
           

October 31, 2011

The Nueces County Commissioners Court will meet on the above date at 9:00 a.m. in the

Commissioners Courtroom, 3rd floor, Nueces County Courthouse, 901 Leopard, Corpus Christi,

Texas.

 

                   SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.       COUNTY JUDGE

                   MIKE PUSLEY       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 1

                   JOE A. GONZALEZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 2

                   OSCAR O. ORTIZ       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 3

                   JOE MCCOMB       COMMISSIONER, PRECINCT NO. 4

   

DIANA T. BARRERA, CLERK OF THE COURT

INFORMATION ON THE COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: At most meetings, the Commissioners Court establishes a

Consent Agenda. It Consists of those Agenda Items which are routine or

non-controversial, and which neither a member of the Commissioners Court nor the public

has asked to be pulled for discussion. Once the Commissioners Court has established the

Consent Agenda, Agenda Items included on it will be voted upon in one vote, and will not

be discussed separately unless requested by the County Judge, Commissioner, or a citizen.

EXECUTIVE SESSION: The Commissioners Court may go into Executive Session to

discuss those matters listed anywhere on the Agenda or as otherwise permitted by law.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court during this section on any Agenda Item or any subject within its

jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on

the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Courtroom at least five (5) minutes

before commencement of the Commissioners Court meeting. Speakers should limit their

comments to two (2) minutes. The County Judge may, if he deems it necessary, limit both

 NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS

COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

 



the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, the

Commissioners Court may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda.

Subject matter presented which is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the appropriate

department for review and subsequent action. Materials submitted during public hearings

will not be returned unless prior arrangements have been made through the County Clerk,

with the approval of the County Judge. At least ten (10) copies of any document to be

used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if

applicable, Agenda Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. Public

Comment for items not on the Agenda will normally be held at the end of the meeting.

ADJOURNMENTS IN MEMORY: The Commissioners Court may adjourn the meeting

in memory of deceased community leaders, County employees, and other distinguished

persons. Requests for Adjournment in Memory may be made through any County

Commissioner or the County Judge.

AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES: Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this

meeting of the Commissioners Court, and who may need special assistance, services or

auxiliary aids, should contact the Office of the Nueces County Judge (361-888-0444) at

least forty-eight (48) hours ahead of the meeting so that appropriate arrangements can be

made.

           

1. CALL TO ORDER
 

A. County Judge calls for the Invocation.
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America and Texas Flags.
 

C. County Judge will call roll, note date, time, and location of meeting, and certify a quorum is

present.
 

D. Approve the following Minutes:
 

1. September 28, 2011.
 

2. October 12, 2011.
 

3. October 17, 2011.
 

E. PUBLIC HEARING  - The Nueces County Commissioners Court will conduct a public

hearing on the "Goods-in-Transit" tax exemption pursuant to Section 11.253 of the Texas Tax

Code.
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the



2. PUBLIC COMMENT:  This section provides the public the opportunity to address the

Commissioners Court on any issues within its jurisdiction. The Commissioners Court may not

take formal action on any requests made during the Public Comment period which are not on

the Agenda, but can refer such requests to County staff for review if appropriate.
 

3. CONSENT AGENDA:  The following Agenda Items are of a routine nature, and the

Commissioners Court has received supporting materials for consideration. All of these Agenda

Items will be passed with one vote without being discussed separately, unless a member of the

Commissioners Court or the public requests that a particular Agenda Item be discussed. If so,

that Agenda Item will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed as part of the regular

Agenda at the appropriate time. One vote will approve the remaining items on the Consent

Agenda.
 

A. Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated October 24, 2011.
 

B. Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated October 7, 2011; October 14, 2011;

October 21, 2011 and October 28, 2011.
 

C. Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees from TPA Check Register

dated October 1, 2011 - October 14, 2011.
 

D. Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated October 31, 2011.
 

E. Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of September, 2011.
 

F. Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 dated August, 2011.
 

G. Approve grant closeout summary report dated October 31, 2011.
 

H. Adopt a TexPool Resolution amending Authorized County Representatives.
 

I. Authorize Sole Source purchase and execution of modification No. 1 for renewal of software

license and service agreement with TRI (Treatment Research Institute) related to the Court

Evaluation Program for the Magistrate Drug Court. 
 

J. Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2893-11 Janitorial Services with ABM Janitorial

Services – South Central, Inc.
 

K. Authorize Sole Source purchase for renewal of the Full Court software maintenance and support

of 70 user licenses for the period October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012 with Justice Systems

in the amount of $66,850.00.
 

L. Adopt an amended Order and exhibit establishing services and maximum fees related to Nueces

County Law Enforcement Agency-Initiated, Incident Management, Non-consent Towing in

Nueces County, Texas, effective November 1, 2011.
 

M. Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee.

2. Nueces County Child Welfare Board.
 

N. Authorize the renewal and execution of a maintenance agreement with DISCORP, Inc. related



N. Authorize the renewal and execution of a maintenance agreement with DISCORP, Inc. related

to the security electronic systems in the Nueces County Jail (Sole Source purchase).
 

4. REGULAR AGENDA:
 

A. AGENDA ITEMS
 

1. Discuss and consider adoption of Order to tax Goods-in-Transit pursuant to 11.253 of the Texas

Tax Code.
 

2. Receive presentation from Justice Jones, Prevention Coordinator, Texas Forest Service, related

to the Nueces County Community Wildfire Protection Plan.
 

3. Discuss and consider the recommendation of the Nueces County Board of Parks

Commissioners to select Naismith Engineering to provide design, engineering specifications

and construction project oversight for the renovation of Briscoe King Pavillion.
 

4. Update on a Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program (CBBEP) grant award to conduct a

feasibility study for Wilson's Cut Channel boating access.
 

5. Discuss and consider approval of tax resale of 166.28 acres of land, more or less, out of the

North 381.49 acres of Lot 1, Block 2 of the East part of the Mary J. Luby Subdivision of the

Petronila Ranch; a/k/a San Petronila Estates Units 1 and 2, an unrecorded subdivision, related to

Suit No. 09-4313-B, Nueces County vs. Hector Gonzalez, et al.
 

6. Discuss and consider approval of the 2011 Certification of Tax Levy for Nueces County,

Nueces County Farm-to-Market, and Nueces County Hospital District as submitted by the

Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector pursuant to Section 26.09(e) of the Texas Property Tax

Code.
 

7. Discuss and consider approval of the 2012 Nueces County Holiday Calendar.
 

8. Discuss and consider approval of the proposed Commissioners Court meeting schedule for

calendar year 2012.
 

B. GRANTS
 

1. Discuss and consider adoption of a resolution authorizing the submittal of a grant application

for FY2012 Formula Grant Program of the Texas Indigent Defense Commission Grant Program.
 

C. PURCHASING
 

1. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive

bids) for Law Enforcement Uniforms; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.
 

2. Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals) to

enhance, further develop, and create a master plan for a County owned Recreational Vehicle

Park and Campground on 38 acres of land, more or less, in Port Aransas, Texas (I.B. Magee

RV Park); authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice; and adopt an order delegating

evaluation authority to a selection committee.
 



3. Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchases from Caldwell Country:

i. Seven (7) 2012 Chevrolet Impalas for various departments in the amount of $149,122. These

vehicles will replace the following county vehicles to keep the fleet size consistent: Sheriff's

Office- County Nos. 58351, 45869, 60225; Constable Pct. 1 - County No. 57913; Constable Pct.

2 - County No. 50231; Constable Pct. 4 - County No. 57916; Constable Pct. 5 - 57921. 

ii. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Tahoe for Constable Pct. 3 in the amount of $25,480. The County's

General Fund fleet budget will pay for $21,246 (equivalent to an Impala) and the department

will pay $4,234 from their Drug Forfeiture Funds.  This vehicle will replace County No. 61018

to keep the fleet size consistent.

iii. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Truck for Building Maintenance in the amount of

$15,981.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 56175 to keep the fleet size consistent.

.

iv. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet 3500 Express Van for Senior Community Services in the amount of

$23,438.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 57933 to keep the fleet size consistent.

v. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 (Cab & Chassis) for Animal Control in the amount of

$19,188.00. This vehicle will replace County No. 57932 to keep the fleet size consistent.
 

4. Authorize BuyBoard Contract No. 358-10 purchases for a 2012 Dodge Ram 3500 (Dually) from

Grapevine for Sheriff’s Office in the amount of $32,143.25. This vehicle will replace County

No. 46051 to keep the fleet size consistent.
 

5. Discuss/Award IFB No. 2890-11 N.C. Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement.
 

D. AUDITOR
 

1. Budget Change Order No. 26 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

Budget Change Order No. 01 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.
 

2. Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary List No. 303

b.  Application Contract List No. 001

c.  Frozen List No. 004

d.  Unfreeze List No. 624

e.  Personnel Changes reports dated October 7, 2011 and October 12, 2011.
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PUBLIC NOTICE   is given that the Commissioners Court may

elect to go into an Executive Session anytime during the meeting to discuss matters listed on

the Agenda, when authorized by the provisions of the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the

Texas Government Code. In the event the Commissioners Court elects to go into Executive

Session regarding an agenda item, the section or sections of the Open Meetings Act authorizing

the Executive Session will be publicly announced by the presiding officer. In accordance with

the authority of the Government Code, Vernon’s Texas Codes, Sections 551.071, 551.072,

551.073, 551.074, 551.0745, 551.076, 551.086, the Commissioners Court will hold an

Executive Session to consult with attorney(s) including matters related to litigation; deliberate

regarding real property, prospective gift(s), personnel matters, including termination, county

advisory bodies, security devices, and/or economic development negotiations and other matters

that may be discussed in an Executive Session. Upon completion of the Executive Session, the



Commissioners Court may in an open session take such action as appropriate on items

discussed in an Executive Session.
 

A. Discuss and consider paying claim of Fred Burkhardt for replacement of tractor tire in the

amount of $833.00.
 

B. Authorize the County Engineer to send written notice to 3TI, Inc. of Nueces County's intention

to terminate contract.
 

C. Discuss and consider litigation in Cause No. 09-62322-4, Lorenzo Forge v. Nueces County et

al, and related matters.
 

D. Discuss and consider litigation in Cause No. 06-1351-H, Joe Guadalupe Ballesteros v. Nueces

County and related matters.
 

Adjournment in Memory (upon request)



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

September 28, 2011 Minutes

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

September 28, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

September 28, 2011



















   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

October 12, 2011 Minutes

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

October 12, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

October 12, 2011 minutes













   

Commissioners Court - Regular   1. D. 3.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

October 17, 2011 Minutes.

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

October 17, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

October 17, 2011 minutes







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. A.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Manual Check Register

Submitted For: Margaret L, Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - manual check registers dated October 24, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

manual ck reg 10-24-11



CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 10/03/20 II -- 10/23/20 I I 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

02 00002235 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202734 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202739 
""" BREAK ** 

02 00202746 
02 00202747 
02 00202748 
02 00202749 
** BREAK ** 

02 00202755 
02 00202756 

V08979 

V14718 

VOl857 

VI4718 
V04630 
V05917 
V02279 

V00530 
VI4717 

Texas Association of C 

Nueces County Cafeteri 

Texas County & Distric 

Nueces County Cafeteri 
FROST NATIONAL BANK 
Internal Revenue Servi 
NATIONWIDE RETIREMENT 

Expense Fund 03 
Flex Corp 

WT2235 

WT202734 

WT202739 

WT202746 
WT202747 
WT202748 
WT202749 

113946 
WT202756 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 
TR 

10/04/2011 

10/03/20 II 

10115120 II 

10/14/2011 
10/14/2011 
1011412011 
1011412011 

10/14/2011 
10/18/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 
HW 
HW 
HW 

HW 
IlW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 
IS 

27,943.35 

1,664.45 

844,769.85 

2,196.95 
1,349,512.08 

426,237.13 
10,352.53 

33,789.43 
1,396.81 

"""SORT TOTALS ** 

02 

Hand Written 

GrouD Total 

-----  -------
2,697,862.58 

===== :: ======= 
2,697,862.58 

10 00202741 
** BREAK ** 

10 00202755 

V00530 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

WT20274I 

113946 

TR 

TR 

10/07/2011 

10114/2011 

IIW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

6,000.00 

1,384.51 

"""SORT TOTALS*'" 
Hand Written 

---------
7,384.51 

=====::;;:;===::::::::::::: 

10 GrouD Total 

00202735 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202737 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202741 
** BREAK ** 

V00685 

V28462 

V00530 

Jury Fund 7 

Wells Fargo Purchasing 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202735 

WT202737 

WT20274I 

TR 

TR 

TR 

10/03120 II 

10/06/20 II 

10/07/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

788.00 

263,873.42 

446,422.23 

/'2.. 

Page:
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan~ Current Date: 10/24120 II 


Report:BK500ccr _ BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500;CK Time: 08:51'13 


\.,
'-' '-' 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/03/2011 -- 10/23/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

11 00202743 
II 00202744 

I 00202745 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202750 
** BREAK ** 

11 00202752 
II 00202753 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202755 
** BREAK ** 

II 00202758 

Payee 10. 

V00530 
V00685 
V08974 

V00486 

V00685 
V00685 

V00530 

VOO040 

Payee Name 

Expense Fund 03 
Jury Fund 7 
State Comptroller 

Payroll Fund 02 

Jury Fund 7 
Jury Fund 7 

Expense Fund 03 

General Fund 

First Reference 

WT202743 
WT202744 
WT202745 

WT202750 

WT202752 
WT202753 

113946 

WT202758 

Subs 

TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

Check Date Cancel Date Type 

10/07/2011 HW 
10111/2011 llW 
10/18/2011 llW 

10113/2011 HW 

10113/2011 HW 
10/17/2011 HW 

1011412011 HW 

10119/2011 HW 

Status 

IS 
IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 
IS 

IS 

IS 

Check Amount 

189,939.31 
2,450.00 

571.56 

1,801,669.18 

12,750.00 
9,534.00 

30,978.75 

91,733.85 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** 
Iland Written 

-----------_ .... -- 
2,850,710.30 

::::======::::=== == 
II Groun Total 2,850,710.30 

12 00202741 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202743 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202750 
** BREAK ** 

12 00202755 

V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

WT20274I 

WT202743 

WT202750 

113946 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

10/07/2011 

10/07/2011 

1011312011 

10114/2011 

HW 

IIW 

HW 

IIW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

258,744.85 

7,570.65 

142,448.71 

567.34 

** SO R T TOT A L S ** 
Hand Written 

...... _------_ ... - --
409,331.55 

:: ======:::== == 
12 Group Total 409,331.55 

13 00202729 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202741 
** BREAK ** 

V29071 

V00530 

LCS Corrections Servic 

Expense Fund 03 

WT20273I 

WT20274I 

TR 

TR 

10/03/20 II 

10/07/2011 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

24,169.07 

77,447.73 

Page: 2 
User:CORINA - Corina Ann Baz~ Current Date: 10/24/2011 


Report:BK500ccr~BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:51:13 


'-' '-' '-' 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 10/03/20 I I -- 10/23/20 I I 
All Entries Requested 

Cbeck 

13 00202743 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202750 
13 00202751 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202755 
** BREAK ** 

13 00202757 

Pal:ee ID. 

V00530 

V00486 
V29071 

V00530 

V29071 

Payee Name 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 
LCS Corrections Servic 

Expense Fund 03 

LCS Corrections Servic 

First Reference 

WT202743 

WT202750 
WT20275 I 

113946 

WT202757 

Subs 

TR 

TR 
TR 

TR 

TR 

Cbeck Date Cancel Date Type Status 

10/07/2011 HW IS 

10113/20 II IlW IS 
10/12/2011 IIW IS 

10114/2011 HW IS 

10118/20 II HW IS 

Check Amount 

109.62 

34,576.33 
43,284.72 

21,755.17 

3,501.75 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 

13 Group Total 

------------ ... -
204,844.39

::::: ====:==:=:= 
204,844.39 

14 00202741 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT20274I TR 10/07/2011 HW IS 7,588.69 

** SO R T TOTALS** 
Hand Written 

14 Group Total 

- --- --------
7,588.69 

=========::====== 
7,588.69 

15 00202750 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202750 TR 10/1312011 HW IS 3,385.82 

"""SORT TOTALS""" 

15 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

---------------
3,385.82 

:: ============== 
3,385.82 

16 00202741 

** BREAK ** 
16 00202743 
** BREAK """ 

16 00202750 
** BREAK ** 

16 00202755 

V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202741 

WT202743 

WT202750 

113946 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

10/07/2011 

10/07/20 II 

10/13/2011 

10114/20 II 

HW 

HW 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

686.19 

390.47 

1,805.87 

208.64 

User:CORINA - Carina Ann Bazan~ Page: 3 
Current Date: 10/24/2011 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:51:13 

~ ~ ~ 



CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
N ueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/03/20 II -- 10/23/20 II 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. ~ayee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

** SORT TOT A L S ** --------------- 
I land Written 3,091.17 

=::=====;:;:==:::::::== 
16 Group Total 3,091.17 

17 00202741 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT20274I TR 10/07/2011 HW IS 4,266.68 

** BREAK ** 
17 00202743 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202743 TR 10/07/2011 HW IS 5,032.51 

** BREAK ** 

7 00202750 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202750 TR 10/13/2011 HW IS 22,348.37 


** BREAK ** 

17 00202755 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113946 TR 10114/2011 HW IS 2,668.15 

**SORT TOT A L S ** ------------- ... _-
Iland Written 34,315.71 

==== ::::::======== 
17 Group Total 34,315.71 

18 00202741 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT20274I TR 10/07/2011 HW IS 53,351.11 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202743 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202743 TR 10/0712011 HW IS 186.66 
** BREAK ** 

18 00202745 V08974 State Comptroller WT202745 TR 10/18/2011 HW IS 68.06 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202750 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202750 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 30,021.95 

** BREAK ** 
18 00202755 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113946 TR 10114/2011 lIW IS 676.61 

--- .... _--- -----**SORT TO TAL S ** 
Hand Wril1en 84,304.39 

====::::::::======== 
18 Group Total 84,304.39 

19 00202741 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202741 TR 10/07/2011 HW IS 465,212.59 

Page: 4 
User: CORlNA - Corina Ann Bazan~ Current Date: 10/24/2011 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:51:13 


'-' '-' '-' 


http:465,212.59
http:84,304.39
http:84,304.39
http:30,021.95
http:53,351.11
http:34,315.71
http:34,315.71
http:2,668.15
http:22,348.37
http:5,032.51
http:4,266.68
http:3,091.17
http:3,091.17


-------- -------

CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 
Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10/03120 II -- 10/23/20 I 1 
All Entries Requested 

Check Pa~ee 10. Payee Name First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date Type Status Check Amount 

** BREAK ** 
19 00202755 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113946 TR 10114/20 II HW IS 1,075.00 

** SORT TOTALS ** ------ -------- 
Hand Written 466,287.59 

==:::=========== 
19 Group Total 466,287.59 

20 00202741 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT20274I TR 10107/2011 IIW IS 87,185.60 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202743 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202743 TR 10107/20 II HW IS 362.43 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202750 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202750 TR 10113/20 II HW IS 18,552.05 
** BREAK ** 

20 00202755 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113946 TR 10114/20 II HW IS 38.40 

"SORT TOTALS ** 
Hand Written 106,138.48 

================ 
20 Group Total 106,138.48 

28 00202750 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202750 TR 10/13/2011 HW IS 49,406.59 

"SORT TOTALS ** --------------- 
Hand Written 49,406.59 

===========;:;::=== 
28 Group Total 49,406.59 

30 00202741 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT20274I TR 10107/20 II HW IS 1,046.99 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202743 V00530 Expense Fund 03 WT202743 TR 10107/2011 HW IS 1,204.37 
** BREAK ** 

30 00202750 V00486 Payroll Fund 02 WT202750 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 40,661.07 
** BREAK" 

30 00202755 V00530 Expense Fund 03 113946 TR 10/14/2011 IlW IS 106.07 

Page: 5
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan ~ Current Date: 10/24/2011 


Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK 08:51:13
Time: 

'-' '-' '-' 


http:40,661.07
http:1,204.37
http:1,046.99
http:49,406.59
http:49,406.59
http:49,406.59
http:106,138.48
http:106,138.48
http:18,552.05
http:87,185.60
http:466,287.59
http:466,287.59
http:1,075.00


CONSOLIDATED CHECK RE 

Nueces County Production 

Date Range: 10103/2011 -- 10/23/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check Payee ID. Payee Name ._ First Reference Subs Check Date Cancel Date ~ Status Check Amount 

** SO R T TO TAL S ** ------------ ... --

Iland Written 43,018.50 
::===;: ::=:::::;=::;:= 

30 Group Total 43,018.50 

32 00000373 V25539 BANK OF AMERICA 113981 TR 10113/20 II I1W IS 5,034.97 

32 00000374 V07943 Texas County & Distric 113982 TR 10113/20 II IIW IS 7,924.94 

** BREAK ** 
32 00042891 V32465 Cardona, Miguel 113947 TR 10/13/20 II HW IS 687.73 

32 00042892 V27092 Carrion, Ramiro 113948 TR 10/13/20 II HW IS 1,346.67 

32 00042893 V31180 Chapa, Angel 113949 TR 1011 3/20 II HW IS 925.68 

32 00042894 V33079 Chapa, Bentura 113950 TR 10/13/2011 HW IS 607.49 

32 00042895 V27404 Garcia, Sara 113951 TR 10113/20 II HW IS 924.20 

32 00042896 VI9791 Garza Jr, Mike C 113952 TR 10/13/2011 HW IS 1,093.58 

32 00042897 V29023 Gracia, Mario 113953 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 223.37 
32 00042898 VI9785 Huape Jr, Pedro 113954 TR 10/13/2011 HW IS 1,025.08 
32 00042899 V26479 Jimenez, Jason 113955 TR 10/13/2011 HW IS 890.28 

32 00042900 V32524 Luna, Esteban 1/3956 TR 10113/20 II HW IS 607.14 

32 00042901 V27130 Marroquin, Rafael 113957 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 698.29 
32 00042902 V31631 Martinez, Andres H 113958 TR 10113/20 II HW IS 642.25 
32 00042903 V29024 Ramos, Celestio 113960 TR 10113/20 II llW IS 201.32 
32 00042904 V32366 Rendon, Randy 113961 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 488.79 
32 00042905 V21467 Rios Jr., Juan 113962 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 1,145.81 
32 00042906 V19777 Rodriguez, Amanda G 113963 TR 10113/20 II HW IS 1,424.11 
32 00042907 VI9783 Rodriquez, David 1/3964 TR 10/13/2011 HW IS 1,071.74 
32 00042908 V31373 Santos, Samuel 113965 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 203.37 
32 00042909 V32828 Trevino, George G 113966 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 610.30 
32 00042910 V00304 Holt Company ofTexas 113967 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 146.00 
32 00042911 V21356 Home Depot Credit Serv 113968 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 69.97 
32 00042912 V32663 Amvets Department ofT 113969 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 150.00 
32 00042913 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113970 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 246.00 
32 00042914 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113972 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 210.00 
32 00042915 V25674 ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD 113973 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 86.00 
32 00042916 V07178 City of Robstown Utili 113974 TR 10113/2011 HW IS 806.02 
32 00042917 V00212 Nueces County Water Co 113975 TR 10/13/2011 HW IS 56.28 

Page: 6 
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan\..;;!Y Current Date: 10/24/20 II 

Report:BKSOOccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:51:13 

'-' '-' '-' 




CONSOLIDATED CHECK 
Nueces County Production 

RE 

Date Range: 10103/2011 --10/23/2011 
All Entries Requested 

Check 

32 00042918 
~')J_ 00042919 
32 00042920 
32 00042921 
** BREAK ** 

32 00042923 

Payee lD. 

V00200 
V32043 
V32673 
V05816 

V33026 

Paree Name 
Verizon Select Service 
G & K Services 
Guerra PC, Jerry 
Texas Municipal League 

Nationwide Retirement 

First Reference 

113976 
113977 
113978 
113979 

113980 

Subs 

TR 
TR 
TR 
TR 

TR 

Check Date Cancel Date Type Status 

10113/2011 HW IS 
10113/2011 lIW IS 
10113/2011 llW IS 
10/13/2011 11W IS 

10113/2011 HW IS 

Check Amount 

141.47 
922.80 

1,000.00 
28,044.64 

250.00 

**SORT TOT A L S ** 
I land Written 

---------
59,906.29 

================ 
~7 
..L Group Total 59,906.29 

37 00202741 
** BREAK ** 

37 00202750 

V00530 

V00486 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

WT202741 

WT202750 

TR 

TR 

10107/2011 

1011 3/20 II 

HW 

HW 

IS 

IS 

1,030.12 

18,380.71 

** SO R T TOTALS ** 

37 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

---------
19,410.83 

------------------------------ ... 
19,410.83 

40 00202741 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202743 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202750 
** BREAK ** 

40 00202755 

V00530 

V00530 

V00486 

V00530 

Expense Fund 03 

Expense Fund 03 

Payroll Fund 02 

Expense Fund 03 

WT202741 

WT202743 

WT202750 

113946 

TR 

TR 

TR 

TR 

10/07/2011 

10107/2011 

10113/2011 

10114/2011 

HW 

HW 

HW 

llW 

IS 

IS 

IS 

IS 

57,182.79 

6,076.73 

275,871.78 

145.53 

** S OR T TOT A L S ** 

40 

Hand Written 

Group Total 

--------------
339,276.83 

========== ::::::: 
339,276.83 

Page: 7
User: CORINA - Corina Ann Bazan Current Date: 10/24/20 II 

Report:BK500ccr_BT - Consolidated Check Register (based on CK500:CK Time: 08:51'13 

\,
'-' '-' 




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. B.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Check Registers

Submitted For: Margaret L, Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - regular bill summaries dated October 7, 2011; October 14, 2011; October 21, 2011

and October 28, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CKREG 10-07-11

CKREG 10-14-11

CKREG 10-21-11

CREG 10-28-11



Current Time: 10:59: 16User ID: Elizabeth Non Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort NlUne_~ AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/07/201 I 

{':urrcnt Date: I (l/07 /2011 

~lJ~ 

Check# Check Dt PaYee NlllJle DescriptjQl1 Dept Object Obiect DeScliption Check Amount 

00022916 10/07/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

SAENZ, NICHOLAS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022917 10107/2011 BONILLA, JOHN E 

APOLLO, TROY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022918 10107/20 II CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

JACKSON, SYLVESTER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

JACKSON, SYLVESTER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

SALDIV AR, JOSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

RODRIGUEZ, DANA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

SALDIVAR. JOSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SALDIV AR, JOSE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 2AOO.OO 

00022919 10107/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

LIZCANO, HENRY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 280.00 

Check Total 280.00 

00022920 10107/2011 D1AZ, DAVID 

MUNGUIA, BOBBY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

TRACY, DEBORAH GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 475.00 

00022921 10107/20 11 DODSON, RICK 

GARZA, GABRIEL GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 400.00 

.check Total 400.00 

00022922 10/07/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

GONZALEZ, ERIC RAY GEN 3310 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022923 10107/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

MARTINEZ, CRISTOBAL (fEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00022924 10107/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

HERNANDEZ, JORGE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 



User ID: Elizabeth Non 	 Current Time: 10:59: 16Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Nlnne: AP_CCR_NUC 	 Cunent Date: 10/07120 

Report Date: 10/07120 I I 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

D1AZ, VrCTORIANO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 200.00 

HERNANDEZ, JORGE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00022925 10/07/2011 GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

JOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RAY GEN 3370 5342 Aooointed Attnv Fees 350.00 

Check Total 

00022926 10/07/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

WTLLIAMS, TIMOTHY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

ARREDONDO, ALFREDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 1.000.00 

00022927 10/07/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

REYNA, PRISCILLA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

0002292l:S 10/07/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

VASQUEZ, CASILDA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

PEREZ, IRIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 350.00 

600.00 

00022929 	 10/07/2011 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

SUAREZ, ESPIRlDION GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

550.00 

00022930 10107/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

PATRICK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

TODD, PATRICK GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 1.300.00 

00022931 10/07/2011 LUEDICKE, CONSTANCE 

GONZALEZ, STEPHANIE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

GARZA, VALENTIN GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00022932 10107/20 II MCMAINS, STEPHEN C 

D1AZ, HORTENSE 	 GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

http:1.300.00
http:1.000.00
http:1,200.00


ClIITent Time: 10:59: 16User ID: Elizabeth Non Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10107120 I I 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

CUlTent Date: 10/07/2011 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

00022933 10107/20 II O'HARE, PATRICK J 

BARRON, RUFINO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

00022934 10107/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

ZUNIGA, RODOLFO 

GOFF, DAVID 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

200.00 

350.00 

550.00 

00022935 10/07/2011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

CABELLO, RICHARD 

JASSO, RICHARD 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3360 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

280.00 

380.00 

00022936 10107/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

CERVANTES, FILIBERTO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

00022937 10107/2011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

AVALOS, PAUL 

AVALOS, PAUL 

MARTINEZ, JOSE 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3360 

3360 

3370 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

450.00 

1.150.00 

00022938 10/07120 I I SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

WINFREY, CORY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

00022939 10107/2011 STITH, DAVID V 

HERNANDEZ, BENITO 

FLORES, JOSE 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

750.00 

1.200.00 

00022940 10/07/20 II TORRES, DEEANN 

DAVILA, ISMAEL GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

00022941 10/07/2011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

PONCE, RICARDO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 



~-,-,-",-,-,-,--,--,-,,""'-!.I 0:59: 16Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
=-'-'-''-'-'-'--''== I om7/2 0 I ~~'-'-'-~~ AP_CCR_NUC 

Pa2c 4 


Check# Che!,;k Dt Pa)::ee Name Description mv Dept Object Qillect Descl'iption 


00022942 10/07/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

RONNIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
RONNIE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Chcck Total 

00022943 10/07/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

FLOWERS, COBERT GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Check Total 

00022944 10/07/20 II ZAPATA. RICHARD D 

RAMIREZ, MANUELA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 
Check Total 350.00 

EP Check Stock Total 

Grand Total 17.535.00 

http:17.535.00


Current Time: 10:54:40User 10: Elizabetb Non Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOI't Name: AP_CCR_NUC RCI}Ort Date: I O!07120 1 I 

Current Date: 10/07120 

Pagc 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name DescriDtion DlV Dept Object Object Descl;ption Check Amount 

00640047 10/07/2011 AT&T 

09/21- 10120 GEN 1140 5236 InterNet Fees 133.74 

Total 133.74 

00640048 10/07/2011 AT&T 

09119-1011 8 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 205.78 

Check Total 205.78 

00640049 10/07/2011 AT&T 

09/21-10120 GEN 1500 5131 Telephone 4:::.93 

Check Total 42,93 

00640050 ]0/07/2011 AT&T 

09/23-10112 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 470.04 

Check Total 47(1.04 

00640051 10/07/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

CARRILLO, DANNY GI:N 3120 5342 Appoint(;d Attlly Fe(;s :::25.00 

VALENZUELA, MARK GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

MORALES, VIDA GEN 3350 5341 Appoint(;d Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

525.00 

00640051 10/07/2011 COURTHOUSE TECHNOLOGIES LTD. 

Annual summons direct GEN 3300 5211 Oflice Expens(;s & 41.470.00 

ONE-OFF SUMMONS FORMS GEN 3300 5211 OtTlce Expenses & 80.00 

Q-I Postage GEN 3300 5217 Postage & Fed Express 9.625.00 

Annual services for installing GEN 3300 5156 PC Maintenance & Repairs 6,200.00 

ANNUAL SUPPORT GEN 3300 5256 PC Maintemll1(;(; & 36.990.00 

Check Total 94.365.00 

00640053 10107/2011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

RODRIGUEZ, DOMINIQUE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00640054 10/07/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

DUARTE, JUDY GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Fees 350.00 

Check Toilll ,50.00 

00640055 10/07/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

COOK, BOBBY GEN 31:::0 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



CUI-rent Time: 10:54:40Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
~~C!...L.ll!!!.!.!.!f.!. A P 

Check# 

00640056 

Check Dt 

10/07/20 II 

00640057 10107/2011 

00640058 

00640059 

00640060 

10107/2011 

10107/2011 

10/07/2011 

00640061 

00640062 

10107/2011 

10/07/2011 

Payee Name Description 

GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

MORA, GERALD 

NEGRETE, ANDREW 

JIMENEZ, FRED 

CLARK,CRUZ 

CLARK, CRUZ 

L YB ENTERPRISES 

OCT 20 II LEASE AGREEMENT FOR 

MTLLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 

LOPEZ, JUAN 

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

MAINTENANCE ELEVATOR SERVICE 

MAINTENANCE ELEVATOR SERVICE 

TAYLOR, THEClA ANNE 

CLARK, SANDRA 

VALERO MARKETING & SUPPLY CO 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 

Gasoline 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

DIV Dept Object 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

GEN 

GEN 

3370 

3370 

5342 

5342 

GEN 1490 5.+22 

GEN 3370 5342 

GEN 

GEN 

1500 

1500 

5263 

5263 

GEN 3370 5342 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

CiEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

0120 

0121 

0160 

0170 

0180 

0402 

0412 

0440 

1180 

1190 

52.+1 

524] 

524] 

5241 

5241 

7121 

7121 

7121 
5241 

5241 

Object Desc.-iption 

CUI-rent Date: 10/07/20 I 

Page 2 

Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

Appointt:d AttllY Fees 

Appointed !\ttny Fees 

Check Total 

1,055.00 

450.00 

1505.00 

Appointt:d Attny FlOes 200.00 

Appointed Attny Fees ::!OO.OO 

Chcck Total 400.00 

Bldg & Space Rent 3,475.00 

Check Total 3.475.00 

Appointt:d Auny Fees 520.00 

Check Total 520.00 

Elevator/Escalator Repairs 9,761.40 

Elevator/Escalator Repairs 9.761.40 

Check Total 19,522.80 

Appointed A ttny Fees 75.00 

75.00 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 7,194.6'+ 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 376.01 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 390.47 

Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 5,032.51 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 186.66 

Gasoline 2,406.42 

Gasolint: 1,325.80 

Gasoline 2,344.5 
Gasoline Purchases & lnv Adj 96.03 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adi 156.1'+ 

http:19,522.80
http:9.761.40
http:9,761.40
http:3.475.00
http:3,475.00


User JD: Elizabeth Non Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Rellister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Clle~ILDt 

00640063 10/07/20 II 

00640064 10/07/2011 

00640065 10/07/2011 

00640066 10/07/2011 

P--'l~~N..'lmf D~ITiptloJ1 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 
Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk 

VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

09/22-10/21 

09/l9-IOIl8 

09119-10118 

COUNTY & DISTRICT CLERKS' ASSO 

Education Registration Fees 

GOMEZ, ELVA 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

HA YES. MARGARET L 

CUrI'ent Time: 10:54:40 

Current Date: 10107/201 I 

Page 3 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Gasolim: Purchast.!s & Inv Adj 82.55 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 149.69 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 109.62 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 60.89 

Gasoline PurchtlSes & Inv Adj 345.77 

Gasoline Purchases & Illv Adj 362.43 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 1,204.37 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 979.83 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 179.39 

Gasoline Purch~lses & Inv Adj 22.622.29 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,592.17 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 3.131.59 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 4.087.57 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 7.1 il7'()6 

Gasolinc Purchases & Inv Adj 2.822.62 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 537.75 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 2,714.48 

Gasoline Purchases & Inv Adj 809.55 
Gasoline Purchases & Iny Adj 200.93 

Check Total 69.689.74 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Check Total 

65.50 

61.02 

60.05 

186.57 

Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

35.00 

35.00 

Twvel, Food & Lodging 

Travel. Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

200.00 

48.00 

248.00 

Report Date: 10/07/2011 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

TRV 

TRV 

TRV 

Dept 

1240 

1270 

1380 

1470 

1500 

2330 

3092 

3480 

3520 

3700 

3810 

3820 

3830 

3i150 

4190 

5220 

5330 

6110 
6210 

1760 

1770 

1770 

3530 

1250 

1250 

Object 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5::41 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 

5241 
5241 

5231 

5231 

5::31 

5302 

5542 

5542 



Use.' ID: Elizabeth Non Current Time: 10:54:40Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10107/20 II

Repo.'t Date: 10107/2011 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Trow!, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 4g.()O 
Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Tmwl. Food & Lodging 200.00 

Check Total 248.00 

00640067 10/07/2011 HOLlDA Y INN EXPRESS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 192.10 

Check Total to 

00640068 10/07/2011 MORON, SUSANA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel. Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00640069 10/07/2011 PAIZ, HON. LUZ M. 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3650 5302 Education Rcgistmtion Fees 125.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00640070 10/07/2011 PEREZ, PATRICIA A 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Trawl, Food & Lodging 178.10 
Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3530 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 86.40 

Check Total 

00640071 10/07/2011 ROSAS, DIANA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 48.00 

Check Total 48.00 

00640072 10/07/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIA nON OF COUNTY AU 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00640073 10/07/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIA TION OF COUNTY AU 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00640074 10/07/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY AU 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00640075 ]0/07/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIA nON OF COUNTY AU 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1250 5302 Education Registration Fees 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 



User ID; Elizabeth Non Curren. Time: 10:54:40Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name; AP_CCR_NUC CUrI'en' Date: 10/07/201 I RepOl't Date; 10/07/2011 

Pa2c 5 
Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

LA Check Stock Total 193,915,20 

Grand Total 193,915.20 

http:193,915.20


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:09:05Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/14/2011 

Current Date: 10/13/201 I 

Pllge 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00640212 10114/201 I ATTY GENERAL TX CHILD SUPPORT 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2,382.86 

PAY CYCLE I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 13,876.96 

Check Total 16,259.82 

00640213 10/14/201 I BOUDLOCHE, CINDY 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 870.58 

PAY CYCLE I GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 6,712.53 

Check Total 7.583.11 

00640214 10/14/2011 ECMC 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CII 13 305.38 

Check Total 

00640215 10114/2011 EDWARD JONES 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispul\:: Resolu Kemper Retremn! 51.25 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retrelllnt 51.25 

PAY CYCLE 1 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

PAY CYCLE 1 GEN 0020 2507 Dispute Resolu Kemper Retremnt 38.18 

Check Total 178.86 

00640216 10114/2011 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 

PAY CYCLE 1 GEN 0020 2568 Internal Revenue Service 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00640217 10114/2011 MUTUAL OF NEW YORK 

PAY CYCLE 1 GEN 0020 2535 Mutual of New York M 0 N Y 6.00 

Check Total 6.00 

00640218 10/14/20 NC CHILD SUPPORT CENTRAL COLLE 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2559 CIIILD SUPPORT 319.99 

Check Total 319.99 

00640219 10114/2011 NEBRASKA CHLD SUP PMT CNTR AR2 

PAY CYCLE I GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 2-J.5.31 

Check Total 245.31 

00640220 10114/2011 NYS CHILD SUPPORT PROCESSING C 

PAY CYCLE 1 GEN 0020 2559 CHILD SUPPORT 226.00 

Check Totnl 226.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:09:05Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC CUlTcnt Datc~ 10113/2011

Rwort Date: 10114120 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Namc Description ()JV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

00640221 10114/20 II PHEAA 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 276.26 

Check Total 276.26 

00640222 10/14/2011 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSEMENT 

PAY CYCLE 1 GEN OOlO 2559 CHILD SUPPORT n08 

Check Total 83.08 

00640223 10114/20 I I TG 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 225.5-i 

PAY CYCLE I GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 929.99 

Check Total 1.155.53 

00640224 10114/2011 US DEPT OF EDUCATION NA T'L PAY 

PAY CYCLE GEN 0020 2570 CINDY BOUDLOCHE TRUSTEE CH 13 258.16 

Check Toh1i 258.16 

00640225 10114/201 J V ALIC C/O CHASE BANK OF TX 

PAY CYCLE 1 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 25.00 

PAY CYCLE 2 GEN 0020 2533 Citizens State Bank Trust Fund 50.00 

Check Total 75.00 

LA Check Stock Total 27.272.50 

Grand Total 27.272.50 

http:27.272.50
http:27.272.50
http:1.155.53


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 11 :48:43Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC RepOI·t Date: 10114/2011 

Current Date: 10114/2011 

Pa~e 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DesCl"iption Check Amount 

00022979 10114/2011 TORRES, DEEANN 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

EP Check Stock Total 250.00 

Grand Total 250.00 



User 10: Rebecca Curt'ent Time: II :50:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: lOll 4/20 II 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10114/20 

Page 

Check Amount 

00640226 10114/2011 AIRBORNE FLAG & FLAGPOLE, LLC 

HUNDRED POUNDS OF FREIGHT. 

25 CONTINENTAL FLAGPOLE 

GEN 

GEN 

1915 

1915 

5268 

5268 

Pa11s, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Check Total 

180.00 

895.00 

1.075.00 

00640227 10/14/20 ARIAS, JOSE L 

REPAIR EARLY VOTING 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR OUT OF 

GEN 

GEN 

1190 

1190 

5268 

5268 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Parts, Supplies & Mise 

Check Total 

6.61 

10.80 

17.41 

00640228 10/14/20 II CITY OF BISHOP 

630009/29 

10400 09/29 

24760009/29 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

1520 

1770 

5234 

5:234 

5234 

Gas, WaleI', Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

288.48 

167.55 

49.60 

00640229 10/14/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CIIRISTI 

lOw 08/30-09/29 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, Water, Garbage 

Check Total 

200.79 

200.79 

00640230 10114/201 J CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

32w 08130-09/29 GEN 0180 5234 Gas, WaleI', Scwage, Gmbage 

Check Total 

180.12 

180.12 

00640231 10/14/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

5w 09/07-10/06 GEN 1565 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

80.18 

80.18 

00640232 10/14/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

28w 08/22-09/21 GEN 1500 5234 Gas, Water, Garbagc 

Check Total 

164.86 

\64.86 

00640233 10/14/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

4\,,1 08129-09/28 GEN 1440 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

83.77 

83.77 

00640234 IOil 4/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTl 

o08/23-09/22 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water. Sewage, Garbage 

Check Total 

62.90 

62.90 

00640235 \0114/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 



User ID: Rehecca Current Time: II :50:32 Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReJlol't Date: 101141201 1 

Current Date: 10114/2011 

P"Ii!~ 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriution DIV !!w.t Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

78w 08/23-09/22 GEN 0170 5234 ChIS, Water, Sewage, Garbage 486.29 

Check Tot:lI 486.29 

00640236 10/14/2011 CITY OF DRISCOLL WATER DEPT 

200010105 GEN 4190 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Gnrhage 71.82 

Check Total 

00640237 IOil 4/20 II CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Electricity GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 893.19 

Electricity GEN 1530 5233 Electricity 977.76 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 1530 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 253.96 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garhage GEN 1530 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 260.11 

Check Total 2.3115.02 

00640238 10114/20 I I COLONIAL LIFE INSURANCE 

OCTII GEN 0020 2520 Colonial Insurance 2,260.50 

OCTII GEN 0103 2520 Colonial Insurance 296.76 

Check Total 2,557.26 

00640239 10/14/2011 COMPLETE FLEET COLLISION REPAI 

parts & repairs to wrecked GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 4.245.72 
purls & repairs to wrecked GEN 3840 5249 Cur Repuirs. Supplies & Srvcs 5,250.57 

Check Total 9,496.29 

00640240 10114/2011 GAP INSURANCE 

OCT I I GEN 0020 2527 GAP Insurance 2.736.00 
OCTII GEN 0103 2527 GAP Insurance 921.00 

Check Total 3,657.00 

00640241 10114/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EVALUATION WITH DEFENDANT GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750,00 

Check Total 750.00 

00640242 10114/2011 MICHIE'S MINI WAREHOUSE 

RENT AL FOR STORAGE OF GEN 3840 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00640243 10114/20 II NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE CO 

OCTll GEN 0020 2544 Anthem Lif\! 1,520.43 

Check Total 1.520.43 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00640244 10/14/2011 

00640245 10114/2011 

00640246 10114/20 II 

Payee Name Description 

NOTARY PUBLIC UNDERWRITERS 

renewal notary stamp 

NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL & 

224000 08/24 .. 09/26 

o08/29.. 09/27 

PAETEC BUSINI::SS SOLUTIONS 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Current Time: 11:50:32 

Current Date: 10/14/2011 

Page 3 

Object Description Check Amount 

Notary & Other Bonds 95.75 

Check Total 95.75 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,597.15 

Gas, Water, Sewage. Garbage 14.75 

Check Total 1.611,90 

Telephone Expense ..HJ.97 

Tclephone Expense 33.47 

Telephone Expense 254.41 

Telephone Expense 101.43 

Telephone Expense 137.06 

Telephone Expense 154.17 

Telephone Expense 50.39 

Telephone Expense 85.38 

Telephone Expense 39.47 

Telephone Expense 34.97 

Telephone Expense 135.15 

Telephone Expense 145.80 

Telephone Expense 145.53 

Telephone Expense 33.57 

Telephone Expense 118.40 

Telephone Expense 99.82 

Telephone Expense 139.73 

Telephone Expense 1..14.34 

Telephone Expense 92.17 

Telephone Expense 101.67 

Telephone Expense 39.23 

Telephone Expense 564.15 

Telephone Expense 312.72 

Telephone Expense 33.47 

Telephone Expense 7.625.19 

Telephone Expense 34.97 

Repol't Date: 10114/201 I 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

0102 

0170 

0180 

(H2O 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0160 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0170 

0180 

0180 

0440 

1190 

1315 

1440 

}440 

1450 

1450 

1450 

1460 

1490 

1490 

1500 

1500 

1510 

Object 

5942 

5234 

5234 

5231 

5231 

523} 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

7521 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 



Usel' ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Reli,!ister 
RelJortNllme: AP_CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 10114/20 11 

Check# CheckDt 

00640247 10114/20 II 

00640248 1OJ 14/2011 

00640249 10/14/2011 

f><Jvee_N IIme Description 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 
Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

Telephone Utility Expense 

PRODUPLICA TOR 

DVD CD DUPLICATOR COPlER I TO 

RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

16 08/18-09119 

RICARDO MARROQUIN AND AL AL V AR 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 

Treas lnt-DD Bank Accts 

DlV Dt'pt Object 

GEN 1520 5231 

GEN 1520 5231 
(iEN 1520 5231 

GEN 1520 5231 

GEN 1540 5231 

GEN 1540 5231 

GEN 1540 5231 

GEN 1550 5231 

GEN 1550 5231 

GEN 1565 5231 

GEN 1590 5231 

GEN 1590 5231 

GEN 1600 5231 

GEN 1600 5231 

GEN 1600 5231 

GEN 1740 5231 

GEN 1770 5231 

GEN 1770 5231 
GEN 1770 5231 

GEN 1780 5131 
(iEN 3091 5231 

GEN 3091 5231 

GEN 3621 5231 

GEN 3700 5131 

GEN 1328 5680 

GEN 0170 5133 

GEN 0130 2280 

GEN 0130 4610 

Current Time: 11 :50:32 

Current Dllte: 10/14/20 II 

Page 4 

pbiect Description Check Amount 

Telephone Expense 73.50 

Telephone Expense 37.96 

Tdephone Expense 43.43 

Telephone Expense 75.93 

Telephone Expense 535.19 

Telephone Expense 256.39 

Tdephone Expense 74.93 

Telephone Expense 45.72 

Telephone Expense 34.97 

Telephone Expense 179.65 

Telephone Expense 160.09 

Telephone Expense 33.73 

Telephone Expense 108.82 

Telephone Expense 265.79 

Telephone Expense 40.47 

Telephone Expense 1,085.30 

Telephone Expense 34.97 

Telephone Expense 82.68 
Telephone Expense 70.88 

Telephone Expense 34.97 

Tekphone Expense 36.72 

Telephone Expense 69.35 

Tdephone Expense 127.61 

Telephone Expense 213.85 

Check Total 14,420.53 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 910.00 

Check Total 910.00 

Electricity 23.12 

Check Total 13.11 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 19.030.50 


Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 4.29 


http:19.030.50


Current Time: 11 :50:32User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Current Date: 10/14/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Page 5 

Check# CheckDt £.Ry~~ame DescriptioJl DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 19,034.79 

00640250 10114/2011 ROBSTOWN POLlCE DEPARTMENT 

Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture GEN 0130 2280 Contraband Awaiting Forfeiture 1.441.60 

Treas Tnt-DD Bank Accts GEN 0}30 4610 Treas Int-DD Bank Accounts 0.38 

Check Total 1,441.98 

00640251 10114/2011 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LAB LLC 

Evidencc flags GEN 2719 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 25.90 

Freight GEN 2719 5444 Law Enfon.:cmcnt Supplies 12.50 

Check Total 38.40 

00640252 }0/14/2011 ST ACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

INVESTIGA TIVE SERVICES GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 1,499.65 

Check Total 1.499.65 

00640253 10114/2011 ST ACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES FOR GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Othcr 1,334.35 

Check Tot~lI 1.334.35 

00640254 10/14/2011 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

application tiling fee for GEN 0102 5942 Notal)' & Other Bonds 71.00 

Check Total 71.00 

00640255 10/14/2011 VERlZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

09/28-10/27 GEN 0160 523} Telephone Expcnse 54.47 

10/01-1013 I GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 64.57 

I0/01-1013 I GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expcnse 698.03 

10/01-1013 I GF:N 1545 5231 Telephonc Expense 60.53 

09/25-10/24 GEN 1760 5231 Telephone Expense 60.39 

09/25-10/24 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense MU)3 

Check Total 1,006.02 

00640256 10114120 II WEBER PLAZA 

Building & Space Rent FYII-12 GEN 3621 5422 Bldg & Space Rent l.781.25 

Check Total l.781.25 

00640257 10114/2011 BEXAR COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3890 5302 Education Registration Fees J00.00 

Check Total 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: II :50:32Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 10114/20 I 

Report Date: 10/14120 II 
Page 6 

Check# Check Df Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

00640258 10/14/2011 LOCKWOOD, ELAINE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1240 5542 Travel. Food & 9.9 

Check Total 9.91 

00640259 IOil 4/201 I RENDON, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3700 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 24.00 

Check Total 24.00 

00640260 10114/2011 SMITH. BURL BOWDEN 

Travel. Food & Lodging TRV 1335 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 43.20 

Check Total 43.20 

00640261 10114/2011 TOREN, MILES D 

Food & TRV 3480 5542 Food & Lodging 84.00 

Check Total 

LA Check Stock Total 66.874.62 

Gnlnd Total 66.874.62 



Usel' ID: San Juanita 

Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 10114/2011 

Current Time: 14:28:09 

Current Date: 10106/2011 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriotion Check Amount 

00022859 10114/2011 187 JURIST 

INVESTIGA TORS TIME AND GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 422.50 

Check Total 422.50 

00022860 10114/2011 BA TEK, JERRY 

JIMENEZ, VIRGINIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

0002286] 10114/20]] BERG, ROBERT A 

RIVERA, GABRIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

RIVERA, GABRIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

RIVERA, GABRIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 505.00 

Check Total 2,105.00 

00022862 10114/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

RIOS, ROLAND GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022863 10114/2011 BROWNE, LINDSAY M 

CAMPOS/BARNA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 310,00 

HOITINGA, EILEEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 575.00 

GARCIA, CHILD GEN 3]50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 265.00 

Check Total 1,150,00 

00022864 10114/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

COMER, JOSEPH GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00022865 10/14/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

SUAREZ, ALBERTO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 430.00 

RODRIGUEZ, DAHLIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550,00 

Check Total 980.00 

00022866 10114/20 II CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

TIEMANN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 260.00 

MONDRAGON, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

AL V ARADO, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00022867 10/14/2011 DODSON, RICK 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10114/2011 

Current Date: 1010612011 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV I!mt ~ Object Description Check Amount 

BAUTISTA. JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 294.00 

Check Total 294.00 

00022868 10114/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

GARCIA, ALBERT MANUEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
FINZEL, LEO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 1,425.00 

Checl{ Total 1,825.00 

00022869 10114/2011 EASTWOOD LAW FIRM, SANDRA 

MORENO, JOEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

HOWARD, AARON EARL GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00022870 10114/2011 FLORES, ERIC 

LOPEZ, JOSE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00022871 10/14/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

MILLER, CHARLES GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
FELLOWS, JOHN GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

ESQUIVEL, MICHAEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,575.00 
ROBLEDO, MARCOS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Atmy Fees 450.00 
MILLER, CHARLES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 2,975.00 

00022872 10114/2011 FROST-GONZALES LLC 

GONZALEZ. EUGENE GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022873 10/14/2011 GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

GARZA, KRISTA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total 275.00 

00022874 10/14/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

HIGGS, ROSS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
HIGGS, ROSS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 
MATA, DANIEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00022875 lOll 4/20 11 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 



User ID: San Juanita 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 

RepOI·t Date: 10114/20 II 

Current Time: 14:28:09 
Current Date: 10106/2011 

~ 3 
Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descl'iption Check Amount 

GOODLEY,KEVYN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GOODLEY, KEVYN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
FLORES, DESIREE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 800.00 

Check Total I ,500.00 

00022876 10114/20 II GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

PEREZ, IRAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 70.00 

HARRIS, JUSTIN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Cbeck Iotal 250.00 

00022877 10114/2011 GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

PINON, JOEY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
PINON, JOEY GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
LIRA, TOMAS GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

Check Tot!!1 1.450.00 

00022878 10114/2011 GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

SALDANA,ALEXANDRA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
MARTINEZ, JEREMY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 
LEAL, RAY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GOMEZ, NATHANIEL GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 395.00 

00022879 10114/2011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

RODRIGUEZ, EMILY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 

Check Total 225.00 

00022880 10/14/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

LOPEZ-GUNN. ELVA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 720.00 

Check Iotal 720.00 

00022881 10114/2011 GREENBERG, LISA 

LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
HERNANDEZ JR, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 170.00 

SALINAS, JULIAN JA Y GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 115.00 
YOUNG, MICHAEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Atmy Fees 350.00 
HINOJOSA, SHEILA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RODRIGUEZ, ADRIAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
Check Total 1,025.00 

http:1,025.00


User ID: San Juanita Current Time: ]4:28:09 Nueces Countl:: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10106/201Report Date: ] 0114/20] 1 

Pllge 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description mv Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00022882 10/14/2011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCT A VIO 

COURVIER, ALEJANDRO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Ch~ck Total 550.00 

00022883 10114/2011 HALL,GARYA 

WILLIAM, DEANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 
MILLER, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 230.00 

Check Total 370.00 

00022884 10114/2011 HINKLE, R KYLE 

HAWKINS, VADA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022885 10114/2011 HOELSCHER, KYLE 

PACHO, RAUL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00022886 10/14/2011 HOLSTEIN, RICK 

MOCHUCA, JUAN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JOHNSON, JOHN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
TOLOMONTEZ, GABRIEL TOMAS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

JONES, DEONTA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

POHON, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 470.00 
HERNANDEZ, ANGELITO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

~heck Total 1,220.00 

00022887 10/14/2011 IGISOMAR., SYLVAN OLOPAI 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 1,566.17 

August Mileage Expense GEN 5105 5541 Mileage - Local 119.56 

Check Total 11685.73 

00022888 10114/2011 ILES PC, L CHRIS 

ALMEIDA, RENE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,000.00 
PEREZ, JOSE GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
HERNANDEZ, THOMAS GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

TAMEZ, RAYMOND GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,600.00 
PAGAN, SAUL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 6,100.00 

http:6,100.00
http:2,600.00
http:2,000.00
http:11685.73
http:1,566.17
http:1,220.00


User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2;ister 
Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/061201

Report Date: 10114/20 II 
fm 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee_Name Description DIV Dept Object Obkd Description Check Amount 

00022889 10/14/2011 KLEIN, DA vro 
HUNTER, V A WNHUE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
WILSON, HOWARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00022890 10114/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

PATTON/LOPEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
STULE, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 
PERRY, COURTNEY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 530.00 

00022891 10114/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

HARVEY, RANDELL GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
HINOJOSA, JUAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check TQtal 400.00 

00022892 10114/2011 MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

SIMPSON, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 120.00 
MA YORGA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 138.00 
KEEVER, SARAH GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,262.00 

ChecJ< Total 1,520.00 

00022893 10/14/2011 MORALES, RITA 

OLlV A REZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 704.00 
Check Total 704.00 

00022894 10/14/2011 MORGAN, GORDON B 

SIMMONS, ROBERT LEE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 225.00 
SIMMONS, ROBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 560.00 
MCGRAW, IRMADINA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
MCGRA W, IRMADrNA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check TQt;!1 1:185.00 

00022895 10114/2011 PALACIOS, ANDREW 

GLUTH, THOMAS GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
SIMMONS, ROBERT GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 
FLORES, JUAN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 950.00 

http:1:185.00
http:1,520.00
http:1,262.00


User 10: San Juanita Cunent Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00022896 10/14/2011 

00022897 10114/2011 

00022898 1011412011 

00022899 10114/2011 

00022900 10114/2011 

Pavee N!lme Descr'iDtion 

PENA PLLC, LAW OFFICE OF REYNA 

SAENZ, MORRIS 

SALDANA, ROSS 

PINEDA, ISmORO CHRlSTIAN 

ALMENDARIZ. MICHAEL 

BARRERA, ARNOLD 

GARCIA, DANIEL 

LUNA,JUAN 

PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

GARZA, ANDRES 

FLORES, ERIC JOSEPH 

REYES, JUAQUINE 

TA YLOR, ADRIAN 

TORRES, JESUS 

LOPEZ. JESSICA V ARGAS 

GARCIA, FEDERICO 

AL V AREZ, RICHARD 

MCNABB, JOE ANTHONY 

ZARATE, ANTONIO 

GARCIA, JESUS 

ALANIZ, RENE ROLDAN 
SAUVE, ALEX LEE 

DICKSON, MATTHEW RYAN 

GUTIERREZ, PAUL 

PURNELL, SIMON B 

GALINDO, SANTIAGO 

REYNA PC, JUAN P 

PEREZ, ROBERT 

PEREZ, ROBERT 

Report Date: 10114/2011 

DlV 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3120 

3340 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3130 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3320 

3340 

3350 

3360 

3360 

3370 

3370 

3370 
3370 

3370 

3370 

3150 

3310 

3310 

Object 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 

5341 
5341 

5341 

5341 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Cunent Date: 10/06/2011 

Obiect Description 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Ch!.:ck Total 

1,100.00 

350.00 

1,450.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Tgtal 

100.00 

75.00 

300.00 

100.00 

575.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 2,650.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 290.00 

.check Total 290.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09 Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/2011

Report Date: 10114/2011 
Page 7 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

~heck Total 200.00 

00022901 10114/2011 ROBINSON. TODD 

TIJERINA, RAY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

~heck Total 250.00 

00022902 10114/2011 RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 19.96 
Mileage reimbursement - August GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 114.30 

Che!,;k Totpl 134.26 

00022903 10114/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

DAWSON, ANTHONY GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CORDOV A, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00022904 10/14/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

SCHELPER, KEITH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
SCHELPER. KEITH GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700.00 

00022905 10/14/2011 STITH, DAVID V 

LEAL, ADRIAN GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00022906 10/14/2011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

QUIROZ, JOSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
GARCIA, ANDREW R GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
MCALLISTER, TARA GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
FLORES, ALEJANDRO GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SHUMAKE, KEVIN GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
NEWCOMB, JOSEPH GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
RODRIGUEZ, DALIA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total 12680.00 

00022907 10114/2011 STUCKENBERG, LAW OFFICE OF SAR 

NESMITH, FATHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 130.00 

FROST, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 325.00 
Check Total 455.00 

http:12680.00


User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
Rwort N:lll1e~ AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

RepOI't Date: 10/14/2011 

DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion 

Current Date: 10/06/2011 

Page 8 

Check Amount 

00022908 10/14/2011 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGATOR TIME AND GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00022909 10114/2011 THE VELA LAW FIRM 

ROSAS, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check T2tal 

100.00 

100.00 

00022910 ]011412011 TREVINO, LAW OFFICE OF JANIE 

VALDERRAMA. JAVIER GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

400.00 

400.00 

00022911 10114/2011 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

COMPETENCY EVALUATION, REVIEW GEN 3320 5348 Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

800.00 

800.00 

00022912 10/14/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

KNUTSON, DEVIN 

REYNA,JUAN 

FRANCO, RAMON 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

310.00 

75.00 

75.00 

460.00 

00022913 10114/2011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

ELIZABETH 

LOPEZ, PARENTS 

GEN 

GEN 

3130 

3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

220.00 

320.00 

00022914 10114/2011 WOERNER, MARK H 

BARRERA,ARNOLD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

750.00 

750.00 

00022915 10114/2011 ZAPATA, RICHARD D 

GONZALEZ, REINA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

EP Check Stock Total 48:370.49 

00639861 10/14/201 J A & B PLASTfCS AND FABRICATION 

S 6mn1x48x96 white sintra GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Total 

1,160.00 

1.160.00 





User IDi San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
B£P-OI·t Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/14/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept 

00639870 10114/2011 BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 
1401 

1401 
1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

1401 

00639871 10114/2011 BANQUETE ISD 

Due to Schools GEN 3655 

00639872 10114/2011 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & GEN 6310 

00639873 10114/2011 BEIRNE MAYNARD & PARSONS LLP 

Travel Expense GEN 1285 

00639874 10114/2011 BEXAR COUNTY FORENSIC 

TRACE EVIDENCE TEST1MONY GEN 3520 

00639875 10114/2011 BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSH/DEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE 

dead animal disposal fee 
environmental fee for dead ani 

fuel recovery fee dead animal 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

5220 

5330 

5330 

5330 

00639876 10114/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

A4595: Sock, Anklet GEN 3492 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/06/2011 

~ 10 

Check AmQynt 

Check Total 43.62 

5424 

5424 

5424 
5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 
Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

50.20 
1,350.37 

46.64 

22.59 

338.25 

39.38 
30.64 

69.49 

1.947.56 

2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

61.00 

61.00 

5424 Books & S ubscrptions Inventory 

Check Total 

415.38 

415.38 

5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 

Check Total 

437.05 

437.05 

5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 

Check Total 

660.00 

660.00 

5239 

5239 

5239 

5239 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Tipping & Dump Fees 

Check Total 

262.85 

81.75 
22.50 

6.18 

373.28 

5440 Inmate General Supplies 

Check Total 

46.70 

46.70 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces Count)': Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/14/2011 

Current Date: 10/06/2011 

Page 11 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Descrintion CbeckAmount 

00639877 10/14/2011 BUITRON, MARY LOPEZ 

SOT VS JOHN HENRY RAMIREZ GEN 3320 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 135.50 

Check Total 135.50 

00639878 10114/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN 

RODRIGUEZ, ROEL GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00639879 10114/2011 C C PRODUCE CO INC 

INV. # 855504 9-21-11850.50 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 50.50 
INV. # 8553099-19-11856.72 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 56.72 

CORPUS CHRISTI PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 92.20 

Check Total 199.42 

00639880 10114/2011 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 

Check Total 345.00 

00639881 10114/2011 CCISD 

Due to Schools GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 309.29 

Check Total 309.29 

00639882 10114/2011 CCISD 

Due to Schools GEN 3621 2347 Due to Schools 18.79 

Check Tot§I 18.79 

00639883 1011412011 CDW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

WARRANTY-HPE 3 YRS 9X5N13D GEN 1324 5641 Equipment & Furniture 959.20 

Check Total 959.20 

00639884 10114/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

RODELLA, GABRIEL GEN 3]50 5342 Appointed Attny Fees ] 50.00 
VALENZUELA, MARK GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
VALENZUELA, MARK GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

SAENZ, ROGELIO GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 
SLUSBU, CHERI Al\lN GEN 3360 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00639885 10114/2011 CHRlSTUS SPOHN HEALTH SYSTEM C 

lab analysis GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 284.35 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Current Date: 10106/2011

Report Date: J0114/2011 
Pa2e 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00639886 10114/2011 COASTAL BEND PSYCHIATRIC ASSOC 

FORENSIC PSYCHIATRIC EXAM, GEN 3330 5348 Defense Costs Other 

Check Total 

1,500,00 
1500.00 

00639887 10114/2011 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs 

Mileage reimbursement - August 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 
3480 

5541 
5541 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

58.42 
36.64 
95.06 

00639888 10114/2011 CONOLY, DAVID Z 

LEGAL SERVICES THROUGH 8-23-11 GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 

Check Total 

2,420,00 
2,420,00 

00639889 10114/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Interpretor for Mediation 

INTERPRETING SERVICES FOR THE 

GEN 

GEN 

3006 
3150 

5455 
5348 

Services - Other 

Defense Costs Other 

135.00 
175.00 

.check Total 310.00 

00639890 10/14/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI MORTUARY SERVIC 

body transport to NCME morgue 

body transport to NCME morgue 

body transport to NCME morgue 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3890 
3890 
3890 

5459 
5459 
5459 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

550.00 
1,380.00 
1,270.00 
3.200.00 

00639891 1011 4/20 II DARPRO COMMERCIAL 

REPAIRS TO Al\'NEX KITCHEN CMU GEN 1324 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 

Check Total 

2,300,00 
2,300,00 

00639892 10114/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Nothing 

SOFTWARE MEDIA VLA ACROBAT 

WIN UNIVERSAL ENGLISH 

Minitower computers-Dell 
Notebook Computers-Dell 

software -VLA Office PRo Plus 

softwar VLA WIndows Server 
Software -VLA Exchange STD 

Software VLA Office Pro Plus 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

0160 
0160 
0160 
1315 
1315 
1900 
1900 
1900 
1900 

5213 
5643 
5643 
5643 
5643 
5643 
5643 
5643 
5643 

PC Software Program 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 
Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Equip 
Data Processing Equip 

Data Processing Eouin 

0,00 
20.00 

281.91 
7,616.00 
7,805.00 

654,36 

37.72 
86,92 
22.14 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC ReDort Date; 10/14/2011 

Current Date: 10/06/2011 

:e.an 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Ubiect Des<:ription Check Amount 

Minitower computer - dell GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 2,334.00 

Ch~ck Tllta) 18,858.05 

00639893 10114/2011 DL T SOLUTIONS INC 

970J-0125XW1 AUTOCAD 2012 GEN 0121 5213 PC Software Program 1,282.56 

9701-0125NF AUTOCAD 2012 GEN 0121 5213 PC Software Program 2,400.00 
9701-01251 AUTOCAD 2012 GEN 0121 5213 PC Software Program 4,788.00 

Che!;k Total 8.470.56 

00639894 10114/2011 DUMESNIL, DEBORAH ANN 

Mileage - Local GEN 3720 5541 Mileage - Local 76.44 

Check Total 

00639895 10/)4/2011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

BARCENAS, TANYA GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00639896 10/14/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

package send out to Texas GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 37.49 
penpack from huntsville, texas GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 24.58 

penpacks from huntsville, GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 41.86 
7-599-51300 penpacke GEN 3520 5217 Postage & Fed Express 24.58 

'ST ANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS A GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 192.42 
'STANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 44.18 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR OUTGOING GEN 3720 5217 Postage & Fed Express 90.66 

Check Total 455.77 

00639897 10114/2011 FIRST GROWTH CAPITAL AND NORTH 

TRANSPORTATION OF INMATE FROM GEN 3700 5459 Transportation of Persons 660.55 

Check Total 

00639898 10114/2011 FISHER PHD, ALAN 

'ST ANDING PO' FOR GEN 3700 5306 Empl EvalslMed/EAP 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00639899 10114/2011 FLEDDERMAN,ROBERT 

FY2010-11 CCT MEETINGS/DVD REC GEN 1285 5462 Video & Recording Expense 270.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00639900 10114/2011 G&H EXCLUSIVE VINL Y SIDING & R 



User ID: San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10114/2011 

~ 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iDtion Check Amount 

PADRE BALLI CAMPER'S SHOWER GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 7,750.00 
BOB HALL PIER CONCESSION BLDG GEN 0180 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 13,150.00 

Cbeck Total 20,900.00 

00639901 10114/2011 GARCIA JR, LEONARDO 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT SUMMER GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 678.11 

~!:Ie£k Iota) 678.11 

00639902 10114/2011 GARRETT CONSTRUCTION CO 

A VENUE G AND DAISY LANE STREET GEN 0127 5275 Contract Services - R&B 12,362.59 

~heck Totf!1 12,362.59 

00639903 10114/2011 GARRETT CONSTRUCTION CO 

ROSE ACRES STREET AND DRAINAGE GEN 2745 5312 General Contractor 31,269.34 

~heck Total 31,269.34 

00639904 10114/2011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

SNOW, SHA YNA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 125.00 

Ch!:ck TQtal 125.00 

00639905 10114/2011 GONZALEZ, BRIGIDA 

0811-08/18 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage. Local 104.86 

.check Total 104.86 

00639906 10/14/2011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

PRADO, VALENTINE GEN 3340 5341 Appointed Attny Fees· Co Crts 150.00 

GARZA, MARCO DE LA GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00639907 10114/2011 GONZALEZ· GARZA, IDA 

Mileage - Local GEN 1391 5541 Mileage - Local 263.03 
Check Total 263.03 

00639908 10114/2011 GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

SAN JUANITA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 189.08 
DIAZ, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 113.26 
GONZALEZ III, FELIX GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 101.22 
PUENTE, BLANCA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 503.56 

00639909 10/14/2011 GUERRA, JULIE 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 1011 4/20 11 

Current Date: 10/06/20 II 

~ 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object ObiecLDeSCI"iption Check Amount 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT SUMMER GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 816.46 

Check Total 816.46 

00639910 10/14/2011 GULFCOASTLASERRENULLC 

printer repair for HP LJ GEN 1130 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 45.00 
printer repair for HP LJ GEN 1130 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 190.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00639911 10/14/2011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

GULF COAST PAPER $10,000 "Sta GEN 4190 5225 Kitchen S1.1pplies & Tools 504.17 

Check Total 504.17 

00639912 10114/2011 GUNN,ROBINKS 

Mileage - Local GEN 3655 5541 Mileage - Local 291.06 

Check Total 291.06 

00639913 10114/2011 HERRERA, LINDA 

Mileage - Local GEN 3655 5541 Mileage - Local 260.68 

Checl{ Total 260.68 

00639914 10/14/2011 HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES INC 

HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 385.00 
HILL COUNTRY DAIRIES "STANDING GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 343.75 

Check Total 728.75 

00639915 10114/20 II INTERNATIONAL CONSULTANT GROUP 

PROVIDE ENGINEERING SERVICES GEN 0127 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,260.00 

Check Total 1,260.00 

00639916 10114/2011 JIMENEZ, FRED 

HOOLAHAN, KRISTINA GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00639917 10/14/2011 JOHN DEERE GOVERNMENT & NATL 

JOHN DEERE XUV 825i Olive & GEN 0180 5659 Heavy Machinery 10,384.51 

JOHN DEERE Z920A Commercial GEN 0180 5659 Heavy Machinery 17,648.54 

ALLIED EQUIPMENT - NXG22 Mower GEN 0180 5659 Heavy Machinery 900.00 

Check Total 28,933.05 

00639918 10/14/2011 JOHNSON CONTROLS 

Courthouse BVAC Improvements GEN 1918 5312 General Contractor 288,522.00 

http:288,522.00




User ID; San Juanita Cunent Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 1O/l4/20 I 1 

Current Date: 10/06/201 J 

Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 140.00 

00639926 1011412011 LOZANO, SANDRA G 

WORKED IN PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 35.28 

Check Total 35.28 

00639927 10114/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EV ALUA TION WITH DEFENDANT. GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 
SOT VS VERN HOUSTON GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 
EV ALUA TION WITH DEFFENDANT GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

EVALUA TION WI DEFENDANT GEN 3380 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 3,000.00 

00639928 10/14/2011 MARTINEZ, YOLANDA 

Election Day Clerk for GEN 3075 5541 Mileage - Local 15.68 

Checi< Total 15.68 

00639929 10/1412011 MATSON, DAVID C 

Mileage - Local GEN 3150 5541 Mileage - Local 78.40 

Check Total 78.40 

00639930 10114/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

BARRIOS, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

PARSONS-CRAIG, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
GONZALES, JACOB GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 
ESQUIVEL, MICHAEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
GIDREY, RHONDA GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,290.00 

00639931 10114/2011 MIDWEST TAPE LLC 

Standing order for GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 29.98 
Standing order for GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 39.99 
Standing order for GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 12.99 

Check Total 82.96 

00639932 10114/2011 MILAM, JOHN H 

Mileage - Local GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 29.40 

Check Total 29.40 

00639933 10114/20 II MOORE MEDICAL CORP 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10114/20 I I 

Current Date: 10/06/2011 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DescriJ;!tion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

ITEM#: 74397 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 109.00 

ITEM#: 74398 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 109.00 

ITEM#: 96278 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 37.20 

ITEM#: 96276 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 37.19 

ITEM#: 96277 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 37.20 

ITEM#: 74396 GEN 3490 5427 Clinical & Hygienic Supplies 109.00 

Check Total 438.59 

00639934 10114/20 II MORIN, ARSILIA 

THIS DA Y: 9-13-11 GEN 1200 554\ Mileage-Local 24.50 

Check Total 24.50 

00639935 10/14/2011 MORIN, CATHERINE P 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-C MORIN GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 236.80 

Check Total 236.80 

00639936 10114/2011 MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS INC 

DISCONNECT HIGH BAY LIGHTS AND GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 3,134.76 

EMERGENCY GENERATOR HOOK UP AT GEN 0120 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4,473.79 

.check Total 7,608.55 

00639937 10/14/2011 NA TIONAL MEDICAL SVCS 

toxicology testing on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 8,935.11 

lab analyses on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 10,495.65 

Check Total 19,430.76 

00639938 10114/2011 NISKALA, THOMAS 

08/02-09/30 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 471.87 

.check Total 471.87 

00639939 1011412011 OMNIBASE 

AlP Omnibase GEN 3621 2364 AlP Ol1111ibase 360.60 

Check Total 360.60 

00639940 10/14/20 II PATON, VANCE D 

CANTU, JESSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

LIT OF SKY, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

PRADO/MORALES, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 148.00 

Check Total 588.00 



User IDi San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/20 II

Report Date: 10/14/2011 
~ 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00639941 10114/2011 PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG $20,000 "Standing PO" FY20 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 222.45 

PFG INV.# 9889782 $1,053.05 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,053.05 

Check Total 1,275.50 

00639942 10114/2011 PORT OF CORPUS CHRISTI POLICE 

arrest fees GEN 3610 2355 Due to Outside Entities 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00639943 10/1412011 RABALAIS 1& E CONSTRUCTORS 

Labor and Materials for GEN 0180 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 356.56 

Check Total 356.56 

00639944 10114/2011 RAMOS JR, J E 

RIVERA, RYAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

RIVERA. RYAN GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 25.00 

Check Total 125.00 

00639945 10/14/201 I REEVES, STEPHANIE 

legal ehties online course for GEN 3520 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00639946 10/14/201 I RENDON, REBECCA SUZANNE VELASQ 

VOIR DIRE EXAMINATION GEN 3310 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 864.00 

Check Total 864.00 

00639947 IOil 4/20 II RIVERA, SARA ESCOBEDO 

sot vs jacob gonzalez GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 274.50 

Check Total 274.50 

00639948 10114/2011 ROBINSON TEXTILES 

BEDROLLS GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 516.00 

KHAKl SHIRTS WITH STENCIL SIZE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 123.75 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE SMALL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 148.75 

KHAKI PANTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 446.25 

TOWELS GEN 1324 5440 hmlate General Supplies 359.00 

KHAKI SIZE LARGE GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 297.50 

KHAKl SHIRTS SIZE XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 371.25 

http:1,275.50
http:1,053.05
http:1,053.05


User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10106/201

Report Date: 10114/2011 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 20 

Check Amount 

KHAKI SHIRTS SIZE 2-XL GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 

Check Total 

247.50 

2,807.50 

00639949 10114/2011 RODRlGUEZ, ELIZABETH S 

WORKED AT PORT ARANSAS TAX GEN 1200 5541 Mileage - Local 

Che~k Total 

141.12 

141.12 

00639950 10114/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Psychological Assessments for GEN 3490 5306 Empl Evals/MedlEAP 

Che~k Total 

310.00 

310.00 

00639951 10/14/2011 ROGOFF, INNA SHPORKIN 

state bar dues reimbursement GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Ch~ck Total 

235.00 

235.00 

00639952 10114/2011 RUBIO'S AUTOMOTIVE 

REMOVE AND REPLACE 

UNIT #77 (CARLOS' V AN) 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 
4190 

5249 

5249 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Che!;k TQtal 

1,032.89 

190.49 

1:223.38 

00639953 10114/2011 SALINAS, MARIO A 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5541 

5541 

Mileage - Local 

Mileage - Local 

Check Total 

49.75 

146.74 

00639954 10114/2011 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 

Preventive Maintenance for GEN 0180 5263 Elevator/Escalator Repairs 

Check Total 

946.35 

946.35 

00639955 10114/2011 SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

CARIGNAN, ANDREW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

550.00 

550.00 

00639956 10114/2011 SHAMSIE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

PENA, DANIEL GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

00639957 10/14/2011 SKID 0 KAN CO 

Portable Toilets (2)needed at GEN 0180 5455 Services - Other 

Check Total 

130.00 

130.00 

00639958 10114/2011 STAeUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 



User ID: San Juanita Curl'ent Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Reeister 
Report Date: 10114/2011Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Che(:k# Che(:k Dt Payee Name Des(:ription 

INVESTIGA TIVE SERVICES 

00639959 10/14/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

DERRICKS, CHILDREN 

ORTIZ fIl, CHILD 

RAMOS, CHILD 

TREVINO, CHILD 

TREVINO, CHILD 

DERRICKS, CHILDREN 

RAMOS, CHILD 

00639960 10114/20 II STERICYCLE, INC 

biohazard waste pickup 

biohazard waste pick up month 

00639961 10114/2011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

Due to Schools 

00639962 10114/2011 TEXAS A & M UNIVERSITY - CORPU 

generate map dunes and 

generate map dunes and 

00639963 10114/2011 TEXAS DISTRICT & COUNTY 

investigating and prosecuting 

Confessions 2010 for gail 

00639964 10114/20 II TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

Due to Parks & Wildlife 

00639965 10/14/2011 THE LIBRARY CORPORATION 

Shipping and handling 
Barcode Labsls - Single 

L.S. Software License Support 

DIV 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3330 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3890 

3890 

3621 

2761 

2761 

3520 

3520 

3621 

6310 
6310 

6310 

Qbje(:t 

5348 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5455 

5455 

2347 

5443 

5443 

5218 

5218 

2351 

5211 
5211 

5311 

Ubiect D~rilltion 


Defense Costs Other 


Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Services - Other 

Services - Other 

Due to Schools 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Current Date: 10/06/2011 

Page 21 

Che(:k Amount 

1,149.75 

Che(:k Iotal 1,149.75 

180.00 

140.00 

80.00 

180.00 

40.00 

40.00 

90.00 

Checi{ Total 750.00 

869.84 

869.84 

Check Total 1,739.68 

35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

275.03 

4,131.56 

Che!;;k Total 4:406.59 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 49.00 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 39.00 

Check Total 88.00 

Due to Parks & Wildlife 1,476.77 

Check Total 1,476.77 

Office Expenses & Supplies 25.00 
Office Expenses & Supplies 480.00 

Computer Software Serv & Maint 400.00 

http:1,476.77
http:1,476.77
http:4:406.59
http:4,131.56
http:1,739.68
http:1,149.75
http:1,149.75


User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09 Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 10106/20 II

Report Date: 10114/20 II 
Pa~e 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 905.00 

00639966 10114/2011 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 

Case Mangement - July 2011 
2011 Travel 

GEN 

GEN 

1917 
1917 

5443 
5443 

Inter-Local Agreements 

Inter-Local 

49,242.50 

Check Total 55,589.57 

00639967 10114/2011 VELA, ROBERTO G 

BENSON, MICHAEL 

GARZA, EUGENE 

GARZA, EUGENE 

BENSON, MICHAEL 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3120 

3120 

3120 
3320 

5342 
5342 

5342 
5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

250.00 
]00.00 

250.00 
1,600.00 

2,200.00 

00639968 10114/20 II VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

VOICE MAINTENANCE KEY SYSTEM 

VOICE MAINTENANCE KEY SYSTEM 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 
1760 

5235 
5235 

Pagers 

Pagers 

Check Total 

307.02 
307.02 

614.04 

00639969 10114/2011 WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

#Round/Oil Kit-A 

Filter, Fuel PR 

Truek Mileage 

Filter, Fuel PR 

:Element ASS' 

Oil, 15-405 
Environmental Charge & Mise 

Oil, 15-40 I 
Filter, Engine 

Equipment Rental Labor for 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 
0180 

0180 

0180 
0180 

0180 
0180 

0180 
0180 
0180 

5435 

5435 
5435 
5435 

5435 

5435 

5435 
5435 

5435 
5435 

5435 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 
Equipment Rentals 

Equipment Rentals 

Check Total 

80.00 

31.46 
40.54 

221.25 

46.66 

86.27 

88.62 
47.04 

38.96 
14.59 

784.00 

1,479.39 

00639970 10114/2011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

ANNUALIMONTHL Y FEES GEN 3110 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

.check Total 

333.96 

333.96 

00639971 10114/2011 WOOD BOYKIN & WOLTER 

LEGAL SERVICES THROUGH aUGUST GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 175.00 



User ID; San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10/14/2011 

DIY Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/06/20 I 1 

Page 23 

Check Amount 

Check Total 175.00 

00639972 10114/20 II WOODY JR'S 

1 HEADLIGHT UNIT 204 476 GEN 3840 5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

12.50 

12.50 

00639973 10114/2011 WORK BOOT, THE 

HARRY TAGLE SEPTEMBER '11 

DANNY RODRIGUREZ SEPTEMBER' 11 

MARCELO MATE SEPTEMBER' II 

EFREN LUNA SEPTEMBER' II 

ISRAEL CANTU SEPTEMBER SAFETY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

0120 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

Check Total 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

90.00 

450.00 

00639974 10/l4/2011 YBARRA, EVELYN M 

sot vs lorraine rodriguez GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs ~ Other 

Check Total 

640.50 

640.50 

00639975 10/14/2011 A NEW DIRECTION COUNSELING 

INV# 116829/2811 1 WORKSHOP PRO 0402 7327 Educational-Registrarion Fee 

Check Total 

300.00 

300.00 

00639976 10114/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# ATIOI 00000725279/23/11 

INV# ATIO I 0000072528 9/23111 

INV# A TIO 10000072528 9/23III 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

0402 
0440 

0440 

5126 

5126 

5126 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 

Salaries - Temporary Employees 

Check Total 

548.40 

77.96 

519.60 

1,145.96 

00639977 10114/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

INV# 719939 9/23/11 PRO 0410 7527 Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 

~heck Total 

25.00 

25.00 

00639978 10/14/20 II ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000422 9/30/11 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 

~heck Total 

3.689.40 

3,689.40 

00639979 10114/2011 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 

INV# 14323 9/28/11 PRO 0402 7421 Oftice Expense & Supplies 

Check Total 

19.75 

19.75 

00639980 10114/2011 DELL 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/14/20 II 

Current Date: 10/06/20 I 1 

Page 24 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descrivtion Dept Object Obiect Descrivtion Check Amount 

INV# XFFJ34NK6 9/1/11 PRO 0444 7422 Data Processing Supplies 89.75 

Check Total 89.75 

00639981 10114/2011 DISCOUNT TIRE 

INV# 8664214 9/26111 PRO 0440 7122 Tires & Tubes 136.00 

Check Total 136.00 

00639982 10/14/20 II EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 3711109/27/11 PRO 0410 7438 Clinical & f-Ivgenic Supplies 34.25 

Ch~!:k Total 34.25 

00639983 10/14/20 II FLORES, ERASMO 

CSCD Shootout-Sulphur Springs, PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00639984 10114/2011 INTEGRITY FURNITURE AND EQUIPM 

INV# 222008/3111 ] PRO 0440 7450 Freight 372.60 

INV# 222008131111 PRO 0440 7554 Misc. Equipment \,588.00 

INV# 222008/31111 PRO 0444 7450 Freight 87.40 

INV# 22200 8/31111 PRO 0444 7554 Misc. Equipment 794.00 

Check Total 21842.00 

00639985 10114/2011 JEAN'S RESTAURANT S UPPL Y 

INV# 1181530-0001-01 9/29111 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 53.20 

INV# 1181530.0001-01 9/29111 PRO 0444 7421 Oftice Expense & Supplies 10.64 

Check Total 

00639986 1011412011 LAVERS, THOMAS E 

CSCD Shootout-Sulphur Springs, PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00639987 10114/2011 MORALES, RICARDO 

CSCD ShootoUl-Sulphur Springs, PRO 0402 7025 Per Diem 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00639988 1011 4/20 11 NEXTELPARTNERSINC 

INV# 104672988-0389/27/11 PRO 0402 7521 Telephone Expense 449.97 

INV# 104672988-038 9127111 PRO 0402 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 555.79 

INV# 104672988-0389/27/11 PRO 0405 7562 Mobil Phone Systems 28.50 

INV# 104672988-0389/27/11 PRO 0410 7521 Telephone Expense 149.99 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Renort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00639989 10/14/2011 

00639990 

00639991 

00639992 

00639993 

10/14/2011 

10/14/2011 

10114/2011 

10114/2011 

Payee Name Description 

INV# 104672988-0389/27/11 
INV# 104672988-0389/27/11 

INV# 104672988-0389/27111 

OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 58003904100 I 9/21111 

INV# 580039041001 9/21111 
INV# 5800390410019/21111 

SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

INV# S-417001 6/27/11 

TNV# S-417001 6/27111 

SHULL, WILLIAM A 

WALMART 

WALMART 

CSCD Weapons ShootOut-SuJphur 

INV# 5734 9/28111 

INV# 5734 9/28/11 

INV# 5119 9/22111 

TNV# 8961 9/22111 

INV# 8933 9126/11 

INV# 5735 9/28111 

INV# 3365 9/27/11 

TNV# 3364 9/27111 
TNV# 63649/21111 

INV# 3384 9125111 

INV# 5971 9/20/11 

YBARRA, NOEMI C 

FYII Q4 Mileage 

Report Date: 10114/2011 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0412 

0440 
0440 

0402 

0402 
0402 

0440 

0444 

0402 

0440 

0444 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 
0440 

0440 

Object 

7562 
7521 
7562 

7421 

7421 
7421 

7527 

7527 

7025 

7421 

7421 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 

PRO 0402 702] 

Current Date: 10/06/2011 

~ 25 

Obiect Description Check Amount 

Mobil Phone Systems 

Telephone Expense 
Mobil Phone Systems 

Check Total 

24040 

149.99 
215.10 

1,573.74 

Office Expense & Supplies 26.39 

Office Expense & Supplies 26.99 
otlice Expense & Supplies 17.16 

Check Total 70.54 

Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 72.09 
Bldg Repairs & Repair Material 16.91 

Check Iotal 89.00 

Per Diem 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Oflice Expense & Supplies 40.05 

Otlice Expense & Supplies 9040 

Check Total 49045 

Commissary Supplies 5.98 

Commissary Supplies 6.78 

Commissary Supplies 7042 

Commissary Supplies 0.94 
Commissary Supplies 5046 

Commissary Supplies 5.98 
Commissary Supplies 14.24 

Commissary Supplies 8.94 

Commissary Supplies lAO 

Che!:;k Total 57.14 

Mileage - Local 48.84 

00639994 10114/2011 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
RepOl't Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/201

Report Date: ]0/14/2011 
Pa2e 26 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV lliJtl Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 48.84 

00639995 10114/2011 GILLESPIE, DAVID MATTHEW 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 72.00 

Check Total 72.00 

00639996 10114/2011 GOMEZ, ELVA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1250 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 95.56 

Check Total 95.56 

00639997 10114/2011 GONZALEZ-GARZA, IDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1391 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 140.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1391 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 375.00 

Check Total 515.00 

00639998 10114/2011 LANGMAN, NICOLE ELYSS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 72.00 

Check Total 72.00 

00639999 10114/2011 TEXAS PUBLIC HEALTH ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1160 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00640000 1011412011 TEXAS PUBLIC HEALTH ASSOC 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1160 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00640001 10114/2011 361 REALTY 

R 125040 248A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00640002 101\4/2011 ACCENT ENERGY TEXAS LP 

RI250187097 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00640003 10114/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

R 125043 9667 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

R1249069989 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Rl249078184B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Check Total 1,680.00 

00640004 10114/2011 ARREDONDO, TONY 



User IDi San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 10/14/20 I I Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Cbeck Dt PaveeName Description 

R1250789577 

00640005 10114/20 II C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 125042 256A 

00640006 10114/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R 124904 205A 

R 124961 1797B 

00640007 10/1412011 CASA DE MANANA APARTMENTS LP 

RI24935 232A 

R 124934 232A 

00640008 10114/2011 CASTRO'S FLOWER SHOP 

RI24900123A 

00640009 10/14/2011 CISNEROS, ALICIA 

R12504798·7661 

00640010 10/14/2011 CITY OF BISHOP 

R 124881 987271 

00640011 10/14/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI24912255 

RI25020 

R124770988706 

R1249442774 

R124978545 

00640012 10114/20 II CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

R12501698·9924 

R 12504598-9367 

DTV 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Current Date: 10/06/20 II 

Page 27 

Object Description Check Amount 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 300.00 

Check Totpl 300.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

176.00 

176.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

140.00 

200.00 

340.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Welfare Asssistancc-Other 

Check Total 

50.00 

36.00 

86.00 

150.00 

150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Tot!]1 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 120.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 130.00 

Check Total 420.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 320.00 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Cbec_k Dt 

00640013 10114/2011 

00640014 10114/2011 

00640015 10/14/2011 

00640016 10114/2011 

00640017 10114/2011 

Payee Name Description 

R 124972 988659 

R124929988283 

R 125069 98-8793 

R 124916 986244 

RI24880 

R124844 

R124773 

R124224 

RI24134 

COMMODORE ARMS APARTMENTS 

R1249339801 

CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

RJ25082154A 

CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

RI24922217A 

RI24915 9840B 

R125019247A 

R124078989863 

R 125022 98-9920 

R124769988706 

R 124941 7962 

DIRECT ENERGY LP 

Mendez, Valerie 

FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R124911 227A 

R1250149605B 

RI24976239A 

R1249424173B 

Report Date: 10114/20 II 

DIV Dept ~ 

WEL 4120 5237 
WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5464 

WEL 4120 5449 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4]20 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4]20 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

\VEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

WEL 4120 5237 

Current Date: 10106/20 I I 

Page 28 

Object Description Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 560.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 280.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 340.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 160.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 420.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 1,040.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 300.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 180.00 

!,;;he!,;k Tgtal 3.780.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

180.00 

180.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Checlc Igtal 

309.00 

309.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

!,;;heck Total 340.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

http:3.780.00


User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/06/2011

Reuort Date: 10114/20 I I 
29~ 

Check# Check Dt Paye~_Nam~ D~s~rjption DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 210.00 

00640018 1011412011 FOUR WINDS APTS 

R124963234A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00640019 10114/2011 GARCES, JULIA 

R124923989859 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00640020 10/14/2011 GREEN MOUNTAIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R125015229A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 30.65 
R1250486217 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 80.00 

Check Total 110.65 

00640021 10114/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

R 124908 109A WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00640022 10114/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

R124959 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 518.36 
R125037 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 427.84 

R125081 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 538.32 

RI24921 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 306.53 

Check Total L791.05 

00640023 10/14/2011 HAYES, JAMES 

R124901 5/16 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 210.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00640024 10/14/2011 JUST ENERGY 

RJ24939202A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Ch~ck lot!!1 40.00 

00640025 10/14/2011 LARA, JOE 

R124902183A WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00640026 10/14/2011 LEXINGTON MANOR APTS 

R1249052467 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 



User ID; San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 10114/2011ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# 

00640027 

Check Dt 

10114/2011 

Payee Name Description 

LICHTENSTEIN APTS 

R125039230A 

00640028 10114/2011 LULAC VILLAGE 

R 124962 1703B 

00640029 10114/2011 MORALES, FRANCES 

R12504998-8563 

00640030 10114/2011 NORTHSIDE MANOR APARTMENTS 

R1250797551 

RI24903707 

00640031 10/14/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R124281 989879 

00640032 10114/20 II PEREZ, CONSUELO 

R 124846 986 I 05 

00640033 10/14/2011 RAMIREZ, MARIA HILDA 

R 125041 5679 

00640034 101I4/2011 RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

RI24853 989884 

00640035 10/14/2011 RANCHO DE LUNA APTS 

R 124788988802 

00640036 10114/20 I I RELIANT ENERGY RET AIL SERVICES 

R124977 545 

R125085260A 

R 124940 4977 

Current Date: 10/06/20 II 

Object Obiect Description 

Page 30 

Check Amount 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

225,00 

225,00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Ch~c1< TQtal 

357.00 

357.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

100,00 

5464 

5464 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check TQtal 

137.00 

140,00 

277.00 

5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

80.00 

80.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150,00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

250.00 

250.00 

5449 Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

600.00 

600.00 

5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

150.00 

150.00 

5237 

5237 

5237 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

80.00 

40.00 

50.00 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 


WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 



User ID: San Juanita Current Time: 14:28:09Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Date: 10114/2011ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion 

00640037 10/14/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING AUTHORITY 

R124850988473 

R 124851 989909 

R124786989308 

RI24787989199 

R 12509598-6627 

R124849989578 

00640038 10114/2011 ROBSTOWN HOUSING FACILITY CORP 

R124964988569 

00640039 10/14/2011 RODRIGUEZ, TERESA 

R 124969 986738 

00640040 10/14/2011 SAXET FUNERAL HOME 

R125013210A 

R I 24909 9960B 

00640041 10114/2011 STONEWALL MOBILE HOME 

R 124883 989898 

00640042 10/14/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R1249132709B 

RI250175199B 

R124943231A 

RI24975235A 

R124882987271 

00640043 10114/2011 T P SUNRISE APARTMENTS 

RI24891989312 

DIV 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

I!w.t 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5464 

5449 

5449 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

Current Date: 10/06/20 II 

Page 31 

Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 170.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 300.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check T2tal 1,050.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check T2tal 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 300.00 

Cbeck Tot!}1 300.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Pauper Burial Expense 650.00 

Chec1{ Total L300.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other :WO.OO 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfbre Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 90.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 40.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

http:1,050.00


User ID; San Juanita Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descrintion 

Report Date: 10114/201 

mv Dept Object Object Descrintion 
~ 32 

Check Amount 

00640044 10/14/20 II TXU ENERGY 

R12503863-1476 
R 124938 5805 
R1249149835B 
R12502198-9904 

R124771989908 

WEL 
WEL 
WEL 
WEL 

WEL 

1350 
4120 
4120 
4120 

4120 

5238 
5237 
5237 
5237 

5237 

Utilities Emergency Assistance 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 
Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 

Check Total 

150.00 
50.00 
40.00 

25.89 

50.00 

315.89 

00640045 10114/2011 VELA JR, ENRIQUE 

R125080 545 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

125.00 

125.00 

00640046 10114/2011 WOODLAND CREEK APARTMENTS 

R124852989323 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 

Check Total 

142.00 

142.00 

LA Check Stock Total 718,220.73 

Grand Total 766,591.22 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/21/20 I I 

Current Date: 1011 3/20 I I 

Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00022945 10/2]/2011 ALLEN, CHRISTI G 

local mileage GEN 3480 5541 - Local 5.88 

Check Total 5,88 

00022946 10/21/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

QUINONES, JERRY GEN 3110 5342 Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022947 10/21/20 II BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MORENO, VALERIA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

WEST, LAQUYNDRIK GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

WEST, LAQUYNDRIK GEN 3320 5342 ApDointed Attny Fecs 350.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

00022948 10/21/2011 BONILLA, LISA ANN 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mil.:age - Local 71.54 

Check Total 71.54 

00022949 10/21/20 II DIAZ, DAVID 

HERNANDEZ, DIEGO ClEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.()O 

Check Total 3SD.OO 

00022950 10/21/2011 FLORES, PAUL 

Monthly Local Rcimhurs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 161.21 

Check Total 161.21 

00022951 10/21120 II GALVAN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

GARCIA, STEVE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022952 10/21/2011 GARCIA,OMARXAVIER 

Nov20 I 0/Sept20 I 0 OEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 46.55 

Check Total 46.55 

00022953 10/21/20 II GARZA LAW FIRM 

THOMAS, WILLIE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022954 10/21/2011 GEORGE, LAW OFFICE OF DYLAN 

STURDIVANT, GREGORY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

STURDIVANT, GREGORY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attnv Fecs 100.00 



User ID: Rebecca Cu rrent Time: 08:30:54Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10113/20 I I 

Report Date: 10/21/2011 
Pal,!e 2 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 200.00 

00022955 10/21/2011 GIOVANNINT, STEPHEN A 

AGUIRRE, JUAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 2,500.00 

Check Total 2500.00 

00022956 10/2112011 GONZALEZ LAW FIRM PLLC, A 

ZEPEDA, JOSE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 350.00 

CURRY, ROBERT GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ZEPEDA, JOSE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

ZEPEDA, JOSE GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1.500.00 

00022957 10/21120 II GONZALEZ, EVELYN HUERTA 

WALDO, MICHAEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022958 10/211201 I GUAJARDO, BrANCA 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 22.54 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Loeal 4.41 

Check Total 26.95 

00022959 10/2112011 GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTA VIO 

MUNOZ, THOMAS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3S0.00 

Check Total 3S0.DO 

00022960 10/21/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

SALAZAR, GABRIEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00022961 10/21120 11 KLEIN, DAVID 

JONES, GARRY GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022962 10/211201 I LOPEZ, CELTNA 

EDWARDS, SHAQUINTA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LONGORIA, ERIC GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 
FULKS, SHANNA GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tohll 1,200.00 

00022963 10/2112011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

http:1,200.00
http:1.500.00
http:2,500.00


Cu....ent Time: OR:30:54User ID: Rebecca Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/13/20

Report Date: 10/21/201 I 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name DIV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amount 

TORRES, JESUS GEN 3330 5341 Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00022964 10/21/20 NELSON, L GAYLE 

GARCIA, VERONICA GEN 3110 5342 ppointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ESCOCHEA, JIMMY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

ESCOCHEA, JIMMY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 200.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00022965 10121120 II O'HARE, PATRICK J 

ESCAMILLA, ENRIQUE UEN. 3340 5342 Appointed Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00022966 10/2112011 O'RILEY, PRISCILLA 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 47.53 

Check Total ----'-'..;.;;..;;.. 

00022967 10/21/20 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

FLORES, ALFREDO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00022968 10/21120 II PALACIOS, ANDREW 

FLORES, JUAN GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

HERRERA, EDWARD GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GONZALEZ, ANDRES GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 750.00 

Check Total 1,250.00 

00022969 10/21/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

SALINAS, HECTOR GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Fees 

SMITH, VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 1,200.00 

00022970 10/21/20 ROGEN, GERALD A 

VARGAS, SERGIO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total ___.;.;:;..:;:=..:::. 

00022971 10/2112011 SALAIS, GABRIEL R 

SALINAS, CHARLES GEN 3110 5342 Attny Fees 100.00 

ROSALES, RAMIRO GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 300.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/21/2011 Cu rrent Date: 10/13/20 I 

Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

00022972 10/21/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

BURLEY, ERWIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022973 10/21/20 II TORRES, DEEANN 

ROZAS, STEPHANIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Chc~k Total 100.00 

00022974 10/2112011 VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Monthly local mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 53.41 

Check Total 53.41 

00022975 10/2112011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

SENDEJAR, JOE GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00022976 10/2112011 WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

DIAZ, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
LEAL, PRAJEDES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DIAZ, JOSE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00022977 10/2112011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 104.86 

Check Total 104.86 

00022978 10/21/2011 ZAP A T A, RICHARD D 

GARCIA, ROLAND GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 
GARCIA, ROLAND GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
GARCIA, ROLAND GEN 3370 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 650.00 

EP Check Stock Total 151642.93 

00640076 10/21120 II A ORTIZ CONSTRUCTION & PAVING 

AS PER PROPOSAL DATED JULY 12, GEN 0126 5275 Contract Services - R&B 46,570.00 

Check Total 46,570.00 

00640077 10/21120 II ACETYLENE OXYGEN COMPANY 

Monthly service for welding ga GEN 0180 5438 General Operating Supplies 92.88 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NVC Reoort Date: 10/21/201 I 

Current Date: 10113/201 I 

Page 5 

Check# Check Dt Pavel' Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Check Total 92.88 

00640078 10/21120 II ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

THRU SEPT. 30TH 2011 FOR 43.73 GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 43.73 
THRU SEPT. 30TH 2011 FOR 43.73 GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towcls,etc 43.73 
THRU SEPT. 30TH 2011 FOR 43.73 GEN 0170 5445 Lim:ns,Towcls,etc 43.73 

THRU SEPT. 30TH 2011 FOR 43.73 GEN 0170 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 43.73 

LINEN SERVICE FROM NEW VENDOR GEN 1780 5445 Lim:ns, Towels,etc 24.79 

LINEN SERVICE FROM NEW VENDOR; GEN 1780 5445 Lincns,To'wels,etc 24.79 

LINEN SERVICE FROM NEW VENDOR; GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towcls,etc 24.79 

LINEN SERVICE FROM NEW VENDOR; GEN 1780 5445 Linens,Towels,etc 24.79 

Check Total 274.08 

00640079 10/21120 II AINSWORTH, WILLIAM 

state bar cle reimbursement GEN 1328 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 235.00 

Check Total 235.00 

00640080 10/2112011 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC 

Rapid VA lab results of GEN 2822 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

00640081 10/2112011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

Basic Service and Total Solid GEN 1590 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 180.66 

Banquete Community Center - Wa GEN 1770 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.35 

Check Total 325.0] 

00640082 1012112011 AMIKIDS RIO GRANDE VALLEY 

Cost for Residential Placement GEN 2852 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 2,885.10 

Check Total 2,885.10 

00640083 10/21/2011 AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 730.00 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 730.00 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 730.00 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 584.00 
Security Service for Keach GEN 6310 5185 Contract Personnel 303.68 

Check Total 3,077.68 

00640084 10/21/2011 ANSWER INC 

answering service for after GEN 3890 5235 Pagers 152.40 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR _NUC 

Check# Check Of Payee Name DeJicripfioJl 

Report Date: 10/2 I 120 1 I 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/131201 I 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

Check Total 152.40 

00640085 10/21/201 I ARGUINDEGUI OIL CO II LTD 

Drum of AOC Coolant Plus GEN 0180 5250 Shop-Oi I,Tires,Antifrz,Filters 

Check Total 

449.06 

449.06 

00640086 10/21/2011 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS 

Freight 

Black Storm Case w/foam, lid 

Privacy Canopy Tent - A-C I 0 I 0 

Weight Bags 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

2719 

2719 

2719 

2719 

5438 

5438 

5438 

5438 

General Operating Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

Gencral Operating Supplies 

General Operating Supplies 

Check Total 

68.54 

492.00 

855.00 

82.00 

1.497.54 

00640087 10/2112011 ATRIUM PLAZA L C 

oct II rent GEN 0370 5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

2,449.65 

2.449.65 

00640088 10/21/2011 BARNES & NOBLE 

standing order books & 

standing order books & 

GEN 

GEN 

6310 

6310 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subserptions Inventory 

Check Total 

519.21 

143.70 

662.91 

00640089 10/21/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

645M·YW 10 BANDS CLINCHER IV 

CLRIOOO RAZOR SINGLE BLADE 

GEN 

GEN 

1324 

1324 

5440 

5440 

Inmate General Supplies 

Inmate General Supplies 

Check Total 

701.92 

669.50 

1,371.42 

00640090 10/21/2011 BI~OOKS, DAVID B 

2010-11 LEGAL CONSULT. SVS 120 GEN 1285 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00640091 1012112011 C C WEIGHING CO INC 

20 10111 truck weighing/scales GEN 1285 5461 Truek Weighing Expense 

Check Total 

49.00 

49.00 

00640092 10121/201 I CARRIZALES, JUAN JAVIER 

sot vs jetTery robles GEN 3520 5343 Transcripts & Interprders 

Check Total 

884.38 

884.38 

00640093 10/2112011 CCISD 

truam;y fec GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 14.50 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Date: 1012 I120 IIReport Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00640094 10121/2011 CCISO 

I I-septl I 25 cs 

00640095 10/21120 II COW COMPUTER CENTERS INC 

HP LJ P2035 30PPM; 

BELKIN/COW 10' USB 2.0 AlB 

00640096 10/21/2011 CENTUR YLINK 

10/01-1 0/31 

1% I-I 0/31 

1010 I-I 0/3 I 

I% I-I 0/3 I 

0/0 I 10/31 

10/01-10/31 

00640097 10/2112011 CERVERA SR, FRANK 

payoffjudment pd into court 

00640098 10/21/2011 CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OF BEEVILL 

Membership Dues 

00640099 10/21/2011 CHAPPELL, BRYAN A 

Loeal Monthlv Mileage 

00640100 10/21/20 II CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

mOO I 100 

00640101 10/21/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

AUG 2011 x26pcriods=105,450.02 

AUG 2011 Assistant Director-In 

AUG 2011 Director - Insurance 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 101l3/20J I 

Pllge 7 

Check Amount 

Check Total 14.50 

2347 Out': to Schools 

Check Total 

2,761.79 

2,761.79 

5680 

5680 

Fixed Assets less than S I 000 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Check Total 

993.55 

11.65 

1,005.20 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

5231 

Tekphone Expenst': 

Telephone Expt':nse 

Telephone Expense 

Telt':phone Expt':nst': 

Tt':kphone Expense 

Teleohone Expense 

Check Total 

295.73 

28.04 

24.79 

63.76 

185.14 

66.70 

16 

2474 Restitution Payable 

Check Total 

1,581.00 

1,58l.00 

5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

5541 Mileage Local 48.02 

Cheek Total 

5314 Additional Professional Fees 

Check Total 

5188 Tnter-Govcrnmnt Personncl 3,828.92 
5188 Inter-Govt':rnmnt Personnel 92.79 
5188 Tnter-Governmnt Personnel 356.01 

DIV 

GEN 


GEN 


GEN 


GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

Dept 

3622 

1200 

1200 

0180 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

1530 

3610 

3006 

3480 

0370 

3091 

3091 

3091 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10113/20 I I 

RepoJ·t Date: 10121/20 II 
Pa~e 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object UbiecillescJ"iption Check Amount 

AUG 2011 Assistant Director GEN 3091 5188 Inter-Governmnt Personnd 3.376.65 
SEPT 2011 FYI0111 Rent GEN 3091 5267 Horne Road Bldg. Expenses 3,750.00 

Check Total 11:404.37 

00640102 10/21/2011 CONRAD, MISTI H 

sot vs jason whiteside GEN 3520 5349 Prosecution Costs - Other 230.00 

Check Total 230.00 

00640103 10/21/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI AREA COUNCIL FO 

Services lor jurors summoned GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 525.00 

Check Total 525.00 

00640104 10/21/2011 CORPUS CHRISTl CALLER TIMES 

Nueces County Property Tax Ad GEN 1200 5414 Adyertisements & Public Notice 5,880.75 

Nueees County Hospital Distric GEN 1250 1400 New Accounts Receivable 5,880.75 

Check Total 11.761.50 

00640105 10/2112011 CULLIGAN WATER 

CULLIGAN for DRISCOLL $600 "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 25.50 
CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 7.50 

CULLIGAN for BISHOP CENTER "SP GEN 4190 5438 General Operating Supplies 41.25 

Check Total 74.25 

00640106 10/21/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

Software-VLA Acrobat I-WIN GEN 1315 5643 Data Processing Equip 20.00 

Software-VLA Windows Server GEN 1315 5643 Data Processing Equip 220.68 

Software VLA Exchange STD User GEN 1315 5643 Data Processing Equip 508.44 

Software-VLA Office Pro Plus GEN 1315 5643 Data Processing Equip 3,827.52 
Software VLA ACrobat I-WIN GEN 1315 5643 Data Processing Equip 949.30 

Check Total 5,525.94 

00640107 10/2112011 DESTINY SOFTWARE, INC. 

FomlTrax build a foml, invoice GEN 1315 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 15,450.00 

Check Total 15:450.00 

00640108 10/2112011 DOCTRONIX INC 

Systems Analyst-Contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 200.00 

Project Manager-contract temp GEN 1917 5185 Contract Personnel 67.50 

Check Total 267.50 

http:15:450.00
http:15,450.00
http:5,525.94
http:3,827.52
http:5,880.75
http:5,880.75
http:11:404.37
http:3,750.00
http:3.376.65


Current Time: OR:30:54User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/13/20 

Report Date: 10/21/2011 
Page 9 

Check# Ch~j:k Dt Pave~Name DescriDtion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descl'iotion Check Amonnt 

00640109 10/21/20 II DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGICAL CLINIC 

hires GEN 3490 5306 Empl EyalslMed/EAP 310.00 

~heck Total 310.00 

00640110 10/2112011 ENVIROTECH CARRIERS 

Biowaste Fee GEN 3490 5437 Fees & Pennits 29.50 

Bio-waste pickup for Detention GEN 3490 5437 Fees & Permits 22.00 
Bio-waste pickup for Ddention GEN 3492 5437 Fees & Permits 22.00 

Biowaste Fee GEN 3492 5437 Fees & Permits 29.50 

Check Total 103.00 

00640111 10/2112011 ERAZO, GABRIEL E. 

on call investigator for death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

00640112 10/21/2011 FATHER FLANAGAN'S BOYS' HOME 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2852 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 1,920.00 

Check Total 1,920.00 

00640113 10/2112011 FLORES. LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

GARCIA, JOSE ANGEL GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00640114 10/21/2011 GARRETT, GARY 

on call investigator [or death GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA 1,100.00 

Check Total 1,100.00 

00640115 10/2112011 GARZA, MELISSA 

Standing PO for Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 125.44 

Check Total 125.44 

00640116 10/2112011 GEBERT, ARACELI S 

Civil jury trial in 117th D.C. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 260.00 

Javier out at a seminar. GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 420.00 

00640117 10/2112011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

ARROYO, AMANDA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 300.00 

00640118 10/21/2011 GLEN M1LLS SCHOOLS, THE 



User ID: Rt:becca Current Time: 08:30:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CeR NUC Report Date: 10/21/20! I 

CIIITellt Date: 10113120! I 

Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Desuiption Check Amount 

Cost for Residential Plact:ment GEN 2852 5423 Boarding Cosls.]uv,Fosler,Jail 7,759.20 

Check Total 7.759.20 

00640119 10/21/2011 GLOBAL CONNECT 

Monthly billing for Collection GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 72.23 

Check Total 

00640120 10/21/2011 GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

RAMIREZ, JOHN HENRY GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

LARA, ALFONSO GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 1,1 00.00 

00640121 10/2112011 GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

CANALES, ANDREW GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 615.00 

ESQUIVEL, ALMA GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 500.00 

TREVINO, LUIS GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 2,115.00 

00640122 10/2112011 GRAHAM, GARY L 

on cal! investigator Sept2011 GEN 3890 5347 Investigators - ME & DA SOO.OO 

Check Total 500.00 

00640123 10/21/2011 HART INTER CIVIC INC 

estimated shipping & handling GEN 3075 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 75.00 

Quote dated 9IJ 6/20 11 , GEN 3075 5211 Oftice Expenses & Supplies 4.662.00 

Check Total 4.737.00 

00640124 10/2112011 HOLIDAY INN 

sot vs Michael Daliet GEN 3520 1439 Accounts Rec. Witness Expense 102.35 

Check Total 102.35 

00640125 10/2112011 INTAB INC 

Item #02-1286-PHOTO J.D. GEN 1190 5211 Ortice Expenses & Supplies 1,199.00 

Item #02-1284-001 Red, GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 399.00 

Estimated shipping & handling GEN 1190 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 254.49 

Check Total 1:852.49 

00640126 10/21120 II JASSO, VILMA 

08/01-08129 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 94.57 

Check Total 94.57 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54N ueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AI' _CCR_NUC RepOI·t Date: 10/211201 I 

Current Date: 10113/2011 

Page II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00640127 10/21/20 JMJ BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

REPAIR OF HP COLOR LJ 3600 GEN 1030 5251 Office Equip Maint & Repairs 312.33 

Check Total 12.33 

00640128 10/21/20 II JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

Criminal Code Plus 2011-2012 GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 86.00 

Check Total 86.00 

00640129 10/21/2011 KOETTER FIRE PROTECTON LLC 

FYI 1112 FIRE ALARM MONITORING GEN 1760 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 324.00 

Check Totlll 324.00 

00640130 10/2112011 LA RAZA 

aug II truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Duc to Schools 127.75 

Check Total 127.75 

00640131 10/21/2011 LABATT FOOD SERVICE 

LA BATT FOOD SERVICE GBN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1,801.34 

Check Total 1,801.34 

00640132 10/2112011 LEXISNEXIS 

online charges GEN 3520 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 81.00 
online eharg.:s for Aug 01 2011 GEN 3520 5236 InterNet Fees 81.00 

Checl{ Total 162.00 

00640133 10/21/2011 LINEBARGER,GOGGAN,BLAIR & 

aug 1 I atty fee GEN 3613 2110 Attorney Fee Payable 911.65 

Check Total 911.65 

00640134 10/2112011 M & D FLOORING LLC 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REPLACE GEN 1565 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 6,060.37 

Check Total 6,060.37 

00640135 10/2112011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

EV ALUA nON WITH DEFENDANT. GEN 3310 5348 Defense Costs Other 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00640136 10/2112011 MELTON, MARY 

COVERING CC5 AND COUNTY COURTS GEN 3300 5343 Transcripts & Interpreters 160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

00640137 10/21120 II MILLER ATTORNEY AT LAW, IRA Z 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description 

Report Date: 10121120 II 

DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Current DlIfe: 10/13120 

Pa"c 12 

Check Amount 

JACKSON, LARRY DOUGLAS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00640138 10/21120 II NAnONAL ASSOCIAnON OF 

20 I 1-2012 member renewal 

2011-2012 member renewal 

GEN 

GEN 

1170 

I 170 

5447 

5447 

Memberships. Dues & Ccrts. 

Memberships. Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

225.00 

225.00 

450.00 

00640139 10/2112011 OMNlBASE 

aug II omni fee GEN 3613 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

234.00 

234.00 

00640140 1012 lI20 11 OMNlBASE 

julll-sept II 32cs GEN 3622 2364 AlP Omnibase 

Check Total 

429.40 

429.40 

00640141 10121/2011 ONSTTEDECALS.COM 

Car Accessories 

REP AIR GRAPHICS ON UNIT 

GEN 

GEN 

3700 

3840 

5248 

5249 

Car Accessories 

Car Repairs. Supplies & Srvcs 

Check Total 

46.89 

85.79 

132.68 

00640142 1012 ]/20 II PATHWAYS YOUTH HOME INC 

Cost of Residential Services 

Cost of Residential Services 

GEN 

GEN 

2852 

2852 

5423 

5423 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

4,147.50 

4,147.50 

8.295.00 

00640143 10/21/2011 PEABODY PRESS 

Macro Posters Advertising GEN 3006 5414 Adveltisements & Public Notice 

Check Total 

1,022.20 

1,022.20 

00640144 10/21120 II PEARSON, BOBBY RAY 

refund GEN 3630 2354 Refunds Payable-Admin 

Check Total 

129.90 

129.90 

00640145 10/21/2011 PEGASUS SCHOOLS INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2852 5423 Boarding Costs)uv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

4,147.50 

4.147.50 

00640146 10/21120 II PERKINELMER GENETIC INC 

lab analysis on autopsy GEN 3890 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Check Total 

50.00 

50.00 



User ID: Rebecca Clinellt Time: 08:30:54Nueces Count.): Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/21/20 II 

Current Date: 10113/201 

Pali:e 13 

Check# Check I)t ~ave~ Name De~!:riDtiOn DIV Dept Object Qttie!:t Description Check Amount 

00640147 10121/20 II PFG - VICTORIA 

PFG PERFORMANCE FOOD SERVICE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 1.914.36 

Check Total 1.914.36 

00640148 10/21/2011 PRO TECH MONITORING INC 

Cost for active electronic GEN 3480 5434 Electronic Monitor & ID Costs 1.329.00 

Check Total 1.329.00 

00640149 10/21/2011 PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC 

RENEWAL OF TCLEDDS ASSISTANT GEN 1340 5447 Memberships. Dues & Ccrts. 315.00 

Check Total 315.00 

00640150 10/21/2011 ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING INC 

construction materials for GEN 2705 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 753.00 

Check Total 753.00 

00640151 10/21/2011 ROURK, THELMA 

Mileage Reimbursement thm GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 130.83 

Check Total 130.83 

00640152 10/2112011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

JOB/PROJECT: Add Cameras to GEN 3492 5643 Data Processing Equip 9,400.00 

Check Total 9 l 400.00 

00640153 10/21120 II SAIS, THERESE B 

Monthly mileage rdmburscment. GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 46.06 

Check Total 46.06 

00640154 10/21/20 II SALINAS, BECKY 0 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 99.% 

Check Total 99.96 

00640155 10/2112011 SERNA, VENESSA MONIQUE 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 9.46 

Check Total 9.46 

00640156 10/21/2011 SHAMSIE, LAW OFFICE OF TERRY 

FALFAN, VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

FALFAN, VICTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00640157 10/21/201 I SHEPHERD PUBLISHING COMPANY 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10/21/20 II 

DIV Dept Object Obiect Descl"jption 

Cun-ent Date: 10/13/2011 

Pltge 14 

Check Amount 

Beeville Advertising GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 

Check Total 

195.00 

195.00 

00640158 10/21/2011 SHORELINE INC 

Cost of Residential Services GEN 2852 5423 Boarding Costs,Juv,Foster,Jail 

Check Total 

12,442.50 

12,442.50 

00640159 10/21/2011 SKJDO KAN CO 

'STANDING PO' FOR MONTHLY TANK GEN 3720 5455 Services - Other 146.00 

Check Total 146.00 

00640160 10/21/2011 SNOKHOUS, DANA P 

cash bond refund cs dismissed GEN 3640 2356 Due to Other Bonds 370.00 

Check Tohtl 370.00 

00640161 10/2112011 STIMMLER, HUGO 

september after hours, nights GEN 3890 5347 Investigators. ME & DA 

Check Total 

800.00 

800.00 

00640162 10/2112011 TEXAS A & M POLICE DEPT 

ju111-septl12cs GEN 3622 2347 Due to Schools 

Check Total 

25.00 

25.00 

00640163 10/21/2011 TEXAS COMMISSION ON LAw\ENFORC 

INSTRUCTOR PROFICIENCY 

INSTRUCTOR PROFICIENCY 

MENTAL HEALTH OFFICER 

INSTRUCTOR PROFICIENCY 
INSTRUCTOR PROFICIENCY 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

1340 

1340 

1340 
1340 

1340 

5447 

5447 

5447 
5447 

5447 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Memberships. Dues & Certs. 
Memberships. Dues & Certs. 
Memberships, Dues & Cerls. 

Check Total 

35.00 

35.00 

35.00 

35.00 
35.00 

175.00 

00640164 10/2112011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

aug II (lEN 3613 2351 Due 10 Parks 8.: Wildlilc 

Check Total 

362.10 

00640165 10/2112011 THE LAMAR COMP ANrES 

Bill Boards Advertising GEN 3006 5414 Advertisements & Public Notice 

Check Total 

1.900.00 

1,900.00 

00640166 10/21/2011 TOTAL PROTECTION SYSTEMS 

FY 2010·2011 Annual Fire Alaml (lEN 1590 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 575.23 



User 10: Rebecca CUI'rent Time: 08:30:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/21/201 I 

Current Date: 10113/20 I I 

Pllge 15 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 575.23 

00640167 10/21/2011 TROYSFENCE 

EMERGENCY REPAIRS FOR THE N.C. GEN 1500 5264 Landscape & Grounds M&R 1,500.00 

Check Total 1.500.00 

00640168 10/2112011 TULOSO MIDWAY ISD 

fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 127.50 

Check Total 127.50 

00640169 10/2112011 VALDEZ, GENARO ERNESTO 

Local Mileage GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 31.36 

Check Total 31.36 

00640170 10/21/20 II V ALLS CONSULTING GROUP 

mOO 1099 GEN 0370 5314 Additional Protessional Fees 8,500.00 

Check Total 8,500.00 

00640171 10/2112011 V ANCLEA VE, ROBIN ELIZABETH 

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-SUMMER GEN 1280 5302 Education Registration Fees 576.06 

Check Total 576.06 

00640172 10/21/2011 WEST GROUP PA YMENT CENTER 

West Information charges tor F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Internet Services 162.00 

West Information Charges tor F GEN 0150 5316 Westlaw Inlemel Services 83.00 

WEST PUBLISHING STANDING PO GEN 0150 5424 Books & Subscrptions 3,605.75 

West Patron Access Account GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 1,100.72 

WEST PATRON ACCESS GEN 0150 5437 Fees & Permits 1,000.70 

Federal Civil Judicial GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 110.00 

Texas Practice pamphlet V35, GEN 1130 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 396.00 

Check Total 6.458.17 

00640173 10/2112011 WESTOSO ISD 

aug II truancy fee GEN 3613 2347 Due to Schools 5.00 

Check Total 5.00 

00640174 10/2112011 ADV ANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# ATIO 100000727009/30111 PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary 548.40 

INV# ATI010000072701 9/30/11 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Tcmpormy 519.60 

INV# A TIO I 000007270 1 9/30/1 I PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 38.98 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54Nueces Count)::: Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Date: 10/21/20 IIReport Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

00640175 10/21/2011 ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

INV# 366252 10/8/11 

00640176 10/2112011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

INV# 0847-000090873 9/26/11 

00640177 10/2112011 BIRD'S RUBBER STAMP 


INV# 14337 10/511 I 


INV# 14337 10/5111 


00640178 10/2112011 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

TNV# I FY 2012 1017111 

00640179 10/21/2011 COASTAL BEND OUTPAITENT SERVIC 

September Billing 1011 011 1 

00640180 10121/2011 COMPLIANCE CONSORTIUM CORP 

TNV# 11100383 10/3/11 

00640181 10/2112011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

INV# 363108 9118/1 I 

INV# 363108 9118111 

00640182 10/2112011 CULLIGAN WATER 

TNV# 442X0620 17029/30111 

INV# 442X06201702 9/3011 I 

INV# 442X06232509 9/30111 

INV# 442X06232509 9/30111 

00640183 10/2112011 CYBEREASE LLC 


INV# 104 10/6111 


DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 


PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0440 

0402 

0412 

0434 

0434 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0402 

Object 

7126 

7556 

7421 

7421 

7021 

7233 

7239 

7427 

7427 

7425 

7438 

7425 

7438 

7323 

Current Date: 10113/20 

Paee 16 

Object DesCI"iption Check Amount 

l,I 06.98 

Misc Repairs, Parts & Supplies 29.95 

29.95 

DumDster Garbage Services 480.19 

Check Total 480.19 

Office Expense & Supplies 19.75 

Office Expense & Supplies 40.90 

Check Total 60.65 

Mileage - Local 529.76 

Check Total 529.76 

Other Medical/Psy Tests 26,529.00 

Check Total 26,529.00 

Pharchem INC. 70.00 

Check Total 

Books, Mugazines & Subscriptio 697.60 

Books, Magazines & Subscriptio 697.60 

Check Total 

Oflice Equipment R.:ntals 10.00 

Clinical & I Iygenic Supplies 46.50 

Ol1ice Equipment Rentals 22.50 

Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 55.25 

Check Total 134.25 

Contract Personnel Services 2,333.00 



CUrI'eut Time: 08:30:54 User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10113/201

Report Date: 10/21/2011 
Page 17 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 2,333.00 

00640184 10/21/20 II DELL 

INV# XFJ4JWKX9 9/26111 PRO 0434 7422 Data Processing Supplies 274.70 

Check Total 274.70 

00640185 10/21/2011 EVEREST WATER CO 

INV# 396002461011/11 PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 
INV# 396000 17 J01111 J PRO 0402 7425 Office Equipment Rentals 14.00 

INV# 390631 10/5/11 PRO 0402 7438 Clinical & Hygenic Supplies 159.50 

INV# 396002471011/11 PRO 0410 7425 Oftice Equipment Rentals 10.00 

Check Total 197.5() 

00640186 10/21/2011 GANZ MD, SAMUEL 

INV Date 10/3111 PRO 0440 7227 Dr. Ganz - Chodash Assnc 2,50().00 

.check Total 2,500.00 

00640187 10/21120 II GENERAL FUND 

INV received 1014111 PRO 0440 7522 Electricity 2,500.00 

Check Total 2,500.00 

00640188 10/2112011 GENERAL FUND 

INV received 10/4111 PRO 0440 7557 Water 703.80 

Check Total 703.80 

00640189 10/21/2011 GENERAL FUND 

INV received 1014/l1 PRO 0440 7528 Bldg & Space Rent 5,270.00 

.check Total 5.270.00 

00640190 10/2112011 GULF COAST PAPER CO INC 

INV# 261574 9/6/11 PRO 0440 7421 Onicc Expense & Supplies 366.16 

INV# 262500 917111 PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 91.54 

LG LATEX GLOVES·BACKORDERED PRO 0440 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 2,654.66 

LG LATEX GLOVES-BACKORDERED PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 640.78 

INV# 261574 9/6/11 PRO 0444 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 91.54 

Check Total 3,844.68 

00640191 10/21120 II IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC 

INV# 50206879039128/11 PRO 0402 7432 CODier Services/Supplics 105.95 

Check Total 105.95 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 08:30:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol·t Date: 1012 J120 J 1Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Of Payee Name Description 

00640192 10/21/201 I JEMISON, ZAN 

INV# 0389 10/6111 

00640193 10/2112011 OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 58122540700 I 9/3011 I 

INV# 581225407001 9/30/11 

INV# 581225407001 9/30111 

INV# 5812254070019/30/11 

JNV# 5812255840019/30/11 

INV# 580754379001 9/27111 

00640194 1012\12011 SAM'S CLUB 


INV# 8348 10/5111 


00640195 10/2112011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF 

6/23/\\ Rider 80 Refund 

00640196 10/21120 II TIME WARNER COMMUNICATIONS 

INV Date 10/3/11 

00640197 10/21/2011 WALMART 

INV# 3003 10/5/1\ 

INV# 85109/29/11 

JNV# 9389 10/6/\1 

INV# 9773 1013/11 

INV# 85109/29/1\ 

fNV# 8509 9/29111 

INV# 8455 10/6/11 
INV# 8454 10/6/11 

INV# 9089 10/4111 

JNV# 9089 10/4/11 

INV# 92541015/11 

INV# 9382 10/5111 

DIV 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 
PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

PRO 

Dept 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0434 

0402 

0402 

0402 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 
0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

0440 

Object 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

7421 

4440 

7523 

7421 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 
7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

7447 

Current Date: 10113/2011 

Pa::e 1 H 

Object Descdption Check Amount 

Otlice Expense & Supplics 13.20 

Check Total 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Otlice Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Office Expense & Supplies 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 

OUice Expcnse & Supplies 

13.20 

139.99 

123.98 

16.98 

345.98 

15.9H 

59.99 

Check Total 702.90 

Office Expense & Supplies 160.02 

Check Total 

Rider 80 CSO Pay 

Check Total 

Cable Television Service 

Check Total 

Oftice Expense & Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 
Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

Commissary Supplies 

295Jil 

29.72 

5.61 

8.00 

4.00 

4.00 

2.06 
I 12 
4.00 

16.32 

4.00 

4.00 

160.02 

792.00 

792.00 

313.65 

313.65 



Current Time: 08:30:54User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Payee Name Description 

Report Date: Ion 11201 I 

DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Current Date: 10/1312011 

£.ll~ 19 

Check Amount 

INV# 3003 10/5111 PRO 0444 7421 Officc Expcnse & Supplies 

Check Total 

69.39 

___.;...:..;;;= 

00640198 10/21120 11 DAVID P 

Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Food & 

Check Total 

28.80 

28.80 

00640199 10/21/2011 DOUBLETREE HOTEL 

Travel, Food & TRV 130 5542 Food & 

Check Total 

28.35 

128.35 

00640200 10/21/2011 FANNING, LILLIAN A 

Travel, Food & TRV 3150 5542 Travel, Food & 

Check Total 

238.10 

238.10 

00640201 10/2112011 HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & 

Check Total 

97.75 

97.75 

00640202 10/21/20 II HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

97.75 

97.75 

00640203 10/2112011 JOURDANTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

99.00 

99.00 

00640204 10/2112011 JOURDANTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Education Registration Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 

Check Total 

99.00 

99.00 

00640205 10/21/20 LITTLE III, TYNER W 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1285 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

115.00 

115.00 

00640206 10/2112011 NEAL SAMUEL LOYD 

Food & Lodging 

Food & Lodging 

TRV 

TRV 

1285 

1285 

5542 

5542 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

Travel, Food & Lodging 

20.50 

559.39 

579.89 

00640207 10/21/2011 TEXAS COMMISSION ON LAw\ENFORC 

Education Fees TRV 1340 5302 Education Registration Fees 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 08 :30:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 10113/20 II 

Report Date: 10/21120 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 20 

Check Amount 

Check Total 150.00 

00640208 10/211201 I TISDALE, WAYNE THOMAS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

28.80 

28.80 

00640209 10/2112011 TISDALE, WAYNE THOMAS 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1340 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 

Check Total 

105.60 

105.60 

00640210 10/21/20 II FOOD BANK OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

RI25322 FOOD BANK WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

376.72 

376.72 

00640211 10/21120 II HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

RI25321 HEB WEL 4120 5221 Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

177.37 

177.37 

LA Check Stock Total 266,531.38 

Grand Total 282,174.31 



User ID: Rebecca Cun-ent Time: 10:58:33 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 10121/2011

Report Date: 10/21/20 II 
Page 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023028 10/21/20 GLOBAL SPECTRUM DBA RB FAIRGRO 

OCT 20 II OPERATING BUDGETED GEN 0141 4898 Advanced Oprtng Deposits 105,225.92 

Check Total 105,225.92 

00023029 10/2112011 LONGORIA, CYNTHIA 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 17.53 
Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 167.20 

Check Tota) 184.73 

00023030 10/2112011 TENORE INVESTIGATIONS 

INVESTIGATORS SERVICES FOR GEN 3370 5348 Defense Costs Other 500.00 

Check Total 500.00 

00023031 10/21/2011 VELA-TRUJILLO PHD, VELDA 

COMPETENCY EVALUATION GEN 3360 5348 Defense Costs Other 800.00 

Check Total 800.00 

EP Check Stock Total 106,710.65 

Grand Total 106,710.65 



User ID: Rebecca 

ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 10/21120 II 

CUlTent Time: 10:59:54 

Current Date: 10121/20 

Page 

Check# Check Dt PaYee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect DesC\"lPtion Check Amount 

00640436 10/21/2011 AFLAC 

october 11 GEN 0020 2547 AFLAC Ins. 19,910.93 

october II GEN 0103 2547 AFLAC Ins. 197.28 

Check Total 20,108.21 

00640437 10/2112011 AT & T MOBILITY 

09/02- 1 010 I GEN 0120 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 126.77 

09/02- I 0/01 GEN :noo 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 3,744.36 

Check Tohll 3,871.13 

00640438 10/21/20 II AT&T 

10/03-11/02 GEN 1465 5231 Telephone Expense 142.57 

Check Total 142.57 

00640439 10/2112011 AT&T 

10/07-11106 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet rees 205.86 

Check Total 205.86 

00640440 10121/2011 AT&T 

10/07- 11/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 205.86 

Check Total 205.86 

00640441 1012112011 AT&T 

10/07-11/06 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 155.64 

Check Total 155.64 

00640442 10/21/2011 AT&T 

10103- 11I02 GEN 1500 5231 Telephone Expense 126.64 

Check Total 126.64 

00640443 10/21/2011 AT&T 

I 0/01-1 0/31 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 716.42 

Check Total 716.42 

00640444 10/21/2011 AT&T 

1010 I-I 0/3 I GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 418.74 

Check Tot:11 418.74 

00640445 10/21/2011 AT&T 

09/25-10/24 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 267.28 

Check Total 267.28 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:59:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP CCR NUC RepOI't Date: 10/211201 J 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept 

00640446 10121/20 AT&T 

1010 I - 10/31 GEN 1240 

00640447 10/2112011 CDWCOMPUTER CENTERS INC 

PRINTER-HP LJ CP4025N 35PPM GEN 6110 

PRINTER-HP LJ P4015N PRINTER GEN 61lD 

00640448 10/21/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI DENTAL PLAN 

october 11 GEN 0020 

october II GEN 0103 

00640449 10/2112011 FORT DEARBORN LIFE INSURANCE C 

october 11 GEN 0020 

october 11 GEN 0103 

00640450 10/2112011 JAMES PUBLISHING INC 

TEXAS CRIMINAL LA WYERS GEN 3350 

00640451 10/21/2011 JONES MCCLURE PUBLISHING CO 

TEXAS RULES OF EVIDENCE GEN 3340 

PLUS 2011-2012 GEN 3340 

00640452 10/2112011 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE & CONST AB 

MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FOR 2011 GEN 3621 

00640453 10/21/2011 LEXIS-NEXIS MATTHEW-BENDER 

2 Texas Crim & TrafLaw GEN 3655 

00640454 10/2112011 LYB ENTERPRISES 

NOV 20 II LEASE AGREEMENT GEN 1490 

Object Object Descl'iption 

Current Date: 10/21/2011 

Page 2 

Check Amonnt 

5236 InterNet Fees 

Check Total 

69.28 

69.28 

5680 
5680 

Fixed Assets less than $1000 

Fixed Assets less than SIOOO 

Check Total 

923.00 

1.086.00 

2.009.00 

2551 

2551 

CC Dental Plan 

CC Dental Plan 

Check Total 

1.294.00 

8.00 

1.302.00 

2583 

2583 

Life Insurance 

Life Insurance 

Check Total 

13.1 99.55 

637.05 

13,836.60 

5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

275.96 

275.96 

5218 

5218 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

132.00 

86.00 

218.00 

5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 

Check Total 

60.00 

60.00 

5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 

Check Total 

79.11 

79.11 

5422 Bldg & Space Rent 

Check Total 

3,475.00 

3,475.00 

00640455 10/21/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 



Usel'ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
ReDort Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotioll 

COMPETENCY AND SANITY 

00640456 10/2112011 MELTON, MAR Y 

ASSISTING WITH DOUBLE 

00640457 10/21/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 


160 OX/23-09123 


o09101- I 0/05 

o08/23-09/23 

009/01-10/05 

2748008/23-09127 

00640458 10/21/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 


10751 08/23-09/23 


62208/23-09/23 


2143 08/23-09/23 


009/01-10105 


009/01-10/05 

009/01-10/05 

009/01-10/05 

009/01-10/05 

009/01-10/05 

139 08/23-09/23 

009/01-10/05 
8240 08/23-09/27 

o09/0 I 10/05 

118 08/23-09/23 

216 08/23-09/23 

5305 08/23-09/23 

224008/23-09/27 

86 08/23-09/23 

00640459 10/21/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

RepOI·t Date: 10/21/20 I I 


DIV Dept Object 

GEN 3340 534X 

GEN 3300 5343 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 

GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 1760 5233 


GEN 0120 5233 


GEN 0160 5233 

GEN 0160 5233 

GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 

5,....GEN 0170 _JJ 

GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 

GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 5233 


GEN 0170 _JJ
5'"'' 

Object Descl'jotion 

Defense Costs Other 

Transcripts & Interpreters 

Eh:ctricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 
Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Electricity 

Current Time: 10:59:54 


Current Date: 10121/2011 


Page 3 


Check Amount 


925,00 

Check Totlll 9'5.00 

160.00 

Check Total 160.00 

43.21 

24.9X 

25.50 
132.90 

2,917.89 

Check Total 3,144.48 

1.493.50 

95.80 

267.13 
185.90 

13.33 

15.56 

13.33 

13.33 
53,32 

41.41 

30.12 
1,479.46 

90.36 

38.6 

50.0 

623.09 

502.52 

34.87 

Check Total 5,041.65 

http:5,041.65
http:1,479.46
http:1.493.50
http:3,144.48
http:2,917.89


Use.. ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:59:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/21/20 I I 

Report Date: 10/2112011 
Pa~e 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descl"iption Check Amount 

o08/29-09/28 GEN 0170 5!~~ Electricity 20.78--'-' 

Check Total 20.78 

00640460 10/21120 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o08/29·09/28 GEN 0170 5!"~ Electricity 65.21--'-' 

Check Total 65.21 

00640461 10/21120 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o08/29-09/28 GEN 0170 5233 Ekctricity 40.98 

Check Total 40.98 

00640462 10/2112011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

329 08/23-09/21 GEN 0170 5233 Ekctricity 62.69 

Check Toiltl 

00640463 10/21120 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

24 08/22-09/2 I GEN 0170 5233 Ekctricity 28,56 

Check Total 28,56 

00640464 10/21/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

o08/25-09/28 GEN 0141 5233 Electricity 26,71 

Cileck Total 26.71 

00640465 10/21/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

504 08/23-09/23 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 82,69 

Check Total 82,69 

00640466 10/21120 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

5505 08/23-09123 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 646,22 

Check Total 646,22 

00640467 10/21/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

103 08115-09115 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 10 1.33 

Check Total 101.33 

00640468 10/2112011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 
5!~~7 08/22-09/21 GEN 0170 Electricity 26,10 

Check Total 26.10 

00640469 10121/20 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/29-09/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 40,98 

--'-' 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:59:54Nueces County ConsoHdated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10121/201 I 

Current Date: 10/21/2011 

Pa::e 5 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 40.98 

00640470 10/21/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/29-09/28 GEN 0120 5233 Electricity 280.86 

Check Total 280.86 

00640471 10/21120 II NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/29-09/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 360.82 

Check Total 360.82 

00640472 10/2112011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/29-09/28 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity :::10.00 

Check Total 210.00 

00640473 10/2112011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

008/29-09128 GEN 0170 5233 Electricity 41.40 

Check Total 41.40 

00640474 10/21/2011 NUECES WATER SUPPLY CORP 

6890 10112 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 79.57 

255010112 GEN 0170 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 68.23 

Check Total 147.80 

00640475 10121/2011 OLVERA, :HONORABLE J ROLANDO 

NUECES COUNTY ASSESSMENT OF GEN 3300 5443 Inter-Local Agreements 36,181.90 

Check Total 36,18 J .90 

00640476 10/21/2011 SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC, THE 

SECUR[TY CONTACT JNST ALLED TO GEN 3621 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 82.50 

Check Total 82.50 

00640477 10/2112011 SCR[PT CARE, LTD 

2011-12 CMS Letters of GEN 0103 5305 Administrat & Consultant Fees 1.405.44 

Check Total 1.405.44 

00640478 10/21/20 II STACUN INVESTIGATIONS INC 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES FOR SOT GEN 3350 5348 Defense Costs Other 545.95 

Check Total 545.95 

00640479 10/2112011 SWANTNER AND GORDON 

application tIling fee for GEN 0102 5942 Notary & Other Bonds 71.00 



User JD: Rebecca Current Time: 10:59:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/21/2011

Report Date: 10/21120 II 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee N3me Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

00640480 10/2112011 TEXAS JUSTICE COURT 

Small Claims Flow Chart GEN 3621 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 50.00 

.check Total 50.00 

00640481 10/2112011 TRANS AMERICA PERM LIFE 

2500623325 GEN 0020 2552 TransAmeriean Permanent Lilt: 1,639.25 

Check Total 1.639.25 

00640482 10/21/2011 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. 

10/01-10/31 GEN 0170 5231 Telephone Expense 60.10 

1011 0-11109 GEN 1240 5236 InterNet Fees 68.49 

10/04-11103 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 761.24 

10/04-11103 GEN 1520 5231 Telephone Expense 103.47 

09/02-10101 GEN 1545 5231 Telephone Expense 380.23 

10107/11-11/06111 GEN 1580 5231 Telephone Expense 512.11 

10/10-11109 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 54.92 

10101-10/3 1 GEN 1770 5231 Telephone Expense 55.10 

Check Tot31 1,995.66 

00640483 10/2112011 WEST GROUP PAYMENT CENTER 

TX FAMILY CODE ANNO GEN 3370 5218 Books, Magzs & Subscriptions 102.50 

Check Total 102.50 

00640484 10/21/2011 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

Invoice# 0574831 5/25111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 29.97 

Invoice# 0574831 5/25111 PRO 0412 7433 Parts & Misc Supplies 29,97 

Check Total 59.94 

00640485 10/21/2011 CANALES, MARGARET 

R 124323 548B WEL 4120 5464 Welt are Asssistance-Other 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00640486 10/21/2011 LULAC HACIENDA APTS. 

R1235159888B WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistance-Other 90.00 

Check Total 90.00 

00640487 10/2112011 LULAC VILLAGE 

R1235613016B WEL 4120 5464 Weltare Asssistance-Other 210.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 10:59:54Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/21/2011

Report Date: 10/21/20 II 
Pal!!c 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 210.0() 

00640488 10/21/2011 TXU ENERGY 

RI23350631446 WEL 1350 5238 Utilities Emergency Assistance 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00640489 10/21/2011 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

R 122359 5440 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssislancc-Othcr 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

LA Check Stock Total 101,7!l1.70 

Grand Total 101,781.70 

http:101,781.70
http:101,7!l1.70


User ID: Rebecca 

RepOI't Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 1012 ]/:20 I I 

Current Time: 15:53:50 

Current Date: IOf:2 I120 I 

Page 

Check# Check~t Pllyee_N<lm~ De_scription DIV Dem Object ObjecLDescription Check Amount 

00023032 10/21/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

MOORE, JERRIL LEE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 180.00 

Check Total IRO.OO 

00023033 10/21/201 I BONILLA, JOHN E 

LEAL, JHESENIA GI;;N 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 149.00 
DELUNA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3310 534:2 Appointed AttllY Fees 350.00 

DELUNA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

TREVINO, PAUL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees :250.00 
TREVINO, PAUL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 1.949.00 

00023034 10/21/2011 CANTU-BAZAR, JEANETTE 

R.M. GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 292.00 
MARTINEZ, NICK GEN 3320 5342 Appoinkd Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 84:2.00 

00023035 10/21/2011 CASTRO, FRANK 

MCCLAIN,lARNETT GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
CAV AZOS, RAYMOND GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
SILVA, JOHN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 660.00 

Check Total RIO.OO 

00023036 10/21/2011 CHOPIN, CATHERINE 

GALVAN, STEVEN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00023037 10/21/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

MENCHACA, MARTIN GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.0n 

DELUNA, ALEJANDRO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 190.00 

Check Tohll 3S0.00 

00023038 10/21/2011 EDWARDS, DONALD B 

ELIZONDO, ARTURO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 570.00 

Check Total 570.00 

00023039 10/21/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

ROBLES, JEFFERY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 5,000.00 

Check Tohli 5,000.00 



User ID: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count:y Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 10121/20 I I 

Current Time: 15:53:50 

Current Date: 10121/2011 

Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023040 10/21/2011 GALV AN, DEEANNE SVOBODA 

KLINGENSMITH, JAMES GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Totlll 450.00 

00023041 10/21/2011 GARCIA, AMADOR C 

AGUIRRE, ROBERT GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fe<::s 300.00 

WILLIAMS, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

.check Total 475.00 

00023042 10/2112011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

LONELI, MIGUEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

GARRETT, MOSES GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 850.00 

00023043 10/2112011 GIOVANNINI, STEPHEN A 

MORGAN, EARL GEN 3140 5342 Appointed Attny Fet:s 175.00 

DALIET, MICHAEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 4,355.00 

Check Total 4:530.00 

00023044 10/21/2011 GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC, A 

GONZALEZ, DAVID GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 300.00 

EVERITT, RANDY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00023045 10/2112011 GONZALEZ, MARK 

PEREZ, JACOB GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

ORNELAS, RANDY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

PEREZ, JACOB GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 250.00 

ORNELAS, RANDY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

HERRERA, GILBERT GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fecs 2,500.00 

Check Total 4,400.00 

00023046 10/2112011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

LARSEN, MARK GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023047 10/2112011 GREENBERG, LISA 

SALINAS, JULIAN JAY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 70.00 

GONZALEZ, MAKAY A GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 



J)ser ID: Rebecca 

Repo..t Name; A P _CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 

Repo..t Date: IOn 1/201 1 

Current Time: 1):)3:50 

Cu....ent Date: 10/21/2011 

P~lgC 3 

Check# Check Dr Pllvee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descl'iption Check Amonnt 

Check Total 145.00 

00023048 10/21/20 II GUTIERREZ, LUIS OCTAVIO 

MOLINA JESSE GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 

HERNANDEZ, STEVEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JUAREZ, JESUS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

SALAZAR, RICHARD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 

PEREZ, JENNIVE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

DERAS, JAMES GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AttllY Fees 75.00 

PENA, RACHEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total L175.00 

00023049 10/21/201 J HALL, GARY A 

RAMIREZ, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 168.00 

Check Totnl 168.00 

00023050 10/21/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

GARZA, FRANCISCO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 200.00 
PEREZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 224.00 

SALDANA, JOHN ANTHONY GEN 3150 5342 Appointed AHny Fees 92.00 

Check Total 516.00 

00023051 10/2112011 KLEIN, DAVID 

LONGORIA JESSIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LONGORIA, JESSIE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

FLORES, ANISETO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

FLORES, ANISETO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

TREBESCH, BRANDY GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Toh1l 1,200.00 

00023052 10/21/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 

RAINES, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 600.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00023053 10/21/201 I LEE, LA W OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

LOPEZ, ERIC GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 100.00 

LOPEZ, SAMUEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

LOPEZ, SAMUEL GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 850.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 15:53:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC 

Cbeck# Cbeck Dt Payee Name Description 

Report Date: 10/2112011 

DIY D~ru Object ObJect Description 

Current Date: 10/21120 I , 

Pnge 4 

Cbeck Amount 

00023054 10/21/2011 LEMANSKI, SCOTT F 

GUARDADO, ROY 

NAVARRO, RYAN 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 
3150 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Atlny Fees 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Cbeck Total 

75.00 

75.00 

150.00 

00023055 10/2I12011 LERMA JR, RUBEN 

SAUCEDO, ALEJANDRO 

FREGOZO, DONALD 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3380 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Cbeck Total 

400.00 

350.00 

750.00 

00023056 10/2112011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

AUSTIN, FARRAH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Cbeck Total 

85.00 

00023057 10/21/2011 LOVEALL, ANDREW W 

REYNA, JOE HENRY 

RENDON, MICHEAL 
GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3360 

5341 

5341 

Appointed AHny Fees - Co erts 

Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 

Cbeck Total 

150.00 

150.00 

300.00 

00023058 10/21/2011 MACK., RANDY 

ZUNIGA, JOE GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Cbeck Total 

350.00 

350.00 

00023059 10/211201 I MCCOY, TIMOTHY J 

MALDONADO, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

420.00 

420.00 

00023060 10/21/2011 OCHOA, MICHELLE 

GOFF, DAVID 

GOFF, DAVID 

ESPINOZA, MARCUS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3360 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Cbeck Total 

100.00 

150.00 

200.00 

450.00 

00023061 10/2112011 PENA PLLC, LAW OFFICE OF REYNA 

JACKSON, ELTON GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

500.00 

500.00 

00023062 10/2112011 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

SALAZAR, TIFFANY 

JONES, CANDICE 

GEN 

GEN 

3310 

3310 

S341 

5342 

Appointed Attny Fees. Co Crts 

Appointed Attny Fees 

ISO.OO 

270.00 



Clinent Time: 15:53:50User ID: R.:b.:eca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/21/201

Report Date: 10/21/20 I I 
Page 5 

Cbeck# CbeckOt P)lyee Name oeScxil2H911 IlIV Oem Object Object Oescription Check Amount 

ZAVALA, PAUL GEN 3320 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co erts ISO.O() 

GA YLIARDI, BROOKE GEN 3370 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

GALVAN, RYAN GEN 3380 5341 Appointed Atlny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 870.00 

00023063 10/21/2011 PURNELL, SIMON B 

GONZALEZ, STEPHEN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

SAIZ, ISAAC GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00023064 10/2112011 REYNA III, ARMANDO LUIS 

MATTES, EDWARD GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023065 10/21/20 II ROBINSON, TODD 

GONZALEZ, PHILLIP GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023066 10/21/20 II ROGEN, GERALD A 

COPPOLA, JOHN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

JUBIN, DAMIEN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 195.00 

LOGSDON, JAMES GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Tollli 695.00 

00023067 10/2112011 ROLAND LAW FIRM 

AGUILAR, ISAIAH GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 650.00 

HOMINICK, JAMES GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 906.00 

Check Total 1.556.00 

00023068 10/21/2011 SA LAIS, GABRIEL R 

ROBERTS, JOE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.750.00 

Check Total 1.750.00 

00023069 10/21/2011 SANJINES, IRMA M 

SWANNER, ARTHUR GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00023070 10/2112011 SKROBARCEK, JAMES A 

SALINAS, CRYSTAL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 



User 10: Rcbccc<l Current Time: 15:53:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/21/20 I I 

Report Date: 10/21/201 I 
Page 6 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023071 10/21/2011 STITH, DA VJD V 

AMADOR, MARY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,700,00 

Check Total 1,700.00 

00023072 10/2112011 STOLLEY, MARK W 

Appointed Attny Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 
LERMA, MIGUEL GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
FIGUEROA, TOMAS GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check TotHI 950.00 

00023073 10/2112011 THE VELA LAW FlIU.1 

RAMIREZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 110.00 

Check Total 110.00 

00023074 10/21/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

SOTELO,JOE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 75.00 
WHITE, DEMETRES GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750,00 

Check Total 825.00 

00023075 10/2112011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

ZAMORA, ALBERTO GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300,00 

Check Total 300.00 

00023076 10/21/2011 UNITES STATES TREASURY 

FLANAGAN, CORY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 250.00 

FLANAGAN, CORY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

FLANAGAN, CORY GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
BARRIENTEZ, AMADEO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

BARRIENTEZ, AMADEO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

IRRECHA T A, OSCAR GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 
ROSENBAUM, JAMES GEN 3380 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,150.00 

Check Total 2,300.00 

00023077 10/2112011 ZAHN, MONICA FUENTES 

MARTINEZ, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 175.00 

Check Total 175.00 

EP Check Stock Total 42.476.00 

http:42.476.00
http:2,300.00
http:1,150.00
http:1,700.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: J5:53:50Nueces County Consolidated Check Re::ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/21/20

Report Date; 10121/2011 
Pa~e 7 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amollnt 

Grand Total 42,476.00 

http:42,476.00


User 10: Rebecca 

Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 
Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 

Report Date: 101211201 I 

Current Time: 15:55:2 
Current Date: 10/21/20 

Page 

Check# Check Of Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Descri];!tion Check AIll<nmJ 

00640490 10/21/2011 BURKETT, NATHAN 

CHILDRESS, CHONTELLE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Totlll 400.00 

00640491 10/21/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

GONZALES, DESTINY GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00640492 10/21/20 I I CONDIT, BRADFORD M 

Fees GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 780.00 

Check Total 780.00 

00640493 10/2112011 CUELLAR, ALICIA 

BRANTLEY, FATHER (reissuanee) GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 250.00 
Check Total 250.00 

00640494 10/2112011 ETHERTON,PATRICK 

GRANT, JOSEPH GEN 3110 5342 Appointcd Attny Fces 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00640495 10/2112011 FAST, DAVID 

MALDONADO, SYLVIA GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
MARTINEZ, YVETTE 'GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00640496 10/2112011 FLORES, LAW OFFICE OF RENE C 

ZIMMERMAN, JUSTIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00640497 10/21/20 II GARCIA, GENE A 

DA VILA, ERIC GEN 3130 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 300.00 
LA WSON, MARK GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 650.00 

00640498 10/21/2011 GARZA, EDWARD F 

TELLEZ, COLTON GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
TELLEZ, COLTON GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 

00640499 10/2112011 GEORGE, MICHAEL D 

OCHOA, MOTHER GEN 3150 5342 Ap[)ointed Attnv Fees 233.00 



Rebecca Current Time: 15:55:21Nueces Count,Y Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt 

00640500 10/21/2011 

00640501 10/2112011 

00640502 10/2112011 

00640503 10/21/20 II 

00640504 10/21120 II 

Pavee Name Description 

GONZALEZ, HECTOR R 

PALACIOS, ANDREA 

YOUNG,LINEY 

EDWARDS, BRANDON 

PIERCE, PHILLIP 

GARZA, JUAN 

GONZALEZ, JUAN P 

KONTESMAKI, DANNY 

PIMENTEL, OMEGA 

KONTESMAKI, DANNY 

KONTESMAKI, DANNY 

KONTESMAKI, DANNY 

PIMENTEL, OMEGA 

GUARDIOLA, FATHER 

GRAHAM LEGAL SERVICES 

WICKLINE, JENNIFER 

ESPARZA, FILBERTO 

HERNANDEZ, PATRICK LEE 

RODRIGUEZ, PARENTS 

CAMACHO, ANGEL 

MARINEZ, JUAN 
BALL. ERIC 

FLORES, MICHELLE 

MEDINA, BIANCA 

SMITH, CHARITY 

GARCIA, SYREENA 

PATON, VANCED 

POOLIGALV AN, CHILDREN 

Report Date: 10/21/20 II 
Current Date: 10121/20 I I 

Pa2e 2 

DIY Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 720.00 
GEN 3360 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 610.00 

GEN 3360 5344 Appt Attnys-Capital Trials 18,864.29 

Check Tohll 20,644.29 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed AUny Fees 50.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 00.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 736.72 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 359.38 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 
GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

GEN 3370 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

Check Total 1,646.10 

GEN 3120 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 200.00 

GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 380.00 



User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/21120 II 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object 

IBARRA, GILBERTO GEN 3340 5342 

00640505 10/21/2011 RANK LA W FIRM, PLLC 

MCKEOWN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 

00640506 10/21/2011 SHAMSlE, LA W OFFICE OF TERRY 

RAMIREZ, BRANDON 

GONZALEZ, LEANDRO 

GEN 

GEN 

3150 

3370 

5342 

5342 

00640507 10/21/2011 STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN 

GUERRERO, CHILDREN 

DUHART, CHILDREN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

(lEN 

3150 

3150 

3150 

3150 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Current Time: 15:55:21 


Current Date: 10121/201 


Object Description 

Page 3 

Check Amount 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

100.00 

480.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

64.00 

64.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

172.00 

530.00 

702.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed t\ttny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Totlll 

120.00 

:-10.00 

429.00 

375.00 

1.004.00 

LA Check Stock Total 30.328.39 

Grand Total 30,32R.39 

http:30,32R.39
http:30.328.39


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces Countx Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Nllme: AP_CCR_NUC Currenl Date: 10/19/20

Report Date: 10/28/20 I I 
Page 

Check/t Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Oblli! Object DesCl'jution Check Amount 

00022980 10/28/20 II ALANIZ, GINA 

Mileage reimbursement thru GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 165,00 
Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 81.47 

Check Total 246.47 

00022981 10/28/2011 BATEK, JERRY 

HERNANDEZ, MONICA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 57,15 
HERNANDEZ, MONICA GEN 13 10 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 57.14 

HERNANDEZ, MONICA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 57,14 
HERNANDEZ, MONICA GrO:N 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 57,14 
HERNANDEZ, MONICA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 57,1.:1
HERNANDEZ, MONICA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 57,14 

HERNANDEZ, MONICA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 57.15 

Check Total 400.00 

00022982 10/28/2011 BERRY, TRAVIS W 

GALVAN,RUBEN GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 
DANG, QUANG KY TONG GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 700,00 

00022983 10/28/201 I CASTRO, FRANK 

MARTINEZ, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 322.00 

Check Total 322,00 

00022984 10/28/2011 CERVANTES, LAW OFFICE OF MARC 

MARTINEZ, FATHERS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 370,00 

Check Total 370.00 

00022985 10/28/2011 DORSEY, JERRY 

CAMPOS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75,00 
CAMPOS, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 425.00 

00022986 10/28/20 II DORSEY, LAW OFICE OF JENNY P 

DIAZ, ROMALDA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350,00 

Check Total 350.00 

OO()22987 10128/20 II EASTWOOD LA W FIRM, SANDRA 

CANTU, JARROD GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 



Use.. Ill: Rebecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces Count): Consolidated Check Register 
Repol't Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: lOll 9120!

Report Date: J0/28/20 J ! 
Page 2 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 350.00 

00022988 10/28/2011 FLYNN, ROBERT 

GULLETT, NTCHOLE GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

TORRES, NORBERTO GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1.250.00 

Check Total J ,650.00 

00022989 10/28/2011 GALVAN,DEEANNESVOBODA 

MARLATT, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

VILLANUEVA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 90.00 

Check Total 165.00 

00022990 10/28/2011 GARCIA, LUIS PRUNEDA 

RENDON, ERNESTO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 518.00 

VEGA-COLON, HERIBERTO GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,437.00 

Check Tot:11 1.955.00 

00022991 10/28/2011 GARZA LAW FIRM 

LOMELI, MIGUEL GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00022992 10/28/2011 GONZALES, FRANK LAW OFFICE 

COLLINSWORTH, CLAYTON GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Total 400.00 

00022993 10/28/2011 GONZALEZ LA W FIRM PLLC, A 

URIBE, DANIEL GEN 31 10 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees Jon.oo 
Check Total 100.00 

00022994 10/28/20 II GONZALEZ, MARK 

SILVA, ADAM GEN 3 J 10 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00022995 10/28/2011 GONZALEZ, VINCENT 

SOLIZ, ANDRES GEN 3330 5342 Appoinlt.:d Atlny Fees 1,485.00 

THOMAS, LUCAS GEN 3350 5342 Appointed Allny Fees 3,350.00 

Check Totul 4.1>35.00 

00022996 10/28/2011 HElL, LAW OFFICE OF JACYR 

HERNANDEZ, JANICE GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GUY, WALTER KEVIN (lEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

http:4.1>35.00
http:3,350.00
http:1,485.00
http:1.955.00
http:1,437.00
http:1.250.00


User ID: Rl.:becca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces Count):': Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 1011 9120 II

Report Date: 10/28/201 I 
Page 3 

Check# Check Dt ~:Jyee N:Jooe DJ:scripJiou DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

GUY, WALTER KEVIN GEN 3110 5342 Appointt:d Atlny Fees 100.00 

Check Totlll 850.00 

00022997 10/28/20 II HINKLE, R KYLE 

HAWKINS, VOILA GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00022998 10/28/20 I I JARDON-MORENO, DORIS 

Monthly Local Mileage: GEN 3480 5541 Mileagt: - Local 75.28 

Mileagt: - Local GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 148.16 

Check Totlll 223.4-1 

00022999 10/28/2011 LAUREL, RICARDO 

AUSTIN, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00023000 10/28/2011 LEE, LA W OFFICE OF ALLEN C 

LITTLE, JACOB GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny rel.:s 75.00 
LITTLE, JACOB GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023001 10/28/2011 LOPEZ, CELINA 

PEREZ, ERIC ROBERTO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 124.00 

MARTINEZ, FAITH GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Atlny Fees 35.()0 

Check Total 159.00 

00023002 10128/2011 MACK, RANDY 

MARIN, HECTOR GEN 3340 5342 Appointed AttIly Fees 200.00 

Check Tot:ll 200.00 

00023003 10/28/20 I I NELSON, L GA YLE 

WIIATLEY, ADAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 3S0.00 

Check Toilll 350.00 

00023004 10/28/2011 O'HARE, PATRICK J 

GANCERES, ERASMO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fet:s 350.00 

Check Tot:J1 350.00 

00023005 10/28/2011 O'RILEY. PRISCILLA 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 7.57 

Check Total 7.57 



User 10: Rebeeca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 1011912011

Rwort Date: 10/28/2011 
Page 4 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023006 10/28/2011 OCIIOA, MICHELLE 

GARCIA, JOHNNY GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 550.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00023007 10/28/2011 PENA PLLC, LAW OFFICE OF REYNA 

MEDINA, MATTHEW GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023008 10/28/2011 PINEDA, TSIDORO CHRISTIAN 

FLORES, JOSIE GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

MUNOZ, SAN JUANITA GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

JUAREZ, BENITO GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 75.00 

To\VNZEN, RA YMOND GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

OLIVER, KEELIN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

OLIVER, KEELIN GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 275.00 

Check Total l,l25.00 

00023009 10/28/2011 PRETZER PLLC, RANDALL E 

MORALES, RICARDO GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Attny Fees - Co Crts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00023010 10/28/2011 REYNA ARMANDO LUIS 

PARKER, AARON GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

000230 I J 10/28/201 J ROBINSON, TODD 

CRABB, THOMAS GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 750.00 

Check Total 750.00 

00023012 10/28/20 II RODRIGUEZ, MICHELLE TREVINO 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileagc Local 71.05 

Check Total 71.05 

00023013 10/28/2011 ROGEN, GERALD A 

GRIMALDO, ERNEST GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fces 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

00023014 10/28/2011 RYAN, MICHAEL J 

ROCHA, JAVIER GEN 3350 5341 Appointed Atlny Fees - Co erts 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 



Current Time: 16:20:52User ID; Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 1011 9/20 11

Report Date: 10128120 II 
Pal:e 5 

Check# Ched Dt Pavee Nllme DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00023015 10128/2011 SALAIS, GARRIEL R 

GUERRA, JESSE GEN 3\10 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Tot:tl 350.00 

00023016 10/28/2011 ST ARCHER LA W FIRM 

SLOCUM, ADAM GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

RANGEL, MARIO GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.00 

Check Tohll 750.00 

00023017 10/28/20 II STOLLEY, MARK W 

PERDUE, PARENTS GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 200.00 

GONZALEZ, DONALD GEN 3330 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 550.00 

00023018 10/28/2011 STORY LAW FIRM PC 

WILLIAMS, JAMES GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 350.00 

000230]9 ] 0/28/20 11 TORRES, DEEANN 

RODRIGUEZ, ALEJANDRO GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attlly Fees 350.00 

CANTU, MIGUEL GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

GUTIERREZ, TOMAS GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 385.00 

MITCHELL, MICHAEL GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Tohll 1,185.00 

00023020 10/28/2011 TREVINO, LA W OFFICE OF JANIE 

WAY, NORMAN GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 900.00 

Check Total 900.00 

00023021 10/28/20 II VASQUEZ, JAVIER J 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 15.91 

!:;hcck Total 15.91 

00023022 10/28/2011 VILLARREAL-KUCHTA, MICHELE 

JENSEN, CECILIA GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CONTRERAS, ELEVI GEN 3310 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 400.0(1 

Check Total 500.00 

00023023 10/28/20 II WALLER, HAROLD CHRISTOPHER 

MERIDA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attnv Fees 100.00 

http:1,185.00


User ID: R.:be-.:ca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/281::0 I 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept 

00023024 10128/2011 WOLF, JASON CONRAD 

LOZANO, FRANK 

LOZANO, FRANK 

LOZANO, FRANK 

TOPELlAN, MATTHEW 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3110 

3110 

3110 

3110 

00023025 10128/2011 YBARRA, ERASMO 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 

00023026 10/28/2011 UNITES STATES TREASURY 

LAZUSKY, CHARLES GEN 3310 

00023027 10/28/20 II CAPTURION NETWORK LLC 

NUECES CO REGIONAL FAIRGROUNDS GEN 1917 

00640262 10/28/20 II A PLUS PLUMBING AND REPAIR 

REPLACE BATTERIES FOR GEN 1500 

00640263 10/28/2011 A-I BONDING CO 

Bail Bond Fec 

Bail Bond Fee 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

00640265 10128/20 II ADMIRAL LINEN & UNIFORM SVC 

Uniform services for Padre 

Uniform services for Padre 

Uniform services for Padre 

Uniform services for Padre 

Unifom1 services for Padre 

Uniform services tor Padre 

Linen services tin Padre Balli 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

0180 

Object Object Description 

Current Date: 1011912011 

Page 6 

Check Amount 

Check Total 100.00 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

Appointed AHny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed Attny Fees 

Appointed AUny Fees 

Check Total 

50.00 

100.00 

350.00 

350.00 

850.00 

5-l59 Transportation of Persons 

Check Total 

9.07 

9.07 

5342 Appointed Attny Fees 

Check Total 

450.00 

450.00 

5312 General Contractor 

Check Total 

31,872.50 

31,872.50 

EP Check Stock Total 57.3::!7.0! 

5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

1,612.50 

1,612.50 

2742 

2742 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

Check Tobll 

15.00 

15.00 

30.00 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, T oweIs,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towe Is,et-.: 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

Linens,ToweIS,ctc 

0.76 

10.76 

10.76 

0.76 

33.83 

33.83 

4fU) 6 



User ID: Rebecca 

Reoort Name: AP _CCR_NUC 
Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 

Re)QrtDate: I0128/20 I 1 

Current Time: 16:20:52 
Current Date: lOll 9/20) I 

Page 7 

Check# Ch~ck3lt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Obiect Description Check Amount 

Uniform services for Padre 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Uniform services for Padre 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 

5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Lincns,Towl.:ls,ctc 

Linens,Towcls,etc 

33.R3 

48.06 

48.06 
33.X3 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services fbr Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

Linen services for Padre Balli 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 
0180 
0180 
0180 

5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,ctc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

48.06 
42.70 
80.66 
42.70 

Linen services fbr Padre Balli 

ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

PCT. #3 ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

PCT. #3 ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

0180 
1760 
1760 
1760 

5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 

Linens,Towcls,e!c 

Linens,Towels,etl.: 

Linens,Towels,elc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

80.66 
76.79 
8.30 
8.30 

ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

PCT. #3 ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

J760 
1760 
1760 
1760 

5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 

Linens,Towels,ell.: 

Linens,Towds,elc 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens, Towels,etc 

76.79 
X.30 

76.79 
76.79 

PCT. #3 ROBSTOWN BUILDING 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER 
BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

1760 
1770 
1770 

5445 
5445 
5445 

Linens,Towels,elc 

Linens,Toweis,etc 
Linens,Towels,ell.: 

8.30 
9.46 

27.95 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

DR1SCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1770 
1770 
1770 
1770 

5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens ,Towe I s,ell.: 

Linens, Towels,ete 

Linens,Towels,elc 

9.46 
23.0S 
27.95 
9.46 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

BISHOP COMMUNITY CENTER 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 

BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1770 
1770 
1770 
1770 

5445 
5445 
5445 
5445 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Linens,Towels,cll.: 

Linens, Towels,ell.: 

Linens,Towels,etc 

26.89 
26.89 
23.08 
23.0S 

DRISCOLL COMMUNITY CENTER GEN 1770 5445 Linens,Towels,etl.: 9.46 
BANQUETE COMMUNITY CENTER 

ROBSTOWN UNIFORMS 

ROBSTOWN UNIFORMS 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1770 
4190 
4190 

5445 
5463 
5463 

Linens,Towels,etc 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

23.08 
12.32 
12.32 

ROBSTOWN UNIFORMS 

ROBSTOWN UNIFORMS 

GEN 

GEN 

4190 
4190 

5463 
5463 

Wearing Apparel 

Wearing Apparel 

12.32 
12.32 

Check Total 1,246.80 



llser [0: Rehecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Re{:ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/281:20 I I 

Current Date: 10119/20 II 

Page 8 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amoullt 

00640266 10/28/20 II ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

CONTRACT PERSONNEL TO PERFORM GEN 1500 5185 Contract Personnel 297.12 

Temporary accounting clerk tor GEN 3530 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Temporary accounting clerk for GEN 3530 5185 Contruct Personnel 83 I .60 

Temporary accounting clerk for GEN 3530 5185 Contract Personnel 831.60 

Temporary accounting clerk for GEN 3530 5185 Contract Personnel 665.28 

Check Total 3.457.20 

00640267 10/28/2011 ADVANTAGE PROTECTION SYSTEMS I 

Monthly monitoring of Alarm GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 48.00 

Monthly monitoring of Fire GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 83.00 

00640268 10/28/2011 ALARM SECURITY & CONTRACTING I 

OCT 2011 BLDG ALARM SECURITY GEN 1545 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 35.00 

Check Total 35.00 

00640269 10/28/2011 ALLIED WASTE SERVICES 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION & GEN 0120 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 151.37 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

STANDING PO FORFY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 257.08 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 68.59 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11-12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 144.45 

SOLID WASTE GENERATION FEE, GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 34.29 

STANDING PO FOR FY 11·12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 287.93 

STANDING PO FOR FYII·12; GEN 0170 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 188.02 
Monthly Trash Services @ Padre GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 716.52 

Monthly Trash Services (ZiJ, Bob GEN 0180 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 307.54 

Check Total 

00640270 10/28/20 II AMTEX SECURITY INC 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 428.64 

Security Services - Sept 20 I I GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 505.68 

Security Services - Sept 2011 GEN 2822 5185 Contract Personnel 337.12 

Check Total 1.271.44 

00640271 10/28/2011 AMY'S BAIL BOND 



User IDi Rebecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Revort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10119/2011Report Date: 10/28/20 II 

Check# Che~k Ilt 

00640272 10/28/20 II 

00640273 10128/2011 

00640274 10/28/2011 

00640275 10/28/20 II 

P~ve~ N~Il)~ D~c rlPtiJHl 

Bail Bond Fee 

ARAMARK 

Detention Facility: 

New meal contract to provide 

Detention Facility: 

New meal contract to provide 

New meal contract to provide 

remainder of Scptl20 II. 

remainder of Septl20 II. 

remainder of Septl20 II. 

Meal contract for provision of 

New meal contract to provide 

Meal contract for provision or 
Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

AVA YA COMMUNICATIONS 

SEPTEMBER 2011 N.C. JUVENILE 
SEPTEMBER 20 II N.C. COURTHOUSE 

BAlL BUSTERS BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

BAKER & TAYLOR INC 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

visual materials and books 

DlV Dept Object Obiect Descrivtion 

Page 9 

Check Amount 

GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 

Check Totlll 

15.00 

15.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3492 

3492 

3402 

3492 

3492 

3492 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

3720 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

5228 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contmct Meals 

Contmct Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

C(lntr~lct Meals 

Contmct Meals 

Contract Mcals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contract Meals 

Contmct Meals 

Contract Meals 

Check Totul 

2,090.85 

792.95 

2.098.74 

2,165.8 

.1.384.71 

54.75 

863.'-)6 

1.779.30 

2.126.36 

2,856.66 

3,294.08 

26.188.34 

25.227.38 

25,061.40 

160.5:2 

25.575.73 

123.721.54 

GEN 

GEN 

1460 
1500 

5235 
5235 

Pagers 
Pagers 

Check Totul 

925.22 
3.483.76 

4.408.98 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3720 

3720 

3720 

2742 

2742 

2742 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

Bail Bond Fee 

Check Total 

15.00 

15.00 

15.00 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 

1401 

1401 

5424 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions lnvt;ntory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

17.10 

1.250.49 

25.18 



User 10: Rebecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Reoort Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 10/19/2011

Report Date: 10128/2011 
Page 10 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dcpt Object Obiect Descrilltion Check Amolillt 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Suhscrpliolls Inwnlory 10.92 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 324.09 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 53.33 

visual matelials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 21.86 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Suhscrptions Inventory 163.96 

visual materials and books GEN 1401 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 144.31 

Standing Order to hooks and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 316.33 

Standing Order to books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subserptions Inventory 786.74 

Standing Order to books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 463.06 

Standing Order to books and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 1.093.68 

Standing Order to hooks and GEN 6310 5424 Books & Suhscrplions Inventory 49.93 

Check Total 4.720.98 

00640276 10/28/20 II BFI - CORPUS CHRISTI 

BRUSHIDEBRIS DISPOSAL AT THE GEN 5220 5239 Tipping & Dump Fees 259.80 

Check Total 259.80 

00640277 10/28/2011 RHAKTA, RAJ 

Mileage reimbursement GEN 1250 5541 Mileage - Local 34.30 

Check Total 34.30 

00640278 10128/2011 BOB BARKER COMPANY 

BB888-9 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP ON GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 

645M-YW ID BANDS CLINCHER IV GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 701.92 

BB888-6 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP ON GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 

BB888-8 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP ON GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 244.80 

E2430 LAIJNDRY BAG 24X30 WHT GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 375.00 
SIZE 10 GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 

B8888-12 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate General Supplies 183.60 

BB888-14 SANDAL TAN PVC SLIP GEN 1324 5440 Inmate Genel'ul Supplies 122.40 

41050: Washcloth, Wht Super GEN 3492 5440 Inmate General Supplies 100.25 

Check Total 2,278.77 

00640279 10/28/20 II C C PRODUCE CO INC 

TNV. # 855858 GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edihle Items 174.78 

C,C, PRODUCE GEN 4190 5221 Food & Edible Items 119,13 

Check Total 293.91 

http:2,278.77
http:4.720.98
http:1.093.68


Current Time: 16:20:52User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Repol·t Date: 10/28/2011 

Check# Check Ot P~Name Description DIV Dept 

00640280 10/28/20 II CANALES & SIMONSON 

legal services through 9-23-11 GEN 1285 

00640281 10/28/2011 CAPITAL AREA FOOD BANK OF TEXA 

USDA Commodities - delivered GEN 3492 

00640282 10/28/2011 CAPITAL KLEEN-AIR, INC 

Clean Kitchen Exhaust Systems GEN 0180 

00640283 10/28/2011 CHAPA, JACQUELINE A DEL LLANO 

MARTINEZ, MATTHEW GEN 3110 

LAMBERT, SHADELLJA GEN 3110 

MARTINEZ, MATTHEW GEN 3110 

REYES, CHILDREN GEN 3150 

ESPINOSA, CHILDREN GEN 3150 

ROSAS, MICHAEL GEN 3330 

00640284 10/28/20 J I CHRISTUS SPOHN HEALTH SYSTEM C 

Medical for R.Ramirez GEN 3492 

00640285 10/28/20 II CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

Electricity GEN 1530 

Electricity GEN 1530 

Electricity OEN 1530 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 1530 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage GEN 1530 

00640286 10/28/2011 CITY OF PORT ARANSAS 

BEACH CLEANING & MAINTENANCE GEN 0180 

00640287 J0/28/20 11 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 

o08/16-09115 GEN 0120 

Object 

5301 

5226 

5266 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5342 

5341 

5303 

5233 
57~~_.J.J 

5233 

5234 

5234 

5443 

5234 

Current Date: 1011 9/20 II 

Page 11 

Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Attorney Fees 14.501.67 

Check Total 1.67 

USDA Commodity Costs l30.56 

Check Total 130.56 

Contract Services-Buildings 345.00 

Check Total 345.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 350.00 

Appointed Altny Fees 350,00 

Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 
Appointed A Itny Fees 230.00 

Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

Appointed Altny Fees - Co erts J 50.00 

Check Total 1,260.00 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 9,893.0 J 

Check Total 9,893.01 

Electricity 962.8X 

Electricity 1 J)()6.19 

Ek:ctricity 1.()02.54 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 225.30 
Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 243.73 

Check Total 3,440.64 

Inter-Local Agreements 31,354.07 

Check Total 31,354.07 

Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 108.67 

http:9,893.01
http:1,260.00
http:14.501.67


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Rel:ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/19/2011

RepOl·t Date: 10/28/2011 
Pllge 12 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nllme Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

008/16-09/15 GEN 0120 5234 Gus, Wuter, Scwilge, Gurbilge 101.45 

15282 08/14-09/15 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 3,049.45 

11400 08/14-09/15 GEN 0140 5233 Electricity 2,135.43 

o08/1 4-09/15 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 1,600.88 

29 08114-09115 GEN 0140 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 306.07 

188408/14-09/1 5 GEN 0160 5233 Electricity 274.89 

54480 08/14-09/15 GEN 1540 5233 Electricity 9,446.63 

008/14-09/15 GEN 1540 5234 Gas, Water, St:wage, Garbage 825.45 

66990 08/14-09/15 GEN 1545 5233 Electricity 9,092.33 

o081\ 4-09/15 GEN 1545 5234 Gus, Willer, Sewage, Gurbuge 229.31 

780008/14-09/15 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 1,772.60 

o08/14-09/15 GEN 1550 5233 Electricity 10.00 

008/14-09/15 GEN 1550 5234 Gus, Water, Sewuge, Gurhilge 545.30 

3791 08114-09115 GEN 1580 5133 Electricity 495.89 

o08/14-09/15 GEN 1580 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garbage 125.36 

4919 0811 4-09/15 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 707.76 

2759 08/14-09/15 GEN 1600 5233 Electricity 367.83 

o08114-09/15 GEN 1600 5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Gurbuge 57.84 
20 08/14-09/15 GEN 1760 5234 GilS, Wilter, Sewage, Garbage 690.55 

2632 08114-09115 GEN 5330 5233 Electricity 365.6 

Check Total 32,309.30 

00640288 10/28/2011 COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION SVC r 

DIAGNOSTIC EV ALUA Tl0N OF GEN 0170 5249 Cur Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs 12.74 

Check Total 2.312.74 

00640289 10/28/2011 CONDIT, BRADFORD M 

HITT. CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 1,057.94 

Check Total 1,057.94 

00640290 10/28/2011 CONKLIN, GRACIELA 

Sept/2011 GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 209.23 

Check Total 209.23 

00640291 10/28/2011 COOPERATIVE PERSONNEL SERVrCES 

LA W ENFORCEMENT BASE FEE GEN 1280 5306 Empl Eyuls/Med/EA P ISO.OO 

Check Total 150.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:20: 52 Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/19/201

Report Date: 10/28/2011 
Page 13 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00640292 10/28/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER TIMES 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF TEST OF AUTO GEN 3075 5414 AdYertisements & Public Notice 297.54 

Check Total 297.54 

00640293 10/28/2011 COWBOY BAIL BONDS 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fce 15.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee l5.00 

Bail Bond Fee GEN 3720 2742 Bail Bond Fee 15.00 

Check Tohtl 45.00 

00640294 10/28/2011 DBA C & I ELECTRICAL CONTRACTO 

LABOR AND MATERfALS TO GEN 1550 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,200.00 

Check Total 2,200.00 

00640295 10/28/2011 DEL BOSQUE, JOSE M 

Monthly Local Mileage Reimburs GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 126.15 

Local Mileage Monthly GEN 3480 5541 Mileage - Local 141.39 

Check Total 

00640296 10/28/2011 DEL TORO PAINTING AND REMODELI 

PRESSURE WASH ('LAY GEN 1440 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair :UOO.OO 

Check Total 3, I 00.00 

00640297 10/28/2011 DELL MARKETING CORP 

SOFTWARE VLA EXCHANGE STD GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 43.46 

SOFTWARE VLA WINDOWS SERVER GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 18.86 

NOTEBOOK COMPUTER - DELL GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 1,680.00 

SOFTWARE - VLA OFFICE PRO PLUS GEN 1900 5643 Data Processing Equip 327.18 

NETSHELTER SX 420 600MM WIDE x GEN 1917 5643 Data Processing Equip 109,480.00 

Check Tohtl 111,549.50 

00640298 10/28/20 II DENTON NA VARRO ROCHA & BERNAL 

legal serviees 2011 Nueces GEN 1285 5301 Attomcy Fees 725.64 

legal services Nueces County GEN 1285 5301 Attorney Fees 567.40 

Check Total 1.293.04 

00640299 10/28/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

STANDING PO FOR AUG & SEPT GEN 1280 5306 EIll pI E vals/M ed/EA P 1,925.00 

Check Total 1.925.00 

http:1.925.00
http:1,925.00
http:1.293.04
http:111,549.50
http:109,480.00
http:1,680.00
http:2,200.00
http:2,200.00


User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/19/201 1

Report Date: 10/28/20 II 
Page 14 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Obiect Descriution Check Amount 

00640300 10/28/20 II DUBOIS PSYCHOLOGfCAL CLINIC 

Service for G.GonzalesPID46567 GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 310.00 

Service for C.Reed PID#48232 GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Ilospilal, Lab 310.00 

Check Total 620.00 

00640301 10/28/2011 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 

package sent to Austin (fund GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Fed Express 37.65 

package sent to Louis Alberto GEN 1122 5217 Postage & Ft:d Express 100.72 

Invoice 7-629-2725 I Acct GEN 3480 5217 Postage & Fed Express 53.51 

'STANDING PO'-OUTGOING MAILS A GEN 3700 5217 Postage & Fed Express 44.18 

Check Total 236.06 

00640302 10/2812011 FUENTES MD PA, MICHAEL G 

Cost of medical services for GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental. Hospital, Lab 118.28 

Check Total IIX.211 

00640303 10/28/20 II G&M CLEANING 

Cleaning services fl1r the GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 100.00 

Cleaning services f(lr the GEN 0180 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 500.00 

Check Total 600.00 

00640304 10/2812011 GARCIA, GENE A 

ZAMORA, CHILD GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

00640305 10/2812011 GILL ROOFING CO INC 

LABOR AND MATERIALS REQUIRED GEN 1460 5261 Buildings Maintenance & Repair 1.1 00.00 

Check Total 1:100.00 

00640306 10/28/201 I GONZALEZ, BRTGIDA 

09/09-09/30 GEN 0370 5541 Mileage - Local 120.54 

Check Total 120.5.+ 

00640307 10/28/20 II GRESHAM SMITH AND PARTNERS 

ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL GEN 0120 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 8,750.00 

ANNUAL PROFESSIONAL GEN 2702 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 1,750.00 

Check Total 10,500.00 

00640308 10/28/2011 HART INTERCIVIC INC 

Quote dated 912112011 for GEN 3075 5211 Ofilce Expenses & Supplies 5,500.00 



Current Time: 16:20:52User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/1912011

Report Date: 10/28/201 1 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DrV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 15 

Check Amount 

estimated shipping & handling GEN 3075 5211 Office Expenses & Supplies 

Check Tohd 

138.20 

5.638.20 

00640309 10/28/20 II HEB 

RESTITUTION 

restitution 

GEN 

GEN 

3622 

3622 

2354 

2474 

Refunds Payable-Admin 

Restitution Payable 

Check Total 

33.57 

34.26 

67.83 

00640310 10/28/201 I I PLOW 

Justice Cashiering & Colleetio GEN 1180 531 I Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Total 

9,800.00 

9.800.00 

OOM031! !0/28/20 11 lGA 

restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 

Check Total 

95.90 

95.90 

00640312 10/28/2011 IGA 

Restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payuble 

Check Total 

60.69 

60.69 

OOM0313 10/28/2011 IGA 

restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 

Check Total 

50.74 

50.74 

00640314 !0128/20 II lGA 

restitution GEN 3640 2474 Restitution Payable 

Check Total 

61.69 

61.69 

00640315 10/28/2011 mc ARCHITECTS INC 

ARCHITECTURAL CONS UL TlNG GEN 1570 5309 Architects 

Check Total 

1,080.00 

1,080.00 

00640316 10128/2011 JM] BUSINESS EQUIPMENT COMP 

Service Printer in Probation 

Service Printer in Intake 

GEN 

GEN 

3480 

3480 

5251 

5251 

Office Equip Maint & Repairs 

OITiee Equip Maint & Repairs 

Check Total 

74.95 

286.50 

00640317 10/28/2011 JONES REFRIGERA TlON 

LABOR TO CHECK SERVICE 

COIL CLEANING SOLUTION. PLEASE 

GEN 

GEN 

0170 

0170 

5265 

5265 

Mechanical System Repuirs 

Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

113.75 

5.00 

118.75 



User ID: Rehecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces Count):: Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 1011 9/20 II 

Report Date: 10128/20 II 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description 

Page 16 

Check Amount 

00640318 10/2812011 KLAAS PH D, CHRISTOPHER L 

Fitness to Proceed Eval for 

K,Carvajal PlDllnvoice#5086I 

D.Knutson PID/Invoice#44913 

I.Garcia PID/Invoice#49190 

M.GonzaJez PID/Invoice#50212 
S.Galindo PID/Invoice#44992 

D.Jones PlD/lnvoice#47370 

Certification Eval for V. 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 

3490 
3490 

3490 

5303 
5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 

5303 
5303 

5303 

Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical. Dental. Hospital, Lab 

Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental, 1 Jospital, Lab 

Medil,;al, Dental, Hospital, Lab 

Medical, Dental. Ilospital, Lab 

Check Total 

700,00 

310,00 

310.00 

310.00 

310.00 

310.00 
310.00 

500.0n 

3,060.00 

00640319 10/28/20 I 1 KNOWBUDDY 

STANDING ORDER BOOKS I AV 

Standing Order: Audio/visual 

GEN 

GEN 

1401 

1401 

5424 

5424 

Books & Subscrptions Inventory 

Books & Suhserptions Inventory 

Check Total 

994.42 

284.83 

1.279.25 

00640320 10/28/2011 LARSON PLUMBING & UTILITY CO 

LABOR AND MATERIALS TO REPLACE GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 

Check Total 

1,299.00 

1,299.00 

00640321 10/2812011 LEXISNEXIS RISK & INFORMATION 

Monthly billiing for 2 license GEN 1180 5311 Computer Software Serv & Maint 

Check Totul 

339.90 

339.90 

00640322 10/28/2011 LIBERTY RESOURCES INC 

MST Family Preservation 

AfterCare Services Family 

GEN 

GEN 

2822 

2852 

5455 

5455 

Services - Other 

Sel'Vices - Other 

Check Total 

87,591.25 

20,351.75 

107,943.00 

00640323 10/28/2011 LMC CORPORATION 

ROOF REPAIR TO RMB FAIRGROUNDS GEN 0102 5312 General Contractor 18,511.60 

Check Total 18,511.60 

00640324 10128/20 II LONE STAR UNIFORMS 

YBARRA 1 WINDBREAKER SIZE XL 

CARRIER VEST WI MOLL Y (TO 
P ACA BLUE STEEL LEVEL II 

PACA BLUE STEEL LEVEL 2 

TRAUMA PLACE NIJ .06 

GEN 

GEN 
GEN 

GEN 

GEN 

1322 

1330 
2390 

2427 

2427 

5463 

5444 
5444 

5444 

5444 

Wearing Apparel 

Law Enforcement Supplies 
Law Enforcement Supplies 

Law Enforcement Supplies 

Law Enf()rcement Supplies 

20.00 

3,454.00 
660.00 

1,980.00 

660.00 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Ref;!ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current Date: 10/19/2011

Report Date: 10/28/2011 
Page 17 

Check# Cb~ck Dt P_ave~ NJlmJ,~ DesJ:ripJiOIl DIV Dept Object Object DescI'iDtion Check Amount 

PAC A BLUE STEEL LEVEL 2 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 1.320.00 
PACABLUESTEELLEVEL2 GEN 2427 5444 Law Enforcement Supplies 2.640.00 
DA VIS M KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.00 
DA VIS M -REFLECTIVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 15.00 

GUERRA A KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 76.00 
NUNEZ F KHAKI SHORT SLEEVE GEN 3700 5463 Wearing Apparel 38.00 
GOMEZ T WINDBREAKER SIZE XL GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 22.00 
LOERA T KHAKI POLO SHIRT SIZE GEN 3720 5463 Wearing Apparel 32.00 

Check Total 10:949.00 

00640325 10/28/2011 MARTINEZ, DR TROY CHARLES 

:Fitness to Proceed- GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 750.00 
Fitness to Proceed- GEN 3490 5303 Medical. Dental, Hospital, Lab 750.00 
Fitness to Proceed- GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 750.00 
Report Preparing t"i:c- A. GEN 3490 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 175.00 

Check Total 2.425.00 

00640326 10/28/2011 MATRIX TELECOM INC 

10/01- IlI02 GEN 1460 5231 Telephone Expense 171.48 

Check Total 171.48 

00640327 10/28/2011 MEDINA, BIANCA 

JONES, SllEREI GEN 3110 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

CANTU, JOSEPI I GEN 3320 5342 Appointed Altny Fees 350.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00640328 10/28/2011 MINISOFT INC 

MINISOFT 12 MONTH SOFTWARE GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 6,862.00 

MINISOFT 12 MONTH SOFTWARE GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint IAOO.OO 

Check Total 8,262.00 

00640329 10/28/2011 MORIN JR, DDS, VINCENT G 

Dental Services for the GEN 3492 5303 Medical, Dental, Hospital, Lab 105.00 

Check Total 105.00 

00640330 10/28/2011 MUSTANG ISLAND ICE COMPANY 

Bags offce GEN 0180 4824 Cost of Sales 177.00 

Check TOtll1 177.00 

00640331 10/28/2011 NUECES COUNTY AUDITOR 

http:8,262.00
http:6,862.00
http:2.425.00
http:10:949.00
http:2.640.00
http:1.320.00


User ID: Ri:becca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/2812011 

Current Date: 10119/2011 

Page 18 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

MOO 1102 GEN 0370 5513 Fiscal Agent & Arbitrage Srve,; 4,128.75 

Check Total 4.\28.75 

00640332 10/28/20 II NUECES COUNTY COMMUNITY 

NC Community Action Agency GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 300.00 
NC Community Action Agency GEN 5110 1410 Accts Rec - Component Units 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,300.00 

00640333 10128/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 581894211001 10/6111 GEN 0402 7421 Office Expensc & Supplies 119.90 

Check Total 119.90 

00640334 10/28/2011 OMNIBASE 

16es@6 2cs@4 Ics@3 GEN 3655 2364 AlP Omnibase 107.00 

Check Total 107.00 

00640335 10/28/20 II ONSITEDECALS.COM 

GRAPHICS FOR NEW SHERIFF GEN 1329 5248 Car Accessorii:s 383.62 

Check Total 383.62 

00640336 10/28/2011 PALM DRIVE LTD 

OCT 2011 RENT FOR RECORDS GEN 1470 5422 Bldg & Space Rcnt 14.850.00 

Check Total 14,850.00 

00640337 10/28/20 II PATON, VANCED 

MANUEL, CHRISTOPHER GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 450.00 

Check Total 450.00 

00640338 10/28/2011 PORT ARANSAS ISD 

50% local agency fines GEN 3640 2347 Due to Schools 260.00 

Check Total 260.00 

00640339 10/28/2011 PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC 

CHECK AIR BALANCE AND GFN 1545 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 2,580.00 

Check Total 2580J)() 

00640340 10/28/2011 PROPERTYINFO CORP 

Monthly billing for OPR's, Mar GEN 1315 5515 Contract Lease Pymts 7.650.27 

Check Total 7.650.27 

00640341 10/28/2011 PUBLISHERS WHOLESALE ASSOCIATE 

Standing Order Books GEN 6310 5424 Books & Subscrptions Inventory 408.00 



Current Time: 16:20:52User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re2ister 
Report Name: AP_ CCR_NUC Curren t Date: 10119/20 I 1 

Repol·t Date: 10/28/201 I 
Pa!,!e 19 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amonnt 

Check Total 408.00 

00640342 10/28/2011 RABA-KISTNER CONSULTANTS INC 

Scope of work to providt: GEN 2710 5310 Engil1t:t:rs, Surveyors, dc. 389.52 
Technician Time-Density GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 270.40 

Project Administration GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Survt:yors, dc. 141.37 
Vehicle Travel Charge GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, dc. 67.s0 

Field Density Test GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 367.07 

Technician Time Sampling GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 83.20 
SIeve Analysis-200 GEN 2710 5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 95.50 

Atterberg Limits GEN 2710 53]0 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. 141.50 

Check Total 1,556.06 

00640343 10/28/2011 RAINING FAVOR INC 

INSTALLED LIGHTS CONTACTORS GEN 0170 5265 Mt:chanical Syskm Repairs 2,950.00 

Check Totlll 2.950.00 

00640344 10/28/20 II ROCK ENGINEERING & TESTING INC 

CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS TESTING GEN 0127 5320 Soil Tests & Other 224.00 

Check Total 224.00 

00640345 10/28/2011 ROGERS PHD, SHARON L 

Detention Counselor GEN 3490 5306 Empl Evals/Med/EAP 310.00 

Check Total 310.00 

00640346 10/28/2011 SCHIWETZ, STEVE H 

MC COY, GEORGE GEN 3340 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00640347 10/28/2011 SERNA, VENESSA MONIQUE 

Transport:.ltion of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Tmnsport:.ltion of Persons 9.95 

Check Total 9.95 

00640348 10/28/2011 SHORELINE PLUMBING CO INC 

REMOVEIDISPOSE PIPE & FITTINGS GEN 1500 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 4.875.00 

Check Total 4.875.00 

00640349 10/28/2011 SPRINT 

ERT GO KIT FOR 9/2/11-1011/11 GEN 1190 5235 Pagers 461.83 

Check Total 461.83 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol't Name: AP CCR NUC Report Date: 10/28/20 I I 

Current Date: 1011 9/20 I 

Page 20 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

00640350 10/28/201 I STEPHENSON, PHYLLIS P 

PERDUE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Artny Fees 180.00 

DUl IART, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 40.00 

PERDUE, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 80.00 

DUHART, CHILDREN GEN 3150 5342 Appointed Attny Fees 50.00 

Check Total 350.00 

0064035 I 10/28/2011 TERMINlX INTERNATIONAL LP 

PEST CONTROL SERVICE GEN 1520 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 60.00 

Check Total 60.00 

00640352 10/28/2011 TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF 

ANNUAL RENEWAL ACTIVE MEMBERS GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 80.00 

ANNUAL RENEWAL ACTIVE MEMBERS GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 80.00 

ANNUAL RENEW AL ACTIVE MEMBERS GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. 80.00 

ANNUAL RENEWAL ACTIVE PLUS GEN 1200 5447 Memberships, Dues & Certs. I 15.00 

Check Total 355.00 

00640353 10/28/20 II TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH 

Monthly billing October 20 IO-S GEN 1315 5437 Fees & Permits 430.05 

Check Tot:d 430.05 

00640354 10/28/201 I TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

aug 11 remit GEN 3640 2351 Due to Parks & Wildlife 1,723.42 

Check Total 

00640355 10/2812011 TEXAS PARKS & WILDLIFE 

sept I I remit GEN 3640 2351 Due to Purks &: Wildlifc 4.()76.60 

Check Total 4,076.60 

00640356 10128/20 II TO A TEE CO 

WELLNESS PROGRAM T-SHIRTS GEN 1280 5455 Services - Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00640357 10/28/201 I TRI DATACOM LLC 

BfLL BODE BLDG DATA CABLE RUN GEN 1450 5265 Mcchanicul Systcm Rcpairs 330.00 

AGUA DULCE BLDG DA TA CABLE RUN GEN 1510 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 220.00 

BISHOP BUILDING DATA CABLE RUN GEN 1520 5265 Mechanicul System Repuirs 220.00 

PORT ARANASAS BLDG DATA CABLE GEN 1530 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 220.00 



Current Time: 16:20:52User ID: Rebecca Nueces Count~ Consolidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/28/201 I 

Current Date: 10119120 II 

Pa~ 21 

Check# Check Dt Payee Nam~ DescriPtion DIV Dept Object Obiect Descrintion Check Amount 

CALDERON BLDG DATA CABLE RUN GEN 1540 5265 Mechanical System Repairs 220.00 

Check Total 1,210.00 

00640358 10/28/20 II US POSTAL SERVICE 

BRM ANNUAL MAINTENANCE RENEWAL GEN 1200 5437 Fees & Permits 605.00 

BRM PERMIT #2657 ANNUAL GEN 1200 5437 Fees & Permits 190.00 

Ch~ck Total 795.00 

00640359 I0/28/20 ! I US CAVALRY STORE INC 

ITEM#: 17221 GEN 3492 5463 Wenring Apparel 28.61 

lTEM#: 17221 GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.61 

ITEM#: 17221 GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.61 

ITEM#: 17220 GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 57.22 

ITEM#: 17220 GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.61 

ITEM#: ROOIO GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 10.91 

ITEM#: 17221 GEN 3492 5463 Wearing Apparel 28.61 

Check Total 

00640360 10/28/2011 VALDEZ, GENARO ERNESTO 

Transportation of Persons: GEN 3480 5459 Transportation of Persons 11.24 

Check Total 

00640361 10/28/20 II VIT AL SOFT INCORPORATED 

V/PC-CU-OI-R GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 324.00 

ASKP-HP·PRI·T6·R GEN 1240 5257 Mainfi'ame Hardware Maint 3,375.00 

VWIN-E3-0 l-R GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 567.00 

VISIMENU - PRIMARY 6· SUPPORT GEN 1240 5257 Mainframe Hardware Maint 171.00 

Check Total 4,437.00 

00640362 10/28/20 II WAUKESHA PEARCE INDUSTRIES 

Equipment Rental GEN 0180 5435 Equipment Rentals 3,450.00 

Rentals GEN 0180 5435 Equipment Rentals 1,150.00 

Check Total 4.600.00 

00640363 10/28/2011 WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 

DIABETES AWARENESS & EDUCATlON GEN SIlO 14IO Acets Rec - Component Units 3.000.00 

Check Total 3.000.00 

00640364 10/28/20 I I WORTH HYDROCHEM OF C C 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDESNSER, C GEN 1460 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 3~0.00 



User 10: Rebecca CUiTent Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/281:20 II 

Current Date: 1011 9/20 11 

Page 22 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object DescrigtioQ Check Amount 

CHEMICALL Y TREAT AND REPLACE F GEN 1540 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 250.00 

CHEMICALLY TREAT CONDENSER AND GEN 1740 5266 Contract Services-Buildings 285.00 

Check Total 875.00 

00640365 10128/2011 ADVANCED TEMPORARIES INC 

INV# A TIO 10000072868 101711 I PRO 0402 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 548.40 

INV# ATIOI 0000072869 1017111 PRO 0440 5126 Salaries - Temporary Employees 519.60 

Check Total 1,068.00 

00640366 10/28/2011 ARAMARK 

INV# 3652000429 J0114111 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitchen Exp Wei & Pri 3,567.72 

INV# 3652000426 1017111 PRO 0440 7428 Food & Kitt.:hen Exp Wei & Pri 3,686.28 

Check Total 7,254.00 

00640367 10/2812011 BIRO'S RUBBER STAMP 

INV# 14350 10112111 PRO 0402 7421 Oftit.:e Expense & Supplies 20.95 

Check Total 

00640368 10128/2011 CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIE 

INV# 20 II 09-09/30111 PRO 0402 7239 Pharchem INC. 2, I 20.65 

Check Total 2.120.65 

00640369 10/28/2011 DOCTOR'S CENTER, THE 

INV# TDC0930ll 9/1-3011 1 PRO 0402 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 80.00 

INV# TDC093011 9/1-30/11 PRO 0434 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 20.00 

INV# TDC093011 9/1-3011 I PRO 0440 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Dmg Testing 120.00 

INV# TDC093011 911-3011 J PRO 0440 7329 Urinalysis - Emp. Drug Testing 50.00 

Check Total 270.00 

00640370 10/28/20 J 1 GOLDBERG, PATRICIA 

SAFPF TTM's-Victoria/Houston PRO 0402 7023 Lodging 98.26 

SAFPF TTM's-Victoria/Houston PRO 0402 7025 Pcr Diem 53.00 

Check Total 

00640371 10/28/2011 IKON OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC 

INV# 1031557924 10114/11 PRO 0444 7524 Maintenance Agreement - Equip 932.00 

Check Total 

00640372 10/28/2011 INDUSTRIAL COMMUNJCA TIONS 

INV# 258872 10/4/11 PRO 0440 7529 Equipment - Other Rental 264.00 



Current Time: 16:20:52User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Current Date: 10119/20 

Rel)Ort Date: 10/28/2011 
Page 23 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

!:heck Total 2()4.00 

00640373 10/28/2011 MCNATT INC 

INV# 16400 8/2411 PRO 0440 7553 Air Conditioning Units & Funs 4,4!o14.50 

fNV# 16400 8/24/! 1 PRO 0444 7553 Air Conditioning Units & Fans 4,484.50 

Check Total 8,969.00 

00640374 10/28/2011 OFFICE DEPOT 

INV# 58154918500 I 10/4111 PRO 0402 7421 Oflicc Expense & Supplies 22.99 

INV# 581549185001 10/4111 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expcnsc & Supplies .99 

INV# 581549501001 10/4111 PRO 0402 7421 Ot1ice Expense & Supplies 135.98 

INV# 581549185001 10/4111 PRO 0402 7421 Office Expense & Supplies 23.16 

Check Total 194.12 

00640375 10/28/2011 PITNEY BOWES INC 

Statement tbte 1015/11 PRO 1490 5217 Postage & Fed Express 4,045.80 

Check Total 4,045.80 

00640376 10/28/20 II W ALMA RT 

INV# 0068 10/11111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 22.16 

Check Total 22.16 

00640377 10/28/20 II W ALMART 

INV# 8384 1017111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.42 
INV#8383 1017111 PRO 0440 7447 Commissary Supplies 7.68 

Check Total 15.10 

00640378 10/28/20 II AVILA, ELISA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3120 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 54.18 

Check Total 54.18 

00640379 10/28/2011 CARRIZALES, JUAN J 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3300 5302 EdUC<ltion Registration Fees 160.00 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3300 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 382.37 

Check Total 542.37 

00640380 10/28/20 CAUDILLO, IRMA L 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 76.80 

00640381 10/28/2011 GARCIA, ORLINDA M 

http:4,045.80
http:4,045.80
http:8,969.00
http:4,484.50
http:4,4!o14.50


User ID: R(!becca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County ConsoJidated Check Register 
Reoort Name: AP_CCR_NUC Current nate: J011 9/20 II 

Repol't Date: 10/28/20 J I 
Pa!;!e 24 

Check# Check nt Payee Name Descriotion DlV Dept Object Object Descriotion Check Amount 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 76.80 

00640382 10/28/2011 GONZALEZ, IDALIA RIVERA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 76.80 

00640383 10/28/2011 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging J24.20 

Check Total 124.20 

00640384 10/28/2011 HAMPTON INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 124.20 

Check Total 124.20 

00640385 10/28/2011 HAMPTONlNN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3480 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 124.20 

Check Total 124.20 

00640386 10/28/2011 HERNANDEZ, SAN JUAN ITA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 76.80 

00640387 10/28/2011 HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 208.26 

Check Total 208.26 

00640388 10/28/20 II HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 208.26 

Check Total 208.26 

00640389 10/28/20 II HOLIDAY INN 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3490 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 208.26 

Check Total 208.26 

00640390 10/28/20 II LA QUINTA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3890 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 207.87 

Check Total 207.87 

00640391 10/28/2011 LUGO rn, ROBERT 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 5220 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 28.80 



User ID: Rebecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces Countr Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _CCR_NUC Report Date: 10/2812011 

Current Date: 10119/20 I ) 

Page 25 

Check# Check Di Pa~Name Des c riIillo-'l DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Total 28.80 

00640392 10/28/20 II MEDRANO. MARIA M 

Travel. Food &. Lodging TRY 1122 5542 Travel. Food &. Lodging 59.53 

Check Total 59.53 

00640393 10/28/20 II ORTIZ. RICARDO 

Travel, Food &. Lodging TRV 3890 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 33.34 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3890 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 112.96 

Check Total 146.30 

00640394 10/28/20 II ROBINSON, MICHAEL R 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 1270 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 112.00 

Check Total 112.00 

00640395 10/28/2011 SIL V A, EVA LINDA 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food &. Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 76.80 

00640396 10/28/20 II SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRAI 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00640397 10128/2011 SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRAI 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00640398 10/28/20 II SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRAI 

Education Registration Fees TRY 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00640399 10/28/20 II SOUTH TEXAS AREA REGIONAL TRAI 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3490 5302 Education Registration Fees 20.00 

Check Total 20.00 

00640400 10/28/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEAL 

Education Registration Fees TRY 5330 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 

Check Total 75.00 

00640401 10/28/2011 TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF STATE HEAL 

Education Registration Fees TRV 5330 5302 Education Registration Fees 75.00 



User JD: Rt:hecca Current Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol't Name: AP_CCR_NUC Report Date: 10128/20 I 1 

Current Date: 10/]91201 

Page 26 

Check# Check Dt Pavee Name Description DlV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

Check Totul 75.00 

00640402 10/28/20 II TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY 

Education Registration Fees TRV 3630 5302 Education Registration Fet:s 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00640403 10/28/2011 YBARBO, LORETTA LANELL 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.HO 

Check Total 76.80 

00640404 10/28/20 II YSASSI, JENNIFER MARIE 

Travel, Food & Lodging TRV 3520 5542 Travel, Food & Lodging 76.80 

Check Total 76.80 

00640405 10/28/2011 784XX PROPERTY CENTER LLC 

R1252827877 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 300.00 

Check Toful 300.00 

00640406 10/28/2011 AMBIT ENERGY LP 

R125252281A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00640407 10/28/2011 ANGELES DE DIOS DBA DUNCAN CEM 

R125311 98-9926 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Rl25313 98-9916 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 560.00 

Check Total 1,120.00 

00640408 10/28/2011 AZTEC MANOR 

R 125283 4690B WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 140.00 

Check Total 140.00 

00640409 10/28/2011 C C HOUSING AUTHORITY 

RI252849307 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 15.00 

Check Total 15.00 

00640410 10/28/2011 CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI 

R125174274A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R125255 282A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 200.00 

R 125296 280A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Wei hIre Assistance 100.0() 

Check Total 350.00 

00640411 10/28/2011 CITY OF ROBSTOWN 



Current Time: 16:20:52User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Date: 10/28/201 IReport Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Chcck# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R12518598-0479 

00640412 10/28/2011 CORPUS CHRISTI WILBERT LP 

R 12531698-9916 

R1252328184B 

R 125233 9667 

R125169163A 

R125168220A 

R125166124A 

00640413 10/28/20 II CPL RET AIL ENERGY 

R1252952166B 

R12517820.:l4B 

00640414 10/28/2011 EMBASSY HOUSE APARTMENTS 

RI252896285B 

00640415 10/28/20 II FIRST CHOICE POWER SPECIAL PUR 

R125292 289A 

RI251759686 

R 125254 185A 

00640416 10/28/2011 FLORES, JESUS 

R 125305 98-9053 

00640417 10/28/2011 GONZALES, EMILIA J 

R1252488472B 

00640418 10/28/20ll GREEN MOL'NT AIN ENERGY COMPANY 

R125176277A 

00640419 10/28/2011 GUARDIAN CREMATION & FUNERAL S 

DlV 

WEI. 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

WEL 

Dept 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

4120 

Object 

5237 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5449 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5237 

5237 

5237 

5464 

5464 

5237 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Pauper Rurial Expense 

Check Total 400.00 

309.00 

309.00 

309.00 

309.00 

309.00 

309.00 

Check Total 1.854.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Utilities WelHlI'e Assistance ISO.OO 

Check Total 250.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 52.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 150.00 

Check Total 252.00 

W d fare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

Welfare Asssistance-Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

Current Date: 10119120 I 

Pa2c 27 

Obic_ct llescription Check Amount 

Utilities Welfare Assistance 400.00 

http:1.854.00


600.00 

600.00 

User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Re~ister 
Report Name: AP_CCR_NUC 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description 

R125245272A 

00640420 10/28/2011 HE B GROCERY COMPANY 

00640422 10/28/2011 J C PENNEY 

R125451 HEB 

35629504/Joe AI school 

52402377/Robert LI school 

52402448/Destieny Llinitial 

1602015191 Alyssa RI school 

24623488/Star Lite A/school 

32121 I07/Leopoldo PI school 

32121107/Leopoldo PI Initial 

52402377 /Robert LI initial 

52402420/jacob lIschool 

264238741Maria F/school 

52402357/Duvid GI school 

52402357IDavid GI initial 

20493296/Alexandra TI school 

27259900/Johnny A/schoo) 

32605933/Esmeralda GI school 

29561297IDesiree D Ischool 
33647627/Erica CI school 

29294655/jeremiah Llschool 

68870438/Camora C/Initial 

69093443/Callie C!Initial 

35796740/Christai PI school 

38 I 21046/Evelyn E! school 

28685680/Shaieasha MI school 

53086355IMelissa FI school 

685100IlMario AI school 

29164531IBrandon PI special 

704221 99/Geronimo S/initial 

370462621 Alejandro RI school 

&wort Date: 10/28/20 I I 

DlV Dept Object 

WEL 4120 5449 

WEL 4120 5221 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 
WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

WEL 4130 5425 

Current Time; 16:20:52 

Current Date: 1011 9/20 11 

~m 28 

Object Descdption Check Amount 

Pauper Burial Expense 

Check Total 

Food & Edible Items 

Check Total 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child'g Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 
Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

Child's Clothing & Supplies 

100.00 

66.96 

46.97 

147.13 

140.32 

95.96 

94.64 

63.94 

65.53 

100.43 

61.16 

71.14 

149.85 

150.00 

123.92 

150.00 
145.91 

98.12 

50.00 

50.00 

75.00 

97.91 

125.69 

49.92 

50.00 

50.00 

50.00 

75.00 

499.35 

499.35 



Current Time: 16:20:52User ID: Rebecca Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Report Name: AP _ CCR_NUC Report Date: 10128/201 I 

Current Date: 10/19/201 I 

Page 29 

Check# Chet:JLD1 Pa~Nam~ Description DIV Dept Object Obiect DescriDtion Check Amount 

618931 03/Jacob MI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

65116670Nandale D/ school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

403977051Alexis C/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 91.83 

334561711Michael RI shcool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplics 75.00 

651 16730Nandicsel DI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

3760 I 640/Justin R/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 147.93 

37358754IDominique QI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 140.04 

39057711/Micah W/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

39359178/Ira W/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

2770 I 423/Hannah WI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 97.92 

35629493/Sclena A/school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

49300619IRoyallya D/lnitial WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

49323658/Emily SI specie I WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

493245011Augustina GI special WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 50.00 

313461031Alexander F Ischool WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 75.00 

29294695/Elizabeth LI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 150.00 

26367741/Elizabeth MI school WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 143.94 

38366508/Jahree TI shcaol WEL 4130 5425 Child's Clothing & Supplies 100.00 

Check Total 16 

00640423 10/28/20 II JUST ENERGY 

GLASPY, L WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00640424 10/28/20 II LULAC WEST APARTMENTS 

R 125298 98-9471 WEL 4120 5464 Weltllre Asssistance-Othcr 33.00 

Check Total 

00640425 10/28/2011 NUECES ELECTRIC CO-OP INC 

R12529798-9509 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 100.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00640426 10/28/2011 PARADISE BA Y APTS LP 

R 125246 283A WEL 4120 5..t64 Wei rare Asssistancc-Olher 250.00 

Check Total 250.00 

00640427 10/28/20 II RAMON FUNERAL HOME INC 

R12531398-9916 WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 600.00 



Uscr 10: Rebecca Cunent Time: 16:20:52Nueces County Consolidated Check Register 
Repol·t Name: AP CCR NUC Current Date: 10/1912011

RepOl·t Date: 10/28/20 II 
Pa!,!c 30 

Check# Check Dt Payee Name Description DIV Dept Object Object Description Check Amount 

.check Total 600.00 

00640428 10/28/2011 RELIANT ENERGY RETAIL SERVICES 

RI2529320538 WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 50.00 

00640429 10/28/2011 SAXET FlJNERAL HOME 

RI252909916B WEL 4120 5449 Pauper Burial Expense 1,000.00 

Check Total 1,000.00 

00640430 10/28/20 II SHULGA, MELISSA RENEE 

milage for june aug and WEL 4130 5541 Mileage - Local 122.50 

Check Total In.50 

00640431 10/28/2011 STREAM ENERGY 

R125172 2747B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

RI25291290A WEL 4120 5n7 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

Check Total 100.00 

00640432 10/28/2011 TAMEZ, JOE 

RI25231830m WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance·Other 200.00 

Check Total 200.00 

00640433 10/28/20 II TXU ENERGY 

R125253286A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

R 125294 2550B WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 50.00 

.check Total 100.00 

00640434 10/28/20 I I WATERWORKS OF TEXAS 

R125173277A WEL 4120 5237 Utilities Welfare Assistance 18.85 

Check Total 18.85 

00640435 10/28/2011 WELLS FARGO HOME MORTGAGE 

R 125 I70 5440 WEL 4120 5464 Welfare Asssistance-Other 150.00 

Check Total 150.00 

LA Check Stock Total 656,182.91 

Grand Total 713,509.92 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. C.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Boon Chapman

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - group health insurance claims and fees from TPA Check Register dated October 1,

2011 - October 14, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Boon Chapman



Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 01, 2011 through October 14, 2011 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

21996 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 43.00 10/03/11 
21997 Diaz M D Pedro S 65.62 10/03/11 
21998 Corpus Christi Urology Group 153.38 10/03/11 
21999 Hartman M D, Samuel 22.12 10/03/11 
22000 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 975.00 10/03/11 
22001 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 10/03/11 
22001 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 10/03/11 
22002 Radiology Associates, L L P 500.79 10/03/11 
22003 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 10/03/11 
22004 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 63.94 10/03/11 
22005 OB/GYN ASSOC. OF CC 53.73 10/03/11 
22006 Quest Diagnostics Inc 6.86 10/03/11 
22007 Toribio R Garcia M D 382.25 10/04/11 
22007 Toribio R Garcia M D 42.55 10/04/11 
22007 Toribio R Garcia M D 21.60 10/04/11 
22008 Script Care Ltd 76,056.10 10/04/11 
22009 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 117.64 10/04/11 
22010 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 10/04/11 
22011 John E Bishop M D 278.98 10/04/11 
22012 Armando Gamez MD 2,377.21 10/04/11 
22012 Armando Gamez MD 424.64 10/04/11 
22012 Armando Gamez MD 1,983.88 10/04/11 
22013 Jackson C Chen M D 47.50 10/06/11 
22014 Antonio Guzman M D 87.58 10/06/11 
22015 Ear, Nose & Throat Associates 86.69 10/06/11 
22016 Almouie Pediatrics P A 87.58 10/06/11 
22017 William G Curtis M D P A 87.58 10/06/11 
22018 Corpus Christi Urology Group 27.09 10/06/11 
22019 Histopath Inc 25.83 10/06/11 
22020 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 10.65 10/06/11 
22021 McCullough M D, John M 86.69 10/06/11 
22022 Radiology Associates, L L P 80.46 10/06/11 
22023 Radiology Associates L L P 109.17 10/06/11 
22024 Aeby D P M, Carl H 47.50 10/06/11 
22025 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 93.24 10/06/11 
22025 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 95.02 10/06/11 
22025 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 109.34 10/06/11 
22026 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 358.52 10/06/11 
22027 Primary & Diagnostics Med Ctr of Tx 55.36 10/06/11 
22028 Medical Arts Clinic 80.70 10/07/11 
22029 Thomas-Spann Clinic PA 87.58 10/07/11 
22030 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 10/07/11 
22031 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 60.00 10/07/11 
22032 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 10/07/11 
22033 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 60.00 10/07/11 
22033 Francisco A Acebo MD PLLC 87.58 10/07/11 
22034 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 380.20 10/07/11 
22035 Allergy & Asthma Ctr of Corpus Christi 97.96 10/07/11 
22036 Catherine Dulak MD 87.58 10/07/11 
22037 Coastal Cardiology Association 109.34 10/07/11 
22038 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 22.12 10/07/11 
22038 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 86.69 10/07/11 

1 

http:1,983.88
http:2,377.21
http:76,056.10


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 01, 2011 through October 14, 2011 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

22038 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 10.36 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 15.51 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 38.79 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 51.41 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 33.16 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 375.86 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 198.83 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 73.74 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 64.88 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 31.83 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 94.01 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 87.70 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 108.77 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 213.78 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 79.52 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 213.78 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 79.52 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 82.23 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 53.81 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 109.35 10/07/11 
22039 Quest Diagnostics Inc 19.06 10/07/11 
22040 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 79.33 10/07/11 
22040 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 87.58 10/07/11 
22041 Berastain M D, Miguel A 175.97 10/07/11 
22042 Quest Diagnostics Inc 62.44 10/07/11 
22042 Quest Diagnostics Inc 70.93 10/07/11 
22043 Coastal Childrens Clinic 60.00 10/07/11 
22044 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 10/07/11 
22044 Cardiology Associates of Corpus Christi 9.23 10/07/11 
22045 Jackson C Chen M D 47.50 10/07/11 
22046 John E Bishop M D 101.07 10/07/11 
22047 Radiology Associates, L L P 114.49 10/07/11 
22048 J P Schulze & J E Schulze M D 43.00 10/07/11 
22049 Corpus Christi Allergy & Dermatology 108.80 10/07/11 
22050 ABC Pediatrics 13.55 10/07/11 
22051 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 11.93 10/07/11 
22051 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 35.02 10/07/11 
22051 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 228.84 10/07/11 
22052 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 3.96 10/07/11 
22053 Clinical Associates Inc 258.84 10/07/11 
22054 ABC Pediatrics 78.62 10/07/11 
22055 Bruschetta M D, Humberto 87.58 10/07/11 
22056 Boriack M D, Leroy A 19.86 10/07/11 
22057 SO TX Pulm and Crit Care Assoc 19.86 10/07/11 
22058 Vela M D, Robert 125.36 10/07/11 
22059 Corpus Christi Family Medicine Ctr P A 49.30 10/07/11 
22060 Heart Clinic of Corpus Christi 360.05 10/07/11 
22061 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 322.71 10/07/11 
22062 Radiology Associates L L P 175.64 10/07/11 
22063 Hunsaker M D, Jerry D 101.07 10/07/11 
22064 Memorial - Christus Spohn Hosp 8,966.91 10/07/11 
22065 Pathology Associates of Corpus Ch risti 10.65 10/07/11 

2 


http:8,966.91


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 01, 2011 through October 14, 2011 


Check No. Payee Check Amt Check Date 

22066 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 454.84 10/07/11 
22067 Endoscopy Center 631.13 10/07/11 
22068 Alonso M D, Javier 236.60 10/07/11 
22068 Alonso M D, Javier 236.60 10/07/11 
22068 Alonso !VI D, Javier 194.45 10/07/11 
22069 Abdominal Specialists of S Texas 517.95 10/07/11 
22070 Renu Dhar M D 125.36 10/07/11 
22070 Renu Dhar M D 73.60 10/07/11 
22071 Blanca Gray M D 87.58 10/07/11 
22072 William G Curtis M D P A 44.80 10/07/11 
22073 Grossman M D, Maurice 60.00 10/07/11 
22074 Espina M D, Eisen J 87.58 10/07/11 
22074 Espina M D, Eisen J 87.58 10/07/11 
22074 Espina M D, Eisen J 87.58 10/07/11 
22075 Kids Clinic P A 284.10 10/07/11 
22076 Coastal Bend Retina P A 152.59 10/07/11 
22077 Charles D Eubank M D 12.59 10/07/11 
22078 Southside Womens Center 80.31 10/07/11 
22079 South Tx Institute of Cancer & Blood 1,462.50 10/07/11 
22080 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 300.00 10/07/11 
22081 Corpus Christi Neurology 48.40 10/07/11 
22082 Script Care Ltd 8.76 10/12/11 
22083 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 162.00 10/13/11 
22084 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 856.80 10/13/11 
22085 Dr Nestor Pacheco 60.00 10/14/11 
22086 Robert S Williams M D P A 87.58 10/14/11 
22087 OB/GYN Associates of Corpus Christi 47.50 10/14/11 
22088 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas LLP 11.93 10/14/11 
22089 Ellis G Main D 0 P A 132.31 10/14/11 
22090 Corpus Christi Family Wellness Center 47.50 10/14/11 
22091 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 137.77 10/14/11 
22092 Timothy Walz 0 D 88.00 10/14/11 
22093 Quest Diagnostics Inc 582.66 10/14/11 
22094 Coastal Bend Cancer Center 60.00 10/14/11 
22095 Abimael Perez M D 210.00 10/14/11 
22096 MARIA N. CARRALES 1,925.56 10/14/11 
22097 Juan F Caceres M D 71.68 10/14/11 
22098 South Texas Clinical Laboratory 12.91 10/14/11 
22099 Octavio J. Rodriguez MD. 57.40 10/14/11 
22100 Orthopedic Associates of Corpus Christi 60.00 10/14/11 
22101 Healthsmart Care Management 2,756.00 10/14/11 
22102 Bay Area Kidney Disease Phy 87.58 10/14/11 
22103 Espina M D, Eisen J 86.69 10/14/11 
22104 William Tucker MD 53.36 10/14/11 
22105 Radiology & Imaging of S Texas L L P 106.55 10/14/11 
22106 Memorial-Christus Spohn Hospital 9,866.83 10/14/11 
22107 Christus Medical Group 87.58 10/14/11 
22108 C C Doctors Center South 225.38 10/14/11 
22109 South Texas Eye Consultants 62.74 10/14/11 
22110 Sparkling Sea Emerg Physicians 173.78 10/14/11 
22111 St Davids Healthcare Partnership L L P 831.75 10/14/11 
22112 Coastal Bend Retina P A 2,139.57 10/14/11 

3 

http:2,139.57
http:9,866.83
http:2,756.00
http:1,925.56
http:1,462.50


Nueces County 

Boon-Chapman Check Register 


For Period of October 01, 2011 through October 14, 2011 


Check No. Payee CheckAmt Check Date 

22113 Covarrubias M D, Baldemar 87.58 10/14/11 
22114 Neurology, P A 125.36 10/14/11 
22115 ABC Pediatrics 123.99 10/14/11 
22116 Blanca Gray M D 255.60 10/14/11 
22117 Osvaldo A Brusco M D 60.00 10/14/11 
22118 Tompkins M D, Kent E 262.74 10/14/11 
22119 Thomas Spann Clinic P A 531.86 10/14/11 
22120 The Medical Center 100.50 10/14/11 
22121 Corpus Christi Gastroenterology 22.12 10/14/11 
22122 Roger M Sifuentes M D, P A 70.00 10/14/11 
22123 The Doctors Center 307.98 10/14/11 
22124 Kidney Specialists of South Texas 63.54 10/14/11 
22125 William Dennis M D 60.00 10/14/11 
22126 Colon and Rectal Associates of South TX 703.12 10/14/11 
22127 Gulf Shore Anesthesia Assoc 653.40 10/14/11 
22128 Lovoi M D, Michael S 429.31 10/14/11 
22129 DSI Renal Inc 650.00 10/14/11 
22130 DSI Greenwood Holly Renal Ctr 0.01 10/14/11 
22131 Catherine Dulak MD 174.27 10/14/11 
22132 Coastal Bend Womens Center 80.31 10/14/11 
22133 Radiology Associates 218.34 10/14/11 
22134 Coastal Childrens Clinic 87.58 10/14/11 
22135 Robert Cone M D 93.00 10/14/11 
22136 Radiology Associates, L L P 877.33 10/14/11 
22137 Christus Medical Group 50.20 10/14/11 
22138 Corpus Christi Podiatry 68.20 10/14/11 
22139 Neurology P A 60.00 10/14/11 
22140 Pathology Associates of Corpus Christi 349.32 10/14/11 
22141 Jesse G Garcia MD 1,119.94 10/14/11 
22142 Neurology, P A 60.00 10/14/11 
22143 Bayside Medical Center 173.38 10/14/11 
22144 John E Bishop M D 162.97 10/14/11 
22145 Corpus Christi Urology Group L L P 292.82 10/14/11 
22146 Rene R Acuna D 0 60.00 10/14/11 
22147 ABC Pediatrics P A 54.12 10/14/11 
22148 Corpus Christi Tots & Teens P A 60.00 10/14/11 
22149 Kids Clinic P A 291.52 10/14/11 
22150 Memorial- Sparkling Sea Emergency 1,026.69 10/14/11 
22151 C C Allergy & Asthma Center 121.04 10/14/11 
22152 Longevity and Wellness Cntr of STX 128.19 10/14/11 
22153 Driscoll Childrens Hospital 62.45 10/14/11 
22154 Marcy Wiemers 50.20 10/14/11 
22155 Corpus Christi Fire Rescue 895.95 10/14/11 
22156 o B G Y N Associates of Corpus Chr 71.68 10/14/11 
22157 Christus Spohn Health Systems Corp 457.34 10/14/11 
22158 Sleeprite Center LP 802.55 10/14/11 
22159 Cohn M D, Jacqueline 59.60 10/14/11 

139,452.45 

4 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. D.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Special Motions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of bills - special motions list dated October 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

special motions list

special motions backup



Special Motions 

Commissioners Court on October 31, 2011 


Nueces County, Texas 


1. 	 $3,000.00 payment to the Wesley Community Center for the purpose of promoting diabetes 
prevention and awareness that will benefit Nueces County residents. 
5110-1410/511003-5443 $3,000.00 FY 2010-2011 

2. 	 $31,872.50 to Capturion Network, LLC for professional serviccs related to the Regional 
Fairgrounds Video Marquee project. 
1917-5312/19172023-5312 $31,872.50 

3. 	 $1,293.04 to Denton Navarro, Rocha & Bernal for professional legal services related to the 
following cases: 
1285-5301 $725.64 Nueces County Sheriffs & Constables Collective Bargaining 
1285-5301 567.40 Nueces County vs NCSOA, No.DCV-607-B 

1,293.04 

4. 	 $14,501.67 to Canales & Simonson, P .C. for professional legal services related to Christina 
Campos, as representative of the Estate of Roberto Roland Garcia, and Angelita Solis 
Torres vs. Nueces County, Texas. 
1285-5301 $14,501.67 

5. 	 $1,300.00 to NC Community Action Agency to promote awareness and educate Nueces 
County families in diabetes intervention, prevention and nutrition. 
5] 10-1410/511005-5443 $ 300.00 Judge 
5110-1410/51]003-5443 ~OOO.OO Pct3 

$1,300.00 

6. 	 $66,850.00 to Justice Systems for professional services related to the Justice of the Peace
Full Court Software Maintenance. 
] 308-5311 $66,850.00 

7. 	 $4,000.00 to Robstown Area Development Commission (RADC) for a program to promote 
business activity, provide direction, and organize efforts for the economic benefit of Nueces 
County. 
1285-5478 $4,000.00 Outside Agency 

8. $26,350.00 to Naismith Engineering, Inc. for professional engineeting services related to 
the 2009 Infrastructure Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds 
1917-5310/19172029-5310 $22,920.00 
1917-5314/19172029-5314 3,430.00 

$26,350.00 

9. 	 $93,708.66 to Garrett Construction Co., Inc. for construction services related to the Daisy 
Lane and Ave G Street project, in Driscoll, Texas. 
0127-5275 $93,708.66 FINAL PAYMENT 

http:93,708.66
http:93,708.66
http:26,350.00
http:3,430.00
http:22,920.00
http:26,350.00
http:4,000.00
http:4,000.00
http:66,850.00
http:66,850.00
http:1,300.00
http:1,300.00
http:14,501.67
http:14,501.67
http:1,293.04
http:1,293.04
http:31,872.50
http:31,872.50
http:3,000.00
http:3,000.00


Continuation Special Motion for October 31, 20 II 

10. $966.86 to HDR Engineering, Inc. for professional engineering services related to the 
Nueces County Beach Cleaning Regulatory Assistance project Amendment #2 
0181-5310 $347.05 #320434-H 
0181-5314 2.53 #320434-H 
0181-5310 617.28 #327996-H 

$966.86 

11. $27,513.75 to Salinas Construction Technologies for construction services related to the 
Pavement Improvements, Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot and Lighthouse Lakes Road 
Project. 
0138-5312 $27,513.75 

12. $179,417.00 to Shirley & Sons Construction for construction services related to 2009 
Hurricane Ike Disaster Project. 
2710-5312 $179,417.00 

2 


http:179,417.00
http:179,417.00
http:27,513.75
http:27,513.75


Wesley Communi1y Center 
Post OffIce Box 7099 


Corpus Christl, TX 78467 

361 -880-8300 {P} I 361-880-6763 {F} 


a 
--------------------------------------------------- G 

September 27,2011 

Honorable Oscar O. Ortiz 
Nueces County Commissioner, Pct. 3 
901 Leopard Street N -

cr 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Contract #20110203 

Dear Commissioner Ortiz: 

Please find enclosed Wesley Community Center's request for payment of 
the additional $3,000 for the FY 201012011 amended contract that was 
approved by Nueces County Commissioners Court September 14, 2011. 
The original amended contract has been signed and returned to Judge 
Neal's office so that it may be filed with the County Clerk. 

Wesley Community Center is proud to partner with Commissioners Court 
in promoting diabetes awareness and prevention in Nueces County and to 
provide public access to information concerning prevention techniques, 
healthy diets, exercise, maintaining proper control of diabetes, and 
economical healthy meal planning. 

We are truly grateful for the amended contract and additional funding, 
Commissioner Ortiz. Please feel free to contact me at 880-8300 or 739
8802 if you have questions or require additional information. 

Sincerely, if..:/'; ( ,'/ 


{44tt!. 1,_ 

, 

Malinda Conway Faughn 
Executive Director 

Enclosure 

NuecesCo.PaymentReqDiabetes.9-27-11 

414 N. Matiana Ortiz Blvd 4015 MacArthur 
Robstown. TX 78380 Corpus Christi, TX 78416 

361-387-1451 361-880-8300 



I 

WESLEY COMMUNITY CENTER 
Post Office Box 7099 

Corpus Christi, TX 78467 
361-880-8300 (P) 1361-880-6763 (F) o '" n 

--I 

..r::

INVOICE 
------------------------------------------------i~~ -

September 27, 2011 

Honorable Oscar O. Ortiz 
Nueces County Commissioner, Pct. 3 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Re: Contract #20110203 - $3,000 

PR# 

PO# 

V# 

DEPT
CODING 

Amended contract for an additional $3,000 as approved by Nueces 
County Commissioners Court September 14, 2011 for promoting 
diabetes awareness and prevention in Nueces County for FY 
2010/2011 by providing public access to information concerning 
prevention techniques, healthy diets, exercise, maintaining proper 
control of diabetes, and economical healthy meal planning. 

Thank you for your support. 

Please make your check payable to Wesley Community Center. 

4015 MacArthur 

Corpus Christi, 1)( 78416 


361-880-8300 




3 G-/County of Nueces 

OSCAR ORTIZ MIKE PUSLEY 
County Commissioner County Commissioner 
Precinct 3 Precinct 1 

JOE MCCOMB JOE A. GONZALEZ 
County Commissioner 
Precinct 2 County Judge 

County Commissioner 
Precinct 4 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401~3697 

AMENDED CONTRACT 

Nueces County and Wesley Community Center 

WHEREAS, 	the County ofNueces and Wesley Community Center entered into a Contract on March 2, 2011 
for services to raise awareness and educate Nueces County residents regarding the causes of 
diabetes and continue to provide services with respect to diabetes prevention; and 

WHEREAS, 	additional monies ($3,000.00) have now become available and Nueces County would like to 
provide these additional monies to Wesley Community Center to further their services as stated 
in the Contract; 

NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and Wesley Community Center, in consideration of the mutual 
agreements contained in the original contract and additional funds to be provided pursuant to this amendment 
do hereby mutually agree: 

1. To strike paragraph IV in the original Contract in its entirety and replace with the following: 

As payment/or these services to be rendered in the County'sfiscal year 2010-2011, the County 
will provide five thousand dollars ($5,000.00), subject to appropriations, for the 
administration o/Wesley's programs pursuant to the 2010-2011 County Budget. 

2. All other provisions ofcontract shall remain the same. 

Approvedl this daYI the 14thday of September 2011. 

County Attorney 

ATTEST: 

BY: 
~--~~~~---+~~ 
Laura arza Jimenez 

o 
n 
--I 
I 

..s::

N 
cr 

. ........ '.. 

http:5,000.00
http:3,000.00


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Worts 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Environmental Enforcement 
Facilities Management 

9*1·1 Addressing Program 


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

October 6, 2011 

Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Oire~o 
Nueces County Oepartme f lic Works 

Estimate for Partial Payme 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment NO.3 from 
Capturion Network, LLC on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Nueces County Regional Fairgrounds Video Marquee 
Project, which was approved in commissioners' court January 1, 2011. 

Attachments 

I 
en 

.r:::.. 
Ll0feC/ /0/'ojl' ~ =: 
~~ 10~111I -:VfJ

901 Leopard Street, SUite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR P.ARTIAL PAYMENT 

!·.P.':9J~.~-(!IiI~~~..~~~i~-(:QIJ_iiiY~~~&ipDi!J.~IoirQ_l,!i.l4~~Yl~~~.Ma(q~e~····. 
U?W!}~l... ~t~.E!C~S Collnty Pur.cha~ingpepartm.~nt.. . .. _ .... _"._. 
Lf>!.~i.~g!JF§ N<>.:: 2865-10 ... ._._ 

r '" .- -_.._"......._- ---..-...o. 
-_._._- .... . 

. Estimate No.: 3 

~ Da~~(~2i~!i"~~~ J.\.~~!~9~ 1jS/ll 

, .9ri~,!n~J.Q~I.~~r~~~ ~.'!~~~!~1.!~ $.~l:8AOO.OO 

if\dd Total ~.!l~!}.9.~.gf~e,. Aj!'!Q.Y!!~:

!hess C~~t.~)g~n~Y:. .... . ......... . 

1.!\~ll~:>'~~~. q.().I]!~~~!.,:\f:n.2.~jj.t.; .... 


ORIGINAL CONTR.l\CT WORK/SCHEDULE Of.VALUES 

...... - ..................... _ ..... __..........._.-.-.-._ .. _ ..-'---'--"r'" ......-....... .... : -.-_ .. " .....:. ...) ............. " 


I Bid Qty. i Qty. I COlltl'act r 
Item No. and Description & Units I Compl~te 1 Pl'ice I Amount i

r1' General"tonditions·----·---.······-···.· t ... .. '" T"'-""'" "]$800iioo";$8000~OO'!
l:{ .. Capturion.lI:;P Vid.e() Boards 'j .. .... ·..·r······ ··.. ·~i25,OOO'OO; $2i5~·ooOjoor+ '" $tructura I. ~tE!el ....../.: ..........___..........L ........ .... ..... ~34!Q()Q:·C!6.-~~~~§{)Q.99 
I _. . FQur1daticl!')/Ma~()nry. .... '.' L..."....... ·$,17/~50.0O' ~17/S.~.O:~~
Ig . ~ignag~................. ' ... .. .. . I ........)....~~J!~?Q:gQJl.9,550.0? 
! 0.. EI~~tri~I/Da!a l"st~U<Jti9.n . ~ .j ... .... ..,$lAIQQQ..90~H/QQP!Q~
17 l' I" i . ! 

,T ...... -~______.______ +=~-~::-:-!.I- ·:1 :---:----.1 
I . .. .. ....J. .. 

f" . i I : .. '!" ... -.......... ~ ...-«~-.~. ," -....'.. 'L·~---l-·-···~-~ .....·--~H~•• 


-- ....---, ..,........... -"""1' ...............·'.. · ..r .. ·.. _·· .. · 


J.............+.._.................. '. 

J 

* ••••••• ' - ...... • ..1-- ...~ .....""' . 
! .. ......... ·.··.:··J$~if3;406~00 

RECEIVED 

OCT OS lOll 

NUECES COUNTY KS! 
DEPT OF PUBLIC WOR~ 

http:17/~50.0O
http:34!Q()Q:�C!6.-~~~~�{)Q.99
http:l:8AOO.OO


ESTIMATE FOR PARTI.A.L PAYMENT 

Amount 
..30days··..... . 
45 days.. . _.. . 

, I
1'-' ,. •• _._ ... " .... .• ," • __ •• __ • __ ,_" ~ ~.,. .. 

I ; 

____._______...__.____._ ._·...·_tQ.t.~_~~~~~_gQ~I9t:~HA~~§E· 6~£j.g~_$J·..•...:~.~_:.~_'~'~:~-~==~':-.' 

.) 

..... .1 

SUMMARY OF WORI{ PERFORMED 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

CERflFICATI01'J OF CONTRACT According to !he besl of my 1<f'GwJodge and 
be!i!'lf, r certify tI:~Jj all iiemg ar:d arnOt/nls l;j!10v\'l) on !he rACe of ill's Est:!nate fOf 

PaniHI Payment are correct, U1at all Vlork has i)een performed an,iicr materlai 
supplied in full aCGOrda:lce witn the requirernents of Ihe referenced Contract. 
and/or duly authorized deviations substitutions. aHeration::;, and/or additions. that 
the foregoir.g is a lnJe and correct statement of the Contract accounl up to and 
inciuding the last day of {he period covered by this Estimate and that no port of 
the uBala e Due This PClyment" hrls been received. 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PI\YMENT: Tills Estimate for Partial 
PaYI1Knt is recornr'l€r:ded fer payn~enl. 

BY~_O?s:c2-
ENGINE~ 

OWNER'S ,l\PPROVAL FOR Pf\YivlEN';': This Estill'ate for PcH1iai Payment 18 

approved for payment 

By:,"~,~__________________~. Date: 
COUNTY, TEXAS 

COUNTY JUDGE 
SMAUEL L. NEAL, JH. 



, 


SCHEDULE OF VALUES-Nueces County RFG AM DOCUMENT G703 MGE OF MGES 

AlA Document 0702, APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATION FOR PAYMENT, containing 

COnl.ractor's signed certification is attached. 

In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 

Use Colwnn I on Contracts where variable relamage for line items may apply. 


APPLICATION NO: 

APPLICATION DAlE: 


INVOICE #: 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NO: 


" F " G H 
MATERIALS TOTAL % 
PRESENTLY COMPLETED (0 +C) 

STORED A,"IDSTORED 

(NOT IN TO DATE 

DORE) m+E+f) 

2 
7/7/11 

TED 

I J 
A 


ITEM 


NO, 


1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

B C 0 I E 
DESCRIPTION OFWORK SCHEDt:LED 

VALUE 

General Conditions 
Engineering, Bonding, etc. 

(2) Capturion LED Video Boards 
Per Specifications 

Signngc 


Naming Rights and Pediments Sigll$ 


ElcctncallData Installation 


(Including Scope ofAddendum 1/4) 


F oundationlMasonry 

Drilling. Rebar, Concrete and Decorative Brick-work 


Structural Steel 

Rolled Pipe, Angle Iron, Framing Steel 


GRAND TOTALS 

$8,000.00 

5225,000.00 

519.550.00 

514,000.00 

SI7,850.00 

$34,000.00 

S318.4OO.00 

WORK COll-lPLETED 

FROM PREVIOUS THIS PERIOD 

APPLICATION 

(0 ... E) 

S8,OOO.00 S8,000.00 100.0001. 

5225,000.00 5225,000.00 100.00% 

519.550.00 519,550.00 100.0()01o 

SI4,000.00 l00.0()0",514,00000 

517,850.00 517,850.00 100.00% 

534.00000 534.000.00 100.00% 

.... 

5284,850.00 $0.00S33,550.00 
) 

S318.4OO.0~· .) 100.00% 
t--.::~--:::-::,,;;::.-.,.-=- 

BALAXCE 

TO FINISH 

(C.G) 

50.00 

SO.OO 

SO.OO 

SO.OO 

so 00 

so 00 

£::" 
$0.00 

'" 

RETAINAGE 

(IF VARIABLE 

RATE) 

$400.00 

511.250.00 

5977.50 

S700.00 

5892.50 

SI.100.00 

$15,920.00 / 
Users may obtain validation of this document by requesting of the lICense a completed AlA Document 0401 • Certification of Document's Authenticity 

http:15,920.00
http:SI.100.00
http:511.250.00
http:S33,550.00
http:5284,850.00
http:534.000.00
http:517,850.00
http:517,850.00
http:SI4,000.00
http:519,550.00
http:519.550.00
http:5225,000.00
http:5225,000.00
http:S8,000.00
http:S8,OOO.00
http:S318.4OO.00
http:34,000.00
http:SI7,850.00
http:514,000.00
http:519.550.00
http:5225,000.00
http:8,000.00


.' 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL · I 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION NUECES COUNTY An~ 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS SEP 19 20\1 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 RECE\VED 
(956) 421-4904 FAX (956) 421-3621 

www.rampagelaw.com 

September 16, 2011 

Invoice # 17057 


ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 


0 	 , ;1 
C'") 

--l 


Laura Jimenez I 

-..JCounty ~. 
Z:~901 St., Rm. 207 -." 	 i 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 =9 
c:: 
ex:RE: 	 Nueces County vs NCSOA, et al. 


Cause No. 2011 DCV-0607-B 


Professional services 

Hours Amount 

08/10/11 RJN 	 Further review of settlement 1. 00 250.00 
paperwork and Agreed Judgment; 
advise of closure of new CBA; 
incorporate certain 
requested by 
forward for review; request 
signatures or permission to sign 

08/11/11 RJN 	 Receive and review signed 0.30 75.00 
Motion and Agreed Judgment 
paperwork from Attorney Curtis; 
forward copy to Attorney Deats 
requesting either his s or 
permission to sign 

RJN 	 Receive final signature pages from 0.40 100.00 
opposing counsel on Joint on 
to enter an Agreed Judgment; 
finalize and efile for of 
Agreed Order 

08/19/11 NGD 	 Telephone conference with 117th 0.30 27.00 
Court Administrator regarding 
status of signed Agreed 

RJN 	 E-mail communication from 

Curtis regarding status 

backpay payment; follow up 


Deats; 

of Cox 
emails 

75.00 

10 .. /0-11 
10-3(-,/1 

Dk

http:www.rampagelaw.com


County vs NCSOA, et al. ATTORNEY -	 CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Cause No. 201:-DCV-0607-B PRIVILEGED 	 AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 2 

Hours Amount 

with clientsi forward agreed 
settlement 	documentsi instructions 
to Norma Delgado to follow up with 
Court to get final signed Agreed 
Judgment 

08/22/11 NGD 	 Telephone conference with County 0.30 27.00 
Attorney Jimenez regarding status 
of signed Agreement Judgment 

For professional services rendered 	 2.60 $554.00 

Additional charges: 

8/11/2011 	 E-Fi1ing charge incurred for filing Joint Motion 12.96 
Entering Judgment 

8/31/2011 	 Postage Charges: August 1 - 31, 2011 0.44 

~\\ 
Total costs 	 $13.40

q-\(\-~ 
Total amount of this bill 	 $567.40~(R0~ 
Previous balance 	 2,118.38.wrtf&!~ 

9/9/2011 Payment - thank you! Nueces County 
Check Ao~;'~_'___{$_6_5_6_.4_4)00638453 

Total payments and ustments 	 ($656.44) 

Balance due 	 $2,029.34 

Timekeeper Summary 
Hours Amount/' 

$SOO.!Xl' ./'J. Navarro 
Norma G. Delgado 	 0.60 90.00 $54.00/ 

Thank you! 

http:2,029.34
http:2,118.38


3 

Nuec~s vs NCSOA, et al. ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Cause No. 20I1-DCV-0607-B PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & 
A Professional Corporatio 

TAX ID NUMBER: 74-2593927 

co ATIORNEY 

PR# t< 1~~'1.:S 1 

po# 'J.::::,\2( ('1 \ 
-
V# V6t~ 
DEPT
CODING l1$5; 530r 
RECEIVING \'D~1-Lt 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC NAVARRO 
(PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED TO 
DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 



, . 


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 

701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 
HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 

956.421.4904 

September 16, 2011 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 


Laura Jimenez 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

In Reference To: 	 Nueces County vs NCSOA, et al. 
Cause No. 2011-DCV-0607-B 

Date Description Amount _---=B=a=lan:.:.;:c=e 

8/24/2011 
9/16/2011 

Invoice #16979 
Invoice #17057 

1,461.94 
567.40 

1,461.94 
2,029.34 

Ending Balance 2,029.34 

Amount Due 2,029.34 

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days 

2,029.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

http:2,029.34


DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

NUECES COUNTY ATTORNEYATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 

70) EAST HARRISON, SUITE 100 SEP 19 2011 
HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 

(956)421-4904 FAX (956)421-3621 	 RECEi\r.·'~)lit. . 
www.rampagelaw.com 

September 16, 2011 

Invoice # 17058 


ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 


Laura Jimenez 
County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

:::;::
RE: 2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining ~ 

a.. 
o 
0: 

Professional services 

Hours Amount 

07/27/11 LFD 	 Discussion with Ric Navarro about 0.50 125.00 
contract issues and County 
approval to up to speed on 
issues that are anticipated in the 
future under agreement approved by 
the Court 7/27/2011 

07/29/11 LFD 	 Review and respond to e-mail from 0.10 25.00 
Ric Navarro on final draft of 
Collective Bargaining 
ready for signature 

08/03/11 RJN 	 Further review and work-up of 0.90 225.00 
proposed backpay rule for civil 
Service Commission; forward to 
County Attorney Jimenez with 
comments regarding implementation 

RJN 	 E-mail communication to Perry 0.30 75.00 
Hyden forwarding copy of final 
signed bac resolution by 
Commissioners Court; inquire as to 
status of signatures on final CBA 

RJN 	 Further E-mail communication from 0.40 100.00 
Assistant County Attorney Persohn 
regarding ions on rules 
proposal; provide additional 

http:www.rampagelaw.com


No. 

$0.64 

($6,329.94) 

($6,329.94 ) 

$8,073.28 

2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

For professional services rendered 2.90 $725.00 

Additional charges: 

8/31/2011 Postage Charges: August 1 31, 2011 0.64 

Total costs 

Total amount of this bill 

Previous balance 

9/9/2011 Payment - thank you! Nueces County Check 
00638454 

Total payments and adjustments 

Balance due 

Time,keeper Summary 
Name Hours Rate ~unt

250.00 0.00 
Ricardo J. Navarro 2.30 250.00 $575.00 

Thank you! 

Lowe 

08/05/11 RJN 


Hours 

Page 2 

Amount 

feedback and suggestions to 
address County-wide nature of the 
rule change but also to give 
effect to limitation on appeal by 
members of the bargaining unit 

E-mail communication from County 
Attorney Jimenez regarding 
application of backpay 
authorization; provide legal 
opinion and advice and counsel; 
provide anecdotal order from other 
cases 

0.70 175.00 



3 

2011 Nueces County Sr.eriffs and Constables ATTORNEY - CLIENT COMMUNICATION 
Collective Bargaining PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Page 

/ ... 

fC~e.l~ I~ 
DENTON, NA VARRO, ROCHA & B~AL 

A Professional Corporation 

TAX ID NUMBER: 74-2593927 

co ATIORNEY 

PR# t \~q5J 
PO# 

V# vJJ$%6 
'DEPT l :t~S- ~ :601
CODING 

RECEIVING 1 

NOTE: QUESTIONS REGARDING SUBSTANTIVE LEGAL WORK MAY BE DIRECTED TO RIC NAVARRO 
(PARTNER) OR NORMA DELGADO (LEGAL ASSISTANT); BILLING QUESTIONS MAY BE DIRECTED TO 
DONNA NAVARRO (COMPTROLLER) AT (956) 421-4904 



DENTON, NAVARRO, ROCHA & BERNAL 
A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS 
RIO GRANDE VALLEY OFFICE 
701 EAST HARRISON, SUITE] 00 

HARLINGEN, TX 78550-9151 
956.421.4904 

September 16, 2011 

MONTHLY STATEMENT 

Laura Jimenez 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard St., Rm. 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401 

In Reference To: 2011 Nueces County Sheriffs and Constables Collective Bargaining 

Date Description Amount _---=B=a=la:...:.:nc=e 

8/24/2011 Invoice #16980 7,347.64 7,347.64 
9/16/2011 Invoice #17058 725.64 8,073.28 

Ending Balance 8,073.28 

Amount Due 8,073.28 

Current 30 Days 60 Days 90 Days 120+ Days 

8,073.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

http:8,073.28


CANALES & SIMONSON, P .C. 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 


P,O. BOX 5624 

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 
 /

II OCT -7 Mi 10: Otj 

September 27, 2011 
'Ii 

Invoice Number 
2890 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, 

County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI .. TX 78401-3680 

In Reference To: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA, and 
ANGELITA SOLIS TORRES 
vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS, 
CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

Professional Services 

HrslRate Amount 

8/23/2011 NMS Scheduling emails 0.30 
325.00/hr 

97.50 

8/24/2011 NMS Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal; scheduling emails 0.60 
325.00/hr 

195.00 

RO Coordinate new deposition dates for Sheriff Kaelin and Sgt. 
Worthington with Nancy Simonson and Chief Peralta via email 

1.00 
100.00/hr 

100.00 

8/25/2011 NMS Confer with Chris Gale regarding deposition schedule; confer with 
Roy Ornelas, Paralegal to notify Clients 

0.60 
325.00/hr 

195.00 

8/26/2011 RC Scan and update computer database with the following documents: 
Plaintiffs' First Amended Notice of Intent to take Oral Deposition of 
Jay Worthington; Plaintiffs First Amended Notice of Intent to take 
Oral Deposition of Sheriff Jim Kaelin; update pleadings file with said 
documents 

0.30 
100.00/hr 

30.00 

NMS Confer with Roy Ornelas, Paralegal regarding deposition preparation 
topics; organizing 

1.00 
325.00/hr 

325.00 



-- ---~----

2 

(/, 


Nueces County Courthouse Page 

8/26/2011 RO Confer with Nancy Simonson regarding discovery 

8/31/2011 NMS Organize pleadings and correspondence 

9/6/2011 RO Gather documents for meeting with Sheriff Kaelin and Sgt. 
Worthington on 9-19-2011 

9/7/2011 RO Continue gathering documents for meeting with Sheriff Kaelin and 
Sg1. Worthington 

9/8/2011 NMS Confer with Roy Ornelas. Paralegal regarding deposition preparation 

RO Report to Nancy Simonson regarding status of documents 

9/15/2011 NMS Records regarding TCLEOSE 

9/16/2011 RO Continue gathering documents for meeting with Sheriff Kaelin and 
Sg1. Worthington in preparation for their depositions 

9/19/2011 RO Meeting with Sheriff Kaelin and Sg1. Worthington in preparation for 
Deposition 

NMS Meeting with Sheriff Kaelin. Sg1. Worthington & Roy Ornelas. 
Paralegal; deposition preparation 

9/20/2011 RO Meeting with Sgt. Jay Worthington and Nancy Simonson in 
preparation for Deposition 

NMS Meeting with Sgt. Worthington; prepare for depositions 

9122/2011 RO R8view document& in preparation for Depositions 

JAC Review documents and prepare for depositions of Officer 
Worthington and Sheriff Kaelin 

9/23/2011 RO Attend Deposition of Sheriff Kaelin and Sgt. Worthington 

JAC Attend depositions of Officer Worthington and Sheriff Kaelin 

NMS Attend Depositions of Sheriff Kaelin and Sgt. Worthington 

Hrs/Rate Amount 

1.00 
100.00/hr 

100.00 

3.00 
325.00/hr 

975.00 

2.00 
100.00/hr 

200.00 

5.00 
100.00/hr 

500.00 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

162.50 

0.50 
100.00/hr 

50.00 

0.50 
325.00/hr 

162.50 

5.00 
100.00/hr 

500.00 

4.83 
100.00/hr 

483.00 

4.50 
325.00/hr 

1,462.50 

2.75 
100.00/hr 

275.00 

2.75 
325.00/hr 

893.75 

6.50 
100.00/hr 

650.00 

3.30 
325.00/hr 

1,072.50 

6.00 
100.00/hr 

600.00 

8.00 
325.00/hr 

2.600.00 

8.00 
325.00/hr 

2.600.00 



3 Nueces County Courthouse Page 

--=====H=o=u=rs Amount 
For professional services rendered 67.93 $14,229.25 

Additional Expenses: 


8/31/2011 Copy Expense 
 80.60 

LexisNexis Research 118.72 

9/22/2011 Copy Expense 73.10 

Total costs $272.~ 

Total amount of this bill $14,501.67 

Attorney Summary 
Name Amount 
TONY CANALES, ATTORNEY $3,672.5~ 
NANCY M.SIMONSON, ATTORNEY $7,068.75 
ROMIE CANSECO, SR. PARALEGAL $30.0~ 
ROY ORNELAS, PARALEGAL $3,458.00-/ 

, \ ;ODI.!.:!N2G~~'::::"':::::'-...l...:-----'~~-'---1 

rRE~~!\;::~G \\._______._.....L._________~ 

http:3,458.00
http:7,068.75
http:14,501.67
http:14,229.25


NUECES COUN1Y ~TTORNEY 
CANALES & SIMONSON SEP 282011A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION 

2601 MORGAN AVENUE RECEIVEDP. O. BOX 5624 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78465-5624 

TAX LD # 74-2337541 TELEPHONE: (512)883-0601 
FAX: (512) 884-7023 
EMAIL: tonycanales@canalessimonson.com 

September 27,2011 

Invoice # 2890 

Nueces County Courthouse 
ATTN: Laura Garza Jimenez, County Attorney 
901 Leopard, Room 207 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3680 

RE: CIVIL ACTION NO. 2:08-cv-00288 
CHRISTINA CAMPOS, as Representative of the ESTATE OF 
ROBERTO ROLAND GARCIA and ANGELITA SOLIZ TORRES 

vs. 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS, ET AL 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT 
OF TEXAS, CORPUS CHRISTI DIVISION 

(Office File 1'09-0021) 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICED RENDERED: 

PREVIOUS BALANCE: 
(Inv. #2871, 8/24/2011) 

$ 14,460.28 ~ 4 - "'. It ~~ 

CURRENT CHARGES: $ 14,501.67 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $ 28,961.95 

mailto:tonycanales@canalessimonson.com


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

.'J 
~ 0 

If> 

0 

e-
Ll 
0 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

September 30, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 

County AUdito, 

Loyd Neal /1 
County Judge Ifii'

ql It 
NUECES COUNTY COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYI0/ll Diabetes Funding" 
Approved CCT 9/28/2011 

fry) 7--' ( 
/o/~}II ) 
])}c 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401·3697' (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



Judge Loyd Neal 

Gulf Coast 
Nutrition 
Coalition 

901 Leopard, Rm 303 

Corpus Christi, TX 7840 I 

September 30, 2011 

Dear Nueces County Commissioners' Court: 

Nueces County Community Action Agency, as fiscal agent for the GulfCoast Nutrition Coalition, requests funds 
from contract approved on Sept. 28, 20 II for the purpose ofdiabetes education and awareness for the benefit ofthe 
youth of Nueces County. Funds will be applied toward expenses related to planning and implementing the 
Eighteenth Annual GulfCoast Nutrition and Health Conference scheduled for Thursday, November 10,2011. The 
conference focus is on child health, especially child nutrition, obesity/diabetes prevention, physical activity 
promotion, dental health, and mental health. Target population for the conference is families with young children 
and employees who work with this population, such as staff from Headstart and day care centers, foster care 
parents, and food service staff from Headstart and local school districts. 

The Gulf Coast Nutrition and Health Conference will begin with registration at 7:45 a.m., at Education Service 
Center, Region 2, 209 N. Water Street, on the third floor. Funds will pay for half-day rental offour conference 
rooms ($970.00), paper products, ink cartridges, office supplies and postage ($330.00), related to the conference. 

Your approved contract for $1300.00 in support ofNCCAA and the GulfCoast Nutrition and Health Conference 
will help keep the participant registration fee affordable for this community event. GulfCoast Nutrition Coalition 
member agencies provide in-kind staff time and expertise to the planning and implementation ofthe GulfCoast 
Nutrition and Health Conference. 

Funds should be made payable to Nueces County CAA and mailed to: Nueces County CAA, Attn: Cindy Longoria, 
101 S.P.LD., Corpus Christi, TX 78405. 

Respectfully, 1; aoD (' 51100sJ~<Ju~Monica Medrano ( 51 lOD3)GCNC Chair ~ :.1,000 

-~1r'JOO .DiJ 

"TEACHING FOOD CHOICES FOR A HEALTHY COMMUNITY" 




318106 
09/30/11 
V31973 

Nueces County Community Action Agency R125091 
101 south Padre Island Drive 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78405 

PHONE# FAX# 

County Auditor 
901 Leopard RM 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

001 NC Community Action Agency 1 EA 1,000.00 1,000.00 
To promote diabetes prevention 
and support the 18th annual 
Gulf 
Coast Nutrition and Health 
Conference 
Commissioner Pct3 

5110-1410/511003 -5443 1,000.00 
002 NC Community Action Agency 1 EA 300.00 300.00 

To promote diabetes prevention 
and support the 18th annual 
Gulf 
Coast Nutrition and Health 
Conference 
County Judge 

5110 1410/511005 -5443 300.00 

1,300.00 

http:1,300.00


( 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
NuecesCoup~ Judge 

II OCT 19 F:; ~: 5J 

DATE: 	 October 19, 2011 

TO: 	 Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Loyd Neal 
County Judge p)

b;-. 
SUBJECT: 	 JUSTICE SYSTEMS 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"Justice of the Peace - Full Court Software Maintenance" 
October 2011 September 2012 

LI')J(' J} lofc;/; I 

1b(Jlld&. 10 lSI/; / 
-;D/L 

901 Leopard Street, Room 303, Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444' (361) 888-0445 FAX 



1ft INVOICE PAGE:

§Justice 1100297-IN 
INVOICE NUMBER: SYSTEMS 

The Right Solutions for the Justice System 

4600 McLEOD NE 


ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87109 

(505) 883·3987 FAX (505) 883·2845 

Nueces County IT Dept 

901 Leopard. Rm 308 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 


p!If-/2 

INVOICE DATE: 

SALESPERSON: 

SALES TAX CODE: 


CUSTOMER NO.: 

CUSTOMER P.O.: 


SHIP VIA: 
TERMS: 

81212011 

TX 

NUECSCO 

NET 30 DAYS 

CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTtTY PRICE AMOUNT 
MTSOFT FullCourt software maintenance 955.00070.000 66,850.00 

and support for seventy (70) user licenses 
for the period 10101/11 - 09/30/12 

. .--", IVIII\ttS t rV-I, i' 'I'I----"--_. 

jc 
 I
t<\ ,__ 
~ 

~,R I :L5~qO 
! 

iI )0# 3/~?37'11/1 1 
·It 

\0 
Vd.89:ltj W~.. 

, PT
"'1G ~, 12og- .:131 II 
-~)!m IO/lq/U I 


I I ., 

%.~I~ 
ID 

Net Invoice: 

Freight: 

Sales Tax: 

66,850.00 

0.00 

0.00 

INVOICE TOTAL 
66.850.00 

http:66,850.00


318737 
10/24/11 
V28924 

Justice Systems 
4600 McLeod NE 
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 

Inc 

87109 

R125490 

PHONE# FAX# 

county Auditor 
901 Leopard RM 304 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

001 Full court Software 
Maintenance and Support 
for Seventy (70) User 
Licenses - Oct 1, 2011 
through Sept 30, 2012 
CCT 10/31/2011 

1 EA 66,850.00 66,850.00 

1308-5311 66,850.00 

66,850.00 

http:66,850.00


DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Nueces County Judge 

'.; ) J;. 

J f DC T20 Pif I: 4 , 

September 30, 2011 

Peggy Hayes 
County Auditor J 
Loyd Neal ~ _ j/ 
County Ju~epI 
ROBSTOWN AREA DEVELOPMENT COMMISSION - (RADC) 

The attached invoice is approved for payment and forwarded for inclusion 
at the next regular Commissioner's Court Meeting. 

"FYIO/ll Additional Outside Agency Funding" 
Approved CCT 9128/2011 

LtsJed /olt/lt 

I~S f//ije. ju /51/ll 


'012-

901 Leopard Street, Room 303. Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697· (361) 888-0444· (361) 888-0445 FAX 



Post Oft'ice Box 111, Robstown, TX 78380 
(P) 361-387-3933 (F) 361-387-7280 

E-Mail: josie@robstownadc.com; 

Web: robstownadc.com 


Economic Development. Chamber of Commerce. Tourist Information 

INVOICE 

October 20, 2011 

Honorable Oscar Ortiz 
Nueces County Commissioner, Pet3 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Contract #20110218 - $4000 / 

Amended contract for an additional $4000 as approved by Nueces County 
Commissioners Court September 28,2011 whereas the County and the RADC 
entered into contract on March 18, 2011 for the administration of the County's 
program for local economic development. 

Thank You for Your Support 

Please make Checks payable to the Robstown Area Development Commission 

pi la-II 

Cv'vt CT. ADMiNISTRATION 

,-H# 

?O# 

RECEIVED 

OCT 2.0 2011 c!JCfrJ 

Nueces County 

CommissioDen Court 


Administration 


http:robstownadc.com
mailto:josie@robstownadc.com


PostOfllee Box iii, Robstown, TX 78380 
(P) 361-387-3933 (F) 361-387·7280 

E • Mall: josieOrobstownadc.com; 

Web: robstownade.com 


Economic Development. Chamber of Commerce. Tourist Information 

October 20, 2011 

Honorable Oscar Ortiz 
Nueces County Commissioner, Pet3 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Contract #20110218 

Dear Commissioner Ortiz: 

Please find enclosed the Robstown Area Development Commission's request for 
payment of the additional $4000 for the FY 2010/2011 amended contract that was 
approved by Nueces County Commissioners Court September 28, 2011. The 
original amended contract has been signed and returned to Judge Neal's office so 
that it may be filed with the County Clerk. 

We are truly grateful for the amended contract and additional funding, 
Commissioner Ortiz. Please feel free to contact me at 361-387-3933 if you have 
any questions or require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

) / ''j' 7') 
./ 

c:? 
,,(... ....' / ::1",,,,,,,, ')- /)

(. f '5, ,(' 
Robert Gonzalez {. 
RADC President 

Enclosure 

RECEIVED 

OCT 20 2011 De rYJ 

Nueces County 
Commissioners Court 

Administration 

http:robstownade.com
http:josieOrobstownadc.com


? ,,~, 
c::::.,....r. :-..::.: 

CONTRACT Al\t:t:E]\j'DMENT NO.1 


:NUECES COuNTY lti"\i'D 

ROBSTOW~ AREA DEVELOPMENT COM.:MISSION 


W-:HEREAS, the County of Nueces and the Robstown Area Development Commission 
entered into a Contract on March 18, 2011 for the administration of the County's 
program for local economic development; 

WHEREAS, additional monies ($4,000.00) have now become available and Nueces 
County would like to provide these additional monies to the Robstown Area 
Development Commission to further their services as stated in the Contract; 

NOW THEREFORE, Nueces County and the Robstown Area Development 
Commission, in consideration of the mutual agreements contained in the original contract 
and additional funds to be provided pursuant to this amendment do hereby mutually 
agree: 

1. 	 To strike paragraph IV in the original Contract in its entirety and replace 
with the following: 

As payment for these services to be rendered in the County's fiscal year 
2010-2011, the County will provide $16,500.00 subjectto appropriations 
for the administration ofthe program pursuanr to the 2010-2011 County 
Budget. 

2. 	 All other provisions of contract shall remain the same. 

IN WITNESS 'W1IEREOF, Nueces County and Robstown Area Development 
Commission have executed these presents in duplicate. 

WlTNESS our hands on this 28th day of September. 2011. 

NlJECES COlJ1'.'TY 	 Robstown Area 
Development Commission 

http:16,500.00
http:4,000.00


we RVE. Inc. 
engineering-diving-surveying 

October 13,2011 

840-10007 

County ofNueces 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Attn: Glen Sullivan, P.E. 
County Engineer 

Re: Nueces County 2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster Grant - DRSOI0127 
Application and Certificate for Payment No.3 

Dear Mr. Sullivan: 


Attached are the Shirley and Sons Construction's Application and Certificate for Payment No. 

3 and WH-347 forms for period ending October 3, 2011. 


RVE have reviewed this application for accuracy and recommends payment in the amount of 
$179,417.00. Roxanna Hunt will review and approve the TDRA required documents. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 

Sincerely, 

I- /< + I 0/~L//;1 
/JC;-€1,rlC; /f/;/II/ 

110 :8 lId 02 JJO II')110- 5,31J--- DtL 
,,,t, " 

TBPE Firm Reg. No. F-2037 

820 Buffalo St., Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-2216 p.D. Box 2927, Corpus Christi, Texas 78403-2927 
phone: 361.887.8851 fax: 361.887.8855 e-mail: rve@rve-inc.com website: www.rve-inc.com 

http:www.rve-inc.com
mailto:rve@rve-inc.com
http:179,417.00


" 

Est # 3 Invoice # 2735 Page: 1 of 3 

Contract Awarded: $1,108,085.55 

Project Name: Owner: Nueces County Purchasing Department Total Contract Amount: $1,108,085.55 

2009 Hurricane Ike Disaster 901 Leopard Street, Rm 106 Covering Period: 09-01-11 thru 10-03-11 

Grant, TDRA Contract No. Corpus Christi, Tx. 78401 Total Done To Date: $979,158.15 
DRS010127 Contractor: Amount Retained: $48,957,90 

Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Inc. 
P.O. Box 429 
Cleveland, Texas 77328·0429 

Previous Payments: 
Total Deductions: 
Amount Due This Invoice: c: 

$750,783.25 
$799.H1.15 
$179,417,00 :;::> P 

Certificate of the Contractor or His Duly Authorized Representative 

To the best of my knowledge, I certify that all items, quantities and prices of work and materials shown on the face of this estimate are correct; that all work has been 
performed and materials supplied in full accordance with the terms and the conditions of the corresponding construction contractual documents between the 
Owner and the Contractor, all changes authorized thereto; that the foregoing is a true and correct statement and of the contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this estimate and that no part of the "AMOUNT DUE FOR PAYMENT" has been received. I further certify that all just and lawful bills against 

the below named Contractor for labor, material and expendable equipment employed in the performance of said contract have been paid in full accordance with 
the contract documents, 

~1/0-!53);L 



,"" 

Owner: Nueces County Date: 10-03·11 


Contractor: Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Inc. Page: 2 of 3 


Contract 

Item Description Unit Quantity 

PART A • GENERAL 

A1 General/Bonds/Mobilization LS 1 

A2 Storm Water Pollution Plan LS 1 

PART B • DEMOLITION/RELOCATION ITEMS 
Demolish & Haul Off IlmOerlt-'V(,; ringer 

B1 Piers LF 422 

B2 Demolish &Haul Off Timber Bulkhead LF 279 
uemOffSn,:::itOCKplle IS. Place eXisting l,,;oncrete 

B3 Rubble LS 1 

B4 Demolish & Haul Off Existing Building LS 1 

B5 Remove &Haul Off Existing SeptiC Tanks LS 1 
i Remove & Haul Off Sections of EXisting 

B6 Abandoned Pipelines LF 95 
Coordinate With AEP to De-Energize Existing 

B7 Overhead Electric Distribution Lines LS 1 

PART C • RENOVATION ITEMS 
::iteel ::ineet Pile t!ull<:head(lncl. Hydro

C1 excavation and concrete cap) LF 658 

C2 Select Fill (per plans &Specifications) CY 11,681 
Stockpile &Place Excavated Material from 

C3 wetland mitigation site CY 1,600 

C4 Concrete Sidewalk (lncl.4" Sand Cushion) SF 6,958 

C5 Prime Coat (0.15 Qallsy) GAL 97 

Total Work Done Tot.1 Work Done 

this Estl rn ate Previous Estlm.te 

0 1 60,000.00 

0 0 0.5 2,500.00 

0 0 422 6,963.00 

0 0 279 7,979.40 

0.5 7,500.00 0.5 7,500.00 

0 0 1 8,000.00 

0 0 1 1,000.00 

0 0 95 11,970.00 

0 0 1 500.00 

42 44,520.00 604 640,240.00 

9,840 132,840.00 0 0 

1,600 4,000.00 0 

0 0 

0 0 

Contr.ct 

Unit Price 

60,000.00 

5,000.00 

16.50 

28.60 

15,000.00 

8,000.00 

1,000.00 

126.00 

500.00 

1,060.00 

13.50 

2.50 

5.45 

10.00 

Amount 

60,000.00 

2,500.00 

6,963.00 

7,979.40 

15,000.00 

8,000.00 

1,000.00 

11,970.00 

500.00 

684,760.00 

132,840.00 

4,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 



Owner: Nueces County Date: 10'()3-11 


Contractor: Shirley & Sons Construction Co., Inc. Page: 3 of 3 


Contract 

Itam Description Unit Quantity 

PART C - RENOVATION ITEMS CONT. 

C6 Seal Coat SY 647 0 
Erosion Control Blanket (Incl. Hydromulch 

C7 Revegetation) SY 2.212 0 
C8 Perimeter Wooden Bollards EA 673 0 

PART D - ENVIRONMENTAL ITEMS 

01 Silt Fence LF 1,125 0 

02 Stabilized Construction Entrance EA 1 0 

03 Wetlands Mitigation - Remove Trash LS 1 0 
wetlanos Mitigation - ~emove &. Haul vrr 

04 Asphalt SY 1,074 0 
Wetlands Mitigation - Eradicate Brazil/ian 
Pepper Trees & Salt Cedars in close 

05 proximity to Black Mangroves & Pipelines by LS 1 0 

Wetlands Mitigation - Eradicate Brazillian 
06 Pepper Trees & Salt Cedars I:>y Root Plow LS 1 0 

Wetlands Mitigation - Excavation to Create 
07 Wetlands CY 1,600 0 

08 Wetlands Mitigation - Till/Rake AC 1 0 

Total-

Total Work Done Total Work Done 

This Estimate Previous Estimate 

0 0 

0 0 
0 250 12,500.00 

0 837 3,138.75 

0 1 300.00 

0 1 4.000.00 

0 1,074 5,907.00 

0 1 8,000.00 

0 1 4,400.00 

0 1,600 2,400.00 

0 1 3,000.00 

188,860.00 790,298.15 

Contract 

Unit Price 

15.00 

8.15 
50.00 

3.75 

300.00 

4.000.00 

5.50 

8.000.00 

4,400.00 

1.50 

3,000.00 

/ 

Amount 

0.00 

0.00 
12,500.00 

3,138.75 

300.00 

4.000.00 

5,907.00 

8.000.00 

4,400.00 

2,400.00 

3,000.00-979,158.15 

["> 



... .. 
County ofNueces 

Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
County Roads and Bridges Director of Public Works 
Engineering Services Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

October 17, 2011 

Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E., Direct~ .. 
Nueces County Departm~works 

<:.n.. 
Special Motions Payment -

Please authorize your staff to place the following Invoice 7785037 from Naismith 
Engineering, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court for payment. 

This payment request is for the engineering services related to the 2009 Infrastructure 
Projects Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds this contract was awarded in 
Commissioner's Court May 25, 2011. 

Attachments 

L;y/r,c/ /O/2cfj;; 
AyV1Clc~ /0/51 j;J 

DIZ

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



,. 


'NaismithEngineering,lnc 

ENGINEERING. ENVIRONMENTAL. SURVEYING 

INVOICE 
Regarding: 2009 Infrastructure Projects October 6, 2011 
NEI Project No: 7785 Invoice No: 7785037 
Billing Period: Through September 20, 2011 

Nueces County-Judge Loyd Neal 

Attention: Steve Waterman 

901 Leopard, Room 303 
 eer 5 /z '5/1{Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Client Reference: 2009 Infrastructure Projects: RMB Regional Fairgrounds c:.6'i1ilo-.ct #-2. DII 0 t19 
For Engineering Services in connection with Construction Administration Services connected with the 2009 
Infrastructure projects located at the Richard M. Borchard Regional Fairgrounds. All work this period has 
been completed in accordance with the Engineering Services Contract dated May 25. 2011. 

Total Contract Amount $28,850.00 

Amount Billed To Date $26.350.00 

Total Prior Billed $0.00 

Total Due This Period $26,350.00 I0 J , / 
efYl. /1'1/ 'I 


-----------------------------------------------------------==-----~ 

*Billing Summary Attached 

CST 1 1 ~J'.1 

Lucces ComhY 


Commissionen Court 
We appreciate the opportunity to serve you! 
Administration 

Please remit to: NAISMITH ENGINEERING, INC. 
P.O. Box 3099 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78463-3099 
Federal Tax 10 No. 74-2543311 

http:c:.6'i1ilo-.ct


ATTACHMENT D - FEE SCHEDULE 

INVOICE 7785037 


1. PROJECT LABOR 

TASK-HOURS 

Hourly 

Rate 

Total 

Contract 

Amount 

Total 

Due 

This Period 

/ 

Total 

Prior 

Billed 

Total 

Billed 

To Date 

A B C D 

Contract 

Amount 

This 

Period 

Prior 

Billed 

Contract 

Amount 

Project Manager/Principal 0 0 46 39 0 $ 130.00 $ 5,980.00 $ 5,070.00 $ - $ 5,070.00 

Project Engineer 0 0 118 114 0 $ 100.00 $ 11.800.00 $ 11,400.00 $ $ 11,400.00 

Engineering Assistant 0 0 47 45 0 $ 70.00 $ 3.290.00 $ 3,150.00 $ - $ 3,150.00 

Technician 0 0 18 14.5 0 $ 60.00 $ 1,080.00 $ 870.00 $ - $ 870.00 

Survey Crew 0 $ 150.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -

Surveyor (RPLS) 0 $ 100.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -
CADD 0 0 0 0 0 $ 20.00 $ - $ - $ - $ -
Admin Assistant 0 0 4 2 0 $ 45.00 $ 180.00 $ 90.00 $ - $ 90.00 

Project Architect 0 0 20 18 0 $ 130.00 $ 2,600.00 $ 2,340.00 $ - $ 2,340.00 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM ONE 232.5 $ 24,930.00 Kf 22,920.00 $ - $ 22,920.00 

II. DIRECT REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 
5310 

IMISC. t:xpenses-t'nnung, 
Copying, Deliveries 0 0 0.04 0.035 $ 47,000.00 $ 1,88000 $ 1,645.00 $ $ 1,645.00 

Travel 0 0 0.04 0.035 $ 51,000.00 $ 2,040.00 $ 1,785.00 $ - $ 1,785.00 

SUB-TOTAL ITEM lWO 0.07 $ 98,000.00 $ 3,920.00 ~I 3,430.00 $ - $ 3,430.00 

5.7'''' 
TOTAL INVOICE DUE $ 28,850.00 $ 26,350.00 $ - $ 26,350.00 

;;Z:J q;)aao-- /9/7-5YcJ/1917;<tcX9~S310:t4 30:!.!i2:: 19/7-S3H/ 19/72029- .S::3lrf 
-~~Wd() 

Task A - Preliminary Phase $ 

Task B - Design Phase $ 

Task C - Construction Phase $ 28,850.00 

Task D - Special Services $ 

Total Engineering Fees $ 28,850.00 

.. 


. 




( 

ONE COMPANY 
Manv Solutionsi! Invoice 

Please send remittance with copy of this invoice to: 
P.O. Box 3480 

Omaha, NE 68103-0480 

Nueces County Invoice No. 320434·H 
Attn: Mr. Scott Cross Invoice Date September 8. 2011 
P.O. Box 18608 HDR Project No. 349985·96573-'211 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning - Regulatory Assistance ! 
(Contract #20080190) Amendm!3nt 2 I 

; 

Professional Services: From July 31. 2011 through August 27.2011 

Professional Personnel 
Hours Rate Amount 

,Envorinmental Biologist 2.75 116.00 319.00 
, 

Administrative Assistant 0.25 63.00 15.75 ~ r 
Totals 3.00 334.75 1 

,t 
0 

IC-)Total Labor 334.75 
-{ 

'., 

Reimbursable Expenses C) 

f
Reproductions (American Reprographics) 2.53 --:? ._... ~ ~ -Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 3.00 Hours @ 4.10 12.30 -- -- - .......... 

Total Reimbursables 14.83 r J 

t_; 
w 
a: , , 

Contract Amount $43,400.00 

Invoiced to Date Including This Invoice __---:i$;.;:;2=5,:.,,:.45~0:,.;...8=-::0:-

Amount Remaining $17,949.20 


PR# 

POll 

VII 

"3~7.()5 
~~~~~~~--~~ 

Terms Net 20 L.r ;.f.(d /0 I)Lj/I J 
555 N. CarancahuaHDR Engineering, Inc. 
Suite 1650Il1-et1JCt 10/"51/1/ Corpus Christi. Texas 76401-0850nn...... 1 1 

Pe# 

V# 
OEPT-

Phone (361) 857·2211 
Fax (3611857·7234 
www.hdrinc.com 

http:www.hdrinc.com
http:17,949.20
http:43,400.00


Billing Backup 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 
Project: 96573 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning-Regulatory Assistance 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 

001 
001 
001 
001 
001 

Reimbursable Expenses 

Reproductions (American Reprographics) 

OverheadfContingencyfEquip. 

Regulatory Services Pollack.Jeffrey A 
Regulatory Services Pollack.Jeffrey A 

Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 

Regulatory Services Pollack.Jeffrey A 
Regulatory Services Pollack.Jeffrey A 

TOTAL HOURS 

2.2 plus 15% 

3.00 @4.10fhr. 

Total Relmbursables 

1.00 
0.50 
0.50 
0.50 
0.25 
3.00 

2.53 

12.30 

14.83 

8/812011 

8/9/2011 

8/16/2011 

8/1712011 
8/2512011 

()/tJ- 5"'3 l 2,tfJ 

o/JY/-S-3If) 

,/ 

- 347. () ::;



INVOICE 
,ARC I>I'(-1nli(}r Ae(~OuIlts DATE REQUIRED 08/11/11 
ARC S TX Corpus Christi 
822 Leopard INVOICE NUMBER AFM991916 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

DATE 08/15/11 

g HDROMAHA g HDR CORPUS CHRISTI Page 1 
:j 8404 Indian Hills Dr a. 555 N Carancahua 
iii Omaha, NE 68114 ~ Suite 1650 

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

Activity/Phase#: 1 

Department# 00211 


1 0.045 2.0345 EACH1 3029 BW 8.5X11 COPIES 

.r::.. 

+/5'4 m U· 




ONE COMPANY 
Manv Solutions~ Invoice 

Please send remittance with copy of this invoice to: 
P.O. Box 3480 

Omaha, NE 68103-0480 

Nueces County Invoice No. 327996-H 
Attn: Mr. Scott Cross Invoice Date October 5, 2011 
P.O. Box 18608 HDR Project No. 349985-96573-211 
Corpus Christi, TX 78480 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning - Regulatory Assistance 
(Contract #20080190) Amendment 2 

Professional Services: From August 28. 2011 through September 24. 2011 

Professional Personnel 
Hours Rate Amount 

Envorinmental Biologist 5.00 116.00 580.00 
Administrative Assistant 0.25 63.00 15.75 

Totals 5.25 595.75 

Total Labor 595.75 

Reimbursable Expenses 
Overhead/Contingency/Equip. 5.25 Hours @ 4.10 21.53 

Total Reimbursables 21.53 

Approved 

Contract Amount $43,400.00 
Invoiced to Date Including This Invoice __-..:$;::2:;.6,t::0.;:.;68:.:,.0::.;:8:.,.. 

Amount Remaining $17,331.92 

N.C. COASTAL PARKS 

VII 
EPT-

RECEIVING 

Phone (361) 857-2211 
Fax (361) 857·7234 
www.hdrinc.com 

Terms Net 20 

555 N. CarancahuaHDR Engineering. Inc. Suite 1650 
Corpus ChrisH. Texas 78401-0850 11 

http:www.hdrinc.com


Billing Backup 
HDR Engineering, Inc. 
Project: 96573 

Nueces County Beach Cleaning-Regulatory Assistance 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services GOin,Judy D 8/3012011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 8129/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 8/3112011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 1.50 9/1/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 1.50 9/2/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 9/1212011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 0.25 9116/2011 

000000000096573 Nueces Co-Reg. Serv.Beach Mnt. 001 Regulatory Services Pollack,Jeffrey A 1.00 9123/2011 

TOTAL HOURS 5.25 

Reimbursable Expenses 

OverheadfContingencylEquip. 5.25 @4.101hr. 21.53 

Total Relmbursables 21.53 

co 

w 
a 



I 

County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 
County Roads and Bridges 
Engineering Services 
Facilities Management 
Envirornnental Services 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: October 14,2011 

TO: Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. Director ~,< 
Nueces County Departme~Works 

SUBJECT: Estimate for Final Payment 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Nueces County engineer 


-.1 

U1 

C-

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate {6f£inal P~t No. 2 from 
Garrett Construction Co, Inc. on a special motion to be approved by commissioners' court. 

This payment request is for the Avenue G and Daisy Lane Project, which was approved in 
commissioners' court August 31, 2011. 

Attachments 

ID{t#/1l 

IO/?J )11 


J)J2-

901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


Project Title: Avenue G and Daisy Lane Street Improvements 
Owner: Nueces County 
Project IFB No.: 2891-11 
Contractor: Garrett Construction Co. 
Estimate No.: 2 For the Pay Period: 09/20/11 
Date of Contract Award: 08/31/11 Notice to Proceed: 09/06/11 
Original Contract Amount: $ 106,071.25 Original Contract Days: 90 
Total Change Order Amount: $ - Change in Contract Days: 0 
Less Contingency: $ - I*justed Contract Days: 90 
Adjusted Contract Amount: $ 106,071.25'IJ 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK/SCHEDULE OF VALUES 


Item No. and Description 
Bid Qty 
&Units 

Qty 
Complete 

Contract 
Price Amount 

1 4" cement stab salvaged caliche 285CY 285.00 $42.85 $12,212.25 

2 New cement stabilized Limestone 50CY 50.00 $96.85 $4,842.50 

3 Prime Coat MC-30 (0.15 gal/sy) 2396 SY 2396.00 $1.00 $2,396.00 

4 Two Crse Seal 2396 SY 2396.00 $6.50 $15,574.00 

5 Traffic Control 1 LS 1.00 $690.00 $690.00 

6 Mill Exist Asphalt & Mix with Exist Base 815CY 815.00 $32.75 $26,691.25 

7 New Cement Stabilized limestone BaSE 135CY 135.00 $96.90 $13,081.50 

8 Prime Coat MC-30 (0.15 gallsy) 4275 SY 4275.00 $0.85 $3,633.75 

9 Two Crse Seal 4275 SY 4275.00 $6.00 $25,650.00 

10 Traffic Control 1 LS 1.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00 

15 

16 

17 

18 ~ '\ 
ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE I $106,071.25 

,j 

1of3 ~ 



..... 

ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDERS 


Change Order Numbers Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS $0.00 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 


Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 1 10 $12,362.59 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
TOTAL PAYMENTS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED $12,362.59V 

IContract Balance Remaining $o.ooIContract Days Remaining 661 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 


A Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $106,071.25 

B Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $0.00 

C Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract $0.00 

D Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A + B + C] $106,071.25 

E Total Payments Previously Authorized $12 ,3~?- 'iQ)F BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D - E] ($93,708.66 
f '":>,.-:::;:--. -I:M • 

2of3 



-------------------

ESTIMATE FOR FINAL PAYMENT 


t;t:.K I II-It;A IIUN Ur t;UN I KAt; I: Accorcung to tne oest OT my knowledge and bellet, I cenlty mat 
all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for Partial Payment are correct, that all 
work has been performed and/or material supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the 
referenced Contract, and/or duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, 
that the foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including the last 
day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance Due This Payment" has 
been received. 

By: 

ENGINEER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
recommended for payment. 

By: Date: /C?~ 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Final Payment is approved for payment. 

By: Date: 
Nueces County, Texas 
County Judge 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 

3 of 3 



Document G706111 1994-

~"''''·r- Contractor's Affidavit of Payment of Debts and Claims 
PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: &13 z-g"~1/ _ II OWNER D 

Av~u,& tr -I- I/H>y L.,-lW'Iv 
CONTRACT FOR: ./iftt~s C~~'I ARCHITECT D~ "'T~1' /hPIfj' ?~$ 

01<.1 $ e;; IlJ,L I ~~A1 CONTRACTOR D
'~""". 	 :~""'i-

SURETY D 

OTHERD 

The that. except as listed below, payment bas been made in full and all obligations have 
otherwise beea;tatj••JJir all materials and equipment furnished, for all work, labor, and services performed, and 
for all known in~s~ against the ContractQtfdr damages arising in any manner in connection with 
the performance of tee' c:;; e above for wbicb the Owner or Owner's property might in any way be,' ",' 

, , rC~=:~leor ail .~ 
:. ; Pkll,""1'J# 1-1-'_T,A- I"}b~/A-t4 
'-	',<If VtLL~ 4J~ 
~.l.~ '/I!, 

"~ -r~ /.,,(fr't4V! C-~~-r 
"'''''~ .,., 	 J~ 

, . SUPPORTING DOCt.JVT\.~nACHED HERETO: CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 

~~""1 CR~~A!H.&-''O''''' ~ 'l'[l't ' Consentiif;lJuretf'\b Final Payment. Whenever 

c:,a,)ll' ~, '. Surety is involved. Consent of Surety is P.0 r 13 ",JC. 1IP"Z--fI" 


required. AlA Document G707, Consent of j;,At ~tH.I!:7'? 7",;L ?~. L 

~.. Surety, may;Jie used for this purpose. 


BY:
!¥t~&cJpdicate Attachment DYes DNo 

(Sig.JI~_ve)'IfieJollowing supporting documents should be attached 

tiS. I~ereto if required by the Ownu: 

'.PBi \.f.,;.,./, C-M-/L~?'T e~. 

• 	 ..J,r, Contractor's Release or W River of Liens, (Printed name and title) 


conditional upon receipt of final payment. 


Separate Releases or Waivers of Liens from Subscribed and sworn to before.me on this date: /0- 13 - (\ 

Subcontractors and ~al and equipment 

suppliers, t()the extent required by the Owner, 
 NOtaryPubl.W.'G:~~accompanied by a list thereof. 

.;:aE,' 
3. 	 Contractor's Affidavit of Release of Liens My Commission Expires: 


(AlA Document G706A). 3 - \;1.- \'4 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA Contract Document, on which this text appears in RED. 

chenges will not be obscured. 


',,' 
~ 

AlA Document G188l11_'''' Copyr...... 1970 and 1994 by The American lnstiIuteof M:Ntects.. AM rtghIs .......WARNING: TbIs AJA
DocuInent .. praf8cIiIMIby U.s. Copyrtght ~ ancIlnIen'IIIIionat TnIIdies. UlWIItIOrtzed...,..oclucllon ordtalrtbutlonofthlll AIA-Document,_ 
any portton of It, may I'MUIt In ......civil .... a1mIneI penaItIft, .... will be proIICICUIed to the mlllllmum extent poMIbIe UI'ICMr the .... 
puidlasers are permitted to raproduce len (10) caples oflhis document when completed. To I'8JIOI1 copyrlght violations of AlA Con1ract 00a.I'nenIs, e
mail The American Institute of ArchItec!s'legaI counsel, cop)'l'ighll/)ala.org. 

http:cop)'l'ighll/)ala.org


Document G706ATM 1994-

-f1orttractor's Affldavit ofRelease ofLiens 

PROJECT: (Name and address) ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 1:!F'I'J '2.f<t1-11 
OWNER 0 

A/I'~ "''- &.- 4- f)iU'S 'I ~ .. 

S1'IL-Url' IhP~~".s CONTRACT FOR: )lu~~ ~lL/ff"'f ARCHITECT 0 


[JlUsv IA-, l'fnt£-~ 
CONTRACTOR [] 

TO OWNER: (NaRle and address) CONTRACT DATED: c>({'J~1,;u,IJ 
SURETY 0 

N~ UIWr1"'1I'~I'N+ tJ~ 
OTHER 0C,pl ~~Il ,t..~ ttlt 

GoJ'L.l'I.t-.t;. c.1hl-;). r1/ '7"'>L "ifl.f (II 

STATE OF: 'i""~;. 
COUNTY OF: .NU~ 
The undersigned hereby certifies that to the best of the undersigned'skoowledge, information and belief, except as 
listed below, the Releases or Waivers of lien attached hereto include the Contractor, all Subconlractors, all suppliers 
of lHIterials and equipment, and all performers of Work, labor or services who have or may have liens or 
eriCiimbrances or~tlifhight to assert liens or encumbrances against any property of the Owner arising in any manner 
out of the performance of the Contract referenCed above. 

EXCEPTIONS: 

/"1 ~'"I;"k nA-t(;~6-f"'~' h.rrVIW~ 
VllL-tAlN I1H~ 
"'t~ . i. ~Jf1441 C-~FN"'1 

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS ATTACHED HERETO: 

1. 	 Contractor's Release or Waiver of Lieos, 
conditional upon receipt of final payment. 

2. 	 Separate Releases or Waivers of liens from 
Subcontractors and material and equipment 
suppliers, to the extent required by the Owner, 
accompanied by a list thereof. 

.$'\t~.~~¥~,,,< lESLIE PRICE 

• .: 
~., ••~\ Notary Public. State of Texas 

My Commission Expires 

March 12, 2D14 

CONTRACTOR: (Name and address) 

C;-A4e.~ C-PN$"'IZuc,'f'/tIk~,. 
P R, 1$ /IX Ip"'l1(" 
z;.#~/J?6j -?'.¥"7~36 Z 

BY: 
_.4_A~~~_ 
(Sig~ihorized representative) 

JiAI'I J. M/I..It.I;7'?
(printed name and titleJ 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on Ibis date: 10-13-\ \ 

Notary Public: la.~ ~c;::>,....... ~ 

My Commission Expires: '3 - 1').. - IY 

CAUTION: You should sign an original AlA Contract Document, on which this text appears in RED. An original assures that 
changes will not be obscured. 

AlA Document G7U6A1III - 1994. Copyright Cl1970 and 1994 by The American Institute of Architects. All rllJfda~. WARNING: 'T'Na AlA
Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and international Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of ttIIs AlA- Document, 
or any portion of It, may reeu.1t In I8V8re ci¥U II!1d criminal pane.... and will be prOIeCUIIId to the mulmum eldent poMibie undef the lew. 
Purchasers are permitted 10 reproduce ten (10) copies of this document when completed. To report copyright violations of AlA Contract Documents, 
e-mail The American Institute of ArdIilects· legal COII'f'ISeI. copyright@ala.orp. 

mailto:copyright@ala.orp


r 

CONSENT OF OWNER ~ 
SURETY COMPANY ARCIDTECT o 
TO FINAL PAYMENT CONTRACTOR o 

SURETY o 
DOCUMENT G707 OTHER o 

BOND NO. 1962836 
PROJECT: AVENUE G & DAISY LANE STREET IMPROVEMENTS 
(name, address) DRISCOLL, TEXAS 

TO (Owner) 
NUECESCOUNTY Architect's Project No.: IFB NO. 2891-11 
901 LEOPARD STREET 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78401 Contract For: STREET IMPROVEMENTS 

Contract Date: AUGUST 31, 2011 

Contractor: GARRETT CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 

In accordance with the provisions of the Contract between the Owner and the Contractor as indicated above, the 

THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY, SURETY COMPANY, on bond of GARRETT CONSTRUCTION 

COMPANY, CONTRACTOR, hereby approves of the fmal payment to the Contractor, and agrees that final 

payment to the Contractor shall not relieve the Surety Company ofany of its obligations to NUECES COUNTY, 

OWNER, as set forth in the said Surety Company's bond. 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 

the Surety Company has hereunto set its hand this 13TH day ofOCTOBER, 2011. 


THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY 
Surety Company 

Attest: 
(Seal): Title: Attorney in Fact 

This form is to be used as a companion document to AIA DOCUMENT 0706, CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT OF PAYMENT OF 
DEBTS AND CLAIMS, Current Edition 

AIA DOCUMENT 0707 • CONSENT OF SURETY COMPANY TO FINAL PAYMENT. April 1970 Edition. AIA® One Page 
©1970. THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTS, 1735 New York Ave., NW, Washington, D.C. 20006 



THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY 

MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY 

CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA 


POWERS OF ATTORNEY 

CERTIFIED COpy 


KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY and MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY, 
both being corporations organized and existing under the laws of the State of New Hampshire, and CITIZENS INSURANCE COMPANY OF 
AMERICA, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Michigan, do hereby constitute and appoint 

STEVE ADDKISON, TAMI J. DUNCAN, R.M. LEE, MARY ELLEN MOORE, 

CATHLEEN HAYLES ANDIOR KERRY M. MCINTOSH 


of Corpus Christi, TX and each is a true and lawful Attorney(s)-in-fact to sign. execute, seal. acknowledge and deliver for. and on its behalf. 
and as its act and deed any place within the United States. or. if the following line be filled in, only within the area therein designated 

any and all bonds. recognizances, undertakings, contracts of indemnity or other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, as follows: 
Any such obligations In the United States, not to exceed Ten MIllion and Noll 00 ($10,000,000) in any single Instance 

and said companies hereby ratify and confirm all and whatsoever said Attorney(s)-in-fact may lawfully do in the premises by virtue of these presents. 
These appointments are made under and by authority of the following Resolution passed by the Board of Directors of said Companies which 
resolutions are still in eHect: 

'RESOlVED. That the President or any Vice President, in conjunction with any Assistant Vice PreSident, be and they are hereby authorized and 
empowered to appoint Attorneys-in-fact 01 the Company, in its name and as its acts, to execute and acknowledge lor and on its behall as Surety any and 
all bonds. recognizances, contracts of indemnity, waivers 01 citation and all other writings obligatory in the nature thereof, with power to attach thereto the 
seal 01 the Company. Any such writings so executed by such Attorneys-in-Iact shall be as binding upon the Company as il they had been duiy executed 
and acknowledged by the regularly elected ol/icers of the Company in their own proper persons." (Adopted October 7. 1981 - The Hanover Insurance 
Company; Adopted April 14, 1982 - Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company; Adopted September 7.2001 Citizens Insurance Company 01 America) 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY, MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY and CITIZENS 
INSURANCE COMPANY OF AMERICA have caused these presents to be sealed with their respective corporate seals, duly attested by a Vice 
President and an Assistant Vice President, this 11th day of April 2011. 

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS ) 
COUNTY OF WORCESTER ) ss. 

On this 11th day of April 2011 before me came the above named Vice President and Assistant Vice President of The Hanover Insurance Company, 
Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company of America, to me personally known to be the individuals and officers 
described herein, and acknowledged that the seals aHixed to the preceding instrument are the corporate seals of The Hanover Insurance Company 
Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company of America, respectively, and that the said corporate seals and their 
signatures as oHicers were duly affixed and subscribed to said instrument by the authority and direction of said Corporations. 

~~-&P4.aY/cUPd
NOlery Public 

My commission expires on November 3. 2011 

I. the undersigned Assistant Vice President of The Hanover Insurance Company, Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance 
Company of America, hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a full. true and correct copy of the Original Power of Attorney issued by said 
Companies, and do hereby further certify that the said Powers of Attorney are still in force and effect. 

This Certificate may be signed by facsimile under and by authority of the following resolution of the Board of Directors of The Hanover Insurance 
Company, Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company and Citizens Insurance Company of America. 

"RESOlVED. That any and all Powers 01 Attorney and Certified Copies of such POIlll81S 01 Attorney and certification in respect thereto, granted and 
executed by the PreSident or any Vice President in conlunction with any Assistant Vice President 01 the Company. shall be binding on the Company to the 
same extent as if all signatures therein were manually affixed, ellen though one or more of any such signatures thereon may be lacslmile_' (Adopted 
October 7. 1981 - The Hanover Insurance Company; Adopted April 14, 1982 Massachusetts Bay Insurance Company; Adopted September 7,2001 • 
Citizens Insurance Company of America) 

GIVEN under my hand and the seals of said Companies, at Worcester, Massachusetts. this 13TH day of OCTOBER ,20 1], 

THE HANOVER INSURANCE COMPANY 
MASSACHUSETTS BAY INSURANCE COMPANY 
CITI S INSU CE CO~NY OF ERICA 

/~~ 



County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
DInIctorofPublIc WOI'bCounty Roads and Bridges 
Nueces County EngineerEngInaering SeMcea 

Environmental Enforcement 
FadffCfes Mlnagrement 
9-1'"1 Addressing Program 

October 11, 2011 

Mr. Jon Garrett 

Garrett Construction Company 

P.O. Box 1028 

tngelside, TX 78362 


RE: Avenue G & Daisy lane Improvements 

Dear Mr. Garrett; 

A final inspection walk-thru was conducted on the above referenced project on 10·10
11. Please consider this correspondence as notification of project acceptance. 

If you have any questions, please call Mario R. Garza, P.E. at his office at 361/888
0804, or on his cell phone 361/548-0598. He can also be reached via e-mail at 
mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us. 

Sincerely, 

Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 

Cc: 	 Mr. Oscar O. Ortiz 

Commissioner Precinct 3 


901 Leopard Street, Suite 103 eorpu$ Chrilti. Texas 78401-3002 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 88&-0485 

mailto:mario.garza@co.nueces.tx.us


County ofNueces 


Department ofPublic Works Glen R. Sullivan, P.E. 
Director of Public: Works 

Engineering Services 
County Roads and Bridges 

Nueces County Engineer 
Facilities Management 
Environmental Enforcement 
9*1*1 Addressing Program 

DATE: 	 October 14, 2011 
--1' 

TO: 	 Ms. Margaret Hayes 
Nueces County Auditor 

FROM: 	 Glen R. Sullivan, P. E., Oil" . /t'7 
Nueces County Departm~~works -

SUBJECT: 	 Special Motions Estimate for Partial Payment 

Please authorize your staff to place the following Estimate for Partial Payment No. 1from Salinas 
Construction Technologies, Ltd on a special motion to be approved by Commissioners Court for 
payment. 

This payment request is for the Pavement Improvements, Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot, 
and Lighthouse Lakes Road Project that was approved in Commissioners Court August 31, 2011. 

Attachments 

901 Leopard Street, SUite 103 Corpus CMsIi, Texas 78401-3602 Telephone (361) 888-0490 FAX (361) 888-0485 



• 

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Project Title: 
Pavement Improvements: Padre Balli Park, Beach Parking Lot, and 
Lighthouse Lakes Rd 

Owner: Nueces County 

Project IFB No.: 2887-11 

Contractor: Salinas Construction Technologies, Ltd 

Estimate No: 1 For the Pay Period: 10103111 - 10107111 

Date of Contract Award: 0813112011 Notice to Proceed: 

Original Contract Amount: $137,097.60 Original Contract Days: 80 WD 

Add Total Change Order Amount: ° ithange in Contract Days: ° WD 

Adjusted Contract Amount: $137,097.60' Adjusted Contract Days: 80 WD 

ORIGINAL CONTRACT WORK I SCHEDULE OF VALUES 

ITEM NO. AND DESCRIPTION BID QTY & UNITS 
QTY 

COMPLETE 
CONTRACT 

PRICE AMOUNT 

1 AREA 1·(RESTROOM PARK) PADRE BALLI 3,200.00 SF $8.74 $0.00 

2 AREA 2·(PARK OFFICE PAVING) PADRE BALLI 3,000.00 SF $10.96 $0.00 

3 AREA 3-(BEACH PARKING) PADRE BALLI 3,100.00 SF $9.07 $0.00 

ADDITIVE BI D #1 

4 AREA 4-(BEACH PARKING EDGE REPLACEMENT) PADRE BALLI 8,000.00 SF $2.80 $0.00 

ADDITIVE BID #2 

5 LIGHTHOUSE LAKES ROAD·BASE PREPARATION 

27,100.00 SF 27,100.00 

27,100.00 SFf 27,100.00 $0.53 $14,363.00 

6 RECLAIMED ASPHALT SURFACE $0.42 $11,382.00 

ADJUSTED CONTRACT AMOUNT COMPLETED TO DATE $25,745.00 

S)l~OM :JIlSnd 

hlNIlO:J S3:J3nN 
Page 1 of3 



ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 

Change Order Number Description Amount 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE ORDERS 

PREVIOUS PAYMENTS AUTHORIZED 

Pay Estimate Contract Days Charged Amount Authorized 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

Total Payments Previously Authorized: 

Contract Balance Remaining: $111,352.60 Contract Days Remaining: 75 

SUMMARY OF WORK PERFORMED 

A. Adjusted Contract Amount Completed to Date $25,745.00 

B. Less Amount Retained in Accordance with Contract -$1,287.25 

C. Materials Stored at Close of Period [Schedule Attached] $3,056.00 

D. Net Amount Earned on Contract to Date [A+B+C] $27,513.75 

E. Total Payments Previously Authorized $0.00 

F. BALANCE DUE THIS PAYMENT [D-E] $27,513.75 / 


Page 2 of 3 



-------

ESTIMATE FOR PARTIAL PAYMENT 


CERTIFICATION OF CONTRACT: According to the best of my knowledge and 
belief, I certify that all items and amounts shown on the face of this Estimate for 
Partial Payment are correct, that all work has been performed and/or material 
supplied in full accordance with the requirements of the referenced Contract, and/or 
duly authorized deviations, substitutions, alterations, and/or additions, that the 
foregoing is a true and correct statement of the Contract account up to and including 
the last day of the period covered by this Estimate and that no part of the "Balance 
Due This Paymenf' has been received. 

By: Date: 

OWNER'S APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT: This Estimate for Partial Payment is 
approved for payment. 

By: Date: 
NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 
COUNTY JUDGE 
SAMUEL L NEAL. JR. 

Page 3 of3 



Time Insurance Agency, Inc. 
1405 East Riverside Dr 
Austin, TX 78741 
Phone: 512-447-7773 Fax: 512-440-0989 

Salinas Construction 
Technologies, Ltd 
3734 FM 3006 
Pleasanton, TX 78064 

258251 08/04/11 NEW PPBD P&P-Nueces Co- Pavement Imp $ 

Performance & Payment Bond 

Nueces County - Pavement 
Parking bot & Lighthouse 

Imp.
Lakes 

Padre Balli Park, 
Road 

Beach 

Bond amount $137,097.60 

AS A REMINDER'THIS INVOICE 
OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE 

NEEDS TO BE PAID WI'THIN 30 DAYS 

Invoice Balance: $ 

3,056.00 

3,056.00 

Please make checks payable & mail to: Time Insurance 
Agency. 

Thank you for your business! 

http:3,056.00
http:3,056.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. E.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

PCard Charges

Submitted For: Margaret L, Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize payment of PCard purchases for the month of September, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

pcard charges 09-11



Nueces County, Texas 
Wells-Fargo P-Card Charges 
SEPTEMBER 2011 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIESWE LAURA GARCIA 2-Sep-ll 85.94 102 5942 notary public renewal for! garcia 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIESWE LAURA GARCIA 15-Sep-ll 0.74 102 5942 refund on sales tax on notary public 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ARMANDO ALONZO 29-Aug-ll 126.54 120 5252 hood latches for unit# 222, co# 51000 

FlEETPRIDE 155 ARMANDO ALONZO 29-Aug-11 37.89 120 5252 light assembly for unit# 222 co #51000 

ACCESS FORD LTO ARMANDO ALONZO 29-Aug-ll 73.74 120 5249 shifter lever for unit # 349 co# 54300 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ROGER CUEVA 29-Aug-ll 80.09 120 5252 hydraulic hose for unit # 116, co#37950 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ROGER CUEVA 29-Aug-ll 58.80 120 5252 air hose for unit# 222, co# 51000 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 29-Aug-11 206.10 120 5252 rear fenders for unit 212 cn61077 

MINIT MAN VICTOR HINOJOSA 29-Aug-ll 39.51 120 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service U342 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ADAN SAENZ 30-Aug-11 20.00 120 5255 flange and bolt for chop saw blades 

OREilLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 30-Aug-11 18.70 120 5252 headlight for U203 CN52486 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SIMON CISNEROS 30-Aug-ll 11.07 120 5252 toggle switch for U216 CN53296 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 31-Aug-ll 373.71 120 5249 caliper, brake rotor, brake pad, hub assy 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 31-Aug-ll 86.05 120 5249 front tire for unit#371 co#52390 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 31-Aug-ll 86.05 120 5249 rear tire for unit # 350 co#56497 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 31-Aug-ll 70.00 120 5252 tube for unit# 434 co# 60692 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS EDWARD YBARRA 31-Aug-ll 34.79 120 5255 Fuses, clips parts for the herbicide sprayer 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO MARCELO MATA 31-Aug-ll 29.85 120 5438 acetylene cyllinder for use at CR14 and 49 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 31-Aug-ll 37.64 120 5252 HOUR METER FOR UNIT 172 

PROFIRE PROTECTION INC. WILLIAM WEAVER 31-Aug-ll 315.44 120 5265 recharge/repair fire extinguishers at central yard 

GULF RADIATOR WORKS ADAN SAENZ I-Sep-ll 100.00 120 5252 clean and repair radiator for U277 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 ADAN SAENZ I-Sep-ll 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U 302 CN53818 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ I-Sep-ll 64.89 120 5249 CREDIT FOR TIRES RETURNED FOR UNIT # 368, CO # 471 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ I-Sep-11 357.57 120 5249 tire 750r16, 215 85r16 tires for unit # 368, co #4 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 M COY SHULTZ I-Sep-ll 154.81 120 5255 202 X 4 BOARDS FOR CR49 AND CR 14 

TORRES GARAGE NOEJAQUEZ l-Sep-ll 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U372 CN52389 

GULF TRACTOR CO. SIMON CISNEROS 1-Sep-ll 74.47 120 5255 chains for chainsaws for shop user 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 2-Sep-ll 14.44 120 5255 spring for use on shop sink 

ARMSTRONG LUMSER .ADANSAENZ 27Sep-ll 14.80 120 5255 masking tape, foam handle, paint brush 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 2-Sep-11 7.18 120 5274 18 IN X 4 IN RED RUBBER FLOAT FOR CONCRETE WORK A 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE MARCELO MATA 2-Sep-11 29.00 120 5252 state inspection for U203 CN52486 

AUTOZONE #1328 ROGER CUEVA 2-Sep-11 122.96 120 5249 brake rotor, brake pads for #395 co#60914 

COOPER EQUIPMENT ROGER CUEVA 2-Sep-11 813.49 120 5252 cylinders for unit # 285, co# 57328 

R & R PETRO SERVICES, ROGER CUEVA 2-Sep-11 96.02 120 5255 fuel pump hose for shop use at central garage. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 2-Sep-ll 350.05 120 5252 universal yokes and u joints for U447 

VULCAN INC DOROTHY LOWE 5-Sep-11 475.20 120 5276 1014 FT 3 LB GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL POSTS 

10/17/2011 Prepared bv Auditors Office 1 of 25 



- --

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GULF TRACTOR CO. RANDY BATES 5-Sep-11 135.90 120 5252 WHEEL BEARINGS FOR UNIT 442 
HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ROGER CUEVA 5-Sep-11 50.12 120 5252 hydraulic hose for #172 co#54354 
CARQUEST 02052876 ROGER CUEVA 5-Sep-11 22.88 120 5249 high tack sealant and trasmission kit for unit #31 
C. C. BATIERY CO INC EDWARD YBARRA 7-Sep-11 26.38 120 5255 Hydraulic system solenoid for the herbicide 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 7-Sep-11 115.98 120 5249 OIL AND OIL FILTERS FOR UNIT 388 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 8-Sep-11 60.39 120 5255 11/2 INCH SOCKET, 1 3/8 INCH SOCKET, 1 COMBO WREN 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 8-Sep-11 63.52 120 5255 mailbox and hardware for damages at CR75 
THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JERRY GARCIA 8-Sep-11 15.89 120 5255 sledge handle and wasp spray 
ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 8-Sep-11 63.90 120 5211 Building Plans of Central Garage 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 8-Sep-11 61.16 120 5249 CREDIT FOR OIL PURCHASED FOR UNIT 388 

GRANDE TRUCK CENTER ROGER CUEVA 8-Sep-11 550.74 120 5252 shroud, fan assembly, insulators for unit #277, co 
SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ROGER CUEVA 8-Sep-11 15.72 120 5255 saw blades for shop use at central garage. 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION JOE SANCHEZ 9-Sep-11 109.70 120 5252 oil, air, fuel filters for U211 CN45186 
COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION JOE SANCHEZ 9-Sep-ll 40.33 120 5249 oil, air, fuel filter for U373 CN52388 

CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 9-Sep-11 27.00 120 5463 rainboots, safety gloves 
CHANNEL SAFETY AND MARINE JOE SANCHEZ 9-Sep-11 10.00 120 5438 water cooler for driver 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Sep-11 44.32 120 5211 office supplies-special order 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 9-Sep-11 20.31 120 5252 HYDRAULIC HOSE FOR UNIT 136 
ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO ROGER CUEVA 9-Sep-11 11.93 120 5438 acetylene for shop use at central garage 
NUECES FARM CENTER ROGER CUEVA 9-Sep-11 104.11 120 5252 shifter cab, switch for unit #165, co #50274 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ROGER CUEVA 9-Sep-ll 66.00 120 5252 hydraulic hose for unit # 172, co # 54354 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST ROGER CUEVA 9-Sep-ll 37.95 120 5438 oxygen for shop use at central garage 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR RUDY RODRIGUEZ 9-Sep-11 25.96 120 5252 clevis grab hooks for unit # 219, co # 61078 
FLEETPRIDE 155 NOE HERNANDEZ 12-Sep-ll 45.76 120 5248 Mudflaps U347 

FLEETPRIDE 155 NOE HERNANDEZ 12-Sep-11 45.44 120 5255 Wash Brush for maintenance use 

RUBEN'S FLEET SERVICE NOE HERNANDEZ 12-Sep-ll 14.50 120 5249 Vehicle State Inspection U347 

OIL PATCH PETROLEUM INC ROGER CUEVA 12-Sep-11 14.50 120 5255 brake fluid for shop use at central garage 

STROUHAL TIRE CORPUS CHRI ROGER CUEVA 12-Sep-ll 107.00 120 5252 diagnostic fee, truck tire spin balance, and shop 

SMH SSI ROGER CUEVA 12-Sep-ll 119,90 120 5252 Strobe lights for unit #212, co #61077 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS ROGER CUEVA 12-Sep-ll 22.72 120 5252 clevis pin for un it # 165, co # 50274 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 13-Sep-ll 357.57 120 5249 750r16 tire, 85r16 tire for unit #368, co #47197 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 13-Sep-ll 64,89 120 5249 750R16 Tire, 85r16 tire for unit #368, co # 47197 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 13-Sep-ll 292,68 120 5249 750r16 tire, 85r16 tire for unit #368, co #47197 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 13-Sep-ll 3.97 120 5249 OIL FILTER FOR UNIT 393 
- .~-

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 13-Sep-ll 3,97 120 5249 OIL FILTER FOR UNIT 394 

TORRES GARAGE SIMON CISNEROS 13-Sep-ll 14.50 120 5249 state inspection for U371 CN52380 
REI MATIHEW BENDER &CO YOLANDA MORENO 13-Sep-ll 62.01 120 5218 Texas Traffice Laws 2011 Edition 
ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC JOE SANCHEZ 14-Sep-ll 55.90 120 5255 bar oil, chain for polesaw, gas and oil mix 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 JOE SANCHEZ 14-Sep-ll 11.48 120 5255 primer and wasp killer for stock shop use 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION RANDY BATES 14-Sep-ll 26.53 120 5252 AIR FILTER FOR UNIT 135 
WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR ROGER CUEVA 14-Sep-11 19.98 120 5255 CREDIT on door locks for restrooms at central gara 

10/17/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 2 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR ROGER CUEVA 14-Sep-11 19.98 120 5255 Door locks for restrooms at central garage. 

WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR ROGER CUEVA 14-Sep-11 29.98 120 5255 door locks for restrooms at centra I garage. 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 14-Sep-11 224.11 120 5252 dash control valve for U201 CN52482 

WWGRAINGER ARTURO MARTINEZ JR 15-Sep-11 134.53 120 5255 MEASURING WHEEL, 3 FT., 1,000 FT. HEX LAG SCREWS 

CARQUEST 02052876 ROGER CUEVA 15-Sep-ll 4.43 120 5252 Fuel filter for unit #448, co #58311 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ROGER CUEVA 15-Sep-11 79.35 120 5252 fuel, lube spin-on, seal air element, air element 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ROGER CUEVA 15-Sep-ll 34.26 120 5252 Lube spin-on and radial seal outer for unit #447, 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Sep-ll 5.45 120 5252 Replaced fuel filter for unit #217, co #53297 

AIRGAS SOUTHWEST ARMANDO ALONZO 16-Sep-ll 7.03 120 5255 Charges for tanks at central garage 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC CIPRIANO ORTIZ 16-Sep-ll 28.70 120 5255 Sockets for shop use at central garage 

GCR TIRE CENTER #630 CIPRIANO ORTIZ 16-Sep-ll 102.90 120 5252 Tire, tube for unit #442, co #50251 

VULCAN INC DOROTHY LOWE 16-Sep-ll 475.20 120 5276 1014 FT 3 LB GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL POSTS 

VULCAN INC DOROTHY LOWE 16-Sep-ll 475.20 120 5276 1014 FT 3 LB GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL POSTS 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ROGER CUEVA 16-Sep-11 49.97 120 5252 Manifold-air supply for unit #203, co #52486 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP ROGER CUEVA 16-Sep-ll 121.95 120 5252 Seals and bearings for unit #442, co #50251 

CARQUEST 02052876 ROGER CUEVA 16-Sep-11 44.87 120 5252 Micro V-belt for unit #447, co #58375 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 16-Sep-ll 42.56 120 5252 diesel exhaust fuel for U219 CN61078 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C YOLANDA MORENO 16-Sep-11 345.95 120 5265 repair leak on bradley hand wash 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP ROGER CUEVA 19-5ep-ll 45.03 120 5252 Bearing and seals for unit #444, co #53259 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT ROGER CUEVA 19-5ep-ll 96.36 120 5252 Capscrew and plate assy for unit #203, co #52486 

C. C. BATIERY CO INC ROGER CUEVA 19-5ep-ll 245.00 120 5252 Alternator for unit #139, co #32323 

AUTOZONE #1344 ROGER CUEVA 19-5ep-11 24.99 120 5255 Repair manual for shop use at central garage 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 19-5ep-11 16.60 120 5252 gasket kit for U442 CN50251 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ADAN SAENZ 20-Sep-11 28.24 120 5249 2 ea lube elements for U389 CN58157 

SAMES CROW FORD MAURICE ARAGE 20-Sep-ll 6.30 120 5249 Retainer for transmission clutch for unit #342, co 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 20-Sep-ll 183.00 120 5255 2 ea Expanded metal flat sheet, 3 ea lin .120w sq 

STEWART DEAN BEARING COMP SIMON CISNEROS 21-Sep-ll 23.00 120 5252 bearings for U444 CN53259 

GULF TRACTOR CO. SIMON CISNEROS 21-Sep-l1 27.16 120 5252 heavy duty oil seal for U444 CN53259 

PURVIS INDUSTRIES SIMON CISNEROS 21-Sep-ll 384.47 120 5252 bearings for U442 CN50251 

FEDERAL IRON AND METAL RUDY RODRIGUEZ 22-Sep-ll 42.00 120 5255 Flat 4 x 8 expanded metal sheet for shop use at Ce 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SIMON CISNEROS 22-Sep-ll 26.76 120 5255 chains for chainsaw at shop 

CARQUEST 02052876 ADAN SAENZ 23-Sep-ll 38.04 120 5249 master cylinder for U342 CN55644 

CC BOLT AND SCREW DOROTHY LOWE 23-Sep-11 28.00 120 5255 200 PCS. 5/16-18 X 2 1/2 HEX CAP SCREWS GR 5 PLATE 

KENNEDY WIRE ROPE &SLING M COY SHULTZ 23-Sep-ll 87.61 120 5255 14 IN. X 20 FT. TYPE EET-2-94 NYLON SLING 2 PLY R 
-

THE tfOMEDEPOTO-584 MARCEto-MATA 23..:sep-Tl 231.21t 120 5274 2x6, 2x4, nails, -rod chairs for form making of bri 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL NOE HERNANDEZ 23-Sep-ll 69.35 120 5239 Disposal of brush from Valdez and Falmar 

CARQUEST 02052876 RANDY BATES 23-Sep-1l 8.86 120 5252 FUEL FILTERS FOR UNIT 448 

VULCAN INC DOROTHY LOWE 26-Sep-1l 475.20 120 5276 1014 FT 3 LB GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL POSTS 

VULCAN INC DOROTHY LOWE 26-Sep-1l 475.20 120 5276 1014 FT 3 LB GALVANIZED U-CHANNEL POSTS 

CAR WASH AMERICA JERRY GARCIA 26-Sep-ll 13.95 120 5247 truck wash for U397 CN60336 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 MARCELO MATA 26-Sep-ll 198.76 120 5274 rebar and 2x4 posts for work on bridge project at 

10/17/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 3 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

GULF TRACTOR CO. NOE HERNANDEZ 26-Sep-11 149.96 120 5255 Kit and Blades for Weedeaters 

HOSE OF SOUTH TEXAS RANDY BATES 26-Sep-11 7.17 120 52S2 BRAKE CHAMBER AIR LINE FITTINGS FOR UNIT 217 

DAILY AND WELLS ROGER CUEVA 26-Sep-11 49.51 120 5252 2-way radio antenna for unit #216, co #53296 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION ROGER CUEVA 26-Sep-11 34.26 120 5252 Lube spin-on, radial outer seal for unit #448, co 

DOGGED HM #2 ROGER CUEVA 26-Sep-11 128.89 120 5252 Tube, grommets, 2 gaskets, and seal for unit #216 

FLEETPRIDE 155 ROGER CUEVA 26-Sep-11 82.39 120 5252 Governor, Del. check valve kit for unit #282, co 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ROGER CUEVA 26-Sep-11 23.28 120 5252 Check valve for unit #448, co #58311 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ROGER CUEVA 26-Sep-11 23.28 120 5252 Check valve for unit #449, co # 59837 

TIPSCO ADAN SAENZ 27-Sep-11 71.60 120 5252 hydraulic hoses for brush grabber U284 

ALAMO CONCRETE JERRY GARCIA 27-Sep-11 242.50 120 5272 concrete used on bridge work at Cantwell Drive 

CORPUS CHRISTI FREIGHT SIMON CISNEROS 27-Sep-11 42.56 120 5252 diesel exhaust fuel for U218 Cn61079 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC MAURICE ARAGE 28-Sep-11 8.07 120 5252 Oil seal/filter for unit #448, co #58311 

SAMES CROW FORD RANDY BATES 28-Sep-11 49.80 120 5252 HAZARD FLASHER FOR UNIT 285 

ARC MICHAEL MOLINA 31-Aug-11 109.44 121 5211 Plotter Paper for the engineering plotter printer 

AUTOZONE #1416 ALBERT RENTERIA 8-Sep-ll 31.99 121 5249 Dayco V Ribbed Belt U384 

FIRESTONE 06787915 ALBERT RENTERIA 9-Sep-11 79.99 121 5249 Alignment Service U384 

RADIOSHACK COROO180521 ALBERT RENTERIA 9-Sep-11 27.38 121 5255 Lithium Photo Batteries for data collector surveyi 

AUTOZONE #1328 ALBERT RENTERIA 12-Sep-ll 31.99 121 5249 Return Dayee V Ribbed Belt U384 

RADIOSHACK COROO180521 ALBERT RENTERIA 14-Sep-ll 39.99 121 5255 Direct plug in power inverted for field use 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 MICHAEL MOLINA 16-Sep-11 45.45 121 5249 Vehicle Oil Change Service and State Inspection U3 

CONTRACTORS BLDG SU JUAN RIVERA 21-Sep-11 47.63 121 5255 Nails for surveying field use 

DAKTRONICS, INC. JUANITA HERNANDEZ 22-Sep-ll 766.25 140 5268 Repairs to scoreboard at Fairground Stadium. 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Sep-ll 58.41 141 1433 color copies 

SIGN XPRESS TANYA SWAILS 29-Aug-11 123.75 160 5268 SIGN PURCHASED FOR FRONT OF TERMINAL BUILDING 

WM SUPERCENTER TANYA SWAILS 20-Sep-ll 48.80 160 5249 Oil Change Car Repairs 

WM SUPERCENTER TANYA SWAILS 20-Sep-ll 89.97 160 5268 ShopVac, Case 

USPS 48766503834809608 TANYA SWAILS 22-Sep-ll 10.30 160 5217 TxDot Certified Mail 

EASY RIDER WRECKER SERVIC TANYA SWAILS 26-Sep-ll 95.00 160 5249 Towing into the 

BOB'S CITY GARAGE TANYA SWAILS 28-Sep-ll 712.99 160 5249 Car Repairs Over Heating Intake Manifold Cracked 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 29-Aug-11 83.88 170 S250 Anti-freeze for vehicles. 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SYLVESTER STOVALL 30-Aug-11 12.94 170 5254 Items for lawn mower repairs. 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 31-Aug-ll 49.84 170 5254 John Deere tractor repair. 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ l-Sep-ll 122.99 170 5249 Battery for unit 59983. 

GULF RADIATOR WORKS 
- -

ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 
--- -

1-Sep-11 320.00 170 5254 Radiator for welder machine. 
~ 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 
----

SYLVESTER STOVALL l~Sep-ll ' 4C):-8-6' 170 526-5 Pll.lmbingifemsTor'lyondell Park repairs. 

KENNEDY WIRE ROPE & SLING ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 2-Sep-ll 41.00 170 5268 

ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 2-Sep-ll 233.81 170 5254 Repairs to John Deere tractor. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 9-Sep-11 319.26 170 5268 Maintenance items for Robstown Park area. 

BAY AUTO SERVICE JUANITA HERNANDEZ 12-Sep-ll 770.93 170 5249 Repairs to unit 57935 for fan dutch and coolant. 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 14-Sep-ll 237.98 170 5249 Batery and alternator for unit 46675. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 14-Sep-ll 7.60 170 5265 Plumbing items for parks usage. 

Prepared by Auditors Office 4 of 25 10/17/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

SHEINBERG TOOL CO., INC ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 16-Sep-ll 12.83 170 5268 Plunger lock spring needles for equipment usage. 


ABC KEYS AND SAFES ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 19-5ep-ll 305.00 170 5268 Repairs to the Robstown Park Concession Stand. 


ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 19-5ep-ll 10.00 170 5249 Flat repair for unit 57935. 


ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 19-5ep-ll 33.37 170 5254 Tubes for the mower. 


ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 19-5ep-11 10.00 170 5249 Flat tire repair for unit 50058079. 


ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 19-5ep-11 10.00 170 5249 Flat tire repair for unit 50051935. 


ROBLES TIRE REPAIR ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 19-5ep-11 30.00 170 5254 Flat tire repair for tractor. 


ROBSTOWN HARDWARE CO INC SYLVESTER STOVALL 19-5ep-ll 80.86 170 5254 John Deere tractor repairs. 


FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER SYLVESTER STOVALL 20-Sep-ll 961.99 170 5249 Repairs to unit 50046675. Fuel pump remove and re 


OREILLY AUTO 00019828 SYLVESTER STOVALL 21-Sep-ll 11.99 170 5254 Coolant hose for the welding machine. 


A & B PLASTICS SYLVESTER STOVALL 22-Sep-11 560.00 170 5268 Tinted polycarbonate to repair broken window at th 


CAVENDERS BOOT #29 ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 26-Sep-11 90.00 170 5463 Boots for Inland Park employee, Juan Rodriguez. 


TRACTOR SU PPLY #333 SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Sep-ll 122.95 170 5268 Maintenance items for park usage. 


THE HOME DEPOT 6564 SYLVESTER STOVALL 26-Sep-ll 5.48 170 5268 Brass clip for shelves repairs. 


FIVE POINTS AUTO CENTER ESQUIEL PAREDEZ 28-Sep-ll 87.85 170 5249 Full service oil change for unit 50059983. 


USPS 48202104134810754 ALANA SCOTT 29-Aug-ll 7.55 180 5217 postage 


INDUSTRIAL DISTRIBUTION ROBERT AGUILAR 29-Aug-11 143.51 180 5268 Locks and shipping fee 


ACE HARDWARE THOMAS BUCHANAN 29-Aug-ll 12.99 180 5268 light bulb 


MITY-UTE INC. ALANA SCOTT 30-Aug-ll 895.94 180 5680 folding chairs and shipping 


IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES MICHAEL ROBINSON 30-Aug-ll 4.31 180 5518 extra copies 


BILMORE AND SON 55 PABLO GONZALES JR 30-Aug-ll 180.40 180 5268 drill bits, hardware, hose end, couplin/':, soft scr 


ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 31-Aug-ll 57.98 180 5268 paint 


ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 7-Sep-ll 17.76 180 5268 d rill bits 


FEDERAL IRON AND METAL PABLO GONZALES JR 7-Sep-ll 33.94 180 5268 angle iron 


M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 8-Sep-ll 24.00 180 5268 lumber 


GULF TRACTOR CO. THOMAS CHAPA JR 12-Sep-11 160.22 180 5254 pin, cotter pin, pin fastener and freight for 


FERGUSON ENT # 116 ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Sep-ll 21.91 180 5268 pvc slip fix 


FERGUSON ENT # 116 ROBERT AGUILAR 13-Sep-ll 390.66 180 5268 pvc couplers, slip, toielt parts 


WAL-MART ALANA SCOTT 14-Sep-11 7.27 180 5211 coin wrappers 


ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 14-Sep-11 21.24 180 5268 saw blades and roller covers 


ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 14-Sep-l1 11.57 180 5268 roller frame and tray 


THE HOME DEPOT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 14-Sep-ll 279.00 180 5255 weedeater 


M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT THOMAS BUCHANAN 14-Sep-ll 282.36 180 5268 bit tips, drill bits and screws 


WAL-MART ALANA SCOTT 15-Sep-11 15.00 180 4824 frisbees for sale in the office 


ACE HARDWARE l'ABLUGONZATES JR 15=5ep-l1 '2-44.90 . 180 5268 paint 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC THOMAS BUCHANAN 15-Sep-ll 270.31 180 5268 lumber, lag screws and washers 

LOWES #02506 THOMAS BUCHANAN 16-Sep-ll 375.86 180 5268 compace impact, lumber and battery pack 

GULF TRACTOR CO. PABLO GONZALES JR 19-5ep-ll 17.08 180 5254 fuel line, grommet and vent for weedeater repair 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 PABLO GONZALES JR 19-5ep-ll 191.87 180 5268 light fixture, light bulbs, wire connectors, wire 

LOWES #02506 THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-5ep-11 431.97 180 5255 drill, tester, saw, battery pack, sockets 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-5ep-ll 437.80 180 5268 screws, ties and cordless drill 

Prepared bv Auditors Office 5 of 25 10/17/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC THOMAS BUCHANAN 19-5ep-ll 70.00 180 5268 screws 

LOWES #01825 PABLO GONZALES JR 21-Sep-ll 974.93 180 5255 miter saw, caution tape, generator, welding helmet 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE PABLO GONZALES JR 21-Sep-ll 48.49 180 5249 oil change and tire rotation on pick up truck 

ACE HARDWARE ROBERT AGUILAR 21-Sep-ll 38.93 180 5268 tape, faucet and brass hose bibb 

OTTO DUKES CONSTRUCTIO ROBERT AGUILAR 21-Sep-11 591.65 180 5268 stain, brush, sealer, non skid, and sprayer for p 

LOWES #01825 ROBERT AGUILAR 21-Sep-l1 702.88 180 5255 cordless impact, cordless drill, pliers and wrench 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L ALANA SCOTT 22-Sep-ll 173.55 180 5680 laminator 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L ALANA SCOTT 22-Sep-ll 5S.78 180 5211 laminating sheets 

THE HOME DEPDT 526 ROBERT AGUILAR 22-Sep-l1 352.91 180 5255 tool tote, tool box, saw kit, socket set 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC PABLO GONZALES JR 23-Sep-ll 227.97 180 5268 8x3 W/Nibs Galv Screws 

WAL-MART THOMAS BUCHANAN 23-Sep-ll 20.04 180 5268 Dawn 560z and Baking Soda 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE PABLO GONZALES JR 26-Sep-ll 245.40 180 5249 Front brake job, rotor turn front driver, passenge 

ACE HARDWARE PABLO GONZALES JR 26-Sep-ll 22.56 180 5268 Protectant armor all 280z and tape mounting 3/4 x6 

ACE HARDWARE ALANA SCOTT 28-Sep-ll 11.97 180 5268 Ultra Dawn 240z 

ACE HARDWARE ALANA SCOTT 28-Sep-ll 35.98 180 5268 Floor Squegees 

DEALERS ELECTRICAL #40 PABLO GONZALES JR 28-Sep-ll 138.96 180 5268 Strip 2LT 32W T -8 fixtures and Lenses VT240 enclos 

BEST BUY 00002352 DANiEl CARRIZALES 1-Sep-ll 44.19 370 5641 Camera/Video Tripod 

BEST BUY 00002352 DANIEL CARRIZALES 7-Sep-11 44.19 370 5641 Returning Camera/Video Tripod 

SPRINT WIRELESS BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 12-Sep-ll 307.50 370 5232 Cellular Phones Monthly Charge 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 12-Sep-11 184.45 370 5216 Newsletter Postage 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 16-Sep-11 39.98 370 5211 Epson Printer Ink Cartridge x 2 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 DANIEL CARRIZALES 21-Sep-11 27.96 370 5211 Memorex CD Shell Cases 

ATT BUS PHONE PMT TOM NISKALA 22-Sep-ll 409.14 370 5231 Office phone monthly charge 

1800GOFEDEX 10010007 TOM NISKALA 23-Sep-ll 7.62 370 5217 Newsletters to the City of Portland 

ASSN. OF METRO PLANNING BRIGIDA GONZALEZ 26-Sep-11 425.00 370 5302 2011 Association of Metropolitan Planning Organiza 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE TOM NISKALA 26-Sep-ll 167.75 370 5236 Internet Cable Monthly Fee 

ASSN. OF METRO PLANNING TOM NISKALA 26-Sep-ll 425.00 370 5302 2011 Association of Metropolitan Planning Organiza 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262101438525 TOM NISKALA 26-Sep-11 460.80 370 5542 Flight ticket to Dallas 2011 AMPO annual conferenc 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 STANLEY SVEHLA 29-Aug-ll 42.70 402 7421 Pens 

GT DISTRIBUTORS INC STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Sep-ll 326.45 402 7439 Pepper Mace for Defensive 

BEST BUY 00002352 STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Sep-ll 2834.86 402 7546 IPADs and Smart covers 

PITNEY BOWES STANLEY SVEHLA 5-Sep-ll 226.49 402 7421 Ink Cartridge Inv# 672053 

EMBASSY SUITES DWNTWN JAVED SYED 9-Sep-ll 133.60 402 7023 Lodging for Mr J Syed 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Sep-11 119.10 402 7421 office supplies-special order 

--~RINTSTOR£MW SlANtfY SVEHLA 12-Sep-ll 59.98 402 7421 2BlarkberryMorraco 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Sep-ll 40.38 402 7421 office 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Sep-ll 95.28 402 7421 office supplies 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SYLVIA WRIGHT 26-Sep-ll 172.48 402 7023 Lodging for T Lavers Shootout 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SYLVIA WRIGHT 26-Sep-ll 172.48 402 7023 Loding for W Shull Shootout 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SYLVIA WRIGHT 26-Sep-ll 172.48 402 7023 Lodging for R Morales Shootout 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS SYLVIA WRIGHT 26-Sep-ll 172.48 402 7023 Lodging for E Flores Shootout 

10/17/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 6 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

WM SUPERCENTER STANLEY SVEHLA 20-Sep-11 37.94 412 7443 2 filters 

ARC SERVICES!TRAINING STANLEY SVEHLA 29-Aug-11 112.95 440 7327 Service Fee for CPR class 08/19/11 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING STANLEY SVEHLA 29-Aug-ll 162.00 440 7327 Service fee for Class 08/17/11 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Sep-11 323.35 440 7448 CCSAT Books 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Sep-11 80.71 440 7448 CCSAT books 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Sep-11 20.17 440 7448 CCSAT books 

BEST BUY 00002352 STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Sep-11 39.99 440 7448 IPAD Smart Cover 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Sep-11 245.20 440 7448 CCSAT books 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Sep-11 61.29 440 7448 CCSAT books 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Sep-11 24.21 440 7448 CCSAT books 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING STANLEY SVEHLA 5-Sep-11 112.95 440 7327 Service fee for class 08/29/11 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING STANLEY SVEHLA 5-Sep-11 216.00 440 7327 Service fee for class 08/31/11 

COTTMAN TRANSMISSION C STANLEY SVEHLA 5-Sep-11 1800.00 440 7126 Transmission Repair Inv# 9927 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 12-Sep-11 7.69 440 7439 Tax Returned 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 12-Sep-11 9.23 440 7439 Tax Returned 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 12-Sep-11 29.22 440 7439 Tax Returned 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 12-Sep-ll 30.76 440 7439 Tax Returned 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING STANLEY SVEHLA 12-Sep-11 216.00 440 7327 Service fee for class 08/26/11 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING STANLEY SVEHLA 12-Sep-11 135.00 440 7327 Service fee for class 09/02/11 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING STANLEY SVEHLA 29-Aug-ll 76.05 444 7327 Service Fee for CPR class 08/19/11 

BEST BUY 00002352 STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Sep-11 574.97 444 7546 IPADs and Smart covers 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 1-Sep-11 80.72 444 7448 CCSAT books 

BARNES&NOBLE COM STANLEY SVEHLA 2-Sep-ll 96.36 444 7448 CCSAT books 

ARC SERVICES/TRAINING STANLEY SVEHLA 5-Sep-ll 76.05 444 7327 Service fee for class 08/29/11 

HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN MIKE PUSLEY 30-Aug-ll ..419.70 1010 5542 2011 TAC Post Legislative Conference 

HILTON HOTEL AUSTIN MIKE PUSLEY 30-Aug-ll 13.91 1010 5542 charged in error-credit to reflect in Oct 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 21-Sep-ll 75.00 1010 5211 office supplies 

HILTON GARDEN INN JOE MCCOMB 30-Aug-ll 331.22 1040 5542 2011 TAC Post Legislative Conference 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Sep-11 177.60 1120 5211 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Sep-ll 468.88 1121 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Sep-ll 64.79 1121 5211 office supplies 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 ROXANA HUNT 31-Aug-ll 64.80 1122 5211 office supplies 

OCEAN PLUMBING INC ROXANA HUNT 27-Sep-ll 650.00 1122 5265 work performed on rose acres lot 17E 

OCEAN PLUMBING INC ROXANA HUNT 27-Sep-ll 650.00 1122 5265 work performed on rose acres lot 170 

B5~s.wWW&4B4-80994T---mROSE HARRISON ---"3(J-Augol1 --J:o:49 1130 SITT -- Urro-Jl:GreP1Afequest rromROyGardner. Ltr to 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 31-Aug-ll 13.22 1130 5217 Ur to AG re PIA request Rosaena Rocha. Ltr to Ro 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIESWE PAM ISAACSON 2-Sep-11 26.85 1130 5211 Notary stamp and ink for Norma Villa 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 5-Sep-ll 12.45 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request Heather Godinez. Ltr to 

USPS 48202004134809947 ROSE HARRISON 7-Sep-ll 23.36 1130 5217 Ltr to AG re PIA request from Heather Godinez - 15 

M. LEE SMITH PUBLISHER PAM ISAACSON 9-Sep-11 387.00 1130 5218 Yearly subsctiption to Texas Employment Law Letter 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Sep-ll 42.04 1130 5211 office supplies 

Prepared by Auditors Office 7 of 25 10/17/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

AMER ASSOC NOTARIES 

A&W OFFICE SU PPLY 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

ABN AMERICAN BANK NOTE 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

WW GRAINGER 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT 

RADIOSHACK COR00180661 

EXTRA PACKAGING CORP 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

AMAZON.COM 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

HILTON ADVANCE PURCHAS 

HILTON ADVANCE PURCHAS 

AGENT FEE 8900549722233 

AGENT FEE 8900549722234 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262197981496 

SOUTHWEST AIR5262197975440 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

WWGRAINGER 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

BEST BUY 00002352 

ATTM 839432270 NBI 

·-TWCTnv'lFW~RN£RC.ABLE---------mrrNDA{:ANAIE5--

PAM ISAACSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

RAFAEL BENAVIDEZ 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

BRENDA CANALES 

GERALD BLANTON 

BRENDA CANALES 

MIKE BIDDLE 

BRENDA CANALES 

BEST BUY 00002352 

HEB #184 

BEST BUY 00002352 

BLINDS AND SHUTTERS FOR L 

HAMPTON INN HOTELS 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT 

10/17/2011 

JULIE GUERRA 

JULIE GUERRA 

JULIE GUERRA 

JULIE GUERRA 

ELVA GOMEZ 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

Prepared bv Auditors Office 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5680 

5211 

5236 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5542 

5236 

5236 

5236 

5211 

5236 

5680 

5236 

Notary stamp for Josie Benedict 

office supplies 

office supplies 

small birth certificates 

special order items 

office supplies 

wrong size stamp pad 

office 

gloves for warehouse 

special order items 

poly bristle brush CLR lubricant sponge 

resistors for battery 

static zip close bags 

4 Pen drives 

5 Plantronics no Corded Headset Phone for R Benavidez 

plantronics phones office 

office supplies 

office supplies-special order 

fax machine 

One cordless Panasonic telephone for Motor Vehicle 

internet for Comm Pct 3 Robstown office 

Hotel for conference 

Hotel for conference 

agent fee for booking of flight 

agent fee for booking of flight 

Airfare for conference 

Airfare for conference 

Internet service for Bishop Library 

Internet service for Inland Parks 

Internet Service for Juvenile Dept 

tape dispensers 

Internet Service for Keach Library 

television 

Internet Service for Information Technology 

28-Sep-11 

29-Aug-11 

2-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-11 

19-5ep-11 

26-Sep-11 

28-Sep-ll 

29-Aug-11 

15-Sep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-ll 

1-Sep-ll 

2-Sep-ll 

5-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

23-Sep-ll 

29-Aug-ll 

8-Sep-11 

8-Sep-11 

8-Sep-ll 

8-Sep-ll 

8-Sep-ll 

8-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

14-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

21-Sep-11 

19~5ep:rr 

29-Aug-ll 

29-Aug-ll 

29-Aug-l1 

19-5ep-ll 

29-Aug-11 

12-Sep-ll 

22.53 

235.68 

85.08 

1440.00 

3.20 

9.62 

205.19 

36.48 

16.79 

36.23 

1.19 

190.35 

55.80 

340.84 

290.00 

41.20 

318.96 

265.08 

99.98 

192.73 

249.71 

249.71 

40.00 

40.00 

202.30 

202.30 

106.13 

109.95 

157.82 

43.92 

691.39 

449.99 

44.39 

192.73 

5.70 

514.16 

302.35 

49.80 

47.29 

3.20 

39.18 

8 of 25 

1130 

1160 

1160 

1160 

1160 

1160 

1160 

1170 

1190 

1190 

1190 

1190 

1190 

1190 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1240 

1245 

1245 

1245 

1245 

1250 

1250 

523f,-----Tnternetservice forComm-Pct 3 Robstown Office 

5680 credit sales tax charged for television 

5211 cleaning 

5680 television 

5268 2 inch wood blinds 

5542 Valet Parking for Hampton Inn for lodging for Elva 

5211 office supplies 

http:AMAZON.COM


janitorial to stock 

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode 	 Description 

CC DISTRIBUTORS MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Aug-ll 97.00 1270 1500 supplies to stock supply room 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV 

WW GRAINGER 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER 

IKON FINANCIAL SERVICES 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

WW GRAINGER 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC 

CC FILE PRO 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

SPRINT WIRELESS 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 

COASTAL OFFICE PRODUCT 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

TEJAS OFFICE SU PPLY 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

. GULF COASi~RCOMPANY 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

GULF COAST LASER RENU 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ROMEO RAMIREZ 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ANNETTE MENDOZA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ANNETTE MENDOZA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ANNETTE MENDOZA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ANNETTE MENDOZA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEl1rol3tNSON

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

29-Aug-11 

29-Aug-11 

29-Aug-11 

29-Aug-11 

30-Aug-ll 

30-Aug-11 

30-Aug-11 

30-Aug-11 

31-Aug-11 

31-Aug-11 

1-Sep-11 

I-Sep-11 

I-Sep-11 

1-Sep-11 

I-Sep-11 

I-Sep-11 

2-Sep-ll 

2-Sep-11 

2-Sep-11 

5-Sep-11 

7-Sep-11 

7-Sep-11 

8-Sep-11 

8-Sep-11 

9-Sep-11 

9-Sep-11 

9-Sep-11 

9-Sep-11 

9-Sep-ll 

9-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

12-Sep-ll 

12-Sep-ll 

12-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

12-Sep-ll 

12-Sep-11 

14-Sep-11 

25.43 

250.05 

1311.59 

1842.30 

267.00 

16162.06 

19.95 

735.00 

5.70 

289.72 

22817.69 

130.00 

4020.00 

2301.86 

243.50 

288.00 

1125.00 

407.13 

197.96 

289.10 

9606.43 

1247.41 

402.51 

272.26 

57.39 

26.50 

1039.19 

72.00 

162.35 

3424.94 

4825:7T 

2911.36 

115.05 

82.25 

3248.76 

650.00 

120.11 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1459 

263.05 	 1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1466 

1270 5211 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 5414 

1270 1466 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 5414 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1458 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 5414 

177.12 	 1270 1500 

407.13 	 1270 1500 

1270 5216 

1270 5211 

1270 1500 

1270 5414 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 
------T2.7(J--- .. 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

1270 1500 

office supplies to supply stock room 

office supplies to stock supply room 

office supplies to stock supply room 

JULY 2011 county mailing service 

wrong size batteries returned 

paper for supply room 

AUG 2011 copy center labor inv C0740166 

USB BLUETOOTH FOR SPRINT CELL PHONE MAINTENANCE 

office supplies to stock supply room 

office supplies to stock supply room 

IFB 2892-11 Drainage Improvements for Road 

AUG 2011 copier lease inv 85300596 

paper to stock supply room 

paper to stock supply room 

office supplies to stock supply room 

10 bloodborne pathogen clean up kits for supply ro 

IFB 2892-11 Drainage Improvements for County Road 

storage boxes for supply room 

double pedestal rectangle top desk for Juvenile De 

office supplies to supply stock room 

office supplies to stock supply room 

7/17/11-8/16/11 cell phone service 

office supplies to stock supply room 

office supplies to stock supply room 

IFB 2894-11 Bob Hall Pier Hurricane Ike Repairs ad 

Janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

double pedestal rectangle top desk for Juvenile De 

sent back pagers 

ordered an ordered stamp 

office supplies to stock supply room 

IFB 2892-11 Drainage Improvements for County Road 

janitorial supplies for suoolv room 

janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

supplies to stock supply room 

janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

micr cartridges to stock supply room 

paper to stock suoolv room 

Prepared by Auditors Office 	 9 of 25 10/17/2011 

http:22817.69
http:16162.06


Merchant 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

RHINOTEK COMPUTER PRODU 

CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER 

GAL GALLS INC 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

COUGAR MOUNTAIN SOFTWARE 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC 

PITNEYBOWES ONLINEBILL 

PAYPAL TXPPA 

GULF COAST MAILING SERV 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT 

CORPUS CHRISTI ELEC CO 

CC DISTRIBUTORS 

FASCLAMPITT CORPUS CHRIST 

PITNEY BOWES TELEMRKTG 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

GCTR 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB 

AGENT FEE 8900550338836 

CONTINENTAL 0058682097423 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L 

7;,,&W OFFICE SUPPlY 
TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 


WESTERN-BRW PAPER CO 


AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 


PRONTO REPROGRAPHIC INC 


CORPUS CHRISTI CALLER 


A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 


Cardholder 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ANNETTE MENDOZA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ANNETTE MENDOZA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ANNETTE MENDOZA 

ANNETTE MENDOZA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

Post Date 

15-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-11 

19-5ep-11 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-11 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-11 

19-5ep-11 

21-Sep-ll 

21-Sep-ll 

21-Sep-11 

22-Sep-ll 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-ll 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-11 

26-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-11 

Charge Credit Dept Keycode 

26-Sep-ll 322,28 1270 

27-Sep-ll 2025,00 1270 

27-Sep-ll 75,93 1270 

28-Sep-11 306,00 1270 

28-Sep-ll 382.84 1270 

28-Sep-ll 10871.34 1270 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5414 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5311 

1500 

1500 

5414 

1500 

5302 

1459 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1464 

1500 

1500 

1466 

5211 

1500 

1500 

1500 

5542 

5542 

1500 

Description 

janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

office supplies to stock supply room 

office supplies to stock supply room 

office supplies to stock supply room 

IFB 2890-11 NC Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Rep 

batteries to stock supply room 

paper to stock supply room 

paper to stock supply room 

paper to stock supply room 

office supplies for stock room 

annual maintenance support for software 

paper to stock supply room 

office supplies to stock supply room 

IFB 2890-11 NC Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Rep 

ink cartridges and tones to stock supply room 

txppa conference in Nov 2011 

AUG 2011 county mailing service 

office 

batteries to stock supply room 

janitorial supplies to stock supply room 

paper to stock supply room 

supplies for postage meters 

office supplies 

office supplies to stock supply room 

SEPT 2011 inv C0740563 

new time stamp clock 

paper to stock supply room 

paper to stock supply room 

gloves to stock in supply room 

agent fee-tppa conference in Nov 2011 

airfare for tppa conference in Nov 2011 

office room 

2813.22 

360.30 

42.24 

1254.36 

680.54 

72.00 

382.84 

142,95 

180.50 

247.50 

4380.00 

429.29 

324,00 

21.20 

1206,17 

180.00 

294.45 

150,00 

1708,49 

85,95 

420,43 

210.60 

280,00 

2068,80 

130,09 

32,00 

16162,06 

615.71 

1340.00 

4020,00 

186,65 

40.00 

406,80 

2330.87 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 

1270 
--

1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

1500 office supplies to stock supply room 

IS00 paper to stock supply room 

5211 rack to store uniforms 

5414 IFB 2896-11 NC Calderon Building Mechanical Equipm 

5414 IFB 2896-11 NC Calderon Building Mechanical Equipm 

1500 calendars for 2012 to stock supply room 

10 of 25 10/17/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

HOWARD'S BAR B Q 
CONTINENTAL 0052181261863 

CONTINENTAL 0052927749060 

CONTINENTAL 0052927749061 

CONTINENTAL 0052927749066 

CONTINENTAL 0052927749068 

CORPUS CHRISTI CHAMBER 

WESTIN RIVERWALK 

WESTIN RIVERWALK 

CARINOS ITAL GRILL #41 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

GAL GALLS INC 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 

BOB BARKER COMPAN01 OF 01 

FLEET MANAGMENT SOWTI 

JEANS RESTAURANT S 

ACADEMY SPORTS #29 

JC TRONICS 

JC TRONICS 

GAL GALLS INC 

PETSMART INC 196 

THE HOME DEPOT 526 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL 

PETSMART INC 196 

WM SUPERCENTER 

WM SUPERCENTER 

SANTA FE ANIMAL HOSPITAL 

PETSMART INC 196 

TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

A-1 ELEnRfcAIJtO SERVICE 

GAYLORD BROS INC 

TlC LIBRARY CORPORATIO 

HOBBY-LOBBY #0116 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

TYNER LITTLE 

SAMUEL L NEAL JR 

SAMUEL L NEAL JR 
SAMUEL L NEAL JR 

SAMUEL L NEAL JR 

SAMUEL L NEAL JR 

TYNER LITTLE 

SIMON SAENZ III 

SIMON SAENZ III 

MILES TOREN 

JUAN ARANDA 

JUAN ARANDA 

MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

ARLlSYOUNG 

ROBERT COlliNS 

MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

ARLlSYOUNG 

MALCOLM SPEARS 

MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

MARYLOU YZAGUIRRE 

MICHAEL AVILA 

MICHAEL AVILA 

MICHAEL AVILA 

ERIC WOOD 

M DAVIS 

M DAVIS 

MICHAEL AVILA 

MICHAEL AVILA 

EDWARD DAY 

ADRIANA MOLINA 

ADRIANA MOLINA 

LAURA CHAPA 

IDA GARZA 

IDA GARZA 

RUDY MOYA 

ROGELIO FLORES 

ROGELIO FLORES 

29-Aug-11 

26-Sep-11 

19-5ep-11 

l-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

19-5ep-11 

30-Aug-11 

7-Sep-11 

l-Sep-ll 

2-Sep-ll 

2-Sep-11 

2-Sep-ll 

12-Sep-ll 

12-Sep-11 

16-Sep-11 

19-5ep-ll 

20-Sep-11 

26-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-11 

26-Sep-11 

29-Aug-ll 

6-Sep-11 

8-Sep-11 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

22-Sep-ll 

28-Sep-ll 

8-Sep-ll 

21-Sep-ll 

48.00 1275 

15.50 1275 

160.00 1280 

151.00 1285 

411.80 1285 

19.00 1285 

59.00 1285 

79.00 1285 

19.00 1285 

425.00 1285 

177.46 1315 

117.46 1315 

84.27 1319 

17.70 1322 

20.10 1322 

315.89 1324 

149.97 1324 

242.88 1324 

192.00 1324 

187.62 1324 

89.94 1324 

117.50 1324 

163.50 1324 

315.89 1324 

91.00 1330 

4.20 1330 

286.75 1330 

97.98 1330 

20.94 1330 

17.96 1330 

73.10 1330 

68.22 1330 

43.98 1335 

688.98 1380 

1380 

5-Sep-11 158.60 1391 

7-Sep-ll 250.00 1391 

9-Sep-11 337.98 1391 

29-Aug-11 559.00 1400 

2-Sep-ll 380.00 1400 

2-Sep-11 834.90 1400 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5211 office 

5211 office supplies 

5211 special order items 

5221 Working Lunch for Commissioners Court 

5542 19th Annual CC to DC Leadership Exchange 

5542 Annual CC to DC Leadership Exchange-xtra legroom 

5542 Annual CC to DC Leadership Exchange-xtra legroom 

5542 Annual CC to DC Leadership Exchange-xtra legroom 

5542 Annual CC to DC Leadership Exchange-xtra legroom 

5302 Washington DC Trip, called CC to DC organized by t 

5542 Reimbursement from Westin Riverwalk for room depos 

5542 Reimbursement from Westin Riverwalk for room depos 

5221 Purchase for Juvenile Board Avisory Council Meetin 

5438 dixie bowl plates and forks for office use 

5221 sweet n low packets and splenda packets for office 

5440 integrity evidence property bags use by inmates 

5438 replace water cans for inmates use while at field 

5453 basketball macgregor for inmates use 

5218 subscription fees for iridium network for the mont 

5438 cateraid food pan and insert pans for inmates lunc 

5440 rubber boots for inmates and kitchen trustees in j 

5265 repair electrical connections to cameras in park 

5265 repair electrical connections and replace parts 

5440 integrity evidence property bags use bv inmates 

5222 dog food for k9 jasmine 

5444 tie wires and carriage bolt for k9 jasmine kennel 

5444 clinic visit shots and medications for k9 jasmine 

5222 dog food for k9 urgi 

5222 dog food for k9 zoro 

5444 vitamins for k9 zoro 

5444 clinic visit for k9 jasmine on eye exams and medic 

5222 dog food for k9 jasmine 

5222 Food for K9 dog 

5249 Repair to 

5249 Repair to anti-lock brake wiring 

5680 shelving unit for childrens area 

5302 Registration for TlC Conference in Memphis TN for 

5211 Frames for photos Donated to library and replacing 

5268 lock/key service - rekey lock/purchasing, install 

5268 labor to remove and replace glass 

5268 paint, thinner, tape, masking paper, roller cover, 

11 of 25 10/17/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ROGELIO FLORES 2-Sep-11 407.97 1400 5268 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 5-Sep-11 34.70 1400 5268 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC RUDY MOYA 8-Sep-11 139.68 1400 5268 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 9-Sep-11 28.75 1400 5268 

FAR BEYOND TINT ROGELIO FLORES 12-Sep-11 40.00 1400 5268 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ROGELIO FLORES 12-Sep-11 59.12 1400 5268 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 12-Sep-ll 9.50 1400 5268 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 ROGELIO FLORES 15-Sep-11 20.73 1400 5268 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC RUDY MOYA 16-Sep-11 65.00 1400 5268 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 19-5ep-ll 9.50 1400 5268 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 19-5ep-ll 14.47 1400 5268 

COASTAL A.D.S. RUDY MOYA 19-5ep-11 38.40 1400 5268 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ROGELIO FLORES 23-Sep-11 384.81 1400 5268 

BIRO'S RUBBER STAMPS ROGELIO FLORES 26-Sep-ll 8.25 1400 5268 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ROGELIO FLORES 26-Sep-ll 407.97 1400 5268 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC ROGELIO FLORES 26-Sep-ll 8.61 1400 5268 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 23-Sep-ll 140.00 1440 5265 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS RONNIE BETO 20-Sep-ll 518.20 1450 5265 

BIRD'S RUBBER STAMPS RUDY MOYA 29-Aug-ll 21.00 1460 5268 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 30-Aug-ll 55.60 1460 5268 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 8-Sep-ll 123.73 1460 5268 

JC TRONICS WILBUR STRANDBERG 12-Sep-ll 157.50 1460 5265 

MILLER & MILLER MECH CONT RONNIE BETO 13-Sep-ll 498.10 1460 5265 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE MARYANN HARTUNG 15-Sep-ll 82.15 1460 5266 

FSG LIGHTING BILLIE COOPER 26-Sep-11 65.16 1460 5268 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 13-Sep-ll 61.80 1465 5239 

PEPSIEVERESTWATERCOFFE BRENDA CANALES 16-Sep-ll 103.66 1470 5455 

REPUBLIC SERVICES TRASH BRENDA CANALES 16-Sep-ll 151.37 1470 5239 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Sep-11 64.11 1470 5211 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC RUDY MOYA 29-Aug-ll 149.00 1490 5268 

PROFIRE PROTECTION INC. WILLIAM WEAVER 31-Aug-ll 13.74 1490 5265 

CE CORPUS CHRISTI BILLIE COOPER 5-Sep-ll 342.66 1490 5268 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS RONNIE BETO 5-Sep-11 435.38 1490 5268 

THE SAFEGUARD SYSTEM INC MARYANN HARTUNG 7-Sep-ll 86.50 1490 5265 

MCNATTHTATING & COOLING RONNIE BETO 510.00 1490 5265 

CITY OF CC CENTRAL FRANK BAZAN 13-Sep-ll 30.90 1490 5239 

SQ INTEGRITY COMMUNICATI YOLANDA MORENO 15-Sep-ll 1120.00 1490 5235 

FSG LIGHTING RONNIE BETO 23-Sep-ll 47.40 1490 5268 

PRO TECH MECHANICAL INC BOBBY RIOS 31-Aug-ll 285.60 1500 5265 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY WILBUR STRANDBERG 31-Aug-ll 125.79 1500 5268 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS BOBBY RIOS 2-Sep-ll 14.28 1500 5268 

10/17/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 

paint, urethane 

lumber, studs, anchors, screws 

cove base 
nails, nuts, washers 

glass tint 

polyester floor covering, wipers, grid 

vinyl lettering 

clamps, 4-in-1 screwdriver, fasteners 

rekey cylinder 

vinyl 

picture hooks, carriage bolts, nuts, washers 

2x4 fissu red ceiling tile 

paint, roller cover, brushes, thinner, tray liner 

vinyl lettering for sign 

paint 

paint thinner 

cat 5 run at polston 

install additional outlet, relocate data connectio 

vinyl lettering 

lamps 

lamps 

re-route data and phone athe juvenile 

a/c repair 

commercial/basic/standa rd video 

ballasts 

tipping and dump fees 

Water service for records warehouse 

Oct 2011 trash pick up for Records Warehouse 

office supplies 

replace latch and strike plate 

recharge fire extingusiher 

motor, cap 

vbelt, refrigerant 

dvr 

a/c repair 

tipping and 

Digial Expasion Interface, ER repairs for CSCD on 

lamps/cscd-gollihar 

a/c condensor repair 

mini-marker ties 

vbelts 

12 of 25 



Merchant 

DOOR DIRECT 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS 

JOHNSTONE SPLY AT CORPUS 

TWC TIME WARNER CABLE 

BAY AREA CONTRACTING AND 

R.D WELDING SERVICE 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY 

GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY 

ACETYLENE OXYGEN CO 

DOOR DIRECT 

INTERNATIONAL ELECTRONICS 

ATLAS SYSTEMS, INC 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

FOURPAIR COM 

PLUMBMASTER INC 

FOURPAIR COM 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

SHORELINE PLUMBING CO 

WATER CONSULTANTS OF TEXA 

CMS COMMUNICATIONS INC. 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

AMS SERVICES COMPANY 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

JC TRONICS 

SWIFF TRAIN CO LLC 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C 

CoD ELECTRIC 

AMERICAN FILTRATION 

BINSWANGER GLASS #100 

---MCNAtTREATING & COOLTNG 

PROFIRE PROTECTION INC. 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

EL CENTRO LANDFILL 

DSHS NOTIFICATION 17 

10/17/2011 

Cardholder 

DIPAK DESAI 

JAMES GAMEZ 

WILLIAM WEAVER 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

YOLANDA MORENO 

JAMES GAMEZ 

BOBBY RIOS 

BOBBY RIDS 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

DIPAK DESAI 

BOBBY RIDS 

JOHN SPENCER 

BOBBY RIDS 

JOHN SPENCER 

BOBBY RIDS 

JOHN SPENCER 

JAMES GAMEZ 

lAMES GAMEZ 

WILLIAM WEAVER 

BOBBY RIDS 

JOHN SPENCER 

BOBBY RIDS 

BOBBY RIDS 

BOBBY RIDS 

JAMES GAMEZ 

YOLANDA MORENO 

FRANK BAZAN 

RONNIE BETO 

WILBUR STRANDBERG 

RUDY MOYA 

WILLIAM WEAVER 

WILLIAM WEAVER 

WIlliAM WEAVER 

WILBUR STRANDBERG 

DIPAK DESAI 

WILLIAM WEAVER 

RONNIE BETO 

RONNIE BETO 

RUDY MOYA 

NOE HERNANDEZ 

YOLANDA MORENO 

Post Date 

2-Sep-ll 

2-Sep-ll 

2-Sep-ll 

5-Sep-ll 

5-Sep-ll 

8-Sep-1I 

9-Sep-ll 

12-Sep-ll 

12-Sep-ll 

13-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-11 

15-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

20-Sep-ll 

20-Sep-ll 

20-Sep-ll 

21-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-ll 

27-Sep-ll 

28-Sep-ll 

29-Aug-11 

5-Sep-ll 

8-Sep-ll 

9-Sep-1I 

23-Sep-ll 

I-Sep-ll 

2-Sep-ll 

7-Sep-ll 

Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

29-Aug-ll 1640.00 1550 

14-Sep-ll 52.47 1550 

8-Sep-l1 1.39 1565 

8-Sep-ll 10.66 1565 

29-Aug-ll 43.19 1570 

16-Sep-11 76.96 1570 

16-Sep-11 62.00 1570 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5268 

5255 

5268 

5266 

5261 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5435 

5268 

5268 

5235 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5235 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5261 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5249 

5239 

5437 

Replace Optex safety beam transmitter and receiver 

utility knife, Win locking 

auto vent, electrical tape 

commercial/basic/standard video, music choice, com 

Additional work performed painting and priming in 

cut/install tread plate 

lamps 

welding 

Replace amplifier for exterior entrance exit slide 

transformer, pushbutton switch 

telephones 

bulbs, ballasts 

wall plates, jacks, cable 

diaphragm assembly, acorn spring, drain cover, ins 

cable 

run mc cable from junction box to switch 

Run mc cable from existing outlet to new outlet fo 

flushed out 6in backflow, verify main line 

blow down valve for cooling tower 

handsets 

emergency light battery 

glazing to replace outside inmate window 

lamps 

install outside parking 

Construct a temporary ramp then remove the tempora 

hose, scraper, hose repair 

plumbing repair 

re-route printer and fax at calderon 

ultrabond 

removed old leaking gas valves and rerouted gas Ii 
toshiba motor 

filter service after motor burn-out 

labor to ADA surv~y 

212.32 

31.23 

106.33 

100.10 

500.00 

1330.00 

89.50 

74.80 

59.64 

56.03 

220.60 

190.00 

166.72 

400.55 

371.15 

399.90 

190.00 

190.00 

440.00 

459.29 

202.00 

9.99 

441.86 

69.70 

345.00 

775.00 

74.42 

123.00 

65.00 

13.83 

838.70 

875.00 

120.00 

95.00 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1500 

1540 

1540 

1540 

1540 

1540 

1545 

1545 

1545 

Demo and replasce 8-10 in flex duct and install ne 

recharge fire extinguishers 

credit for sales tax charged 

10ft vinyl, clamp 

oil change, air filter replacement - unit 15, coun 

Disposal of brush and debris from Couthouse ground 

Asbestos Abatement Demolition Notification for Cou 

13 of 25 



-------

Post Date 

21-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-11 

27-Sep-ll 

29-Aug-11 

30-Aug-ll 

30-Aug-ll 

30-Aug-11 

30-Aug-ll 

31-Aug-ll 

5-Sep-11 

16-Sep-11 

19-5ep-11 

21-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-ll 

28-5ep-ll 

8-Sep-11 

12-Sep-11 

31-Aug-11 

2-Sep-ll 

2-Sep-ll 

5-Sep-ll 

7-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

Charge Credit Dept Keycode DescriptionMerchant 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

ADMIRAL LINEN UNIFORM S 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

WESTERN AUTO &ACE HDWR 

WESTERN AUTO & ACE HDWR 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

24 HR SAFETY, lLC 

JC TRONICS 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

AMERICAN FILTRATION 

JC TRONICS 

A & B PLASTICS 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

JC TRONICS 

JC TRONICS 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

KOETTER FIRE CORPUS 

JC TRONICS 

SIMPLEX GRINNELL WEB P 
A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE~--~~ 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 RUDY MOYA 

DSHS NOTIFICATION 17 YOlANDA MORENO 

LARSON PLUMBING UTILITY C DIPAK DESAI 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY RONNIE BETO 

MID COAST ELECTRIC SUPPLY RONNIE BETO 

COASTAL A.D.S. RUDY MOYA 

Cardholder 

NICK PALACIOS JR 

BilLIE COOPER 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

MARYANN HARTUNG 

ROGELIO FLORES 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOr 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYor 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYor 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYor 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYor 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYor 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 

WilBUR STRANDBERG 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYor 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 

WILBUR STRANDBERG 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 

ELIZABETH MONTEMAYOI 

WILBUR STRANDBERG 

WILBUR STRANDBERG 

ROGELIO FLORES 

RUDY MOYA 

WILLIAM WEAVER 

WILLIAM WEAVER 

RONNIE BETO 

240.00 1740 
42.87 1740 

2318.00 1740 

1039.00 1740 

832.35 1740 

387.35 1740 

38.40 1740 

Prepared bv Auditors Office 

5249 

5249 

5463 

5445 

5445 

5445 

5463 

5463 

5445 

5463 

5463 

5463 

5249 

5268 

5264 

5268 

5249 

5254 

5268 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5268 

oil change - unit 304, county id 61070 

battery for unit 12, county id 46680 

uniform rental - port aransas 

mops/mats rental - juvenile 

mops/mats rental - polston 

mops/mats rental - cscd 

uniform rental - bishop 

uniform rental- calderon bldg 

mops/mats rental- courthouse 

uniform rental annex 

uniform rental - showbarn 

uniform rental - agua dulce 

alignment, lower ball joints, labor - unit 15, cou 

light Bulbs and copy of key 

clamps to repair damaged water hose in the SW wing 

adhesive for door sensor-bolts for installation of 

Oil change for F150 Xl2010 pick-up 

lubricant for chain saws 

Paint and Painting material 

lights for display case and Juv Prob office 

respirator mask for staff to used while mowing and 

cat 5 at hilltop for county clerk 

Material to install bathroom stall 

Filters for A-C units 

cat 5 run at county clerk hilltop 

shelve for table cart 

Mailbox with lock due to relocation 

evaluate cable route at public works at pct 3 yard 

cable run from comm pct 3 ofc to public works and 

paint, roller cover, brushes, roller frame, tray 

paint, roller 

annual fire alarm inspection 

troubleshoot rec camera and patrol at annex 

detectorjdetector baSE! 

30.95 

109.94 

62.05 

14.28 

44.43 

37.05 

50.00 

54.71 

60.00 

53.52 

158.49 

70.36 

331.95 

24.78 

27.39 

41.07 

13.50 

9.99 

112.35 

30.85 

29.44 

175.00 

228.20 

61.67 

87.50 

16.00 

88.09 

30.00 

217.50 

666.00 

156.85 

500.00 

540.00 

834.54 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1570 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1590 

1600 

1600 

1740 

1740 

1740 
1740 
1740 

5265 plumbing repairs 

5268 nails, sheeting 

5437 Asbestos Abatement Demolition Notification for Mck 

5265 ER natural gas leak repair 

5268 breaker 

5268 hardware kit 

5268 2x4 fissured ceiling tile 

14 of 25 10/17/2011 



---------

Merchant 

MUNIZ ELECTRICAL MASTERS 

FSG LIGHTING 
FSG LIGHTING 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

A PLUS PLUMBING AND RE 

FSG LIGHTING 

WWGRAINGER 

CORPUS CHRISTI SAFE & LOC 

ASHMORE PAINT CO INC 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. 

HOELSCHER ELECTRIC CO. 

ZARSKY LUMBER CO INC 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

INTAB INC 

A RIFKIN COMPANY 

M G BUILDING MATERIALS LT 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A RIFKIN COMPANY 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

OREILLY AUTO 00014415 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

UNIVAR USA INC 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 

JOHN W HOCK COMPANY 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 

UNIVAR USA INC 

UNIVAR USA INC 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 

TRUCKERS EQUIPMENT (CORPU 

MINIT MAN SPID 

GREYHOUND LINES 6855 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 
--~~~ 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

WM SUPERCENTER 

MCCOYS #17 

WM SUPERCENTER 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

Cardholder 

RONNIE BETO 

RONNIE BETO 

RONNIE BETO 

BILLIE COOPER 

BILLIE COOPER 

BIlliE COOPER 
RONNIE BETO 

BILLIE COOPER 

ROGELIO FLORES 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

TANYA SWAILS 

TANYA SWAILS 

THOMAS BUCHANAN 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

ROCHELLE LIMON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL FLORES 

MICHAEL FLORES 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

MICHAEL FLORES 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

MICHAEL FLORES 

VICTOR HINOJOSA 

MICHAEL FLORES 

MICHAEL FLORES 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

RAUL RODRIGUEZ 

ROMEO RAMIREZ 

ROMEO RAMIREZ 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

Post Date 

20-Sep-ll 
20-Sep-ll 

20-Sep-ll 

22-Sep-ll 

22-Sep-ll 

22-Sep-ll 

22-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-ll 

26-Sep-11 

29-Aug-11 

29-Aug-ll 

2-Sep-ll 

2-Sep-11 

1-Sep-11 

2-Sep-11 

2-Sep-11 

21-Sep-ll 

22-Sep-11 

26-Sep-ll 

27-Sep-ll 

30-Aug-ll 

29-Aug-11 

29-Aug-11 

29-Aug-ll 

1-Sep-ll 

5-Sep-11 

9-Sep-11 

9-Sep-11 

12-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

19-5ep-ll 

22-Sep-11 

29-Aug-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-11 

20-Sep-ll 

2-Sep-11 

15-Sep-ll 

12-Sep-ll 

Charge Credit Dept Keycode 

617.50 

260.80 

273.60 

280.00 
320.00 

45.00 

74.62 

126.00 

458.97 
414.92 

44.22 

304.36 

475.00 

48.48 

272.98 

193.58 

166.76 

118.66 

231.34 

198.50 

153.94 

3.90 

31.35 

59.36 

29.55 

250.97 

29.55 

118.49 
193.43 

29.55 

542.00 

38.61 

29.55 

20.49 

1740 
1740 
1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 

1740 
1740 

2081 

2081 

2702 

2702 

2739 

3006 

3075 

3075 

3075 

3075 

3075 

3091 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3092 

3140 

5265 

5268 

5268 

5265 

5265 

5268 
5268 

5268 

5268 
5211 

5211 

5265 

5265 

5268 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5518 

5255 

5438 

5438 

5217 

5438 

5217 

5438 

5438 

5217 

5248 

5249 

5217 

5211 

56.98 3250 5211 

46.75 3310 5255 

49.94 3310 5255 

6.51 3310 5255 

38.06 3320 5211 

57.56 3330 5211 

34.32 3340 5211 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

Description 

troubleshoot/replace breaker 
lamps 

plumbing repair 

plumbing repair 

lamps, exit led 

absorbent, multi-bit screwdriver 

12 master 

paint, brushes 

office supplies 

office supplies 

HANGER M ELECT REPAIRS TO PANEL BOX 

HANGER M ELECT. REPAIRS 

lag screws, treated pine lumber and concrete mix f 

office supplies 

green pull tite seals 

i vote d sticke rs 

washers screws and wooden stakes 

office su pplies 

trip lock currency deposit bags 

extra copies 

Brush to clean out mosquito sample bottles for the 

Rain Gauges for the New Jersey Light Traps, and 1 

Wasp Freeze and Bifin LP, for wasp and roach contr 

Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept of State H 

Double Ring Collection bag fine mesh for use of th 

Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept of State H 

Fogger,Ant Gel, PI aerosol for ant and fly control 

Contrac All Weather,Tengard,Advion for roach and s 

Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept of State H 

Cross box steel, tool box mounted on new vehicle U 

Vehicle Oil Change Service U385 

Shipping Mosquito Samples to Texas Dept of State H 

stames for department 

office 

FAST DRY POL 28.00 WF BR 1.5 5.97 WF BR 1.5 5.97 

SUPPLIES FOR RE-VARNISHING CHAIRS 

SUPPLIES FOR RE-VARNISHING CHAIRS 

office supplies 

office supplies- special order 

office supplies-special order 

15 of 25 10/17/2011 



--------

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Sep-11 1.62 3360 5211 office supplies-special order 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Aug-11 13.34 3370 5211 office supplies 

ACADEMIC CHURCH & CHOIR G MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-5ep-11 264.00 3370 5463 Judges robe 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Sep-11 140.20 3380 5211 office 

INTENSIVE CARE AUTO RE DEANNA SALDANA 29-Aug-ll 133.17 3480 5249 Battery purchased for Dept. vehicle- 2009 Chev. 1m 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 29-Aug-11 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Court Services Empl 

AMERICAN AI 0001234525819 HOMER FLORES 5-Sep-11 350.80 3480 5542 Airfare travel purchase for Homer Flores, 2011 Fal 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR HOMER FLORES 12-Sep-11 109.50 3480 5542 Vehicle rental payment by Homer Flores, on outstan 

ENTERPRISE RENT-A-CAR HOMER FLORES 12-Sep-ll 125.24 3480 5542 Vehicle rental for Homer Flores, TJPCAdvisory Coun 

DIAMOND 1445 SHAMROCK HOMER FLORES 12-Sep-ll 43.14 3480 5241 Purchase by Homer Flores, TJPC Advisory Council Me 

PCC 7124 HOM ER FLORES 12-Sep-ll 25.26 3480 5241 Purchase by Homer Flores, TJPC Advisory Council Me 

OMNI AUSTIN SOUTH PARK HOMER FLORES 13-Sep-ll 239.20 3480 5542 Lodging for Homer Flores, TJPC Advisory Council Me 

MO GLASS DEANNA SALDANA 15-Sep-11 14.50 3480 5249 Purchase of state inspection sticker for Dept. veh 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE HOMER FLORES 19-5ep-ll 10.43 3480 5306 Fingerprint service charge for employee, Gina Alan 

TEJAS OFFICE SU PPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-5ep-ll 820.56 3480 5211 office supplies 

THE HOME DEPOT 6584 MILES TOREN 19-5ep-ll 199.70 3480 5268 Purchase of nifty nabbers for Map Program, trash c 

OMNI AUSTIN SOUTH PARK DEANNA SALDANA 27-Sep-ll 149.50 3480 5542 Credit adjustment due, for extra overnight charge 

DHW BUCKSTAFF DEANNA SALDANA 2-Sep-11 469.80 3490 5440 Purchase of 2- Humane Restraint Transport Leg Bra 

HOTELS.COM US DEANNA SALDANA 14-Sep-ll 294.72 3490 5542 Lodging for Detention employees, C.Saenz and D. Mu 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 15-Sep-ll 10.43 3490 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Detention Facility 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 26-Sep-ll 9.95 3490 5306 Credit adjustment due- minus 48cent service fee fo 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE DAVID GONZALEZ 26-Sep-ll 10.43 3490 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Detention Off.-cand 

CITY OF CC HEALTH DEPT LYNN MCCAUGHAN 31-Aug-11 30.00 3492 5303 Immunizations charge for Bootcamp cadet S. Valad 

DHW BUCKSTAFF DEANNA SALDANA 2-Sep-ll 469.80 3492 5440 Purchase of 2- Humane Restraint Transport Leg Brac 

WALGREENS #4424 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 5-Sep-ll 21.61 3492 5262 Purchase of Raid ant-killer spray for use in Bootc 

CUP GRAPHICS & SCREEN PRI DEANNA SALDANA 7-Sep-11 676.25 3492 5463 Purchase of employee t-shirts with logo for use in 

JAMES CAP - DERM LYNN MCCAUGHAN 8-Sep-ll 894.00 3492 5303 Allergy testing done by Dr. James Caplin for Bootc 

WALGREENS #4424 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 8-Sep-ll 9.00 3492 5427 Syringes purchased for Bootcamp cadet - Brianna La 

WALGREENS #4424 DEANNA SALDANA 19-5ep-ll 282.49 3492 5304 Prescription drugs for Bootcamp cadet - N. Tyransk 

WM SUPERCENTER DEANNA SALDANA 19-5ep-11 486.00 3492 5303 Purchase of optical lenses for Bootcamp Cadets - E 

JAMES CAP - ALLE2 LYNN MCCAUGHAN 22-Sep-ll 154.00 3492 5303 Medical follow-up visit by Bootcamp cadet - B. Loz 

RUSSELL MEDICAL INC LYNN MCCAUGHAN 23-Sep-ll 110.00 3492 5427 Purchase of medical boot for foot injuries, usage 

FINGERPRINT SERVICE LYNN MCCAUGHAN 26-Sep-ll 10.43 3492 5306 Fingerprint service charge for Bootcamp candidate, 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 405.39 3492 5211 office 

PAYPAL SOPHIA EVA SILVA 30-Aug-11 77.72 3520 5433 child mannequin for child protection unit 

CT FLAGS EVA SILVA l-Sep-ll 108.23 3520 5268 united states and texas flag and poles for distric 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS MICHAEL ROBINSON I-Sep-11 21.57 3520 5211 office 

AGENT FEE 8900549559940 EVA SILVA 2-Sep-ll 40.00 3520 1439 sot vs vince luna 06cr1655e witness belinda soto 

SOUTHWESTAIR5262196955831 EVA SILVA 2-Sep-ll 381.80 3520 1439 sot vs vince luna 06cr1655e witness belinda soto 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 5-Sep-11 18.18 3520 5211 office supplies 

GLI GREYHOUNDLlNES1508 EVA SILVA 12-Sep-11 70.50 3520 1439 sot vs reynaldo castillo and jody acosta 10cr3665b 

Prepared by Auditors Office 16 of 25 10/17/2011 

http:HOTELS.COM


Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Pept Keycode Description 

AMERICAN AI 0018676297438 EVA SILVA 12-Sep-ll 539.40 3520 1439 sot vs michael daliet llcr0113a witness kimberly r 

AGENT FEE 8900549875186 EVA SILVA 12-Sep-11 40.00 3520 1439 sot vs michael daliet 11cr0113a witness kimberly r 

AGENT FEE 8900550071727 EVA SILVA 16-Sep-11 40.00 3520 1439 service fee for jasmin mcgrath sot vs lucas thomas 

AGENT FEE 8900550071739 EVA SILVA 16-Sep-11 80.00 3520 1439 service fee for amber and kailyn gison sot vs luca 

CONTINENTAL 0058682097272 EVA SILVA 16-Sep-11 387.90 3520 1439 airfare for jasmin mcgrath sot vs lucas thomas llc 

CONTINENTAL 0058682097290 EVA SILVA 16-Sep-11 972.30 3520 1439 airfare fee for amber gibson sot vs lucas thomas 1 

CONTINENTAL 0058682097291 EVA SILVA 16-Sep-ll 972.30 3520 1439 airfare fee for kailyn gison sot vs lucas thomas 1 

HITS EVA SILVA 20-Sep-11 250.00 3520 5302 registration fee for david jakubowski 

JONES & COOK STATIONERS L MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Sep-11 1088.52 3530 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 1-Sep-11 136.32 3530 5211 office su pplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 2-Sep-11 279.30 3530 5211 office supplies 

OFFICE DEPOT #1127 MICHAEL ROBINSON 12-Sep-ll 58.40 3530 5211 office supplies 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-5ep-11 34.10 3530 5211 office 

FASCLAMPITI CORPUS CHRIST MICHAEL ROBINSON 14-Sep-11 68.84 3610 5211 office supplies 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Sep-11 517.56 3613 5211 office supplies 

OFFICE DEPOT #70 DEBRA AUMADA 20-Sep-11 44.98 3630 5211 Purchase Monthly planner 2011-2012 and a Box of 12 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Sep-11 40.10 3640 5211 office supplies-special order 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 19-5ep-11 47.20 3640 5211 special order items 

DMI DELL K-12/GOVT MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Sep-11 26.39 3640 5211 office supplies 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 28-Sep-11 75.00 3640 5211 office supply 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Sep-11 100.32 3650 5211 office supplies 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE ASHLEY ISAAC 29-Aug-11 249.96 3700 5249 remove and install brakes and rotors on unit 12 

WHATABURGER 178 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 29-Aug-11 22.65 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and two inmates while 

GOODYEAR A.S.C. #4738 ERNEST MORENO 29-Aug-11 100.66 3700 5249 replace new tire on unit 216 

SEARS ROEBUCK 1217 JUAN ARANDA 29-Aug-11 99.99 3700 5255 diehard battery power booster for sheriff use in 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE MALCOLM SPEARS 29-Aug-11 78.00 3700 5249 diagnostic test on air bag control module to unit 

COMFORT SUITES OF SHERMAN MELISSA BURNS 29-Aug-11 87.01 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to grayson c 

COMFORT SUITES OF SHERMAN MELISSA BURNS 29-Aug-11 87.01 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to grayson c 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 29-Aug-ll 370.54 3700 5251 maintenance kit 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA ROBERT VOLKMAN 29-Aug-ll 250.00 3700 5444 safariland, holster basketweave and duty holster f 

MIKE'S BBQ HOUSE DANIEL GARZA 30-Aug-11 33.47 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WM SUPERCENTER JUAN ARANDA 30-Aug-11 105.68 3700 5262 hose and cords for pressure washer for 

BUD JONES RESTAURA MIGUEL YBANEZ 30-Aug-11 23.48 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GULF COAST PAPER COMPANY JUAN ARANDA 31-Aug-11 89.33 3700 5262 johnson stench and stain remover for janitorial us 

<:JQODYEAR A.S.C. #4738 ROBERT BALDERAS JR 
... 

31-Aug-11 201.32 5249 two new tires on unit 216 

KFC #2550002 25500026 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 31-Aug-11 17.38 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmate while 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2262 DANIEL GARZA 1-Sep-11 34.66 3700 5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 1-Sep-11 10.00 3700 5249 repair front tire on unit 503 

CRACKER BARREL #576 SAN A SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 1-Sep-11 25.16 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 THOMAS BURNSIDE 1-Sep-ll 119.95 3700 5249 replace rear brake pads and rotors on unit 234 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 THOMAS BURNSIDE 1-Sep-11 220.42 3700 5249 replace new tires on unit 234 

Prepared by Auditors Office 17 of 25 10/17/2011 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

COOPER'S BBQ & GRILL DANIEL GARZA 2-Sep-ll 29.65 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmates while 

DEL MAR COLLEGE ERIC GONZALEZ 2-Sep-11 25.00 3700 5302 refund for registration on firearm class at delma 

TOWN & COUNTRY 0093 MELISSA BURNS 2-Sep-11 81.00 3700 5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to midland 

LA QUINTA INN & SUITES MELISSA BURNS 2-Sep-ll 173.51 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to midland c 

LA QUINTA INN & SUITES MELISSA BURNS 2-Sep-ll 173.51 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to midland c 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 TARA MARTIN 2-Sep-11 289.41 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 242 

WHATABURGER #851 DANIEL GARZA 5-Sep-ll 9.66 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while on trip to 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 LOUIS FORTE 5-Sep-11 125.95 3700 5249 replace brakes and rotors on unit 503 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO LOURDES NAJERA 5-Sep-ll 499.64 3700 5249 remove and replace instrument cluster on unit 207 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 MARIO BEDIA 5-Sep-ll 41.99 3700 5211 ink cartridge for cid printer purchasing is out of 

RANCHERS STEAKHOUSE AND G MELISSA BURNS 5-Sep-11 21.88 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 MICHAEL AVILA 5-Sep-ll 142.07 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 242 

THE OLIVE GARDOOO16246 MIGUEL YBANEZ 5-Sep-ll 28.45 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

DAILY AND WELLS PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 5-Sep-ll 22.50 3700 5248 check and repair front push bars lights on unit 50 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET THOMAS BURNSIDE 5-Sep-ll 245.44 3700 5249 install interior trim and serpentine belt on unit 

ERIKA'S WRECKER SERVIC THOMAS BURNSIDE 5-Sep-11 110.00 3700 5249 towing charges on unit 234 

CRACKER BARREL #673 ROSEN MELISSA BURNS 7-Sep-ll 20.46 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

IHOP #3213 PATRICIA GAMEZ 7-Sep-ll 13.58 3700 5459 breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 DANA RICHARDSON 8-Sep-11 107.96 3700 5211 hp colored ink cartridge and black ink cartridge f 

CHAMP CHEV/CAD30324974 LOUIS FORTE 8-Sep-11 39.06 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 501 wrong charge 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 MICHELLE YATES 8-Sep-11 4.75 3700 5217 refund on a double charge for out going postage fe 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 MICHELLE YATES 8-Sep-11 4.75 3700 5217 refund on a double charge for out going postage fe 

C. C. BAHERY CO INC PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 8-Sep-ll 81.20 3700 5249 replace new battery on unit 236 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 TARA MARTIN 8-Sep-ll 566.98 3700 5249 replace four new tires on unit 501 

USPS.COM CLlCK66100611 CYNTHIA MARTINEZ 9-Sep-11 10.50 3700 5217 postage for outgoing mail to lonestar uniforms 

PUEBLO VIEJO MEXICAN REST DANIEL GARZA 9-Sep-11 37.46 3700 5459 lunch meals for four officers while transporting 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 ERIC WOOD 9-Sep-ll 142.07 3700 5249 replace new tire on unit 241 

CHAMP CHEV/CAD30324974 LOUIS FORTE 9-Sep-ll 39.06 3700 5249 refund for oil and filter change on unit 501 

CHAMP CHEV/CAD30324974 LOUIS FORTE 9-Sep-11 37.20 3700 5249 oil and filter change on unit 501 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 9-Sep-11 93.48 3700 5211 office supplies-special order 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 9-Sep-11 250.00 3700 5249 replace one new tire on unit 259 

IHOP 1388 SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 9-Sep-11 24.45 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

WHATABURGER 352 Q26 DANIEL GARZA 12-Sep-11 43.06 3700 5459 lunch meals for two officers and six inmates while 

WHATABURGER #851 DANIEL GARZA 12-Sep-11 11.30 3700 5459 breakfast meals for two officers while transporti 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 JUDY JACOBSON 
~~-

12-Sep-ll '119.95 5249 and rotors on unit 187 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 12-Sep-11 19~.35 3700 5459 refund on tax charge to hotel stay while transport 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 12-Sep-11 17.85 3700 5459 refund on tax charge to hotel stay while transport 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 12-Sep-ll 136.85 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to fci dalla 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS MELISSA BURNS 12-Sep-ll 148.35 3700 5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to fci unit 

PAYPAL SKCOMMUNICA ROBERT VOLKMAN 12-Sep-11 249.99 3700 5444 safariland, holster basketweave duty holster tazer 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI TARA MARTIN 12-Sep-ll 225.00 3700 5254 replace wireless microphone and wired laDel mikes 

10/17/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 18 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode 	 Description 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

WHATABURGER 919 Q26 

COYOTE CANYON STEAK BUFFE 

CRACKER BARREL#421 KERRV 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

CH URCHS CHICKEN JUNCTION 

PIZZA H012142 06400089 

STRIPES 2264 

SAFELITE AUTOGLASS 

BEST BUY 00002352 

RED LOBSTER US00062919 

RICHARDS GARAGE 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

POPEYE'S #11078 

THE FIRE HOUSE BBQ 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

BEST BUY 00002352 

BEST BUY 00002352 

GOODYEAR TIRE #4739 

CHICK-FIL-A #01410 

WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI 

TEXAS ROADHOUSE #2265 

LULU'S CAFE 

JIMS RESTAURANT 31 

WINDSHIELD REPAIR OF TEX 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO 

WHATABURGEFf7t7 Q26 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

TEXAS RDHSE/ABILENE LT 

FINA 7-ELEVEN #57 

CHICK-FIL-A #01531 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP 

10,00 3700 

5.68 3700 

18.92 3700 

19,36 3700 

14.88 3700 

14.35 3700 

28.47 3700 

83.00 3700 

222,90 3700 

18.38 3700 

33.29 3700 

135,00 3700 

199.32 	 3700 

60,00 3700 

24.00 3700 

13.38 3700 

18.76 3700 

99.00 3700 

109.00 3700 

24.00 3700 

85.00 3700 

85.00 3700 

1.39 3700 

10,99 3700 

142,32 	 3700 

17,23 3700 

199.00 3700 

163.91 3700 

17.88 3700 

31.49 3700 

24,15 3700 

199.00 3700 

10.00 3700 

86,88 3700 
~~~----~~ 

3700 

134.00 3700 

134.00 3700 

34.46 3700 

93.00 3700 

28.86 3700 

429.50 3700 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5249 repair flat tire on unit 218 

5459 dinner meals for one inmate while on trip to kerrv 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

5249 oil and filter change on unit 503 

5459 lunch meals for two officers and one inmates while 

5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to big spri 

5249 replace new windshield on unit 242 

5211 memory card for digital camera use in warrants 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

5249 towing charges on unit 233 

5249 replace two new tires on unit 210 

5463 uniform alterations on new officer in patrol 

5459 incorrect rate charge for hotel stay while transpo 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

5459 incorrect charge for hotel stay while transporting 

5459 incorrect charge for hotel stay while transporting 

5459 incorrect rate charge for hotel stay while transpo 

5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to big sprin 

5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to big sprin 

5211 refund on tax charge to memory card for digital c 

5438 carry case for digital camera use in warrants 

5249 replace one new tire on unit 242 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

5249 replace new windhield on unit159 

5248 clean dp2 and repair equipment on unit 241 

5221 dinner meals while investigating a cold case revie 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

5249 replace windshield on unit 219 

5249 repair flat tire on unit 219 

5249 remove and micro v belt on unit 255 

5459 lunch meals for two officers and four inmates whil 

5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to fci unit 

5459 hotel stay while transporting inmates to fCI unit 

5459 dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

5241 gas charges while transporting inmates to fci unit 

5459 lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

5249 replace radiator fan and relay on unit 232 

19 of 25 

ASH LEY ISAAC 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

THOMAS BURNSIDE 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

ERIC WOOD 

JUDY JACOBSON 

MIGUEL YBANEZ 

ROBERT VOLKMAN 

ROBERTO MEZA 

THOMAS BURNSIDE 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

JUDY JACOBSON 

JUDY JACOBSON 

MICHAEL AVILA 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

DAVID ALANIZ 

ERIC WOOD 

MARIO BEDIA 

MIGUEL YBANEZ 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

TARA MARTIN 

TARA MARTIN 

WILLIAM EDGE 
~~~~-~----:=~~~.c 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 19-5ep-ll 

DANIEL GARZA 19-5ep-ll 

MELISSA BURNS 19-5ep-11 

MELISSA BURNS 19-5ep-11 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 19-5ep-ll 

TARA MARTIN 19-5ep-ll 

13-Sep-ll 

13-Sep-ll 

13-Sep-ll 

13-Sep-ll 

13-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

14-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-ll 

15-Sep-11 

15-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-11 

16-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-11 

16-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-11 

16-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

16-Sep-ll 

10/17/2011 



Merchant 

PAUL YORK BODYSHOP 

PAUL YORK BODY SHOP 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

BURGER KING #13159 

OREillY AUTO 00006353 

PIZZA HUT #013229 

JOY'S TIRE AND LUB 

CRACKER BARREL #211 SAN A 

COMPLIANCE PROGRESSIVE BU 

GARDNER AUTOMOTIVE 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

DAilY AND WELLS 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

OFFICE DEPOT #468 

TAQUERIA ELJALICI 

Bill MillER BBQ #59070 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

HOLIDAY INN EXPRESS 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

KFC #2550002 25500026 

CHILI'S GRI09600010967 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

INTERSTATE BATTERIES OF 

CARISMA WASH 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

TEXAS POLICE ASSOCIATI 

INDUSTRIAL COMMUNICATI 

THE OLIVE GARDOOO16246 

RUBIOS AUTOMOTIVE 

SALTGRASS -ROUND ROCK 

TRI-TECH FORENSICS INC 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

HOLIDAY INNS 

HOLIDAY INNS 

WHATABURGER 317 026 

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

Cardholder 

TARA MARTIN 

TARA MART!N 

W WILLOUGHBY 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

LOUIS FORTE 

MELISSA BURNS 

MELISSA BURNS 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

MICHElLE YATES 

PATRICIA GAMEZ 

PATRICIA GAMEZ 

PEDRO HINOJOSA JR 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

WIlliAM EDGE 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DAVID ALANIZ 

JUDY JACOBSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

VICKY PU ENTE 

W WILLOUGHBY 

BOBBY PULLIN 

JOE ESCOBAR 

JUAN ARANDA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHElLE YATES 

TARA MARTIN 

VICKY PUENTE 

BOBBY PULLIN 

DANIEL GARZA 

WILLIAM EDGE 

BOBBY PULLIN 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

DANIEL GARZA 

W WILLOUGHBY 

Post Date 

19-5ep-11 

19-5ep-11 

19-5ep-11 

20-Sep-11 

20-Sep-11 

20-Sep-11 

20-Sep-11 

20-Sep-11 

20-Sep-11 

20-Sep-11 

21-Sep-11 

21-Sep-11 

21-Sep-ll 

21-Sep-l1 

21-Sep-11 

21-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-11 

23-Sep-ll 

23-Sep-11 

26-Sep-11 

27-Sep-11 

27-Sep-11 

27-Sep-11 

27-Sep-11 

27-Sep-ll 

Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

365.12 3700 

246.52 3700 

97.45 3700 

24.00 3700 

24.00 3700 

7.58 3700 

2.49 3700 

31.09 3700 

88.00 3700 

13.35 3700 

159.80 .3700 

446.44 3700 

24.95 3700 

67.50 3700 

20.00 3700 

17.58 3700 

8.50 3700 

11.55 3700 

77.00 3700 

77.00 3700 

58.60 3700 

208.49 3700 

20.74 3700 

19.51 3700 

11.44 3700 

500.00 3700 

141.00 3700 

96.95 3700 

38.90 3700 

232.88 3700 

100.00 3700 

135.00 3700 

23.40 3700 

34.99 3700 

26.52 3700 

72.50 3700 

10.00 3700 

99.00 3700 

109.00 3700 

12.38 3700 

280.90 3700 

Prepared by Auditors Office 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5438 

5459 

5241 

5459 

5218 

5249 

5249 

5248 

5249 

5211 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5249 

5249 

5211 

5459 

5459 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5211 

5447 

5254 

5459 

5249 

5459 

5444 

5249 

5459 

5459 

5459 

5249 

replace rf abs sensor tire pressure sensor labor a 

repair harshness on engine control and ac clutch 0 

replace one new tire on unit 245 

credit refund for incorrect rate charge for hotel 

credit refund forincorrect charge for hotel stay w 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

adhesive for general use 

dinner meals for two officers while transporting i 

gas charges while transporting inmates to big spri 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

service renewal for texas update subcriptions on 

replace alternator on unit 250 

check charging system on unit 250 

repair wire connections on head lamps to unit 501 

diagnostic check and clean oil pan on unit 506 

loose leaf notebooks for custodial death investiga 

breakfast for two officers while transporting inma 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

hotel stay while transporting inmates to big sprin 

hotel stay while transporting inmates to big sprin 

recharge and install freon on unit 159 

remove and install idle air valve on unit 187 

office supplies 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

replace auto rack and pinion on unit 247 

replace and balance one new tire on unit 505 

replace new battery on unit 223 

oil and filter change on unit 252 

office supplies toners 

membership renewal on texas police association for 

replace wireless microphone on video mobile system 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

micro v belt on 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

gunshot residue evidence collection kits for crime 

repair flat tire on unit 225 

credit refund on incorrect hotel stay while transp 

credit refund on incorrect hotel stay while transp 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

labor to repair unit 247 

20 of 25 10/17/2011 



--------

Merchant 

LULU'S CAFE 

K-2 STEAK HOUSE INC 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

ALLEN SAMUELS CHEVROLET 

BIRO'S RUBBER STAMPS 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

BIRO'S RUBBER STAMPS 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC 

S TEXAS RESTAURANT EQPT. 

S TEXAS RESTAURANOO OF 00 

DAILY AND WELLS 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

MOORE MEDICAL LLC WEB 

NAYLORS FARM & RANCH SUPP 

MCCOYS #17 

MARS VACUUM 

DAILY AND WELLS 

ACE TRANSMISSION 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO 

BANUELOS TIRE PROS HOR 

H&L DISCOUNT OIL CO 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

ARMORALL EXPRESS DETAIL 

LARRY HAAS/ TIRE & LUB 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

CAR WASH AMERICA 

COASTAL DIESEL INJECTION 

MAACO AUTO PAINTING & 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

--~DAILYAND WELLS 

MAACO AUTO PAINTING & 

WAL-MART 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

PRODUCTIVITY CENTER INC 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & 5 

10/17/2011 

Cardholder 

ERNEST MORENO 

SANJUANITA HERNANDEZ 

THOMAS BURNSIDE 

THOMAS BURNSIDE 

THOMAS BURNSIDE 

FRED FLORES 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

FRED FLORES 

W WILLOUGHBY 

ROBERT COLLINS 

PATRICIA GAMEZ 

ROGER MORGAN 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

BOBBY PULLIN 

ROBERT COLLINS 

ROBERT COLLINS 

ROMEO RAMIREZ 

ELI TAMEZ 

STEPHEN ROSAS 

STEPHEN ROSAS 

Ell TAMEZ 

STEPHEN ROSAS 

STEPHEN ROSAS 

ROBERT CISNEROS 

STEPHEN ROSAS 

Ell TAMEZ 

ELI TAMEZ 

ELI TAMEZ 

ELI TAMEZ 

JERRY BOUCHER 

JOSEPH WHITMORE 

JOSEPH WHITMORE 

MARCIAL MARTINEZ 

Post Date 

28-Sep-11 

28-Sep-11 

28-Sep-11 

28-Sep-11 

28-Sep-11 

19-5ep-11 

23-Sep-11 

26-Sep-11 

29-Aug-11 

1-Sep-11 

2-Sep-11 

5-Sep-11 

9-Sep-11 

16-Sep-11 

21-Sep-11 

23-Sep-11 

26-Sep-11 

26-Sep-11 

29-Aug-11 

30-Aug-11 

30-Aug-11 

31-Aug-11 

31-Aug-11 

12-Sep-11 

15-Sep-11 

22-Sep-11 

23-Sep-11 

28-5ep-11 

28-Sep-11 

28-Sep-11 

31-Aug-11 

31-Aug-11 

31-Aug-11 

2-Sep-11 

JOSEPH NELSON S-Sep-11 

JOSEPH NELSON 5-Sep-ll 

MINERVA GONZALES 5-Sep-11 

JERRY BOUCHER 7-Sep-11 

JOSEPH WHITMORE 8-Sep-11 

FELIPE MARTINEZ 12-Sep-11 

MARCIAL MARTINEZ 12-Sep-11 

Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

33.86 3700 

33.94 3700 

42.29 3700 

39.95 3700 

42.29 3700 

49.50 3710 

15.51 3710 

25.00 3710 

16.36 3720 

151.75 3720 

112.00 3720 

76.50 3720 

425.84 3720 

857.85 3720 

17.96 3720 

21.24 3720 

9.95 3720 

22.50 3750 

170.00 3810 

39.95 3810 

39.95 3810 

12.00 3810 

39.95 3810 

20.00 3810 

14.95 3810 

20.00 3810 

34.99 3810 

12.95 3810 

12.95 3810 

12.95 3810 

28.86 3820 

968.00 3820 

592.42 3820 

291.50 3820 

65.00 

155.00 3820 

60.96 3820 

604.00 3820 

630.00 3820 

252.47 3820 

120.00 3820 

Prepared bv Auditors Office 

5459 

5459 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5211 

5211 

5211 

5255 

5254 

5254 

5258 

5211 

5427 

5264 

5268 

5254 

5248 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5249 

5247 

5247 

5247 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5248 

5249 

5211 

5249 

5317 

5249 

5249 

lunch for two officers while transporting inmates 

lunch meals for two officers while transporting in 

credit refund for multipoint inspection oil and fi 

multipoint inspection oil and filter change to uni 

multipoint inspection oil and filter change to uni 

rubber hand stamps for jail id use 

ink cartridge 

rubber hand stamps for jail id use 

extra copies for the generator keys use in 

replace door box mounting plate for unimac washer 

repair washer leak and vacuum breaker on unimac wa 

d rings for mark radios use in jail 

office supplies-special order 

powder free latex exam gloves 

round up to kill weeds and grass for grounds upke 

hinge hasp double zinc and galvanized plug for sma 

replace vacuum belt on vacuum cleaner for janitori 

Removal of video system from old patrol unit 

Transmission cooling line unit 03 

Oil change unit 03 

Oil change unit 05 

Flat repair unit 20 

Oil change unit 14 

Carwash unit 07 

Carwash unit 08 

Carwash unit 07 

Oil change unit 20 

Carwash unit 20 

Carwash unit 18 

Carwash unit 03 

oil unit 30 id 60155 

repaired right rear side of unit 03 id 57990 

replaced front loaded calipers brake rotors and br 

replaced hub right front hub and unit 27 

replaced hand mic with new one unit 03 id 57990 

replace left door class unit 03 id 57990 

printer ink 

4 tires stems bal and disposal unit 30 id 60155 

tccleds law enforcment online training site 

two tires, stems, bal and disposal, oil change uni 

replaced damaged graphics front quarter panel unit 

21 of 25 



----- -

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD JERRY BOUCHER 13-Sep-ll 54.95 3820 5211 

GULF COAST GRAPHICS & S JOSEPH NELSON 13-Sep-11 120.00 3820 5249 

REI MATTHEW BENDER &CO MINERVA GONZALES 13-Sep-11 371.94 3820 5218 

MAACO AUTO PAINTING & JERRY BOUCHER 14-Sep-ll 410.00 3820 5249 

STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE MINERVA GONZALES 14-Sep-11 50.00 3820 5249 

STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE MINERVA GONZALES 14-Sep-ll 50.00 3820 5249 

STATEWIDE WRECKER SERVICE MINERVA GONZALES 14-Sep-ll 50.00 3820 5249 

MAACO AUTO PAINTING & JOSEPH WHITMORE 15-Sep-11 1579.45 3820 5249 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Sep-ll 57.98 3820 5211 

WAL-MART JERRY BOUCHER 20-Sep-ll 139.92 3820 5211 

THE SHARP SHOOTER JAMES ROBERTSON 26-Sep-11 30.00 3820 5317 

CORPUS CHRISTI LOCK DOC JOSEPH WHITMORE 26-Sep-11 13.63 3820 5268 

SIGNS TODAY INC MINERVA GONZALES 26-Sep-11 135.00 3820 5211 

PADRE TIRE AND AUTOMOTIVE JAMES HILL 28-Sep-11 28.49 3820 5249 

SCOTT GLASS FRANK FLORES III 30-Aug-ll 13.96 3830 5255 

SCOTT GLASS FRANK FLORES III 30-Aug-11 330.00 3830 5249 

OREillY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES III 5-Sep-11 64.86 3830 5255 

OREillY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES III 5-Sep-ll 64.86 3830 5255 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES III 5-Sep-ll 59.92 3830 5255 

DOLLAR GENERAL 1#10578 FRANK FLORES III 5-Sep-ll 17.80 3830 5255 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI FRANK FLORES III 14-Sep-ll 28.10 3830 5249 

STANLEY BRYAN OlDSMOBI FRANK FLORES III 14-Sep-ll 23.70 3830 5249 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES III 16-Sep-ll 254.34 3830 5249 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES III 16-Sep-ll 170.00 3830 5249 

OREillY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES lit 16-Sep-ll 184.02 3830 5249 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES III 16-Sep-ll 254.34 3830 S249 

OREillY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES III 16-Sep-11 234.96 3830 5249 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES III 16-Sep-ll 184.02 3830 5249 

GAL GALLS INC FRANK FLORES III 19-5ep-11 88.93 3830 5444 

OREILLY AUTO 00019828 FRANK FLORES III 19-5ep-11 189.99 3830 5249 

H&l DISCOUNT OIL CO FRANK FLORES III 19-5ep-ll 345.45 3830 5249 

HWY 44 AUTO PARTS FRANK FLORES III 19-5ep-ll 50.00 3830 5249 

GOODYEAR TIRE 1#4739 FRANK FLORES III 19-5ep-ll 397.64 3830 5249 

GOODYEAR TIRE 1#4739 FRANK FLORES III 19-5ep-ll 283.49 3830 5249 

OREl[[V AU I a QOUI9828 FRANK FLORES TIl· 
HWY 44 AUTO PARTS FRANK FLORES III 21-Sep-ll 75.00 3830 5249 

KINGSVilLE FIRE PROTECTIO JIMMY RIVERA 21-Sep-ll 318.00 3830 5255 

USPS 4879830343 FRANK FLORES III 22-Sep-ll 132.00 3830 5217 

USPS 4879830343 FRANK FLORES III 22-Sep-ll 10.35 3830 5217 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS JIMMY RIVERA 23-Sep-ll 484.25 3830 5463 

KINGSVillE FIRE PROTECTIO JIMMY RIVERA 23-Sep-ll 223.75 3830 5266 

10/17/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 

Description 

dvd / rw extention 

re applied right rear quarter panel graphics unit 

texas criminal and traffic law books 2011 

replaced front windshield unit 30 id 60155 

towing unit 02 id 60790 inv 10425 

towing unit 29 id 59699 inv 10650 

towing unit 29 id 59699 inv 10807 

repaired damaged hood and bumper grill area unit 

office supplies-special order 

printer ink 

gun qualifications 

duplicate keys in office 

ink stamps 

oil charge unit 29 id 59699 

polish purchased for all Pct 3 units 

install back window for unit 147 Pct 3 

refund for charges in error for $64.86 

charged in error for $64.86 for refund 

vehicle supplies for all Pct3 units 

cleaning supplies purchased for all Pct 3 units an 

oil and filter change plus labor for unit149 Pct 3 

oil and filter change for unit 143 Pct 3 plus labo 

refund for charges in error for $254.34 

charged wrong price for parts for unit 148 Pct 3 g 

refund for charges in error for $184.02 

charged in error for $254.34 for refund 

purchase evaporator and freon for unit 148 Pct 3 

charged in error for $184.02 for refu nd 

purchased flash lights for all pct 3 units and dep 

charged correct price for evaporator for unit 148 

removed and replaced front brakes pads and rotors 

remove and replace alternator plus labor for unit 

install four tires disposal wheel balance plus lab 

install two tires balance courtesy rotation plus I 

purchased freon and washer fluid for unit 148 Pct 

check evaporators front and back troubleshoot leak 

purchase 6 fire extinguishers for all Pct 3 units 

postage stamps purchased for all Pct 3 offices 

purchased postage for Galls package that was retur 

purchase caps polos and bdus for Pct 3 personell 

annual inspection recharge 4 extinguishers and 6 y 

22 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

MEDINA'S MUFFLER SHOP 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

CORPUS CHRISTI STAMPWORKS 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

USPS 48766503834809608 

TEXAS GUN SHOP INC 

THE SHARP SHOOTER 

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO 

DAILY AND WELLS 

LONE STAR PRODUCTS & EQUI 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

IKON MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY 

STANLEY BRYAN OLDSMOBI 

INDUSTRIAL OVERHEAD DOOR 

THE HOME DEPOT 6564 

BAY AUTO SERVICE 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

NORTHWEST TIRE & AUTO 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

A&W OFFICE SUPPLY 

POSITIVE PROMOTIONS .

BROOKS TIRE IN56911761 

BJS FAMOUS UNIFORMS 

USPS 48202004134809947 

TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL HEALT 

TEXAS ENVIRONMENTAL HEAlT 

USPS 48202004134809947 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MARIASIGUR 

MARIA SIGUR 

MARIASIGUR 

MARIASIGUR 

MARIA SIGUR 

MARIASIGUR 

MARIA SIGUR 

MARIA SIGUR 

EDWARD DAY 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

EDWARD DAY 

EDWARD DAY 

MARIA SIGUR 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

MARIASIGUR 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

OSCAR MENDOZA 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MARCELINA SANTOS 

MARCELINA SANTOS 

JUANITA HERNANDEZ 

MARCELINA SANTOS 

MAR CELINA SANTOS 

MAR CELINA SANTOS 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

MICHAEL ROBINSON 

LAURA CHAPA 

JORGE SALINAS 

ROBERT LUGO 

ROBERT lUGO 

YOLANDA MORENO 

YOLANDA MORENO 

ROBERT lUGO 

9-Sep-11 71.03 3840 

22-Sep-11 27.91 3840 

29-Aug-11 125.00 3850 

8-Sep-11 35.16 3850 

8-Sep-11 43.12 3850 

8-Sep-11 65.40 3850 

8-Sep-11 81.05 3850 

8-Sep-11 35.16 3850 

8-Sep-11 35.16 3850 

9-Sep-11 23.25 3850 

12-Sep-11 139.46 3850 

13-Sep-11 6.43 3850 

14-Sep-ll 54.81 3850 

15-Sep-l1 57.95 3850 

21-Sep-11 111.72 3850 

22-Sep-ll 22.50 3850 

27-Sep-11 402.76 3850 

27-Sep-ll 35.16 3850 

27-Sep-11 35.16 3850 

27-Sep-11 35.16 3850 

27-Sep-ll 39.47 3850 

27-Sep-11 39.47 3850 

27-Sep-ll 35.16 3850 

30-Aug-11 82.37 3890 

23-Sep-11 56.77 3890 

19-5ep-11 446.51 4130 

1-Sep-11 32.95 4190 

16-Sep-ll 1107.00 4190 

26-Sep-11 15.94 4190 

26-Sep-11 200.25 4190 

28-Sep-11 43.78 4190 

28-Sep-11 63.22 4190 

9-Sep-11 10.77 4195 

26-Sep-ll 39.18 4195 
--

~~~-~-~~~ -

984.91 5110 

16-Sep-ll 45.45 5200 

31-Aug-11 56.00 5220 

2-Sep-ll 22.36 5220 

2-Sep-ll 205.00 5220 

2-Sep-11 25.00 5220 

7-Sep-11 5.59 5220 

5211 

5211 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5211 

5444 

5217 

5444 

5444 

5444 

5249 

5248 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5518 

5518 

5211 

5249 

5261 

5268 

5249 

5249 

5249 

5211 

5211 

1410 

5249 

5463 

5217 

5302 

5302 

5217 

office supplies-special order 

office supplies 

Repaired muffler on Unit 5507 

Oil and lube change for unit 5503 

Check Unit 5509 for overheating 

Oil and lube change and filter for unit 5515 

Cleaned and tightened battery terminals on Unit 55 

Oil and lube and filter for unit 59721 

oil and lube and filter change for unit 5502 

Name stamp for M Ramon, but there was an error on 

Accessories for deputies 

Postage to send out ATF Forms 

Accessories for deputies 

Ammunition for one deputy to qualify 

Evidence bags for department 

Checked unit for possible electrical shortage unit 

SoundOff LED Rear lights for unit 55153 red and 3 blue 

Oil and lube for unit 5506 

Oil and Lube for unit 5507 

Oil and Lube for unit 5502 

Oil and lube and filter 

Oil and lube and filter for unit 

Oil and Lube for unit S504 

extra copies 

copier overages 

ink ca rtridges 

oil change for unit 79 

change out broken window and broken glass 

light bulbs 

right rear brake hose for unit 80 

lube oil and filter for unit 77 

oil lube and filter for unit 80 

office supplies-special order 

office supplies_ 

supplies and incentives for dia event. money donat 

oil change srvc and state inspection 

field uniform tops with mame 

first class letter, return and certified receipt 

registration for Robert Lugo to attend TEHA 

personal safety training class for Robert Lugo 

first class letter, return and certified receipt 

10/17/2011 Prepared by Auditors Office 23 of 25 



Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

USPS 48261003512826574 ROBERT LUGO 8-Sep-11 5.59 5220 5217 first class letter, return and certified receipt 


USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 8-Sep-11 5.59 5220 5217 first class letter, return and certified receipt 


USPS 48202004134809947 ROBERT LUGO 14-Sep-11 22.36 5220 5217 first class letter, return and certified receipt 


USPS 48007503312825741 ROBERT LUGO 21-Sep-11 22.36 5220 5217 first class letter, return and certified receipt 


USPS 48202804134810671 ROBERT LUGO 23-Sep-11 50.31 5220 5217 first class letter, return and certified receipt 


1800GOFEDEX 10010007 YOLANDA MORENO 26-Sep-11 338.49 5220 5217 fedex express srvc 


CARISMA WASH ROBERT LUGO 28-Sep-11 42.90 5220 5249 oil change service U319 


WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III l-Sep-11 72.78 5330 5222 Food for animals 


OREILLY AUTO 00014415 JUAN RAMIREZ 2-Sep-11 43.98 5330 5249 brake pad set to county unit 3104 CID 57932 


VIP CAR WASH & LUBE JUAN RAMIREZ 5-Sep-ll 44.85 5330 5249 oil change and maintenance to county unit 3102 CID 


OREILLY AUTO 00019828 JUAN RAMIREZ 5-Sep-ll 54.97 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennels operations-jack for tru 


DAILY AND WELLS RAMON HERRERA III 12-Sep-11 64.00 5330 5438 Miscellaneous supplies for kennel operations. 


GREYHOUND LINES 6855 RAMON HERRERA III 12-Sep-11 34.55 5330 5217 shipment of head to lab for rabies testing 


ROBLES TIRE REPAIR RAMON HERRERA III 14-Sep-11 50.00 5330 5249 repair flat tire on county unit 3101 CID 61024 


A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 15-Sep-11 24.63 5330 5211 office supplies 


TRACTOR SUPPLY #333 RAMON HERRERA III 15-Sep-11 14.56 5330 5438 miscellaneous supplies for kennels 


WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 15-Sep-ll 65.44 5330 5222 Food for animals 


CONNS 047 RAMON HERRERA III 23-Sep-ll 499.99 5330 5680 Freezer for disposal of animals 


WM SUPERCENTER RAMON HERRERA III 23-Sep-ll 50.04 5330 5222 Food for animals 


DRIVE BY EV ZACHARY DAVIS 5-Sep-ll 45.00 6110 5218 Livestock Publication 


OSU EXTENSION ESTORE ZACHARY DAVIS 5-Sep-11 66.88 6110 5218 Dog Resource Handbook 


A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 22-Sep-11 369.69 6110 5211 office supplies 


TEJAS OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 23-Sep-ll 960.12 6110 5211 office supplies toners 


A&W OFFICE SUPPLY MICHAEL ROBINSON 26-Sep-11 64.11 6110 5211 office supplies 


ACCESS FORD LTD ZACHARY DAVIS 26-Sep-ll 62.50 6110 5249 Vehicle oil filter change 


TORRES GARAGE TALMA BENAVIDES 9-Sep-ll 14.50 6210 5249 MVI for 2001 Dodge Caravan 


WM SUPERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 12-Sep-ll 32.21 6210 5433 Educational Resources 


WM SUPERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 12-Sep-11 121.83 6210 5225 Kitchen supplies 


DOLRTREE 3107 00031070 TALMA BENAVIDES 12-Sep-11 14.00 6210 5433 Educational Program Supplies 


LEARNINGZONEXPRESS COM TALMA BENAVIDES 13-Sep-ll 182.80 6210 5433 Educational Resources 


FRANCO'S GARAGE TALMA BENAVIDES 14-Sep-ll 188.00 6210 5249 headliner repair 2001 Dodge Caravan 


ADVANCE AUTO PARTS #5852 TALMA BENAVIDES 15-Sep-ll 4.99 6210 5249 headlight bulb 2001 Dodge Caravan 


NASCO CATALOG SALES TALMA BENAVIDES 16-Sep-11 467.38 6210 5433 Educational Resources 


WM SU PERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 16-Sep-ll 83.23 6210 5225 Kitchen Supplies 

..__.. ._-""--

-QttAt'fVtNN'-VteTORI~ '-~~13EN1\VTIJES'- Hi-sep:rr- . 181.9() 6210 . Lodging for 011 Planning Workshop 

WM SUPERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 19-5ep-ll 8.37 6210 5433 Educational Resources-refund 

WM SUPERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 19-5ep-11 9.06 6210 5433 refund for educational supplies charged 

WM SUPERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 19-5ep-ll 40.25 6210 5225 Kitchen supplies 

WM SUPERCENTER TALMA BENAVIDES 19-5ep-11 26.28 6210 5225 Kitchen supplies 

FRANCO'S GARAGE TALMA BENAVIDES 19-5ep-ll 39.78 6210 5249 oil change on OlDodge Caravan 

WAL-MART #0470 TALMA BENAVIDES 20-Sep-ll 9.06 6210 5433 educational supplies-for refund 

Prepared by Auditors Office 24 of 2510/17/2011 



---

Merchant Cardholder Post Date Charge Credit Dept Keycode Description 

LEARNINGZONEXPRESS COM 

WRS GROUP 

ARMORALl EXPRESS DETAIL 

NASCO CATALOG SALES 

NASCO CATALOG SALES 

PRECISION BUSINESS MACHQ 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON,COM 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

ALTEX ELECTRONICS LTD 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON.COM 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 

AMAZON.COM 

TALMA BENAVIDES 21-Sep-11 

TALMA BENAVIDES 22-Sep-ll 

TALMA BENAVIDES 22-Sep-11 

TALMA BENAVIDES 23-Sep-11 

TAlMA BENAVIDES 23-Sep-11 

TALMA BENAVIDES 27-Sep-11 

LAURA CHAPA 30-Aug-11 

LAURA CHAPA 30-Aug-11 

LAURA CHAPA 30-Aug-11 

LAURA CHAPA 31-Aug-11 

LAURA CHAPA 31-Aug-11 

LAURA CHAPA l-Sep-11 

LAURA CHAPA 1-Sep-11 

LAURA CHAPA l-Sep-ll 

LAURA CHAPA l-Sep-11 

LAURA CHAPA l-Sep-ll 

IDA GARZA 14-Sep-11 

LAURA CHAPA 16-Sep-ll 

LAURA CHAPA 16-Sep-ll 

LAURA CHAPA 19-5ep-ll 

LAURA CHAPA 19-5ep-ll 

LAURA CHAPA 19-5ep-11 

LAURA CHAPA 19-5ep-11 

LAURA CHAPA 20-Sep-11 

LAURA CHAPA 28-Sep-ll 

LAURA CHAPA 28-Sep-ll 

Total Charges I Credits 

Less: Aug 2011 Charges on Download 

Sep 2011 Charges not on Download 

109.85 

302.40 

330.00 

71.12 

305.34 

652.66 

45.74 

52.08 

103.61 

116.69 

5.32 

8.99 

197,07 

9.08 

25,93 

23.94 

44,95 

12.48 

10.98 

14,84 

17.58 

75.49 

7.98 

45.85 

16.54 

72.68 

283,246,24 3,125.86 

(36,246.37) (479,69) 

19,921.16 403.53 

266,921.03 3,049.70 


6210 5433 

6210 5433 

6210 5249 

6210 5433 

6210 5433 

6210 5211 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5311 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

6310 5424 

= 263,871.33 


educational supplies 

educational resources 

detail on 02 Dodge Caravan 

educational resources 

educational resources 

office supplies 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

Computer maintenance supplies to replace router at 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

patron book requests 

Reconciled with Bank Statement 

.1 ~ ,\ 

~."t--
Prepared by Auditors Office 25 of 25 10/17/2011 

http:263,871.33
http:3,049.70
http:266,921.03
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM
http:AMAZON.COM


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. F.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Monthly Revenue Report

Submitted For: Margaret L, Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve the monthly revenue reports in accordance with LGC 114.044 dated August, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

monthly revenue report 08-11 



NUECES COUNTY 

SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for August 2011 

as of October 14, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date October 31, 2011 

The monthly revenue reports have been received and proofed by the County Auditor's Office, where they are on file for inspection. The 
monthly revenue reports are respectfully presented to the Commissioners Court for approval, in accordance with LGC 114.002, 
114.043, and 114.044. 

REPORT LAST 
DEPT. REPORT STATUS REPORT 
CODE DEPARTMENT MONTH SUBMTTED 

0150 Law Library Aug-11 ./ 

0160 Airport Fund Aug-11 ./ 

0180 Coastal Management Aug-11 ./ 

1160 CountyClerk Fee Account Aug-11 ./ 

1180 County Clerk Collections Aug-11 ./ 

1324 County Sheriff - Inmate Benefit Aug-11 ./ 

1326 Hot Check District Attorney 2 Aug-11 ./ 

1327 Hot Check District Attorney 1 Aug-11 ./ 

1329 County Sheriff-Federal Narcotics Aug-11 ./ 

1356 Hilltop Community Center Aug-11 ./ 

1359 Robstown & SanJuan Parks Aug-11 ./ 

1710 Animal Control Aug-11 ./ 

3021 CountyClerk School Fund Aug-11 ./ 

3480 Juvenile Probation Aug-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk Fee Account Aug-11 Not yet received Aug-10 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account Aug-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk-Trust Account #2 Aug-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk-T rust-Non-Interest Aug-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust Accounts Aug-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk-Minor Trust II Aug-11 ./ 

3530 District Clerk- Child Support Aug-11 ./ 

3700 County Sheriff - Civil Account Aug-11 ./ 

3700 County Sheriff - Bond Account Aug-11 ./ 

3720 County Sheriff - Inmate Trust Account Aug-11 ./ 

3890 Medical Examiner Aug-11 ./ 

4190 Senior Community Services Aug-11 ./ 

Page 1 of 2 



NUECES COUNTY 
SUMMARY OF REVENUE REPORTS 

For revenue reports received for August 2011 

as of October 14, 2011 

For Commissioners Court Meeting date October 31, 2011 

CODE DEPARTMENT 
REPORT 
MONTH 

REPORT 
STATUS 

LAST 
REPORT 

SUBMTTED 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

1200 

Tax Assessor-Collector 

Proration Account 

Monthly Collected Taxes 

Gen. Services Account 

Motor Vehicle Account (2) 

Property Tax Acct 

V I T Escrow 

IRP Funds 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

3600 

3610 

3613 

3621 

3622 

3630 

3640 

3650 

3655 

JUSTICES OF THE PEACE 

Precinct 1, Place 1 

Precinct 1, Place 2 

Precinct 1, Place 3 

Precinct 2, Place 1 

Precinct 2, Place 2 

Precinct 3 

Precinct 4 

Precinct 5-1 

Precinct 5-2 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

3810 

3820 

3830 

3840 

3850 

CONSTABLES 

Precinct 1 

Precinct 2 

Precinct 3 

Precinct 4 

Precinct 5 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

Aug-11 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

../ 

Page 2 of 2 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. G.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Grant Closeout Report

Submitted For: Margaret L, Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Approve grant closeout summary report dated October 31, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

grant report 10-31-11



COUNTY AUDITOR silvia SegoviaMargaret L. Hayes, CPA OFFICE OF THE ~ief AccountantCounty Auditor 
Elva GomezIrnal AudH Supervisor 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

For: Grant Closeout Reports 


Commissioners Court Meeting on October 31, 2011 


RECOMMENDAnON: Review and approve grant closeout summary repors, 

Grant closeout report is herein submitted for the following grant: 

Nueces County Drug IDWI Court Grant 
Dept. 2081 Fiscal Period 09101110 - 08/31111 

Further information is available at the County Auditor Chief Accountant o~fice. The 
reports above are respectfully presented for approvaL I 

Submitted by: /'2t.Jld=
Margaret (Peggy) Hayes 
County Auditor 
October 31,2011 

901 Leopard street Rm 304 • Corpus Christi, TX 78401 • Phone: (361) 888-0556 • fax: (361) 888-0584 • nueces.cou~tyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us 

I 

mailto:nueces.cou~tyaudlt@co.nueces.tx.us


Grant Closeout Summary Report 
For Submission to Commissioners Court 


October 31.2011 


Grantor Agency Office of the Gov - Criminal Justice Div 

Contract Title: Grant No: 

Nueces County DruglDWI Court 2067603 

Grantor Agency Contact Angie Martinez Tel No: 

Contract Peri d 

9/1/10 to 8/31/11 

Application prepared by: Roxana Hunt Grants Department 
Name Department 

Program Manager contact: Roxana Hunt 361-888-022 
Name Telephone Num er 

Date application approved by Commissioners Court .......................... . 

Date contract approved by Commissioners Court ............................. . 

Date of Notice of Contract Award .................................................. . 

11/17/10 

11/04/110 

Sources of Local Funds: 

Sources of Other Match: 

Comparison of Actual Expense to Contract Budget 
Total Actual Expenditures less Contract Budget Contract Budget Variance 
$ 53,000 53,000 = 0 

Under (Over) Contract Budget 

i 

Explain contract budget variance: 

No Variance I 

Note any exceptions or concerns concerning compliance in any area: Check here if none. 0 

State purpose for Grant: Assist in the funding for random drug testing and cou 
of drug and OWl offenders and thereby diverted incarceration. 

Was the grant sucessful in meeting program objectives? YES or NO YES 
--------------~-------

Explain: Grant provided funding for resources to educate and counsel drug/OWl dffenders. 
The costs related to incarceration were reduced to due to allowing offenders to allen classes 



Grant Closeout Summary (cont.) Pagd 2 of2 

! 
Contract Budget Grant Funds Ot~ er Match' 

County Budget Categories 100% 100% Local Funds 0% 0% 

5123 Salaries 
5126 Temporary 

1 

5131 Longevity 
5150 Employee Benefits 
5180 Other Personnel 
5210 Office Supplies I 
5230 Tele & Utilities 
5240 M & R Equip I 
5260 M & R Bldg 
5300 Professional 53,000 53,000 
5410 Other I 
5540 Travel i 

5610 Capital I 
I 

Total $ 53,000 53,000 0 0 

Have all grant funds been received? ~ NO ~circle one) 

If all funds have not been received, how much IS stili pending? $ 


List contract "Special Conditions" & Prepared by Check if all contract provis ons met 

Financial Reporting Requirements 1st 2nd 3rd 
: 

4th 
Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr Qrtr 

1.) Request for Funds Sylvia Segovia [K] [K] [K] [K] 

2.) Quarterly Expenditure Report Sylvia Segovia [K] [K] [K] [K] 
3.) 0 0 0 .0 
4.) 0 0 0 10 
5.) 0 0 0 iO 

/0-/7.11
Approved by: 

Date County Auditor : Date 

cc: Roxana Hunt, Grants Administration Director 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. H.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

TexPool Resolution

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt a TexPool Resolution amending Authorized County Representatives.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

TexPool Resolution



RESOLUTION AMENDING 

r:IfJE:XPI{J)(O JL 


~ • • * * ~ * • • * • 
 AUTHORlZED REPRESENTATIVES 
An IHVn~\mtHl Sfrvin: [or Puhh{' FUiub 

WHEREAS,_N_u_e_~_s____~-_7_8_0_76________________________________________ 

(Participant Name & Location ,<umber) 

("Participant") is a local government of the State of Texas and is empowered to delegate to a public funds 

investment pool the authority to invest funds and to act as custodian of investments purchased with local 

investment funds; and 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest ofthe Participant to invest local funds in investments that provide 

for the preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, and yield consistent with the Public Funds Investment Act; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Texas Local Government Investment Pool ("TexPool/ Texpool Prime"), a public funds 

investment pool, were created on behalf of entities whose investment objective in order of priority are 

preservation and safety of principal, liquidity, and yield consistent with the Public Funds Investment Act. 

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved as follows: 

A. 	 That the individuals, whose signatures appear in this Resolution, are Authorized Representatives of 

the Participant and are each hereby authorized to transmit funds for investment in TexPool / TexPool 

Prime and are each further authorized to withdraw funds from time to time, to issue letters of 

instruction, and to take all other actions deemed necessary or appropriate for the investment of local 

funds. 

B. 	 That an Authorized Representative of the Participant may be deleted by a written instrument signed 

by all remaining Authorized Representatives provided that the deleted Authorized Representative (1) 

is assigned job duties that no longer require access to the Participant's TexPool / TexPool Prime 

account or (2) is no longer employed by the Participant; and 

C. 	 That the Participant may by Amending Resolution signed by the Participant add an Authorized 

Representative provided the additional Authorized Representative is an officer, employee, or agent 

of the Participant; 

List the Authorized Representatives of the Participant. Any new individuals will be issued personal identification 
numbers to transact business with TexPool Participant Services. 

Title Dir. Commissioners Court AdminI. Name SI7fl!J 
Signature __ 	 Phone Number (361) 888-0444 1IJ&1b:. 

ORIGINALS REQUIRED TEX REP 
TexPool Participant Services. Federated Investors Inc 

1001 Texas Ave, Suite 1400. Houston. TX 77002. w\vw.texpool com. 1-866-839-7665 
10108 



-----------------------------------------

2. Name Alberto Silguero Title Chief Accountant 

Phone Number 888-0668Signat~_l~ ~~-----------------

3. Name Linda Phillips Title Supervisory Accounting Assistant 

Signature ~________ Phone Number (361) 888-0214 

AssistantTitle Senior4. Name 
------?-~----~~~---------------------

Phone Number 888-0514Signature 
~~----------------

List the name he Authorized Representative listed above that will have primary responsibility for performing 
transactions and receiving confirmations and monthly statements under the Participation Agreement. 

Name Alberto Silguero 
~---------------------------------

Email -=a:.:.:lb::..::e:..:..rt.:..:o:..:..:.s:..:.il:i<gc=u~erc-=o-"@OLc::..::o=-::.n:..:..:u::..::e=-=c-=-es::..::.:.:::.tx.:.:...u=s=--_______ Fax N um ber (361 ) 888-0881 

In addition and at the option of the Participant, one additional Authorized Representative can be designated to 
perform only inquiry of selected information. This limited representative cannot perform transactions. If the 
Participant desires to designate a representative with inquiry rights only, complete the following information. 

5. Name Fred Chavera Title Revenue/Cash 

D. That this Resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect until amended or 
revoked by the Participant, and until TexPool Participant Services receives a copy of any such amendment or 
revocation. This Resolution is hereby introduced and adopted by the Participant at its regular/special meeting 
held on the day 20 

NAME OF PARTICIPANT: Nueces 
----------~-----------------------------------------------

BY: ~-----------------------------------
Signature 

Printed Name 

County 
Title 

ATTEST: 
Signature 

Printed Name 

Clerk 
Title 


This document supersedes all prior Authorized Representative designations. 


ORIGINALS REQUIRED TEX-REP 
TexPool Participant ServIces. Federated Investors Inc 

1001 Texas Ave. Suite 1400. Houston. TX 77002. www.texpool.com. 1-866-839-7665 
10/08 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. I.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Sole Source - Modification No. 1 TRI-CEP (Magistrate Drug Court Program)

Submitted For: Steve Waterman, Director Submitted By: Theresa McLemore, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase and execution of modification No. 1 for renewal of software license and service

agreement with TRI (Treatment Research Institute) related to the Court Evaluation Program for the Magistrate

Drug Court. 

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase is in the amount of $20,000 to be paid from the FY2012 Drug Court Grant.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: Grant Monies

Amount Requested: $20,000

Fiscal Year: FY 11/12

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

$53,000 - 100% funded grant through CJD

Grant expiration date 8/31/2012

Attachments

TRI-CEP Renewal Letter

TRI-CEP Modification No. 1

TRI-CEP SoftwareAgreement #20100226

TRI-CEP Sole Source Letter



Treatment Research Institute--RI--. I scienceT 600 Public Ledger Building 
addiction 150 South Independence Mall West 

Philadelphia, PA 19106-3414 

215-399-0980 phone 
215-399-0987 fax 
www.tresearch.org 

October 12, 2011 

Bertha Roldan 
J ail Liaison/Court Coordinator 
Nueces County Magistrate Court 
901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

RE: TRI-CEPTM Software License and Services Agreement 

Dear Ms. Roldan, 

Thank you for the opportunity to present you with the enclosed Modification #1 to the 
Software License and Services Agreement between TRI and Nueces County. It has been a 
pleasure to provide the Magistrate Court with the Treatment Research Institute-Court 
Evaluation Program (TRI-CEpTM) and we hope you have found this program helpful as you 
work with adult drug offenders in your county. 

We are pleased to have the opportunity to provide Nueces County Magistrate Court with 
TRI-CEP for a second year, beginning October 20,2011 at a fee of $20,000. 

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the Modification to the Agreement. 
I can be reached at the above telephone number at extension 108. 

We look forward to continuing to provide you with TRI-CEP! 

Enclosures 

http:www.tresearch.org


MODIFICATION NO.1 

TO 

SOFI'W ARE LICENSE AND SERVICES AGREE;MENT EFFECfIVE 10/2012011 

BY AND BETWEENTIIE TREATMENT RESEARCH INSTITUTE (TRI) 


AND THE MAGISTRATE DWI COURT, NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 


The purpose of this modification is to extend the term of the Agreement 20100226 and amend 

the fee schedule. The following clauses are changed: 


. 15.1 The term of this agreement shall be extended until 10/19/2012. 

SCHEDULEA: License and Maintenance and Support Fees 

. " lic~Y\~ 41'11:\. MQI~f"e I.lv-.d S~f'f'Or.-r
Fees: In conslderation of the servIces reqwred by thIS agr~ement, LIcensee hereby agrees ttl pay to TRI a 
fee of $20,000 for the extension year, due an~.pa'Yable ~n execution of this agreement" and receipt of an 
invoice. '. 

All other Terms and Conditions reinaiiithe same. 

NUECES COUNTY 

Signature 

Name 
Rosalyn L Weinstein 

Associate Director 
Title 

Date 

AITEST: 

Diana T. Barrera 
Nutcef County Clerk 



z. 0 10 O'2...:Z.lf 

SOFTWARE LICENSE AND SERVICES AGREEMENT 
(,'AGREEMENT") 

Licensee: 	 Magistrate DWI Court License No.: 1010A 
Nueces County, Texas 

Address: 	 901 Leopard Date: October 13,2010 
Corpus Christi, 'IX 78401 

Treatment Research Institute ("TRI") of 600 Public Ledger Building, 150 South Independence Mall West, 
Philadelphia, P A 19106 grants the software license set forth below to the licensee named above ("Licensee") under 
the following tenns and conditions: 

1. 	 LICENSED SOFfWARE 

The software covered by this Agreement ("Software") is identified on Schedule A to this Agreement. 
Additional software may be licensed hereunder from time to time by written agreement of Licensee and TR.I 
in the form ofan amendment to Schedule A (Schedule A-I. A-2, etc.). 

The term "Software" as used herein includes program object code and systems and operations documentation 
in their standard versi?ns and as customized for Licensee by TRl 

The term "Permitted Users" as used herein means the maximum number of individual users permitted to use the 
Software, whether at the Server location or by remote access. 

The term "Server" as used herein means to the server at TRI means to a single website hosted by 1RI or a 
hosting company approved by TRI. Under no other circumstances may the software be operated at the same 
time on more than the number of computers for which a separate license fee has been paid to 1RI. 

2. 	 PAYMENTS 

2.1 	 License Fee. Upon execution of this Agreement, Licensee shall pay TRI the license fee for the Software 
identified on Schedule A. IfLicensee and TRI amend Schedule A to include additional software, 
Licensee shall pay TRI such additional license fees as may be agreed to by the parties at such time. If 
Licensee changes the computer environment on which the Software is operated, Licensee may be 
required. to pay additional license fees. 

22 	 Maintenance and Support Fees. Upon execution ofthis Agreement, Licensee shall pay in advance the 
maintenance and support fee for the Software identified on Schedule A. 

2.3 	 Taxes. Except to the extent Licensee is tax-exempt, Licensee shall be responsible for all use, sales, 
excise, transfer, ad valorem and other taxes, 
tariffs and duties (except for taxes on TRI income), or any other tax or fee in lieu thereof imposed by 
any government or governmental agency or authority, associated with the license or use of the Software, 
or associated with any services provided by TRI hereunder. 

2.4 	 Expenses. Licensee agrees to reimburse 1RI for any reasonable or requested out-of-pocket expenses 
incurred. by TRI in connection with the performance of any services under this Agreement or any Service 
Order, including without limitation, travel to and from Licensee's site, lodging, meals, telephone, shipping 
and any other expenses incurred at the specific request ofLicensee or with Licensee's agreement 

2.5 	 Form and Time ofPayment. All payments due from Licensee to TRI shall be payable in United States 
currency. Unless otherwise specified in this Agreement or in a Service Order issued in accordance with 
Section 5 hereof; all amounts shall be required to be paid by Licensee to TRi upon receipt ofan invoice 
from TRI. Any sums not paid when due will accrue interest at a rate equal to the lesser of one and one
halfpercent per month or the maximum rate permitted by applicable law. 

TRICEPvl 



3. LICENSE GRANT 

3.1 	 TRI grants Licensee the limited, non-exclusive and non-transferable right and license ("License") 
to use the Software identified on Schedule A (as may be amended from time to time) pursuant to the 
terms of this Agreement. All rights not expressly granted to Licensee are hereby reserved to 
TRI. Licensee agrees that the Software is valuable, confidential and copyrighted property belonging 
solely to TRI, and that Licensee has not purchased or been sold any interest in the Software except as 
expressly provided herein. 

3.2 	 Licensee agrees that the Software will only be used, or copied for use, on computers located at the 
Server location(s) set forth on Schedule A to this Agreement. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, 
Licensee shall have the right to use the Software in the version set forth on Schedule A for Licensee's 
internal business purposes, provided, however, that Licensee's use does not at any time exceed the 
number of Permitted Users as set forth on Schedule A. 

33 	 All data entered and stored in the software database by Licensee is the property of Licensee. Licensee 
understands that TRI will have access to data collected by Licensee for the purpose ofmaking any 
necessary system modifications, to provide technical support, generate descriptive reports, and to manage 
and maintain a repository ofdata that can be used to evaluate programs and policies. TRI agrees to take 
all reasonable efforts to safeguard the data and protect the identity of persons entered into the database. 
TRI agrees to comply with all state and federal statues and regulations and contractual conditions with 
regard to the protection ofclient confidentiality. 

3.4 	 Licensee agrees not to copy the Software. Licensee agrees to prevent any persons other than approved 
employees ofLicensee from using or having access to any part of the Software. 

3.5 	 Any changes, additions, and enhancements in the form ofnew or partial programs or documentation as 
may be provided by TRl under the maintenance and support services specified in Section 8 of this 
Agreement shall be part of the Software and shall remain the proprietary property ofTRI. 

3.6 	 Licensee shall not distribute, sublicense, sell, rent, lease, lend, give, assign, transfer, modify, translate, 
disassemble, reverse engineer, or decompile the Software, or any portion thereof, or create any 
derivative works based thereon without TRI's prior written consent 

4. 	 LICENSE TERM 

4.1 The License shall remain in effect unless and until terminated in accordance with this Section or Section 
15. Licensee may terminate this License by destroying or returning to TRI the Software, including all 
documentation and any copies thereof, and so notifying TRI in writing. No such termination shall entitle 
Licensee to a refund of any fees or sums paid hereunder. 

42 	 Licensee may not assign, deliver, sublicense or otherwise transfer this License or any of Licensee's 
rights or obligations under this Agreement without the prior written consent ofTR! and any attempt by 
Licensee to do any of the foregoing without such consent will be void and will automatically terminate 
this Agreement, except that Licensee may, without TRJ's consent, assign this Agreement and all of 
Licensee's rights and obligations hereunder to any entity with which Licensee may be merged or 
consolidated, or any entity which acquires all or substantially all of Licensee's assets, so long as the 
entity to which this Agreement is assigned is not an entity which licenses software in direct competition 
with TRI. 

5. 	 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

5.1 	 TRI agrees to perform those professional services which Licensee authorizes from time to time during 
the term hereof. Professional services included in the license fee for the Software are outlined in 
Schedule B. Professional services that are not included in the license fee for the Software may be 
provided by TRI at the then-current rates. Professional services may include installation and 
demonstration of additional Software, implementation services, education and training and 
customization services, all as more fully described in a Service Order. 

TrUCEPvl 	 2 



52 	 Upon Licensee's request, TRI will prepare a Service Order, substantially in the form attached as 
Schedule B, containing, among other provisions, a description of the professional services to be 
performed and an estimate of the personnel services effort, processing charges, and other related costs. 
A Service Order shall become binding upon execution of the Service Order by Licensee and TRI. All 
such professional services shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, including, 
without limitation, the provisions of Section 6 and 10 hereof. 

53 	 All executable programs, and all programming documentation relating thereto, including specifications 
developed by TRl under any Service Order, shall be the property ofTRI provided, however, ifTRI 
grants Licensee the right to use such programs and documentation in accordance with the License set 
forth in Section 3. TRI may use without restriction any and all ideas, concepts, methods, know
how, or techniques related to the programming and processing ofdata discovered or developed by TR1 
during the perfonnance ofprofessional services under any Service Order. 

5.4 	 Prepaid services must be utilized within one year from the date of prepayment. 

5.5 	 Unless otherwise set forth on a particular Service Order with respect to professional services performed 
on a fixed fee basis, all services performed hereunder will be billed on a time and materials basis, plus 
reasonable out of pocket expenses incurred by TRI reimbursed to TRI as provided under Section 2.4 
hereof. 

6. 	 LIMITED WARRANTY 

6.1 	 TRI warrants that the Software will function in accordance with the documentation provided to Licensee 
therewith. TRI further warrants that the professional services and the maintenance and support services 
provided hereunder will be performed in accordance with the standard ofcare generally applicable in the 
industry. IfTRI is notified of an error in the Software within ninety (90) days after delivery of the 
Software or is notified ofa deficiency in the services within ninety (90) days of the performance of the 
services, TRI shall provide the warranty services set forth in Section 10.1. 

62 	 Except as set forth above, TRI makes no other warranties of any kind, whether express or implied, 
with respect to the services and the software, including the documentation, or any updates, 
enhancements or releases thereto, or any other services or goods provided by TRI to Licensee in 
connection with the agreement, including without limitation any warranties of merchantability or 
fitness for a particular purpose. TRI does not warrant that either the functional specifications or 
the functions contained or to be contained in the software shall meet the Licensee's requirements 
or shall operate in the combination which Licensee selects for use, or that the operation or use of 
the software shall be uninterrupted or error free. Licensee assumes the responsibility for the 
selection of the software to achieve Licensee's intended results, and for the installation, use and 
results obtained from the software. 

7. 	 PROGRAM CHANGES 

All program changes to the Software covered by tins Agreement that are or have been developed for 
Licensee by TRI shall automatically become part of the Software (and all intellectual property rights in 
connection therewith shall automatically vest in TRI and be subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement.) Any additions or modifications to the Software not programmed by TRI shall not be 
subj ect to TRl's warranty and TRI shall have no duty to correct any errors associated therewith. 

8. 	 MAINTENA..NCE AND SUPPORT SERVICES 

8.1 	 During the term of this Agreement and provided Licensee's maintenance and support fee has been paid, 
TRIwill: 

a 	 Supply Licensee with any improvements or modifications to the Software that TRI does not charge 
for generally as options or as separate products. 

TRlCEPvl 	 3 



b. 	 Provide off-site communications such as telephone, facsimile and e-mail support between the 
hours of 8:30 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday (excluding TRI holidays), Eastern 
Standard Time, to the extent technically feasible to cause the Software to perform substantially in 
accordance with the documentation provided to Licensee therewith. Any required correction, 
replacement or services will be promptly accomplished after Licensee has identified and notified 
of any such error in accordance with the procedures, which are attached hereto as Schedule C. 
For purposes of providing the maintenance and support services, TRI agrees to implement the 
escalation procedures attached hereto as Schedule C and incorporated herein by reference. If 
Licensee specifically requests TRI to visit Licensee's site in connection with the correction of 
one or more errors not covered by TRl's maintenance and support services, Licensee shall 
reimburse TRl for any out of pocket expenses incurred in connection therewith as described in 
Section 2.4. 

8.2 	 Any corrections or alterations to or new versions of the Software that TRI may deliver to Licensee under 
this Agreement shall be limited to one copy of the Software set forth on Schedule A to this Agreement. 

8.3 	 Licensee shall inform TRI in writing of any changes, additions or modifications made to the Software by 
Licensee, or by any agents or consultants of Licensee that TRI has agreed may have access to the 
Software. Although TRI shall not be responsible for maintaining portions oftbe Software changed, 
added or modified by Licensee or for maintaining portions of the Software affected by Licensee's 
changes, additions or modifications, TRI may, at its option, include some or all of such changes, 
additions or modifications in the Software in such a manner that these same changes, additions or 
modifications will be reproduced by TRI for Licensee in subsequent releases of the Software. TRI 
reserves the right to incorporate any such changes, additions or modifications into the Software for 
distribution to licensees in general, without any duty to pay a royalty or other fee associated therewith. 

8.4 	 Licensee agrees to pay TRI for time spent and expenses incurred if analysis and maintenance of a 
problem indicates it was not the result of a nonconformance in the Software with the documentation 
provided to Licensee therewith and if: (a) the Software has been modified, changed or altered by anyone 
other than TRI unless authorized by TRI in writing; (b) Licensee is not operating the then-current (or the 
immediate prior) release of the Software; (c) the computer hardware used in the operation of the 
Software is not in good operating order or is not installed in a suitable operating environment; (d) the 
computer hardware and hardware configuration used in the operation of the Software does not meet 
TRI's recommended specifications; (e) the failure to perform substantially in accordance with the 
standard documentation is caused by Licensee or its agents, servants, employees or contractors 
(including, without limitation, by Licensee's failure to follow all instructions contained in such standard 
documentation); or (f) Licensee fails to notify TRI promptly of such failure after it is discovered. These 
charges will be invoiced at TRI's then-current rates plus reasonable out of pocket expenses. TRl 
shall have no duty to provide error identification or correction if all sums then due to TRI under 
this Agreement have not been paid or Licensee is otherwise in material breach of its obligations under 
this Agreement 

8.5 	 Maintenance and Support Services will be provided for the then-current and immediate prior releases of 
the Software as specified by TRI. 

9. 	 LICENSEE'S OBLlGA TIONS 

9.1 	 Licensee agrees to inform TRI in writing of any perceived programming error in the Software that 
requires correction, together with such supporting file/record dumps and output reports/copies of screen 
displays as may be necessary or reasonably requested by TRI to examine and trace the perceived 
programming error. 

92 	 On request, Licensee agrees to provide TRI with sufficient support and test time on Licensee's computer 
system to duplicate the error, certify that the error is with the Software, and to certify that the error has 
been fixed. 

93 	 Licensee shall bear the cost of error identification and correction, if any, at then prevailing rates, 
plus any out-of-pocket expenses, if after investigation by TRl, TRI detennines that such error occurred as 
a result of one ofthe reasons listed in Sections 8.4(a) through (f) above. 

mrCEPvl 	 4 



10. 	 LIMITATIONS ON REMEDIES; DISCLAIMER OF CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES 

10.1 	 In the case of a breach of the warranty concerning the Software as set forth in Section 6 above, 
Licensee's sole and exclusive remedy and TRI's only obligation shall be to cause the Software to 
operate substantially in accordance with the applicable functional specifications as stated in the 
standard documentation. In tbe case of a breach of the warranty concerning the services as set forth in 
Section 6 above, Licensee's sole and exclusive remedy and TRl's only obligation is to reperfonn the 
services. In the case of an alleged breach of the Software warranty, Licensee must give TRI notice 
during the warranty period. In the case of an alleged breach of the services warranty, Licensee must 
give TRI notice within thirty (30) days after performance ofthe services or receipt of the deliverable 
resulting from the services, whichever is later. 

10.2 	 Neither TRl nor any distributor, licensee or agent through whom Licensee obtained the software shall 
be liable for any lost profits or any indirect, incidental, punitive, exemplary, special or consequential 
damages of any kind whatsoever suffered or incurred by Licensee as a consequence of the use or 
performance ofthe software, the documentation, the underlying algorithm or otherwise, even ifTRI 
has been advised of the possibility of such damages and whether or not any limitation on remedies 
is deemed to have failed in its essential purpose. In any event, under no circumstances shall TRI be 
liable for any loss, cost, expense or damage to Licensee in an amount exceeding the initial license fee 
paid by Licensee to TRl under this agreement, whether arising as a result of: (a) any breach ofthis 
agreement by TRI; (b) any act or failure to act ofTRI; (c) TRl's negligence or gross negligence; (d) 
any claim made against Licensee by any other party; or (e) otherwise; even ifTRI has been 
advised of the claim or potential claim. Licensee agrees that it shall not assert any claims against 
TRI based on any theory of strict liability. 

10.3 	 Licensee acknowledges that the Software is not intended for use by computer users in general but is 
intended for use only by business professionals and shall not in any fonn or manner substitute for the 
exercise of their professional or business judgment. Licensee agrees to bear full and exclusive 
responsibility and liability for the accuracy and appropriateness of the input and the use of the output of 
the Software by Licensee, Licensee's personnel, clients and customers. 

11. 	 INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY INDEMNITY 

ILl 	 TRI agrees to defend or, at its option, settle, at its expense, any action brought against Licensee to the 
extent that such action is based upon a claim that Licensee's use of the Software, including the related 
documentation, infringes upon or violates any U.S. copyright, trade secret, trademark or other 
proprietary right ofany third party or patent known to TRl. 

11.2 	 If the Software or related documentation is held to constitute such an infringement or violation of any 
third party's proprietary rights and Licensee's use thereof is or may reasonably be expected to be 
enjoined, TRl shall, at its option,either secure for Licensee the right to continue to use such Software or 
documentation, or replace and modify such Software or documentation to make it non-infringing. If 
either option is not commercially reasonable, TRl reserves the right to terminate the License and refund a 
pro rata share of the license and maintenance and support fees. 

11.3 	 Notwithstanding the forgoing, TRl in no event shall be liable for any claim under this Section 
which is based on: (a) Licensee's continued use of the Software after it has become aware of the 
existence of any claim or potential claim of the type referred to above or after it has been notified by 
of the existence of such a claim and has been requested to cease all use of the Software; (b) the use or 
combination of the Software with any other software or hardware not supplied to Licensee by TRI 
(c) any change, modification, addition or enhancement to or of the Software not made by or at the 
direction of or (d) Licensee's use of any but the latest available (or the immediately prior) release of 
the Software. THE FOREGOING STATES THE ENTIRE LlABlLlTY OF TRI AND LICENSEE 
REGARDING INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RlGHTS CLAIMS BY THIRD PARTIES. 

12. 	 INDEMNITY 

Licensee shall indemnity and hold TRI harmless to the extent allowed by law without establishing a sinking fund 
from and against any and all costs, claims, damages, expenses and liabilities of any kind with respect to any 
claims or suits brought by any third party arising out of Licensee's use of the Software (other than claims 

TRlCEPvl 5 



covered by Section 11), including, without limitation claims brought by Licensee's customers. Licensee agrees 
that the fee structure contained in this Agreement has been fixed in reliance upon the indemnity, limitation of 
liability and limitation of remedy provisions contained in this Agreement and that such provisions are fair and 
reasonable under the circumstances. 

13. 	 CONFIDENTIALITY 

Licensee will, and will direct its employees, officers, directors, members, managers, agents and affiliates to, 
keep the Software, including related documentation, and all infonnation and materials concerning or related 
thereto secret and confidential at all times, to protect TRI's proprietary rights therein, and not to disclose, 
disseminate or permit to be disclosed or disseminated any such infonnation or materials to any person, except 
as required by law or as ex'Pressly authorized hereunder to enable Licensee to carry out its obligations pursuant 
to this Agreement. Licensee will use the same degree of care to avoid disclosure or dissemination of any 
such confidential information as it employs with respect to its own information which it does not desire to 
have disclosed or disseminated. 

14. 	 NONSOLICITATION 

Each party agrees that it will not, for the term of this Agreement and for a period of one year after any 
termination hereof, directly or indirectly, cause, induce or attempt to cause or induce any of the other party's 
employees or consultants to leave the employ of such party or to accept employment or engagement with the 
other party or any other employer, without the prior written consent of the other party hereto. In the event thai 
either party breaches or attempts to breach any of the provisions of this Section, the non-breaching shall have 
the right, in addition to such other remedies which may be available to it, to injunctive relief enjoining such 
breach or attempt to breach, it being acknowledged that legal remedies are inadequate. 

15. 	 TERMINATION 

15.1 	 The initial term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one year. Licensee shall have the right to 
renew on each anniversary date for an additional year. Licensee shall give TRI written notice sixty (60) 
days in advance of such anniversary date of its intent to renew. 

152 	 TRI shall have the right to terminate this Agreement in its entirety if: (a) Licensee fails to pay any 
license fees, maintenance and support fees or any other fees or sums that it is required to pay under 
this Agreement or any Service Order and such failure continues for a period often (10) days after 
gives written notice of such nonpayment to Licensee; or (b) Licensee materially breaches any of its 
obligations under this Agreement and such breach continues for a period of thirty (30) days after TRI 
gives written notice of such breach to Licensee. TRI's right to tenninate this Agreement hereunder 
shall not be affected in any way by its waiver of or failure to take action with respect to any previous 
failure or breach. 

153 	 Upon any termination of this Agreement, pursuant to Section 15.2, Licensee shall cease using the 
Software, including the related documentation, and Licensee shall return to TRI, or, if so directed by 
TRI, destroy the Software and related documentation and all copies thereof, all at Licensee's sole cost 
and expense. Simultaneously with such return or destruction, Licensee shall deliver to TRI an 
affidavit certified by a duly authorized officer of Licensee stating that the original and all copies of all 
materials required to be returned to TRI, or destroyed hereunder have been so returned or destroyed. 

15.4 	 In no event shall any termination ofthis Agreement excuse either party from any breach or violation of 
this Agreement and full legal and equitable remedies shall remain available therefor, nor shall it excuse 
Licensee from making any payment due under this Agreement with respect to any period prior to the 
date of termination. Notwithstanding any provisions oftbis Agreement to the contrary, Sections 6,7, 
10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, and 17 and 2] hereof shall survive any tennination ofthis Agreement. 

16. 	 CUMULATIVE RIGHTS AND REMEDIES 

All rights and remedies herein conferred upon or reserved to the parties in this Agreement shall be cumulative 
and concurrent and shall be in addition to all other rights and remedies available to such parties at law or in 
equity or otherwise. Such rights and remedies are not intended to be exclusive of any other rights or remedies 
and the exercise by any party of any right or remedy herein provided shall be without prejudice to the exercise 

TFlCEPvl 	 6 



ofany other right or remedy by such party provided herein or available at law or in equity. 

17. GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION, AND VENUE 

17.1 	 This Agreement and the validity, construction and performance hereof shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Texas, without giving effect to Texas choice oflaw 
principles. Venue is specifically set by agreement of the parties in a court of competent jurisdiction in 
Nueces County, Texas. 

17.2 	 In the event that the parties are unable to resolve, within a reasonable time, any controversy, dispute or 
claim arising out of or relating to this Agreement, or its interpretation, performance, breach or 
termination, the parties agree to first discuss the dispute informally at the corporate officer level. In the 
event that a resolution is not achieved at that level the parties shall each designate one member of senior 
management to negotiate the dispute directly. In the event that such negotiation is not successful in 
achieving the resolution of the dispute, then either of the parties may submit such dispute to non
binding mediation in Corpus Christi, Texas. 

18. FORCE MAJEURE 

Neither party shall be deemed to be in breach or default ofthis Agreement ifthere is any total or partial failure 
in the performance by it of its duties and obligations hereunder occasioned by any acts of God, fire, act of 
government or state, war, civil commotion, insurrection, embargo, prevention from or hindrance in obtaining 
any raw materials, energy or other supplies, priorities, strike, labor disputes or whatever nature and any other 
reason beyond such party's reasonable control. 

19. 	 SUCCESSORS A..ND ASSIGNS 

This Agreement, and all rights and powers granted hereby, shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of 
the parties hereto and their respective successors and pennitted assigns. 

20. 	 NOTICES 

All notices, requests, demands and other communications required or pennitted to be made hereunder shall be 
in writing and shall be deemed duly given if hand delivered agamst a signed receipt therefor, sent by registered 
or certified mail, return receipt requested, first class postage prepaid, or sent by nationally recognized 
overnight delivery service, in each case addressed to the party entitled to receive the same at the address 
specified below: 

a. If to TRl, then to: 

Rosalyn L. Weinstein 
Treatment Research Institute 
600 Public Ledger Building 
150 South Independence Mall West 
Philadelphia, PAl 91 06 

b. 	 Ifto Licensee, then to: 

Nueces County Judge 
901 Leopard, RID 303 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401 

Any party may alter the address to which communications are to be sent by giving notice of such change of 
address in conformity with the provisions of this Section providing for the giving of notice. 

1 RlCEPvl 	 7 



21. MISCELLANEOUS 

21.1 	 Waivers. Any delay offorbearance by either party in exercising any right hereunder shall not be deemed 
a waiver of that right. 

21.2 	 Amendments. This Agreement may not be amended, modified, varied or supplemented except by a 
writing signed by duly authorized representatives ofboth parties. 

213 	 Limitation of Actions. Any action by either party for breach of this Agreement must be commenced 
within four years after the complaining party knew or should have known of such breach. 

21.4 	 Severability. The provisions of this Agreement are independent of and severable from each other. No 
provision shall be affected or rendered invalid or unenforceable by virtue of the fact that for any reason 
anyone or more ofthe other provisions hereof may be invalid or unenforceable in whole or in part. 

21.5 	 Titles. The titles of the Sections and subsections of this Agreement are for convenience or reference 
only and are not in any way intended to limit or amplify the terms or conditions of this Agreement. 

21.6 	 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which when so 
executed shall be deemed to be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute one 
Agreement 

21.7 	 Entire Agreement. This Agreement and the schedules hereto, together with any Service Orders executed 
by the parties, shall constitute the full and entire understanding and agreement between the parties with 
regard to the subject matter hereof and thereof, and supersede all prior agreements, understandings, 
inducements or conditions, express or implied, oral or written, except as herein contained. The express 
terms hereof shall control and supersede any course of perfonnance and/or usage of trade inconsistent 
with any of the terms hereof. 

The license will become effective upon Licensee's execution and delivery of this Agreement and receipt by TRI of 
the initial license fee, whereupon all of the terms and provisions of this Agreement shall become binding upon 
Licensee and TRL 

TREATMENT RESEARCH INSTITUTE 	 LICENSEE 

Title 

Samuel L. Neal, Jr. 
Name 

Nueces County Judge 
Title 

-~~-~~-~~~- October 20, 2010 
Date 

ATTEST: 

TRlCEPvl 	 8 

.£J-l~}- ~~ 

Diana T. Barrera 
Nueces County Clerk 



SCHEDULE A 

License and Maintenance and Support Fees 

SmverLoca__fi_'o_n~(s~)_:_________________ __T_r_ea_trnen_t_R_e_se_~_c_h_l_n_sTI_·ID_t_e__________________ 

Product Name Version No. of Servers No.ofPermitted Users Fees 

TRI-CEPTM up to 5 $ 30,000 

TRTCEPvl 9 



-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

SCHEDULEB 

Service Order 
No.1 

"Services", "Tasks" and other terms referenced below for purposes of the Software License and Services 
Agreement ("Agreement") by and between TRI and Licensee shall mean and include the following: 

SCOPE OF WORK ("SERVICES"): 

TRI shall provide professional services to Licensee as requested by Licensee consisting of: 

• 	 Basic modifications to the program that do not require re-programming to the existing fields. This includes changes to 
the wording of items and drop down menus, as well as minor changes to cut-offs or formulas used for the scoring 
algorithms. It does NOT include adding new items or scales. Licensee wi1l provide complete list of basic modifications 
requested within 15 working days of execution of agreement. 

• 	 Initial Training of the local evaluators to utilize the system and local administrator to manage user accounts via web 
conferencing. TRI will schedule training within 20 working days of receipt of complete basic modifications list from 
Licensee. 

• 	 Hosting and maintenance of the TRl_CEpTM website. 

• 	 Ongoing adjustments to items, drop down menus, algorithms and output statements as requested by the local evaluators 
and approved by the local administrator. 

• 	 Maintenance of a "help desk" by phone or online messages to answer questions about the TRI-CEpTM website. 

• 	 Provision of up-to-date, descriptive aggregate reports. These reports include: 

General Demographics Counts (by Gender, Race, Ethnicity, Counsel & Status 

Judicial Status Bearing Attendance (by Gender, Race & Ethnicity) 

Percent Attended Status Hearings (by Gender, Race & Ethnicity) 

Percent of Clients with Any Probation Violations and New Offenses (By Gender, Race & Ethnicity) 

Percent of Clients Attended Any Probation Sessions (By Gender, Race & Etlmicity) 

Percent of Clients Attended Treatment Sessions (By Gender, Race & Ethnicity) 

Percent of Clean Urines (By Gender, Race & Ethnicity) 

Note: an reports can be customized by client's Court Entry Date 


*Any additional work, such as re-programming or generation of new reports or data analyses, will be billed 
separately at TRI's customary hourly rate. Currently, the hourly rate for TRI is $170.00 (one hundred and seventy 
dollars, with a minimum 4 hour work order). In addition, if on-site trainings are requested., additional costs will be 
charged for time and travel-related expenses of TRI staff. TRI will submit a monthly invoice and work breakdown 
detailing the number ofhours worked and services rendered 

TRlCEPvl 	 10 



----------------

SCHEDULEC 

Maintenance and Support Escalation Procedures 

TRI shall reasonably determine the Severity Level of errors and will make commercially reasonable efforts to 
provide a resolution designed to solve or by-pass a reported error, pursuant to the below protocols. If such error has 
been corrected in a maintenance release, Licensee must install and implement the applicable maintenance 
release; otherwise, the update may be provided in the form of a temporary fix, procedure or routine, to be used until 
a maintenance release containing the permanent update is availabJe. In all cases, resolution of issues by TRI 
will require the Licensee to assist in the documentation and reproduction of the error, provision of a Licensee 
contact person with whom TRT can maintain contact to arrange for analysis, testing, systems, and other resources 
and other tasks in support of resolution of the Licensee's error and to whom status reports and requests for resources 
can be addressed. 

Severity Levell: TRI promptly initiates the following procedures: (1) assigns Client Support representative to 
correct the error on an expedited basis; (2) provides ongoing communication on the status of an update; and 
(3) begins to provide a temporary workaround or fIX. A Severity Level One error means the (1) system is severely 
impacted or completely shut down, or (ii) system operations or mission-critical applications are down. 

Severity Level 2: TRI assigns a Client Support representative to begin an update, and provides additional, escalated 
procedures as reasonably determined necessary by TRl Client Support staff. TRI exercises commercially 
reasonable efforts to provide a work around or include a fIx for the Severity Level 2 errors in the next maintenance 
release. A Severity Level Two error means (i) the system is functioning with limited capabilities, or (ii) is unstable 
with periodic interruptions, or (iii) mission critical applications, while not being affected, have experienced system 
interruptions. 

Severity Level 3: TRI may include an update in the next maintenance release. A Severity Level Three error means 
there (i) are errors in fully operational production systems, (ii) is a need to clarify procedures or information in 
documentation, or (iii) is a request for a product enhancement. 

Targeted 
Resolution Targeted 

Severity Targeted First Time and Status Management 
Level' Response Type Report Notification Management Contacts 

Severitv Within 1 Continuous BvLicensee Within 1 business Director of Client 
Levell business hour effort until agreement Day Services or the equivalent 

resolved 
Severity 4 business Workaround Every other Within 2 business Director of Client 
Level 2 hours or include fix working day Days Services or the equivalent 

in next 
maintenance 
release 

Severity 8 business DDdate mav be N/A N/A Director of Client 
Level 3 hours included in Services or the equivalent 

next 
maintenance 
release. 
Clarification is 
given. 

TRlCEpvl 11 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. J.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Execute a contract for IFB No 2893-11 Janitorial Services with ABM Janitorial Services – South Central, Inc.

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize/Execute a contract for IFB No. 2893-11 Janitorial Services with ABM Janitorial Services – South

Central, Inc.

BACKGROUND

The contract is to furnish Nueces County with janitorial services for a term of two (2) years beginning upon

execution of a contract, with an option to renew for three (3) additional one (1) year terms if mutually acceptable to

the Contractor and Nueces County.

The contract amount for services and goods, rendered by the Bidder to the County, is calculated at a single hourly

rate. The billing rate is intended to be representative of an all-inclusive cost to the County on a per month basis.

County will not compensate the Bidder at a rate greater than the hourly rate specified regardless of any premium

paid by the Bidder to its employees for overtime, weekend, holidays, or any other premium wage consideration.

The Bidder shall perform the services rendered as an independent contractor under the sole supervision,

management, direction, and control of the Bidder. Such providers of services shall not be considered employees of

Nueces County.

DISCUSSION

Contract amount of $414,394.92 is funded in 2011/2012 Budget.

Attachments

IFB 2893-11 contract (2)

































   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. K.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Authorize Sole Source purchase for the renewal of the Full Court software maintenance and support 70 user licenses

with Justice Systems 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Sole Source purchase for renewal of the Full Court software maintenance and support of 70 user licenses

for the period October 1, 2011 to September 30, 2012 with Justice Systems in the amount of $66,850.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Each license increased by $292.50 for a total increase of $20,475 from last year's maintenance cost.  Purchase in the

amount of $66,850.00 from the JP Tech Fund (#1308).

Attachments

Justice Systems quote

Sole Source Full Court 2011 Letter



INVOICE PAGE: 

1100297-IN§Justice 
INVOICE NUMBER: SYSTEMS 

8/2/2011
The Right Solutions for the Justice System INVOICE DATE: 


4600 McLEOD NE 

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87109 
 SALESPERSON:

(50s) 883-3987 FAX (505) 883-2845 

SALES TAX CODE: TX 

NUECSCONueces County IT Dept CUSTOMER NO.: 
901 Leopard, Rm 308 CUSTOMER P.O.: 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

SHIP VIA: 
NET 30 DAYS 

TERMS:vy II -/2 
CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT 

MTSOFT FuliCourt software maintenance 70.000 955.000 66,850.00 

and support for seventy (70) user licenses 
forthe period 10101/11 - 09/30/12 

,,' ,~ ~ i ~: -::-' ~\ 1 , 
--, ,,--------~~~.--~,-.- 

t<\ --- jij}L_~~Q_
----~~--------

:~,,~

ju
,0 III III 

.' 

--. ------.-,--~~~-"-.----------
-i i V:1gCJ:ltf l(~ 
cT--~~-i20g - j311

--~~- -----~~~ ~--~.,...... 

-. ----- -"-"-~---.---. 

Net Invoice: 66,850.00 

Freight: 0.00 

Sales Tax: 0.00 

66,850.00 
INVOICE TOTAL 

http:66,850.00
http:66,850.00
http:66,850.00


cc-reg 4. D. 11. 
Meeting 

11110/2010Date: 
Authorize Sole Source purchase for the renewal of the annual software maintenance and support 
agreement from October 1,2010 to September 30,2011 
Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department 
Department: Purchasing Department 

Information 
RECOMMENDATION 
Authorize Sole Source purchase for the renewal of the annual software maintenance and support 
agreement from October 1,2010 to September 30, 2011 for seventy (70) user licenses with 

the Justice Systems. 


BACKGROUND 


DISCUSSION 

Purchase in the amount of $46,375.00 is to be funded from 2010-2011 IT Budget. 


Attachments 
Sole Source Full Court 2011 
Justice system quote 

http:46,375.00


--

p.l361-888-0744~ Oct 19 2010 3:29PM Nueces Count~ 

INVOICE PAGE:*" J · , llstlce 1OO0324-IN 
INVOICE NUMBER SYSTEMS 

B/1312010
The Right Solutions tor the Justice System INVOICE DATE: 


4600 MclEOD NE 

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 871 D9 
 SALESPERSON:(505) 883-3987 FAX (505) 883-2845 

SALES TAX CODE; TX 

Nueces County IT Dept 	 NUECSCO 
CUSTOMER NO.:901 Leopard, Rm 308 
CUSTOMER P.O.:

Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

SHIP VIA: 
NET 30 DAYS

TERMS: 

CODE 	 DESCRIPTION UNIT __ QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNT -
MTSOFT 	 FullCourt software maintenance 70.000 662.500 46,375.00 

and sUPlXlrl for seventy (70) IJser licenses 
for the period 10/01/10 - 091301 11. 

INFO TECH 

Rill/IOl(PR# 

POI 

VZg0?-lfV# 

DEPT· 
CODING 

RECEIVING 

Net InvOlC8 46,37500 

Freight: 0.00 

SelesTax. 0.00 

46,375_00 
I NVOiCE TOTAL 

http:46,375.00


NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
901 Leopard Street· Room 106 • Corpus Christl, TX 78401' (361) 888-0426 • FAX (36l) 888-0458 

Date: November 10, 2010 

To: Commissioners Court 

From: Elsa N. Saenz, Purchasing Agentt~ 

Subject: Sole Source 

In compliance with Texas Local Government Code Chapter 262.024(a)(7)(D), please 
accept this as confirmation that the purchase of the Full Court Software annual 
maintenance and support from November 1, 2010 through September 30, 2011 for (70) 
user licenses from Justice Systems, Inc. is a sole source. ($46,375.00) 

http:46,375.00




   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. L.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Nueces County Towing Order

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Adopt an amended Order and exhibit establishing services and maximum fees related to Nueces County Law

Enforcement Agency-Initiated, Incident Management, Non-consent Towing in Nueces County, Texas, effective

November 1, 2011.

BACKGROUND

Nueces County began investigating the possibility of adopting an incident management, non-consent, towing order

after several very high price towing incidents (one in Kleberg County) occurred costing individuals thousands of

dollars.  A non-consent tow is generally a situation where the towing is initiated by a traffic accident, an arrest, or

an otherwise disabled vehicle where the owner fails or refuses to designate a tow company to move the vehicle out

of public right-of-way.  Chief Deputy, John Galvan, in the Sheriff's Office, worked in association with a few tow

companies to establish recommended maximum allowable fees.  These have been compared to those maximum

allowable fees charged within the City of Corpus Christi and are comparable.

DISCUSSION

We anticipate that other law enforcement agencies in Nueces County such as the Department of Public Safety will

adopt and abide by the same orders.  The maximum allowable fee for a regular incident management tow is $150. 

Additional charges are allowable for special circumstances such as the need to change a tire or the need to remove a

vehicle from an embankment.  There is a maximum allowable fee for a heavy duty tow, such as towing an eighteen

wheeler or bus, of $350.00 plus the possiblity of other exceptional fees.  The other specifics of this order can be

found within Exhibit "A" attached.

Attachments

County tow order



Rev 8 4 11 
KB: 

 
 
 
 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 
COUNTY ORDER ESTABLISHING SERVICES AND MAXIMUM FEES   

RELATED TO NUECES COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY-INITIATED,  
INCIDENT-MANAGEMENT, NON-CONSENT TOWING IN NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS 

 
WHEREAS, Nueces County law enforcement agencies are routinely required to initiate incident-management, non-consent 
towing of vehicles from areas within Nueces County where a driver has been arrested, has been involved in an accident, or 
has an otherwise disabled vehicle and fails or refuses to designate a tow-truck company to move the vehicle from public 
property (herein “Incident-Management tows”); and 
 
WHEREAS, Incident-Management towing of vehicles does not provide an opportunity for the owners of the vehicles to 
participate in negotiating the towing services or maximum fees; and, 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with Cardinal Towing &Auto Repair, Inc. v. City of Bedford, (5th Cir. 1990), Nueces County 
does not hereby regulate non-consent towing in the private sector, but rather, in its proprietary capacity seeks to further the 
efficiency of Incident- Management tows by establishing: (1) services to be performed, including storage of vehicles,  
(2) associated maximum fees, and (3) that towing companies when (on request) are placed on the rotation-list of companies 
summoned for Incident-Management tows are herein deemed to concur and abide with these established services and fees; 
and, 
   
WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Nueces County Commissioners Court to pre-establish the services to be provided and the 
maximum fees that can be charged for towing and storage of vehicles by any towing company that has properly applied and 
has qualified with the Nueces County Sheriff’s Office to respond to calls from Nueces County law enforcement agencies to 
perform Incident-Management towing and storage of vehicles; and,  

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED that the Nueces County Commissioners Court does hereby establish the services 
and maximum fees related to Nueces County law enforcement agency-initiated, incident management, non-consent towing 
within areas of Nueces County, Texas, as further described in Exhibit A, herein attached and incorporated in its entirety, for 
all Nueces County law enforcement agencies and officers. A copy of this order and its attachment shall be provided to all 
towing companies who are placed on the rotation-list of companies to be called by Nueces County law enforcement agencies 
to perform incident-management, non-consent towing and storage of vehicles.  The effective date of this Order shall be 
November 1, 2011. This Order supersedes all previous orders related to Nueces County Law Enforcement Agency-initiated, 
incident-management, non-consent towing.   
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS  
ON THIS THE ___ DAY OF _____________, 20___. 
 

___________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR., 
Nueces County Judge 

___________________________       __________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY         JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1        Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 

 
___________________________       __________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ         JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3        Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
ATTEST: __________________________ 
     DIANA BARRERA, County Clerk 



Rev 8 4 11 
KB: 

 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

             AUTHORIZED SERVICES AND MAXIMUM FEES FOR  
  NUECES COUNTY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY-INITIATED,  
             INCIDENT-MANAGEMENT, NON-CONSENT TOWING. 

 
 
Sec. 1: Definitions. 
 

Approved list – The list of tow truck operators that have made application and have provided all 
necessary and required documentation to the Nueces County Sheriff’s Office to qualify to be called upon 
by any Nueces County law enforcement agency to perform incident-management, non-consent towing of 
vehicles. (Tow truck operators appear and remain on the approved list at the pleasure of the Nueces 
County Sheriff’s Office, and the Nueces County Sheriff’s Office reserves the right to remove from the 
approved list, unilaterally and without notice, any tow truck operator that the Nueces County Sheriff’s 
Office deems has violated any of the provisions of this order, or any applicable federal, state, or local 
laws, rules, or regulations).    
 
Incident Scene – The location of a crime, motor vehicle accident, or custodial arrest, or the location of a 
vehicle that is a traffic hazard, a recovered stolen vehicle, or an abandoned vehicle. 
 
Nueces County law enforcement agency-initiated, incident-management, non-consent tow – any tow of a  
vehicle that is initiated by a Nueces County law enforcement agency in performance of its duties, where a 
driver has been arrested, has been involved in an accident, or has an otherwise disabled vehicle and fails 
or refuses to designate a tow-truck company to move the vehicle from public property. (Hereinafter 
referred to as “incident-management tow”). 
 
Nueces County law enforcement agency – includes the Nueces County Sheriff’s Office and the several 
Nueces County Constables’ offices.  

 
 
Sec. 2: Equipment Requirements. 
 

No person may perform an incident-management tow unless the tow truck being used is equipped with all 
of the following equipment: 
 
2.1 Tow trucks shall meet all minimum safety requirements as established by federal, state, and local  

laws, statutes, regulations, ordinances, or guidelines, including but not limited to the Texas  
Towing and Booting Act (Tex. Occ. Code Chapter 2308), as applicable, in addition to any  
particular safety requirement prescribed herein, or that may be prescribed herein in the future; 

 
2.2 Brakes that meet braking performance requirements, under all loading conditions, of Texas 

Transportation Code §547.408, and the applicable Federal Department of Transportation 
Regulations; 

 
2.3 All tow trucks shall operate within applicable recommended towed-vehicle weight limits as 

defined by the vehicle and/or towing equipment manufacturers. No tow truck shall be permitted 
to lift more than the factory or manufacturer-established maximum rated capacities; 

 



Rev 8 4 11 
KB: 

 
2.4 A power winch, winch line, and boom, with a factory rated lifting capacity of not less than  

8,000 lbs., single line capacity or hydraulic and mechanical wheel lift with a lifting capacity of  
not less than 2,500 lbs; 

 
2.5 As minimum standard equipment, each tow truck must carry the following: 
  

2.5.1   A tow sling or hydraulic lift sufficient to prevent swinging of any equipment or vehicle  
      being transported or towed. This requirement is not applicable to a rollback, unless the     
      wheels of the vehicle being towed are in contact with the ground; 
 

2.5.2   For tow trucks of less than 10,000 lbs. GVW – a sufficient number of steel safety  
      chains with at least 5/16” links;  

 
2.5.3   For tow trucks with a GVW of 10,000 lbs. or more – a sufficient number of high-test  

            steel safety chains with at least 3/8” links;  
 

2.5.4   For tow trucks with a GVW of 26,000 lbs. or less – at least one filled and readily  
            accessible, 5-lb., type-ABC fire extinguisher that meets current National Fire  
            Protection standards; 
 

2.5.5   For tow trucks with a GVW exceeding 26,000 lbs. – at least one filled and readily  
            accessible, 10-lb., type-ABC fire extinguisher that meets current National Fire  
            Protection standards; 
 

2.5.6   One wedge-head type crowbar or wrecking bar at least 36’ in length; 
 

2.5.7   One broom of a type designed for pushing with an 18” broomhead; 
 

2.5.8   One 9” or larger, flat-edge shovel; 
 

2.5.9   A box, bucket, or other sturdy container for glass and debris to be removed from an  
            incident scene; 
 

2.5.10  Sufficient rope, wire, tie-downs, etc, for use in securing loose vehicle parts or  
             components; 
 

2.5.11  Emergency lights, either rotator or strobe-type, amber in color, visible from all  
             directions when in operation (no red, blue, green, or white-colored flashing lights are  
             permitted); 
 

2.5.12  Auxiliary tail and signal lamps with sufficient cable to attach said to the rear of the  
             vehicle being towed, for use in situations where the vehicle being towed obstructs    
             view of the tow truck’s standard tail and signal lamps; 
 
2.6.  No person shall equip a tow truck used to perform an incident management tow under this  
             Order with any device designed to detect or monitor radar, laser, or any other speed-measuring  
             instrument, nor may an incident management tow under this Order be performed using a tow  
             truck so equipped; and 
 
 



Rev 8 4 11 
KB: 

  
2.7   All towing companies shall ensure that their tow trucks meet minimum federal, state, and local  
             Laws, statutes, regulations, and/or guidelines, as applicable, regarding required safety  
             equipment (including but not limited to, headlamps, tail lamps, signal lamps, brakes, brake  
             lights, hazard lights, windshield wipers and blades, and tires), and shall ensure that said safety  
             equipment is in proper working order at all times.  
 
 

 Sec. 3: Incident Scene. 
 
 The following rules apply to all Nueces County law enforcement agency incident scenes: 
 

3.1  Except in the case of an emergency, or at the direction of a Nueces County law  
enforcement agency officer, a tow truck operator shall park the tow truck at least 200 feet from 
the incident scene. A tow truck operator may use only beacon lights as required by state law; 

 
3.2 A tow truck operator shall park the tow truck on the same side of the roadway as the vehicle to be  

towed, unless otherwise directed by a law enforcement officer; 
 

3.3 Except where removal is not possible or practical (e.g., volume and/or nature of the debris will 
require separate removal), a tow truck operator responding to an incident scene shall remove all 
debris from the incident scene and shall properly dispose of the same; 

 
3.4 Any tow truck operator soliciting the owner or operator of a vehicle involved in a law 

enforcement incident shall be permanently removed from the approved list of incident- 
management tow operators. Tow truck operators shall not enter a law enforcement incident scene,  
and must return to their vehicle upon arrival of a Nueces County law enforcement agency officer, 
and until directed to enter the incident scene by the officer; 

 
3.5 Unless an agreement is reached between the vehicle owner or operator and the tow truck operator, 

a motor vehicle towed from a law enforcement-incident scene under this Order shall be taken to  
a Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation-registered vehicle storage facility located in the 
specific zone from which the vehicle was towed, and the vehicle owner shall be responsible for 
any and all storage fees; and 

 
3.6 Once a Nueces County law enforcement agency officer initiates a non-consent tow, the services  

and fees prescribed herein shall apply, regardless of whether the vehicle owner or operator signs 
any document or ticket regarding the towed/stored vehicle.   

 
 

Sec. 4: Tow Truck Slip. 
 
 At a minimum, a tow truck slip shall contain the following: 
 

4.1 A complete description of the motor vehicle to be towed, including the license plate number, the  
vehicle identification number, and the vehicle weight reported on the vehicle registration and 
lading documents; 

 
4.2 Any visible damage or missing parts to the interior or exterior of the vehicle; 
 
4.3 The location from which the vehicle is being towed; 



Rev 8 4 11 
KB: 

 
4.4 The time when the tow truck operator completes loading of the vehicle; 
 
4.5 The reason the vehicle is being towed; 
 
4.6 The designated vehicle storage facility, or other location designated by the vehicle owner or 

operator or the Nueces County law enforcement officer, that the vehicle is being towed to;\ 
 
4.7 The signature and printed name of the tow truck operator performing the tow; 
 
4.8 A brief description of the towing services performed at the scene, including whether additional 

assistance was required for recovery of the vehicle; and 
 
4.9 A total of the charges for services performed at the scene. 
 
 

Sec. 5: Fees for Services. 
 

Any tow truck operator who fails to adhere to the following fee schedule, may be removed from the 
approved list of incident-management tow truck operators used by Nueces County law enforcement 
agencies. 
 
5.1 Maximum Allowable Incident-Management Towing Fees (Regular or Flatbed Tow Trucks): 

 
5.1.1 Incident-management tow . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   $150.00 
5.1.2 Required use of dollies or similar equipment (charges to be 
 assessed only if vehicle tires flat, locked-up, free-wheeling) . . . . . . . . . .  $ 45.00 
5.1.3 Tire change (in lieu of dollies or similar equipment) 1 tire . . . . . . . . . . .   $ 15.00 
                             2 or more tires . . . . . . . .  $ 20.00 
5.1.4 Additional/special labor (e.g., winching to remove a vehicle  

from embankment, water, etc., righting an overturned vehicle,  
or other similar unusual or special circumstances) All inclusive fee . . . . . $ 45.00 

 5.1.5 Distance fee (cost/mile for every mile in excess of 25 miles from yard). . $   3.25 
 
5.2 Maximum Allowable Incident-Management Towing Fees (Heavy-duty or Large Tow Trucks): 
   

5.2.1 Incident-management tow . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $350.00 
5.2.2 Working time (e.g., winching to remove a vehicle from embankment,  

water, etc., righting an overturned vehicle, assisting with clean up,  
loading or unloading the vehicle, or other similar work)  
All inclusive fee, per hour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $275.00 

5.2.3 Delay fee (assessed for each half hour tow truck is delayed  
at scene after time vehicle is loaded, when delay is NOT caused by 
tow truck operator) per half-hour . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $  25.00 

5.2.4 Distance fee (cost/mile for every mile in excess of 25 miles from yard). .  $  12.50 
5.2.5 Special Costs (cost for obtaining any specialized equipment, e.g., crane,  

backhoe, tractor, fork lift, etc.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . actual cost +                
                                                                                                                      25% mark-up 
 
 
   



Rev 8 4 11 
KB: 

 5.3 “Price-per-pound” methods shall not be used to calculate towing fees under this Order. 
 

5.4 The fees established in this section are subject to change as may be required, and shall be 
reviewed and amended from time to time at the discretion of the County.  

 
 
Sec. 6: Storage Facility Requirements/Disposition of Abandoned Vehicles. 
 

6.1 In order to be placed on the approved list of incident-management tow truck operators, the 
storage facility or facilities to be used by the tow truck company must be registered with the 
Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation; 

 
6.2 All vehicles towed and stored under this Order shall be disposed of pursuant to Texas 

Transportation Code §683.031. 
 
6.3 All required notices to law enforcement related to abandoned vehicles shall be made to: 

 
  Texas Auto Title & Registration Consultants, Inc.  
  P.O. Box 18717 
  Corpus Christi, Texas 78480 
  Tel: 1-800-448-2344 
  Fax: 1-361-939-7620 
 
 
Sec. 7: General Provisions. 
 

7.1 The tow truck company shall maintain 24-hour wrecker service, and shall have an employee 
available 24-hours per day, 7-days per week, to answer calls and release stored vehicles; 

 
7.2 Tow truck companies and tow truck operators will abide by all applicable federal, state, and local 

laws, ordinances, orders, or regulations, including but not limited to traffic rules, while acting as 
an independent contractor, as detailed below, in responding to a call from a Nueces County law 
enforcement agency; 

 
7.3 A tow truck company that cannot respond to an incident-management call from a Nueces County 

law enforcement agency shall immediately inform or notify the law enforcement agency. A tow 
truck company that cannot respond to an incident-management call from a Nueces County law 
enforcement agency, shall not send another tow truck company in substitute. A tow truck 
company that cannot respond to an incident-management call from a Nueces County law 
enforcement agency shall be placed at the bottom of the rotation of the approved list; 

 
7.4 Recovery of an abandoned vehicle that turns out not to be salvageable will, nonetheless, be 

considered a “rotation call;” 
 
7.5 A tow truck company responding to an incident management call from a Nueces County law 

enforcement agency, but that is subsequently dismissed by the officer without performing a tow, 
will be placed back at the top of the rotation of the approved list; 
 
 
 



Rev 8 4 11 
KB: 

7.6 A tow truck company that fails, without justification acceptable to the law enforcement agency, to 
respond to a call with the appropriate and properly equipped tow truck within a reasonable time 
period, shall forfeit the call to the next tow truck company on the rotation list. A “reasonable 
time period” to respond to a call is within 30 minutes from the time the call was received. 
A tow truck company that fails to respond to a call as required by the terms of this Order, and 
without justification acceptable to the law enforcement agency, to 2 successive rotation list calls 
within a 6 month period, shall be excluded from the rotation list for a period of 30 days, 
beginning on the date of the latest failure. A tow truck company that is excluded from the rotation 
list twice in a 12-month period, shall be excluded from the rotation list for a period of 6 months, 
beginning on the date of the latest failure.  

 
7.7 A tow truck company performing an incident-management tow of a vehicle under this Order shall 

immediately release said vehicle to the owner of the vehicle upon payment of the applicable and 
appropriate fees as established herein; 

 
7.8 Nueces County, or any Nueces County law enforcement agency, officer, agent, representative, or 

employee shall not be liable for loss of, or damage to, a towed vehicle and/or its contents. All 
such claims shall be the responsibility of the tow truck company that performed the towing and 
storage services; 

 
7.9 A tow truck company, its agents, officers, subcontractors, employees, and any other person acting 

on behalf of a tow truck company, performing incident-management towing under this Order is 
an independent contractor, and is not an agent, officer, employee, or subcontractor of Nueces 
County or any Nueces County law enforcement agency. Nothing in this Order shall be considered 
to authorize a tow truck company to exercise any rights or powers that may be vested in Nueces 
County or a Nueces County law enforcement agency. Under no circumstances shall the 
provisions of this Order be construed or considered to create an employer-employee relationship 
or joint venture between a tow truck company and Nueces County or any Nueces County law 
enforcement agency. A tow truck company, its agents, officers, subcontractors, employees, and 
any other person acting on behalf of a tow truck company, performing incident-management 
towing under this Order shall represent and conduct themselves as an independent contractor, and 
shall not represent, or cause anyone else to believe, that they are Nueces County employees;  

 
7.10 A tow truck company performing work and providing services hereunder shall be responsible to 

Nueces County or a Nueces County law enforcement agency only as required herein. A tow truck 
company performing work and providing services hereunder shall not be subject to control by 
Nueces County or a Nueces County law enforcement agency, and shall determine for itself the 
methods, details, manners, and means of performing its work and providing services.  

 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. M.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

Submitted By: Vicki Keach, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards:

1. Nueces County Beach Management Advisory Committee.

2. Nueces County Child Welfare Board.

BACKGROUND

1. All positions on the Beach Management Advisory Committee expire at the end of December.

2. The Child Welfare Board must have at least 7 members with a maximum of 15 members.  There

    are currently seven members on the Board with two member's terms expiring in December.  As

    such, from two to ten positions are open for reappointment and/or appointment.

DISCUSSION

Recommend opening these two boards for applications today, October 31, closing Wednesday, November 23, at 5

p.m. and make appointments at the November 30, 2011 Commissioners Court meeting.

Attachments

N.C. Beach Management Advisory Committee

NC Child Welfare Board







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   3. N.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Discorp Maintenance/Service Agreement for Approval

Submitted By: Michelle Yates, NCSO

Department: NCSO

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the renewal and execution of a maintenance agreement with DISCORP, Inc. related to the security

electronic systems in the Nueces County Jail (Sole Source purchase).

BACKGROUND

On October 22, 2008, the Nueces County Commissioners Court voted to authorize the execution of the DISCORP

Maintenance/Service Agreement (Document #20080200). The Agreement covers the current MTI touch screen

system and CCTV system in place at the Nueces County Jail.

DISCUSSION

The Nueces County Sheriff’s Department would like to continue this preventative maintenance agreement with

DISCORP. The agreement sets a monthly payment amount for preventative maintenance visits, as well as

emergency service rates. This agreement is extremely important to the upkeep of the camera and data cache

systems, as well as the computer door controls in the jail.

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds: General Fund

Amount Requested: $26,450.00

Fiscal Year: FY11/12

Budgeted Y/N: Y

Fiscal Impact:

County Jail

3720-5266

Attachments

Discorp Maintenance-Service Agreement









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 1.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Order - Tax Goods in Transit

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of Order to tax Goods-in-Transit pursuant to 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code.

BACKGROUND

Counties that wish to tax goods-in-transit in 2012 must act to do so by December 31, 2011, even if they previously

opted to tax goods-in-transit. Failure to act may mean the loss of significant personal property tax revenue. 

"Goods-in-transit" means tangible personal property acquired in or imported into Texas to be forwarded to another

location in Texas or outside Texas (i.e., goods in both intrastate and interstate commerce) not later than 175 days

after the date of acquisition in or importation into Texas. Pursuant to Article VIII, Section 1-n, Texas Constitution,

and Section 11.253, Tax Code, goods-in-transit are generally exempt from local property taxes. Political

subdivisions, however, may elect to tax those goods.

Senate Bill 1 by Duncan/Pitts (1st Called Session) nullifies prior decisions of political subdivisions to tax

goods-in-transit for tax years after 2011. (There is an exception where taxes imposed on goods-in-transit have been

pledged for the payment of a debt of the political subdivision, and those taxes may continue until the debt is

discharged without further action of the governing body of the political subdivision.)

A county that wishes to tax goods-in-transit after January 1, 2012, must hold a public hearing and take official

action imposing the tax on or after October 1, 2011 and before January 1 of the year for which the tax is to be in

effect. Therefore, for a tax on goods-in-transit to be effective for 2012, a county must take action on or after

October 1, 2011 and before January 1, 2012.

DISCUSSION

The last Commissioners Court action related to Section 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code, occurred on December 12,

2007, where the Court adopted an order opting out of the described tax exemption.

Attachments

Order - Opt out - Goods in Transit



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 OSCAR ORTIZ 

Commissioner
Precinct 3

 
JOE 

MCCOMB 
Commissioner

Precinct 4

 
 
 
 
 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. 
GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 
 
 
 

 
COMMISSIONERS COURT ORDER 

(Regarding Goods-in-Transit Tax Exemption) 
 

WHEREAS, in 2001, The Texas Legislature approved Senate Joint Resolution 6, which was subsequently 
approved by the eligible voters of the State of Texas authorizing a goods-in-transit property tax exemption for 
certain tangible personal property;  
 
WHEREAS, in 2007, the Texas Legislature added Section 11.253 to the Texas Tax Code, which exempts 
from property taxes any tangible personal property (other than oil and gas, aircraft, dealer’s motor vehicle 
inventory, dealer’s boat inventory, dealer’s heavy equipment inventory, and retail manufactured housing) that 
is located at a site for less than 175 days and is not under the control of the property owner;  
 
WHEREAS, in 2007 pursuant to Section 11.253(j) of the Texas Tax Code the Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County approved a resolution providing for the taxation of goods-in-transit otherwise exempt under 
Subsection 11.253(b) and not exempt under other law;  
 
WHEREAS, in 2011, the Texas Legislature amended section 11.253 of the Texas Tax Code adding 
subsection (j-1) which provides that in order to be able to continue to tax goods-in-transit in a tax year that 
begins on or after January 1, 2012 the governing body must take action on or after October 1, 2011 after 
conducting a public hearing;  
 
WHEREAS, The Nueces County Commissioners Court held a public hearing on the issue on_____________, 
2011; 
 
WHEREAS, under Section 281.096 of the Texas Health and Safety Code, the Commissioners Court of 
Nueces County has authority to take actions relating to ad valorem taxes imposed for the benefit of the 
Nueces County Hospital District, including the ability to elect to tax property that would otherwise be exempt 
from an ad valorem tax;  
 
WHEREAS, after receiving voter approval the Nueces County Commissioners Court established under 
Article XIII, Section 9 of the Texas Constitution a Road Tax (Farm to Market Road Tax) and is the governing 
body which collects this tax for the benefit of Nueces County; 
 
WHEREAS, Section 11.253(j-1) requires that official action to tax the goods-in-transit must be taken before 
January 1 of the first tax year in which the Commissioners Court of Nueces County proposes to tax goods-in-
transit; 
 
WHEREAS,  the Nueces County Commissioners Court finds that the goods-in-transit exemption as 
authorized by Section 11.253(b) of the Texas Tax Code is not in the best interest of Nueces County or the 



Nueces County Hospital District and further finds that more appropriate business incentives exist to 
encourage economic development and growth of business in Nueces County; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED THAT THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES 
COUNTY, TEXAS, hereby as permitted by the Constitution and Section 11.253(j-1) of the Texas Tax Code, 
hereby provides for the taxation of goods-in-transit for Nueces County, Nueces County Farm to Market Road, 
and the Nueces County Hospital District otherwise exempted by Section 11.253(b) of the Texas Tax Code. 
 
DULY adopted by vote of the Commissioners Court of Nueces County, Texas on the _____ day of 
_______________, 2011. 

 
 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 Nueces County Judge 
__________________________          _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY                                                                                     JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1                                                                             Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 

    __________________________                 _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ                                                     JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3                          Commissioner, Precinct 4 

 
 

ATTEST:__________________________ 
               Diana Barrera, County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 2.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

CWPP Presentation

Submitted By: Danielle Hale, Emergency Management

Department: Emergency Management

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Receive presentation from Justice Jones, Prevention Coordinator, Texas Forest Service, related to the Nueces

County Community Wildfire Protection Plan.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 3.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Renovation of Briscoe King Pavillion

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider the recommendation of the Nueces County Board of Parks Commissioners to select Naismith

Engineering to provide design, engineering specifications and construction project oversight for the renovation of

Briscoe King Pavillion.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Budget Information

Information about available funds

Budgeted:  Funds Available:  Adjustment:  Amount Available:

Unbudgeted:  Funds NOT Available:  Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

2: 0180

Fund Transfers

Fiscal Impact

Source of Funds:

Amount Requested:

Fiscal Year:

Budgeted Y/N:

Fiscal Impact:

Funds for Naismith fees ($32680) will come from the Bob Hall Pier Development Account (19152803).  *73K was

misdirected to another account, the auditor's office is working to correct this error.

Attachments

Briscoe King Floor Plan

Naismith Proposal for Briscoe King Rennovations



R
E

V
.

pe
rm

itt
in

g,
 o

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
N

ot
 fo

r r
eg

ul
at

or
y 

ap
pr

ov
al

, 
P

R
E

LI
M

IN
A

R
Y

D
ra

w
n 

B
y

D
E

S
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
A

P
P

R
.

D
A

TE

C
he

ck
ed

 B
y

A
pp

ro
ve

d 
B

y

P
ro

je
ct

 N
o.

S
ca

le

D
at

e

R
ev

si
on

 N
o.

Sheet             Of

Dwg. File:

N
am

e 
:

Li
ce

ns
e 

#:

D
at

e 
:

O
FF

IC
E

 L
O

C
A

TI
O

N
 :

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

e
G

ro
up

A
S

 S
H

O
W

N

9-
16

-2
01

0

84
85

0

B
R

IS
C

O
E

 K
IN

G
 P

A
V

IL
IO

N
 R

E
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

N
U

E
C

E
S

 C
O

U
N

TY
P

A
D

R
E

 B
A

LL
I P

A
R

K
C

or
pu

s 
C

hr
is

ti,
 T

ex
as

3

1 Conceptual Floor Plan A
1 / 8"  =  1 ' - 0 "

C
O

N
C

E
P

TU
A

L 
FL

O
O

R
 P

LA
N

S

A1.0
1

LARGE MEETING ROOM
2,440 S.F.
162 OCCUPANTS

SMALL MEETING ROOM
1,195 S.F.
80 OCCUPANTS

2 Conceptual Floor Plan B
1 / 8"  =  1 ' - 0 "

LARGE MEETING ROOM
2,840 S.F.
190 OCCUPANTS

SMALL MEETING ROOM
1,195 S.F.
80 OCCUPANTS

SCHEME B

SCHEME A









   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 4.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Feasibility Study for Wilson's Cut Channel Boating Access

Submitted By: Ginny Gunderson, Commissioner Pct 4

Department: Commissioner Pct 4

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Update on a Coastal Bend Bays and Estuaries Program (CBBEP) grant award to conduct a feasibility study for

Wilson's Cut Channel boating access.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

CBBEP Analysis







   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 5.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Tax Sale - San Petronila Estates 1 and 2

Submitted By: Tyner Little, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of tax resale of 166.28 acres of land, more or less, out of the North 381.49 acres of

Lot 1, Block 2 of the East part of the Mary J. Luby Subdivision of the Petronila Ranch; a/k/a San Petronila Estates

Units 1 and 2, an unrecorded subdivision, related to Suit No. 09-4313-B, Nueces County vs. Hector Gonzalez, et al.

BACKGROUND

The referenced property was "Struck Off" to Nueces County as Trustee on December 7, 2010 when nobody offered

an opening bid amount at the sale.  In August of this year the taxing entities authorized Linebarger Goggan Blair

and Sampson, LLP, to offer the property for sale at the annual auction held October 8, 2011.  The property received

a high bid amount of $78,360.

DISCUSSION

It is recommended that the Commissioners Court approve the sale.

Attachments

San Petronila Estates Tax Resale











   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 6.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

2011 Certified Tax Levy

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the 2011 Certification of Tax Levy for Nueces County, Nueces County

Farm-to-Market, and Nueces County Hospital District as submitted by the Nueces County Tax

Assessor-Collector pursuant to Section 26.09(e) of the Texas Property Tax Code.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Certified Tax Levy

County Auditor - Verification of 2011 Tax Levy Certification



RECEIVED 


OCT 14 2011 

wvt' ~fGAl~ 
~0ifr.}Ud90' r~(J<i~;i,;:l COWlt)', 'fexu 

'Nueces County Courtfiouse 
901 Leopard; Suite 301 

Corpus Cfiristi, 7X 78401-3684 

1@miro "CR,pnnie" Canafes 
;4.ssessor anaCollector 

OjTa.rgs 

<Voice: (361) 888-0307 
Pa:(; (361) 888-0218 

ronnie, canafes@co. nueces. q; us 

October 13,2011 

Honorable Loyd Neal 
County Judge 
Nueces County Commissioners Court 
901 Leopard, Suite 300 
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 

RE: Certification of 20 11 Tax Levy 

Dear Honorable Neal: 

Enclosed please find the 2011 Certification of Tax Levy for the Nueces County 
Commissioners Court. 

Please return a signed copy of the certification upon the approval of the jurisdictions' tax 
levy. 

If you have any questions regarding these calculations, please feel free to call my office at 
361-88 3 

/ ~ 

Ramiro R. Canales, CTA 
Nueces County Tax Assessor-Collector 

Enclosure 



'Voice: (361) 888-0307:Nueces County Court!iouse CJ«lmiro "r.R...onnie" Canafes 
Po.:(; (361) 888-0218901 Leopartf, Suite 301 }lssessor anaCoffector 

ronnie.canares@co.nueces.~usCorpus C!insti, 'IX 78401-3684 Of'T'a.:K!S 

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY FOR THE TAX YEAR 2011 

NUECES COUNTY GENERAL FUND 


Total Appraised Value @ 100% of Market Value $ 25,190.041,328 
20 II Railroad Rolling Stock $ 5,735,797 

Less: Partial Exemptions 
Ag-Use account value loss and abatements etc. $ 6,347,144,376 


Total Net Appraised Value $ 18,848,632,749 


Assessment Ratio 100% 


Total Taxable Value $ 18,848,632,749 

20 II Adopted Tax Rate /$100 

2011 Ad Valorem Tax Levy $ 66,158,512.46 
Less: Over-651Disabled Homestead Frozen Levy Loss $ 678,114.86 

2011 Total Ad Valorem Tax Levy 

/ 

Ramiro R. Canales, CTA 
Nueces County 

$ 65, 0, 7.60 

Submission of the Tax Levy for 2011 for approval by the Nueces Col¢'ty C 


in accordance with Section 26.09(e) ofthe Texas Property Tax Co I, 


Tax Assessor-Collector 

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED TO before me at Corpus Christi, Texas this l:?~day of 

October, A. D.. 20 II. 

SUZAN COX 

Notary Public. State of :rexas 


My Commission ExpIres 

October 27, 2015 


THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF NUECES 

The Tax Levy is hereby approved by the Nueces County Commissioner's Court on this 

__.--. of , A.D., 2011. 

Nueces County Judge 

ATTEST: 

Diana Barrera 
Nueces County Clerk 

http:678,114.86
http:66,158,512.46
mailto:ronnie.canares@co.nueces.~us


'Voice: (361) 888-0307!Nueces County Courtfiouse (j@miro "qq,nnie" Canafes 
'F~ (361)888-0218901 LeoiJit:m, Suite 301 }lssessor antiCo£lector 

ronnie. canafes@co.nueces.t""usCorpus Cfiristi, 'IX 78401-3684 OPTa:J(gs 

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY FOR THE TAX YEAR 2011 
NUECES COUNTY FARM-TO-MARKET 

Total Appraised Value@ 100010 of Market Value $ 25,189,842,814 
2011 Railroad Rolling Stock $ 5,735,797 
Less: Partial Exemptions 

Ag-Vse account value loss and abatements $ 6,470,925,622 
Total Net Appraised Value $ 18,724,652,989 
Assessment Ratio 100% 
Total Taxable Value $ 18,724,652,989 
2011 Adopted Tax Rate 
2011 Ad Valorem Tax Levy 
Less: 0-651Disab/ed Homestead Frozen Levy Loss 

2011 Tota] Ad Valorem Tax Levy 

Submission of the Tax Levy for 2011 for approval by the 

1$100 

Nueces County Co 
in accordance with Section 26.09(e) of the Texas Property Tax Code. 

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED TO before me at Corpus Christi, Texas this 1'6~ day of 

October, A.D~.,420~lbll~.~~~~=::~~~~ 
SUZAN COX 


Notary Public. State of :exas 

My CommisSion Expires 


October 27. 2015 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

The Tax Levy is hereby approved by the Nueces County Commissioner's Court on this 
day A.D., 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Diana Barrera 
Nueces County Clerk 

mailto:canafes@co.nueces.t""us


Nueces County 
Tax Assessor-Collector 

'}(ueces County Courtliouse (j{flmiro ttCJ@nnie" CanaCes 	 'Voice: (361) 888-0307 

Pax; (361)888-0218
901 Leopar" Suite 301 jlssessor ant! Coffector 

ronnie. canafes@co. nueces. t~ usCorpus C!iristi, 'IX 78401-3684 	 Ojq'axps 

CERTIFICATION OF TAX LEVY FOR THE TAX YEAR 2011 

NUECES COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT 


Total Appraised Value@ 100% of Market Value $ 25,189,747,948 
Less: Partial Exemptions 

Ag-Vse account value loss and abatements $ 5,967,639,556 
Total Net Appraised Value $ 19,222,108,392 
Assessment Ratio 100% 
Total Taxable Value $19,222,108,392 
2011 Adopted Tax Rate .162428 /$100 
2011 Ad Valorem Tax Levy $ 31,222,086.22 

Submission ofthe Tax Levy for 2011 for approval by the Nueces Coun 
in accordance with Section 26.09(e) of the Texas Property Tax Code/ 

SWORN AND SUBSCRIBED TO before me at Corpus Christi, Texas this 13U-- day of 

Octobe~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

SUZAN COX 

Notary Public. State of Texas 

My Commission Expires 


October 27. 2015 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF NUECES 

The Tax Levy is hereby approved by the Nueces County Commissioners' Court on this 
day of , A.D., 2011. 

ATTEST: 

Diana Barrera 
Nueces County Clerk 



MEMORANDUM 


TO: Honorable Loyd Neal, Jr., County Judge • J/ 
FROM: Margaret (Peggy) Hayes, County Auditor ~ 

DATE: October 27,2011 

Re: Verification of Tax Levy Certification 

We have examined the tax levy prepared the Honorable Ronnie Canales, Nueces County 
Tax Assessor-Collector and recommend that the Commissioners Court approve. 

The differences in the total tax levy that was used on July 25th for budgetary purposes 
and the amount shown on the certification are due to: further exemptions being approved 
after July 25th, adjustments in market values made after completion oftax appraisal 
hearings, frozen tax ceiling property for over 65 was updated after July 25th, and then for 
effective tax rate purposes, the county has to use the lower estimated value of any 
property under protest at the time. 

The net difference in what we calculated the total tax levy for the budget to be and this 
certification is $149,901, with the certified number being higher. This difference is 
comparable to prior years and is acceptable. 

For any questions you may have, please do not hesitate to contact Ms. Ruby Bettice or 
me at extension 0556. Thank you. 

cc: Mr. Steve Waterman, Director OCCA 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 7.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

2012 Holiday Calendar

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the 2012 Nueces County Holiday Calendar.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Holiday Calendar

Monthly Calendar



MIKE PUS LEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 

JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

Monday 
Monday 
Monday 
Wednesday 
Monday 
Monday 
Thursday-Friday 
Monday 
Tuesday 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner 

LOYD NEAL Precinct 4 

County Judge 
Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 

901 Leopard Street 
Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

Proposed 

2012 


HOLIDAY CALENDAR 


January 2, 2012 New Year's Day Holiday 
January 16,2012 County Civil Rights Holiday 
May 28, 2012 Memorial Day 
July 4,2012 Independence Day Holiday 
September 3,2012 Labor Day 
November 12,2012 Veterans Day 
November 22-23,2012 Thanksgiving Holidays 
December 24,2012 Christmas 
December 25,2012 Christmas Day Holiday 

X:\Court Administration\Steve 



January 2012 
January 2012 February 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Jan I, 12 2 3 4 5 6 7 

[ New Years Day Hotida~ 900am 2:00pm 
Commissioners 

r-- Court Meet ing 
r-< 
c 
~ 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

q-
r-< , 
00 
c 
~ 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
l County Civil Rights Hot) 9:00am 2:00pm 

r-< Commissioners 
N Court Meeting 
U"l 
r-< 
c 
~ 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

00 
N 

N 
N 
C 

~ 

29 30 31 Feb 1 2 3 4 

q
-D 
OJ 

LL 

0'> 
N 
C 

~ 
I 

Steve Waterman 10/10/2011 1:21 PM 



February 2012 
February 2012 March 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
26 27 28 29 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Jan 29 30 31 Feb 1 2 3 4 
9:00am 2:00pm 

<:t Commissioners 
-0 
(j) Court Meeting LL 

m 
f',J 

c 
~ 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

l County Judges & Commissioners Continuing Education (College Station) J 
,...; 
,...; 

Lf) 

-0 
(j) 

LL 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
900am 200pm 

00 Commissioners 
,...; 

Court Meeting , 
f',J 
,...; 

-0 
(j) 

LL 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

Lf) 
f',J 

m 
,...; 

-0 
(j) 

LL 

26 27 28 29 Mar 1 2 3 

9:00am 2:00pm 
(Y) 

Commissioners~ 

'" 2' Court Meeting 

U) 
f',J 

-0 
(j) 

LL 

-

Steve Waterman 2 10/10/20111:21 PM 



March 2012 
March 2012 April 2012 

Su Me Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Me Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Feb 26 27 28 29 Mar 1 2 3 

I NACO Leqislative Confer' 
rf) 

~ 
2 

<.n 

'" -D 
Cli 

u.. 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
NACO Leqis lative Conference (Washinqton D.C.) I 

0 
rl 

--r 
~ 
2 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

900am 2:00pm 

r- Commissioners 
,...; 

Court Meeting 
,...; 
,...; 
~ 

ro 
2 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

--r 
'" 
co 
,...; 
~ 

ro 
2 

2 5 26 27 28 29 30 31 
9:00am 2:00pm 

,...; Commissioners 
rf) 

Court Meeting 
V) 

'" ~ 
2 

Steve Waterman 3 10/10/2011 1:21 PM 



April 2012 
April 2012 May 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
------

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

lS 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
29 30 27 28 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Apr 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

r--

r-< 

Ci 
<t: 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
900am 200pm 

Commissioners 
'l" 
r-< Court Meeting , 
00 

Ci 
<t: 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

r-< 
N 

Lf) 
r-< 

Ci 
<t: 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
9:00am 200pm 

00 Commissioners 
N Court Meeting , 
N 
N 

Ci 
<t: 

29 30 May 1 12 3 4 5 

Lf) 

A 
co 
:2 

m 
N 

Ci 
<t: 

Steve Waterman 4 10/10/20111:21 PM 



May 2012 
May 2012 June 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday I 

Apr 29 30 May 1 2 3 4 5 

l TAC County Ma naqement Institute Aust in) I 
U) 

>
'" 2 

m 
N 

Ci « 
I 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
9:00am 200pm 

N 
Co mmissioners 

M Court Meeting 
<.D 

>
'" 2 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

m 
M 

(Y) 
M 

>
'" 2 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
9:00am 2:00pm 

<.D Commissioners 
N 

Court Meeting 
0 
N 

>
'" 2 

27 28 29 30 31 Jun 1 2 

I Memorial Day J 
N 
c 
~ 

r-
N 

>
'" 2 

Steve Waterman 5 10/10/20111:21 PM 



June 2012 
June 2012 July 2012 

Su Me Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Me Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

May 27 28 29 30 31 Jun 1 2 

N 
C 
:::J 
~ 

f'-.. 
N 

>

I 

'" :2 

3 4 S 6 7 8 9 
9:00am 2:00pm 

Commissioners 
Q) 

Court Meeting 
M 

c 
~ 

10 11 12 13 14 lS 16 

l GFOA Conference (Chicago) J 
'-f) 

rl 

0 
rl 

C 

~ 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
[ So Tx CountY~ges & Commissioners Conf. (San Antonio) [ 

M 
N , 
f'-.. 
rl 

C 

~ 

24 2S 26 27 28 29 30 
900am 2:00pm 

0 Commissioners 
M Court Meeting , 

'" N 
C 

~ 

Steve Waterman 6 10/ 10/2011 1:21 PM 



July 2012 
July 2012 August 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 B 9 10 11 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Sa turday 

Jul 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
[ lndependence Day J 

r--
,..... 
:; 
~ 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
900am 2:00pm I NACO Conference (Pittsburqh) 

, 

Commissioners 
<T 

Court Meeting ,..... 

00 

:; 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

- NACO Conference (Pittsburgh) I 
,..... 
N 

U") ,..... 
:; 
~ 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
900am 2:00pm 

00 
Commissioners 

N Court Meeting 
N 
N 

:; 
~ 

29 30 31 Aug 1 2 3 4 

<T 
m 
:::> 

<t: 

'" N 

:; 
~ 

Steve Waterman 7 10/ 10/20111: 21 PM 



August 2012 
August 2012 September 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 1 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Jul 29 30 31 Aug 1 2 3 4 

'1" 
0) 
::J 
« 
0> 
N 

::J 
~ 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

900am 200pm 

r-l 
Commissioners 

r-l Court Meeting 
Lf) 

0) 
::J 
« 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

00 
r-l 

N 
r-l 

0) 
::J « 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
900am 200pm 

Lf) Commissioners 
N 

Court Meeting 
0> 
r-l 

0) 
::J 
« 

26 27 28 129 30 31 Sep 1 

I Pre-Leqislative Conference (Austin) J 
r-l 

0.
Q.> 
Vl 

'" N 

0) 
::J 
« 

Steve Waterman 8 10/10/20111:21 PM 



September 2012 
Septernber 2012 October 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
----

1 1 2 3 4 5 6 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
23 24 2S 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 
30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Aug 26 27 28 29 30 31 Sep 1 

rl 
(Y) , 
CD 
N 
'
CX) 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
[ Labor Day I 900am 200pm 

r--- Commissioners 

N 
Court Meeting 

'
(j) 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

'" rl 

(j) 
'
(j) 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
9:00am 2:00pm 

rl CommissionersN 

CD 
Court Meeting 

rl 
'
(j) 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

CX) 
N , 
(Y) 

N 
'
(j) 

30 Oct 1 2 3 4 5 6 
I 

U"l 
'
0 
rl 

0 
(Y) 

'
(j) 

Steve Waterman 9 10/10/2011 1:21 PM 



October 2012 
October 201 2 Novembe r 201 2 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

14 I S 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 IS 16 17 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 

Sunday Monday Tuesd ay Wednesday Thursday Frida y Sa turday 

Sep 30 Oct 1 2 3 4 5 6 

[ County Judqes & Commissioners Conference (San Marcos) 1 
<.D 
~ 
u 
0 , 
0 
(Y) 

D
O! 

V) 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

9:00am 200pm 
Commissioners 

(Y) 

rl Court Meeting 
"
~ 
u 
0 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

0 
N 

'<t 
rl 
~ 

U 

0 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
9:00a m 2:00pm 

" Commissioners 
N Court Meeting 
rl 
N 
~ 
u 
0 

28 29 30 31 Nov 1 2 3 

(Y) 

> 
0 
z 
00 
N 
~ 
u 
0 

Steve Waterman 10 10/ 10/2011 1:21 PM 



November 2012 
November 2012 Dece mber 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 1 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Oct 28 29 30 31 Nov 1 2 3 

M 

> 
0 
Z 

co 
N 
~ 

U 

0 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
900am 2:00pm 

0 
Commissioners 

...... Court Meeting , 
<:t 
>
0 
z 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
I Veterans Day I 

r--...... 

...... 

...... 
>
0 
z 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

l Thanksgiving Holidays J 
<:t 
N , 
co ...... 
>
0 
z 

25 26 27 28 29 30 Dec 1 
9:00am 2:00pm 

...... 
Commissioners u 

<l! 
Court Meeting 0. 

LI) 

N 

>
0 z 

Steve Waterman 11 10/ 10/ 20111 :21 PM 



December 2012 
December 2012 January 2013 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 1 2 3 4 S 

I 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 
30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Nov 25 26 27 28 29 30 Dec 1 

0 
rf) 

U") 
N 
'
r-i 
r-i 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

l"

N 
'
N 
r-i 

I 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
9:00am 2:00pm 

<T Commissionersr-i 

m Court Meeting 
'
N 
r-i 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

r-i 
N 

ill 
r-i 
'
N 
r-i 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

I Christmas Holidays j 
co 
N 

rf) 
N 
'
N 
r-i 

30 31 Jan I, 13 2 3 4 5 

Z 
r-i 

0 
rf) 

'
N 
r-i 

Steve Waterman 12 10/10/20111:21 PM 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. A. 8.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

2012 Court Schedule

Submitted By: Steve Waterman, Commissioners Court

Admin

Department: Commissioners Court Admin

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider approval of the proposed Commissioners Court meeting schedule for calendar year 2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Court 2012 Meeting Schedule

Monthly Calendar



PROPOSED COMMISSIONERS COURT2012 SCHEDULE 


DAY/DATE TIME 

Wednesday, January 4, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, January 18,2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, February 1,2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, February IS, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, February 29,2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, March 14,2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, March 28,2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, April 11, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, April2S, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, May 9, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, May 23, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, June6,2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday,June27,2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, July 11, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, July2S, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, August 8, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, August 22, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, SeptemberS, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, September 19, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, OctoberlO, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, October24, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, November7, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, November28, 2012 9:00 am 

Wednesday, December 12, 2012 9:00 am 

The above schedule is provided for plaming purposes. Meeting dates may be added or deleted to meet the 
needs of the Commissioners Court. 

X:ICourt AdministrationSteve 



January 2012 
January 2012 February 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Jan I, 12 2 3 4 5 6 7 

[ New Years Day Hotida~ 900am 2:00pm 
Commissioners 

r-- Court Meet ing 
r-< 
c 
~ 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

q-
r-< , 
00 
c 
~ 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
l County Civil Rights Hot) 9:00am 2:00pm 

r-< Commissioners 
N Court Meeting 
U"l 
r-< 
c 
~ 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

00 
N 

N 
N 
C 

~ 

29 30 31 Feb 1 2 3 4 

q
-D 
OJ 

LL 

0'> 
N 
C 

~ 
I 

Steve Waterman 10/10/2011 1:21 PM 



February 2012 
February 2012 March 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
26 27 28 29 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Jan 29 30 31 Feb 1 2 3 4 
9:00am 2:00pm 

<:t Commissioners 
-0 
(j) Court Meeting LL 

m 
f',J 

c 
~ 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

l County Judges & Commissioners Continuing Education (College Station) J 
,...; 
,...; 

Lf) 

-0 
(j) 

LL 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
900am 200pm 

00 Commissioners 
,...; 

Court Meeting , 
f',J 
,...; 

-0 
(j) 

LL 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

Lf) 
f',J 

m 
,...; 

-0 
(j) 

LL 

26 27 28 29 Mar 1 2 3 

9:00am 2:00pm 
(Y) 

Commissioners~ 

'" 2' Court Meeting 

U) 
f',J 

-0 
(j) 

LL 

-

Steve Waterman 2 10/10/20111:21 PM 



March 2012 
March 2012 April 2012 

Su Me Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Me Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Feb 26 27 28 29 Mar 1 2 3 

I NACO Leqislative Confer' 
rf) 

~ 
2 

<.n 

'" -D 
Cli 

u.. 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
NACO Leqis lative Conference (Washinqton D.C.) I 

0 
rl 

--r 
~ 
2 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

900am 2:00pm 

r- Commissioners 
,...; 

Court Meeting 
,...; 
,...; 
~ 

ro 
2 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

--r 
'" 
co 
,...; 
~ 

ro 
2 

2 5 26 27 28 29 30 31 
9:00am 2:00pm 

,...; Commissioners 
rf) 

Court Meeting 
V) 

'" ~ 
2 

Steve Waterman 3 10/10/2011 1:21 PM 



April 2012 
April 2012 May 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
------

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

lS 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
29 30 27 28 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Apr 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

r--

r-< 

Ci 
<t: 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
900am 200pm 

Commissioners 
'l" 
r-< Court Meeting , 
00 

Ci 
<t: 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

r-< 
N 

Lf) 
r-< 

Ci 
<t: 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
9:00am 200pm 

00 Commissioners 
N Court Meeting , 
N 
N 

Ci 
<t: 

29 30 May 1 12 3 4 5 

Lf) 

A 
co 
:2 

m 
N 

Ci 
<t: 

Steve Waterman 4 10/10/20111:21 PM 



May 2012 
May 2012 June 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday I 

Apr 29 30 May 1 2 3 4 5 

l TAC County Ma naqement Institute Aust in) I 
U) 

>
'" 2 

m 
N 

Ci « 
I 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
9:00am 200pm 

N 
Co mmissioners 

M Court Meeting 
<.D 

>
'" 2 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

m 
M 

(Y) 
M 

>
'" 2 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
9:00am 2:00pm 

<.D Commissioners 
N 

Court Meeting 
0 
N 

>
'" 2 

27 28 29 30 31 Jun 1 2 

I Memorial Day J 
N 
c 
~ 

r-
N 

>
'" 2 

Steve Waterman 5 10/10/20111:21 PM 



June 2012 
June 2012 July 2012 

Su Me Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Me Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

May 27 28 29 30 31 Jun 1 2 

N 
C 
:::J 
~ 

f'-.. 
N 

>

I 

'" :2 

3 4 S 6 7 8 9 
9:00am 2:00pm 

Commissioners 
Q) 

Court Meeting 
M 

c 
~ 

10 11 12 13 14 lS 16 

l GFOA Conference (Chicago) J 
'-f) 

rl 

0 
rl 

C 

~ 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
[ So Tx CountY~ges & Commissioners Conf. (San Antonio) [ 

M 
N , 
f'-.. 
rl 

C 

~ 

24 2S 26 27 28 29 30 
900am 2:00pm 

0 Commissioners 
M Court Meeting , 

'" N 
C 

~ 

Steve Waterman 6 10/ 10/2011 1:21 PM 



July 2012 
July 2012 August 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 
8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 B 9 10 11 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Sa turday 

Jul 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 
[ lndependence Day J 

r--
,..... 
:; 
~ 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 
900am 2:00pm I NACO Conference (Pittsburqh) 

, 

Commissioners 
<T 

Court Meeting ,..... 

00 

:; 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

- NACO Conference (Pittsburgh) I 
,..... 
N 

U") ,..... 
:; 
~ 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
900am 2:00pm 

00 
Commissioners 

N Court Meeting 
N 
N 

:; 
~ 

29 30 31 Aug 1 2 3 4 

<T 
m 
:::> 

<t: 

'" N 

:; 
~ 

Steve Waterman 7 10/ 10/20111: 21 PM 



August 2012 
August 2012 September 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 1 
5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Jul 29 30 31 Aug 1 2 3 4 

'1" 
0) 
::J 
« 
0> 
N 

::J 
~ 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

900am 200pm 

r-l 
Commissioners 

r-l Court Meeting 
Lf) 

0) 
::J 
« 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

00 
r-l 

N 
r-l 

0) 
::J « 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
900am 200pm 

Lf) Commissioners 
N 

Court Meeting 
0> 
r-l 

0) 
::J 
« 

26 27 28 129 30 31 Sep 1 

I Pre-Leqislative Conference (Austin) J 
r-l 

0.
Q.> 
Vl 

'" N 

0) 
::J 
« 

Steve Waterman 8 10/10/20111:21 PM 



September 2012 
Septernber 2012 October 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 
----

1 1 2 3 4 5 6 
2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
23 24 2S 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 
30 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Aug 26 27 28 29 30 31 Sep 1 

rl 
(Y) , 
CD 
N 
'
CX) 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 
[ Labor Day I 900am 200pm 

r--- Commissioners 

N 
Court Meeting 

'
(j) 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

'" rl 

(j) 
'
(j) 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
9:00am 2:00pm 

rl CommissionersN 

CD 
Court Meeting 

rl 
'
(j) 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

CX) 
N , 
(Y) 

N 
'
(j) 

30 Oct 1 2 3 4 5 6 
I 

U"l 
'
0 
rl 

0 
(Y) 

'
(j) 

Steve Waterman 9 10/10/2011 1:21 PM 



October 2012 
October 201 2 Novembe r 201 2 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 
7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

14 I S 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 IS 16 17 
21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 

Sunday Monday Tuesd ay Wednesday Thursday Frida y Sa turday 

Sep 30 Oct 1 2 3 4 5 6 

[ County Judqes & Commissioners Conference (San Marcos) 1 
<.D 
~ 
u 
0 , 
0 
(Y) 

D
O! 

V) 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

9:00am 200pm 
Commissioners 

(Y) 

rl Court Meeting 
"
~ 
u 
0 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

0 
N 

'<t 
rl 
~ 

U 

0 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 
9:00a m 2:00pm 

" Commissioners 
N Court Meeting 
rl 
N 
~ 
u 
0 

28 29 30 31 Nov 1 2 3 

(Y) 

> 
0 
z 
00 
N 
~ 
u 
0 

Steve Waterman 10 10/ 10/2011 1:21 PM 



November 2012 
November 2012 Dece mber 2012 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 2 3 1 
4 5 6 7 8 9 10 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
18 19 20 21 22 23 24 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
25 26 27 28 29 30 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Oct 28 29 30 31 Nov 1 2 3 

M 

> 
0 
Z 

co 
N 
~ 

U 

0 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
900am 2:00pm 

0 
Commissioners 

...... Court Meeting , 
<:t 
>
0 
z 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
I Veterans Day I 

r--...... 

...... 

...... 
>
0 
z 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

l Thanksgiving Holidays J 
<:t 
N , 
co ...... 
>
0 
z 

25 26 27 28 29 30 Dec 1 
9:00am 2:00pm 

...... 
Commissioners u 

<l! 
Court Meeting 0. 

LI) 

N 

>
0 z 

Steve Waterman 11 10/ 10/ 20111 :21 PM 



December 2012 
December 2012 January 2013 

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa 

1 1 2 3 4 S 

I 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 
30 31 

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

Nov 25 26 27 28 29 30 Dec 1 

0 
rf) 

U") 
N 
'
r-i 
r-i 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

l"

N 
'
N 
r-i 

I 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 
9:00am 2:00pm 

<T Commissionersr-i 

m Court Meeting 
'
N 
r-i 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

r-i 
N 

ill 
r-i 
'
N 
r-i 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

I Christmas Holidays j 
co 
N 

rf) 
N 
'
N 
r-i 

30 31 Jan I, 13 2 3 4 5 

Z 
r-i 

0 
rf) 

'
N 
r-i 

Steve Waterman 12 10/10/20111:21 PM 





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. B. 1.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

FY2012 Indigent Defense Grant Application

Submitted By: Maria Medrano, Grants Department

Department: Grants Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider adoption of a resolution authorizing the submittal of a grant application for FY2012 Formula

Grant Program of the Texas Indigent Defense Commission Grant Program.

BACKGROUND

The 77th Texas Legislature, through the passage of the Fair Defense Act, established the blueprint for meaningful

interaction between State and local government through the creation of the first state body to administer statewide

appropriations and policies. In exchange for State fiscal assistance, the local judiciary is required to report its plan

for delivering indigent defense services. The Texas Indigent Defense Commission (formerly Task Force on Indigent

Defense) publishes these local plans on its website for all to view. The law also requires local county auditors to

annually report county expenditures pertaining to criminal indigent defense services (also published on the

website). The Texas Indigent Defense Commission (TIDC) serves as a standing committee of the Texas Judicial

Council and is composed of eight ex officio members and five members appointed by the Governor. Nueces

County has been receiving these funds since the programs inception in 2003. Total allocations to date total

$1,332,152.

DISCUSSION

The mission of TIDC is to improve the delivery of indigent defense services through fiscal assistance,

accountability and professional support to State, local judicial, county, and municipal officials. The purpose of the

TIDC is to promote justice and fairness to all indigent persons accused of criminal conduct, including juvenile

respondents, as provided by the laws and constitutions of the United States and Texas. 

The grant application and resolution are due by November 15, 2011. The estimated allocation for FY2012 is

undetermined at this time. There is no cash match required for this grant.

Attachments

FY2012 Indigent Defense Resolution



   County of Nueces   
     

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner

Precinct 3
 

JOE MCCOMB
Commissioner

Precinct 4SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 
 
  

 
2012 Nueces County Resolution – Indigent Defense Grant Program 

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Fair Defense Act, 77th Regular Session, counties are eligible to receive grants 
from the Texas Indigent Defense Commission to provide improvements in indigent defense services in the county; and 

WHEREAS, this grant program will assist the county in the implementation of the provisions of the Fair Defense Act 
and the improvement of the indigent criminal defense services in this county; and 

WHEREAS, Nueces County Commissioners Court has agreed that in the event of loss or misuse of the funds, Nueces 
County Commissioners assures that the funds will be returned in full to the Texas Indigent Defense Commission. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ordered that the County Judge of this county is designated as the 
Authorized Official to apply for, accept, decline, modify, or cancel the grant application for the Indigent Defense 
Formula Grant Program and all other necessary documents to accept said grant; and 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Steve Waterman is designated as the Program Director and contact person for this 
grant and the County Auditor is designated as the Financial Officer for this grant. 
 
DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON 
THE 31st DAY OF OCTOBER, 2011. 
 
 

     _____________________________________ 
SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 

Nueces County Judge 
____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ 
Commissioner, Precinct 1          Commissioner, Precinct 2 
   
 
_____________________________                                        ____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3          Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________                                                                                                   
DIANA T. BARRERA, County Clerk 
 

Internet Submission Form 
After submitting the formula grant application on-line, the following Internet submission confirmation number was received 
#201217820111024. This grant application submission was in accordance with the Commissioners Court Resolution above. 
 
________________________________ 
Samuel L. Neal, Jr., County Judge   

  



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 1.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Consider making a request for competitive bids for Law Enforcement Uniforms and authorize publishing a notice

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for competitive bids) for Law

Enforcement Uniforms; and authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a notice.

BACKGROUND

The County entered into a contract on January 21, 2009 and it is due to expire on January 20, 2012.  This contract

is used to purchase Law Enforcement uniforms.

DISCUSSION

Expense is budgeted within each Law Enforcement Department.



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 2.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Consider making a request for proposals to develop and lease 38 acres of land in the IB Magee RV Park 

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider making a finding for the method of procurement (request for proposals) to enhance, further

develop, and create a master plan for a County owned Recreational Vehicle Park and Campground on 38 acres of

land, more or less, in Port Aransas, Texas (I.B. Magee RV Park); authorize the Purchasing Agent to publish a

notice; and adopt an order delegating evaluation authority to a selection committee.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Nueces County Board of Park Commissioners in interested in issuing an RFP to lease and develop a 38 acre parcel

of land out of 167 acres fronting the Gulf of Mexico. The Board would like to create a public/private relationship

with a professional operator of Recreational Vehicle Parks to enhance, further develop, and master plan a County

owned Recreational Vehicle Park and Campground located in Port Aransas, Texas. The lease would be for 15-25

year term.

If an award is made, the County and the successful proposer will enter into a lease for the development of the

County Tract.

The lease would be subject to the lessee obtaining any necessary permits, including but not limited to: an Army

Corp of Engineers permit, a dune protection permit, a Beachfront Construction Certificate, necessary permits from

the Water District and a building permit from the City of Port Aransas.

It will become the responsibility the lessee to (i)manage and operate the existing assets, (ii)develop new assets

under the life of the lease, and (iii)prepare for the Board of Park Commissioners a short and long term development

plan for the recreational vehicle and camping areas of the park. It is anticipated that these assets will become the

property of Nueces County at the conclusion of this lease.

Attachments

I.B. Magee RV park order



 

           County of Nueces 

     
 

 
 

 
 

ORDER OF COMMISSIONERS COURT 

 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Park Board (“Board”) was created in 1949 by order of the Commissioners Court 

(“Court”)pursuant to the statutory predecessor to Chapter 321 of the Local Government Code for the purpose of 

improving, equipping, maintaining, financing, and operating one or more island parks; 

 

WHEREAS, the Board maintains a 38 acre parcel of land out of 167 acres fronting the Gulf of Mexico as described 

below in a manner that will achieve and promote the Park Commissioners’ Goals. The County Tract consists of 38 acres 

of land, more or less, in the City of Port Aransas, Nueces County, Texas; 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to use competitive bidding procedures to promulgate a fair and confidential manner of 

procuring the operational services and choose to utilize the County Purchasing Agent to issue the Requests for Proposals 

(“RFP’s”) on behalf of the Board;  

 

WHEREAS, the Court has determined that the best method for leasing and developing of the real property to accomplish 

the Board’s goals is through the sealed-proposal procedure authorized by Section 263.007 of the Texas Local Government 

Code; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Court wishes to adopt a sealed proposal procedure for the lease and development of the real property as 

set forth herein (“Proposal Procedure”), authorize and direct the County Purchasing Agent to carry out the Proposal 

Procedure, and to take such other action as may, in her opinion, be necessary or useful for effectuating and carrying out 

the terms and provisions of the Proposal Procedure for the awarding of the Agreements,  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COURT MAKES THE FOLLOWING FINDINGS AND ORDERS: 

 

1. The Court finds and ORDERS that the recitals set forth above are true and correct and that the method for leasing 

and developing of the real property will be by request for sealed proposals in accordance with the Proposal 

Procedure hereby adopted by the Court pursuant to Section 263.007 of the Texas Local Government Code. 

 

2. The Court finds and ORDERS that the County’s Purchasing Agent undertake and administer the Proposal 

Procedure, and that she take such other action or actions as may, in her opinion, be necessary or useful for 

effectuating and carrying out the terms and provisions of the Proposal Procedure for the awarding an Agreement. 

In carrying out her duties, the Purchasing Agent may delegate such tasks and activities as she deems appropriate.  

 

3. The Proposal Procedure for the lease and development of the real property, in whole or in part, shall be as 

follows: 

 

SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
County Judge 

Nueces County Courthouse, Room 303 
901 Leopard Street 

Corpus Christi, Texas 78401-3697 

 

MIKE PUSLEY 
Commissioner 
Precinct 1 
 
JOE A.  GONZALEZ 
Commissioner 
Precinct 2 

OSCAR ORTIZ 
Commissioner 

Precinct 3 

 
JOE McCOMB 

Commissioner 
Precinct 4 



(1) The County’s Purchasing Agent, or her designee, shall publish a notice of the proposed lease and 

development of the real property through a request for sealed proposals in a newspaper of general circulation 

in Nueces County, Texas, as follows: 

   

i. The notice must be published on two dates, with the date of the second publication occurring 

before the 14
th
 day before the date the award of the lease is made; 

ii. The notice must include a description of the real property, including its location; and 

iii. The notice must include a description of the procedure by which sealed proposals for the lease 

may be submitted. 

 

(2) The Purchasing Agent, at her discretion, may publish, in addition to the required notice set forth above, notice 

in any additional newspaper or publication, or on the internet, including the County’s website, and such 

additional notices may be published on only one date or on more than one date, as the Purchasing Agent shall 

deem advisable, in her discretion. In addition, beginning on the date that the first required notice is published, 

the Purchasing Agent may provide the notice and a copy of the Request for Proposals to any person who may 

be interested in receiving the information, or who makes a request to receive it. 

 

(3) The Purchasing Agent shall prepare a written “Request for Proposals” which shall be made available to 

prospective proposers, and which (i) describes the real property and its location, (ii) states the Board’s goals 

for the proposed lease and development of the real property, (iii) sets out the instructions for preparing and 

submitting proposals, (iv) identifies the place and deadline for submitting proposals, (v) describes the 

County’s evaluation criteria, and the procedure for evaluating proposals and awarding a lease, and (vi) states 

that the County has the right to reject any and all proposals submitted.  The Request for Proposals may 

contain any additional information that the Purchasing Agent wishes to include.  The Request for Proposals 

shall be made available to prospective proposers beginning on the first date on which the notice is published 

in the newspaper. The Purchasing Agent shall establish the time frame and deadlines for the Proposal 

Procedure, including, but not limited to, the submission deadline. 

 

(4) The Purchasing Agent is authorized to issue any amendments or addenda to the Request for Proposals that 

she may deem appropriate and in the best interest of the County, including amendments or addenda to (i) 

correct or clarify terms of the Request for Proposals, (ii) add information, or (iii) extend the time periods 

provided in the Request for Proposals, including the deadline for submission of proposals. 

 

(5) An Evaluation Committee is hereby established to evaluate the proposals and make recommendations to the 

Board regarding the proposals. The Evaluation Committee shall consist of the following members: (i) the 

Purchasing Agent, (ii) the Director of Coastal Parks, and (iii) three Board members. In the event that any of 

these persons is unable to serve for any reason, the remaining members shall constitute the Evaluation 

Committee.  The Evaluation Committee is hereby delegated the authority to (i) read the proposals, (ii) request 

a proposer to provide additional information to assist in evaluating the proposal, or the financial position, 

reputation, credentials, expertise or experience of the proposer; (iii) obtain information and/or advice from 

any other County employee or consultant, (iv) discuss, clarify and negotiate the terms of a proposal with the 

proposer; (v) disregard proposals submitted after the requisite deadline for submission, (vi) evaluate the 

proposals based on the selection criteria set out in the Request for Proposals, (vii) rank the proposals based on 

the results of the evaluations and determine the best evaluated offer, (viii) recommend the rejection of any or 

all of the proposals; (ix) recommend the waiver of any requirements of the Request for Proposal that may be 

waived under applicable law, if the committee believes such waiver to be in the County’s best interest, and 

(x) take such other action as may be necessary or incidental to the carrying out of any of the foregoing.  The 

Purchasing Agent will preside over the meetings and establish the meeting schedule based on the availability 

of the committee members. Meetings will be held in person. 

 

(6) The award of the lease will be authorized by the Board at a properly noticed park board meeting. The Board 

is not bound by the recommendations of the Evaluation Committee and may reorder the ranking of the 



proposals. If the Board does not reject all proposals, the Board may authorize acceptance of a proposal and 

execution of a mutually-acceptable lease, or if a final lease has not been fully negotiated, authorize a 

representative of the County to begin negotiations of the complete terms of the lease with the first-ranked 

proposer.  If a lease is not reached by the deadline established by the Purchasing Agent, then negotiations 

with the first-ranked proposer will be terminated, and the County representative will begin negotiations with 

the second-ranked proposer. This method will be followed until an agreement is reached and approved by the 

Board or all proposals are rejected. An award by the Board will not be deemed complete until (i) the Board 

has approved the award, (ii)the Board approves the lease, which is also subject to Commissioners Court 

approval,  (iii)the proposer and Board have duly signed the Lease, and (iv) the proposer has made the Deposit 

required by the lease.  

  

(7) The Court reserves the right to modify the terms of this Proposal Procedure. The County reserves the right to 

discontinue the Proposal Procedure prior to execution by Board and the successful proposer of a lease.  In 

such event, County will notify the proposers of such discontinuation.  County reserves the right to waive any 

irregularity or informality in the proposal or the Proposal Procedure or in the submission of a proposal. 

 

DULY ADOPTED BY VOTE OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT OF NUECES COUNTY, TEXAS ON THIS 

31st DAY OF OCTOBER, 2011. 

 

 

 __________________________________ 
 SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR. 
 NUECES COUNTY JUDGE 
 
___________________________ _____________________________ 
MIKE PUSLEY JOE A. GONZALEZ  
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2 
 
 
__________________________ _____________________________ 
OSCAR ORTIZ JOE McCOMB 
Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
DIANA T. BARRERA 
County Clerk 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 3.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchases from Caldwell Country for the County fleet

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchases from Caldwell Country:

i. Seven (7) 2012 Chevrolet Impalas for various departments in the amount of $149,122. These vehicles will

replace the following county vehicles to keep the fleet size consistent: Sheriff's Office- County Nos. 58351, 45869,

60225; Constable Pct. 1 - County No. 57913; Constable Pct. 2 - County No. 50231; Constable Pct. 4 - County No.

57916; Constable Pct. 5 - 57921. 

ii. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Tahoe for Constable Pct. 3 in the amount of $25,480. The County's General Fund fleet

budget will pay for $21,246 (equivalent to an Impala) and the department will pay $4,234 from their Drug

Forfeiture Funds.  This vehicle will replace County No. 61018 to keep the fleet size consistent.

iii. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 Truck for Building Maintenance in the amount of $15,981.00. This

vehicle will replace County No. 56175 to keep the fleet size consistent.

.

iv. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet 3500 Express Van for Senior Community Services in the amount of $23,438.00. This

vehicle will replace County No. 57933 to keep the fleet size consistent.

v. One (1) 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 2500 (Cab & Chassis) for Animal Control in the amount of $19,188.00. This

vehicle will replace County No. 57932 to keep the fleet size consistent.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Purchase in the amount of $233,209.00.  $228,975.00 will be paid from the General Fund and $4,234.00 will be

paid from Constable Pct. 3 Drug Forfeiture funds.

Attachments

Fleet replacement list

Impalas Quote

Tahoe quote

1500 Silverado

Express van quote

2500 Silverado quote



 2011/2012 Nueces County Fleet to be paid from General Funds

Department Vehicle(s) 20
09

 F
le

et
 O

rd
er

20
10

 F
le

et
 O

rd
er

Su
rv

ey
 R

eq
ue

st
ed

Bu
dg

et
 R

eq
ue

st
ed

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d
V

en
do

r

Co
st

 p
er

 v
eh

ic
le

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t p

er
 

ve
hi

cl
e

G
ra

ph
ic

s

Eq
ui

pm
en

t 
In

st
al

la
ti

on
 

ch
ar

ge
*

Ra
di

o 
Re

m
ov

al
 

($
30

) &
 In

st
al

l 

Ch
ar

ge
 ($

10
0)

Bu
yb

oa
rd

 F
ee

To
ta

l E
st

im
at

e 
pe

r 
ve

hi
cl

e

Re
co

m
m

en
de

d 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 C
os

t

1570-Bldg Mnt 2012 Chevrolet Silverado 1500 0 0 1 1 1 Caldwell 15,981.00 0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 16,466.00 16,466.00

3700-Sheriff (Patrol) 2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 4 3 9 3 3 Caldwell 21,246.00 3,046.52 355.20 775.00 130.00 400.00 25,952.72 77,858.16

3720-Sheriff (Jail) 2012 Dodge Ram 2500 (Dually) 0 0 1 1 1 Grapevine 32,143.25 0.00 355.20 0.00 0.00 400.00 32,898.45 32,898.45

3810-Constable Pct 1 2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 1 0 2 2 1 Caldwell 21,246.00 3,046.52 441.75 775.00 130.00 400.00 26,039.27 26,039.27

3820-Constable Pct 2 2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 2 2 2 2 1 Caldwell 21,246.00 3,046.52 455.00 775.00 130.00 400.00 26,052.52 26,052.52

3830-Constable Pct 3 2012 Chevrolet Tahoe PPV 0 0 0 1 Caldwell 25,480.00 4,718.95 396.50 775.00 130.00 400.00 31,900.45 31,900.45

Dept willing to pay difference for Tahoe -5,906.43

3840-Constable Pct 4 2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 0 2 3 2 1 Caldwell 21,246.00 3,046.52 311.95 775.00 130.00 400.00 25,909.47 25,909.47

3850-Constable Pct 5 2012 Chevrolet Impala PPV 1 1 3 2 1 Caldwell 21,246.00 3,046.52 427.50 775.00 130.00 400.00 26,025.02 26,025.02

4190-Senior Services 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 0 1 1 2 1 Caldwell 23,438.00 0.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 23,923.00 23,923.00

5330-Animal Control 2012 Silverado 2500 (Cab & Chassis) 1 0 1 1 1 Caldwell 19,188.00 0.00 85.00 850.00 130.00 400.00 20,653.00 20,653.00

Average Cost 25,151.58

TOTALS 11 11 47 26 12 Grand Total for all vehicles 301,818.91

*Buyboard fee is paid "Per PO" not per vehicle
Difference in cost between and Impala and a Tahoe is $4,234 for the vehicle and 1, 673 for equipment



QUOTE# 00AB    CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
End User:  NUECES COUNTY     Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY   

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ     CALDWELL COUNTRY  

Email: 

ROMEO.RAMIREZ1@CO.NUECES.TX.US  

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 361-888-0430    Email:  

aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:   361-888-0458    Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-

567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX     Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: OCTOBER 18, 2011 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  

Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUY BOARD #358-10 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2012 CHEVROLET IMPALA POLICE 1WS19-9C1  

 

A  Base Price & Options:                                                                                                                                        $21,246  

 

B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 

 LH SPOTLIGHT-

LED/PAR46, FULL 

RUBBER FLOOR, FULL 

SIZE SPARE TIRE, 

POWER WINDOWS, POWER 

LOCKS, POWER 

MIRRORS, KEYLESS 

ENTRY, POWER SEAT   

INCL     

 GM WARRANTY 

5YR/100,000 MILES 

POWERTRAIN @ N/C 

INCL  CALDWELL COUNTRY   

    PO BOX 27  

    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  

      

      

                                                                                                                                                

Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 

C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 

        

      

      

      

      

      

                                                                                                                                              

Subtotal C    

  

 

D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                                                                                             

Subtotal D   

INCL  

 

E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $21,246   

    Quantity Ordered                                                                                                                        

X 

7 

                                                                                                                                               $148,722 



Subtotal E 

 

F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 

                           BUY BOARD FEE                                                                                      $400 

  

G.  Color of Vehicle: WHITE (5) RED (1) IMPERIAL BLUE (1) INCL 

 

H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                                    $149,122  

 

Estimated Delivery 

Date: 

60-90 DAYS APPX 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            

 

 

 



QUOTE# 00C    CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
End User:  NUECES COUNTY     Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY   

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ     CALDWELL COUNTRY  

Email: 

ROMEO.RAMIREZ1@CO.NUECES.TX.US  

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 361-888-0430    Email:  

aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:   361-888-0458    Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-

567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX     Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: AUGUST 12, 2011 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  

Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUY BOARD #358-10 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2012 CHEVROLET TAHOE PPV CC10706  

 

A  Base Price & Options:                                                                                                                                        $25,480 

 

B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 

 LH SPOTLIGHT-

LED/PAR46, FULL 

RUBBER FLOOR, FULL 

SIZE SPARE TIRE, 

POWER WINDOWS, POWER 

LOCKS, POWER 

MIRRORS, KEYLESS 

ENTRY, POWER SEAT   

INCL     

 GM WARRANTY 

5YR/100,000 MILES 

POWERTRAIN @ N/C 

INCL  CALDWELL COUNTRY   

    PO BOX 27  

    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  

      

      

                                                                                                                                                

Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 

C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 

        

      

      

      

      

      

                                                                                                                                              

Subtotal C    

  

 

D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                                                                                             

Subtotal D   

INCL  

 

E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $25,480   

    Quantity Ordered                                                                                                                        

X 

1 

                                                                                                                                               $25,480 



Subtotal E 

 

F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 

                                                                                                                           

  

G.  Color of Vehicle: WHITE  

 

H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                                    $25,480  

 

Estimated Delivery 

Date: 

90-120 DAYS APPX 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

            

 

 

 



QUOTE# 001    CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
End User:  NUECES COUNTY     Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY   

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ     CALDWELL COUNTRY  

Email: 
ROMEO.RAMIREZ1@CO.NUECES.TX.US  

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 361-888-0430    Email:  
aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:   361-888-0458    Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-
567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX     Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: AUGUST 12, 2011 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  
Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUY BOARD #358-10 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2012 CHEVROLET 1500 SILVERADO LWB REG CAB CC10903  
 
A  Base Price & Options:                                                                                                                                        $15,981 

 
B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
 AUTOAMTIC, 8’ BED, 

FULL RUBBER FLOOR, 
POWER WINDOWS, POWER 
LOCKS, POWER 
MIRRORS, FULL SIZE 
SPARE   

INCL     

 GM WARRANTY 
5YR/100,000 MILES 
POWERTRAIN @ N/C 

INCL  CALDWELL COUNTRY   

    PO BOX 27  
    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  
      
      
                                                                                                                                                
Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 
C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
        
      
      
      
      
      
                                                                                                                                              
Subtotal C    

  

 
D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                                                                                             
Subtotal D   

INCL  

 
E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $15,981   
    Quantity Ordered                                                                                                                        
X 

1 

                                                                                                                                               
Subtotal E 

$15,981 

 



F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 
                                                                                                                           
  
G.  Color of Vehicle: WHITE  
 
H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                                    $15,981  
 

Estimated Delivery 
Date: 

90-120 DAYS APPX 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 
 
 



QUOTE# 0010    CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
End User:  NUECES COUNTY     Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY   

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ     CALDWELL COUNTRY  

Email: 
ROMEO.RAMIREZ1@CO.NUECES.TX.US  

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 361-888-0430    Email:  
aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:   361-888-0458    Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-
567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX     Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: AUGUST 12, 2011 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  
Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUY BOARD #358-10 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2012 CHEVROLET 3500 EXPRESS EXTENDED PASSENGER VAN 
CG33706  
 
A  Base Price & Options:                                                                                                                                        $23,438 

 
B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
 1 TON EXTENDED 15 

PASSENGER VAN-155” 
WHEELBASE, V8, 6-SPD 
AUTOMATIC, 
FRONT/REAR AIR 
CONDITION, AM/FM, 
FULL BODY GLASS-
WINDOWS ALL AROUND, 
DEEP TINT GLASS-
PRIVACY, FULL SIZE 
SPARE, FULL PANEL 
INTERIOR WALLS  

INCL     

 GM WARRANTY 
5YR/100,000 MILES 
POWERTRAIN @ N/C 

INCL  CALDWELL COUNTRY   

    PO BOX 27  
    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  
      
      
                                                                                                                                                
Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 
C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
        
      
      
      
      
      
                                                                                                                                              
Subtotal C    

  

 
D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                                                                                             
Subtotal D   

INCL  



 
E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $23,438   
    Quantity Ordered                                                                                                                        
X 

1 

                                                                                                                                               
Subtotal E 

$23,438 

 
F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 
                                                                                                                           
  
G.  Color of Vehicle: WHITE  
 
H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                                    $23,438 
 

Estimated Delivery 
Date: 

90-120 DAYS APPX 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 
 
 



QUOTE# 005    CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET 
End User:  NUECES COUNTY     Contractor: CALDWELL COUNTRY   

Contact Name: ROMEO RAMIREZ     CALDWELL COUNTRY  

Email: 
ROMEO.RAMIREZ1@CO.NUECES.TX.US  

Prepared By:  Averyt Knapp 

Phone #: 361-888-0430    Email:  
aknapp@caldwellcountry.com 

Fax #:   361-888-0458    Phone #:  800-299-7283 or 979-
567-6116 

Location City: CORPUS CHRISTI, TX     Fax #:    979-567-0853 

Date Prepared: AUGUST 12, 2011 Address:  P. O. Box 27,  
Caldwell, TX 77836 

Contract Number: BUY BOARD #358-10 Tax ID #  14-1856872 

Product Description: 2012 CHEVROLET 2500 SILVERADO REG CAB LWB CC20903  
 
A  Base Price & Options:                                                                                                                                        $19,188 

 
B  Published Options 

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
 CHASSIS CAB-REGULAR 

CAB, 6.0LV8, 6-SPD 
AUTOAMTIC, 8’ BED, 
FULL RUBBER FLOOR, 
POWER WINDOWS, POWER 
LOCKS, POWER 
MIRRORS, FULL SIZE 
SPARE   

INCL     

 GM WARRANTY 
5YR/100,000 MILES 
POWERTRAIN @ N/C 

INCL  CALDWELL COUNTRY   

    PO BOX 27  
    CALDWELL,TEXAS   77836  
      
      
                                                                                                                                                
Subtotal B 

 INCL 

 
C  Unpublished Options  

Code Description Cost Code Description Cost 
        
      
      
      
      
      
                                                                                                                                              
Subtotal C    

  

 
D  Other Price Adjustments (Installation, Delivery, Etc…) 

                                                                                                                                             
Subtotal D   

INCL  

 
E  Unit Cost Before Fee & Non-Equipment Charges(A+B+C+D) $19,188   
    Quantity Ordered                                                                                                                        
X 

1 

                                                                                                                                               $19,188 



Subtotal E 
 
F  Non-Equipment Charges (Trade-In, Warranty, Etc…) 
                                                                                                                           
  
G.  Color of Vehicle: WHITE  
 
H.  Total Purchase Price (E+F)                                                    $19,188 
 

Estimated Delivery 
Date: 

90-120 DAYS APPX 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
            
 
 
 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 4.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Authorize BuyBoard Contract No 358-10 purchases for a 2012 Dodge Ram 2500 (Dually) from Grapevine for

Sheriff’s Office

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize BuyBoard Contract No. 358-10 purchases for a 2012 Dodge Ram 3500 (Dually) from Grapevine for

Sheriff’s Office in the amount of $32,143.25. This vehicle will replace County No. 46051 to keep the fleet size

consistent.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

To be paid from the General Fund fleet fund.

Attachments

2012 Dodge Ram Dually quote





   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. C. 5.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2890-11 N.C. Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement

Submitted By: Elsa Saenz, Purchasing Department

Department: Purchasing Department

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss/Award IFB No. 2890-11 N.C. Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement.

BACKGROUND

The scope of work for the Base Bid consists of replacing the existing water cooled chillers with two new 200-ton

high efficiency chillers. The Contractor shall refurbish the existing cooling towers with new float valves, equalizer

pipe, distribution nozzles, tower fill and motors. The Contractor shall enlarge various sections of the chill water

piping, replace primary chiller water pumps, replace secondary chill water pump impellers, and replace condenser

water pump impellers. The Contractor shall replace all valves in the central plant room associated with the chiller

replacement, including the replacing of the existing pneumatic controls with new DDC controls that are compatible

with the other parts of the campus, providing new electrical connections and disconnects for equipment being

replaced, and upgrading electrical panels. Contractor shall re-balance the hydronic system in the central plant.

This Bid also contains three (3) Alternate Bids consisting of:

Alternate #1: consists of replacing the existing water cooled chillers with two new 200-ton high efficiency chillers.

The Contractor shall refurbish the existing cooling towers with new float valves, equalizer pipe, distribution

nozzles, tower fill and motors. The Contractor shall enlarge various sections of the chill water piping, replace the

two primary chiller water pumps, replace the two condenser water pumps, and replace secondary chill water pump

impellers. The Contractor shall replace all valves in the central plant room associated with the chiller replacement,

including the replacing of the existing pneumatic controls with new DDC controls that are compatible with the other

parts of the campus, providing new electrical connections and disconnects for equipment being replaced, and

upgrading electrical panels. Contractor shall re-balance the hydronic system in the central plant.

Alternate #2: consists of replacing the existing water cooled chillers with two new 200-ton high efficiency chillers.

The Contractor shall refurbish the existing cooling towers with new float valves, equalizer pipe, distribution

nozzles, tower fill and motors. The Contractor shall enlarge various sections of the chill water piping, replace the

two primary chiller water pumps, replace the two condenser water pumps impellers, and replace secondary chill

water pumps. The Contractor shall replace all valves in the central plant room associated with the chiller

replacement, including the replacing of the existing pneumatic controls with new DDC controls that are compatible

with the other parts of the campus, providing new electrical connections and disconnects for equipment being

replaced, and upgrading electrical panels. Contractor shall re-balance the hydronic system in the central plant.

Alternate #3: consists of replacing the existing water cooled chillers with two new 200-ton high efficiency chillers.

The Contractor shall refurbish the existing cooling towers with new float valves, equalizer pipe, distribution

nozzles, tower fill and motors. The Contractor shall enlarge various sections of the chill water piping, replace the

two primary chiller water pumps, replace the two condenser water pumps, and replace the two secondary chill water

pumps. The Contractor shall replace all valves in the central plant room associated with the chiller replacement,

including the replacing of the existing pneumatic controls with new DDC controls that are compatible with the other

parts of the campus, providing new electrical connections and disconnects for equipment being replaced, and

upgrading electrical panels. Contractor shall re-balance the hydronic system in the central plant.

DISCUSSION

To be paid from 2007 CO funds, Project No. 19177004 - Juvenile Justice Center Chillers



Attachments

IFB no 2890-11 bid tab



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

901 Leopard Street, Room 106, Corpus Christi, TX 78401  (361) 888-0426  FAX (361) 888-0458 

 
 

IFB NO. 2890-11 
N.C. JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER CHILLER REPLACEMENT 

 
OCTOBER 7, 2011 – 2:00 PM 

 

Bidder 
Add 
#1 

Bid 
Bond 

Bid 
Resp 
Form 

Total Base 
Bid Amount Alternate Bid #1 Alternate Bid #2 Alternate Bid #3 

Columbia Contracting Y Y Y $ 350,000.00 $ 372,000.00 $ 374,000.00 $ 388,000.00 

Malek, Inc. Y Y Y $ 370,348.00 $ 381,420.00 $ 378,909.00 $ 389,910.00 

Weathertrol, Inc. Y Y Y $ 405,000.00 $ 412,000.00 $ 413,000.00 $ 421,000.00 

Pro Tech Mechanical Y Y Y $ 469,940.00 $ 475,699.00 $ 476,377.00 $ 482,135.00 

Miller & Miller Mechanical Y Y Y $ 550,411.00 $ 586,411.00 $ 588,411.00 $ 620,411.00 

Rex Mechanical Y Y Y $ 560,000.00 $ 567,000.00 $ 569,000.00 $574,000.00 

TL Mechanical, Inc. Y Y Y $ 573,800.00 $ 584,000.00 $ 588,200.00 $ 597,800.00 

        
 

 
Date: 
 
Commissioners Court Action: 
 
Date Department Notified: 
 
Date Bidder Notified: 

Abbreviations: 
Y=Yes, received 
N=No, did not receive 
Add#1=Addendum No. 1 
Bid Resp Form- Bid Response Form 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 1.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Budget Change Orders

Submitted For: Margaret L, Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Budget Change Order No. 26 for Fiscal Year 2010-2011.

Budget Change Order No. 01 for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

budget change order #26 list

budget change order #26 backup

BCO No. 1 List - FY11-12

BCO No. 1 Backup - FY11-12



TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA ~I\l J.v 
Nueces County Auditor ll""t'lP 

DATE: October 31,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #26 FY 2010-2011 

General Fund 

3300 Court Administration 
5125 Salaries - Overtime 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5180 - Other Personnel Exp 
5210 Office Expense & Supplies 
5217 - Postage & Fed Exp 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Veh 

3655 Justice of Peace Pet 5·3 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5540 Travel Expense 

Grand Total General Funds 

Airport Fund 

0160 Airl!ort Fund Administration 
5123 - Salaries Regular 
5150 - Employee Benefits 
5217 - Postage & Fed Exp 
5240 - M&R - Equip & Veh 
5241 -Gasoline & Fuel 
5260 - M&R - Bldg & Grnds 
5300 - Professional Services 
5540 - T ravel Expense 
5610 - Capital Outlay 

Total Airl!ort Fund 

Inland Parks Fund 

0170 Inland Parks Del!artment 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grounds 
5610 Capital Outlay 

Total Inland Parks Fund 

Increase 

To 


966 
329 
486 

3,325 

5,106 

500 
500 

5,606 

7,400 
3,400 

45 
14,900 

124 
85 

26 

25,980 

25,980 

2,000 

2,000 

Decrease 

From 


3,326 
1,780 
5,106 

500 

500 

5,980 

20.000 
25,980 

25,980 

2.000 
2,000 

2,000 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 

o 

0 

0 

0 

0 



Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 33£X) Department Name: COJQ.l AbH IN l~TRATOR 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5~ll Pl:6\A~E~ FED EKPt2-E'SS )/)~5.00 
5ii-\ f) oEF le"[ E X~ENSiC +: sut> fl-i E.S 3 6J5 .00 
J\~5 5ALrtRl ES OJ ERT IHE 10@=;q-t1r:u ___ 
5\0() EKPlO'iEE BENE ~ITS ~r~ 
5(1)D o,HER P£R2:DNNEL EK'9ENS e LLS5;-+9: 
56<LfD MAINTEM~NGE~' KEPl4IR. Z/g(;,0?5 IlllCf,Y~ 

TOTALS 5- IC4. %o~ _ 5 iOL.t Ybo 
This budget transfer is necessary to: ===-, Itf10(,.0 0 ~(j)iJJ 
-\0 COUER o.JT:STR~DfN6 INUOICE or :5UMMON.:$ i)(I2.ECT 

F'I dOlO - dO I () -TRKE ~ARE OF NE0¢kT tV: /.-INt ITE-,,~r5 WiTH 
I\lEG ATt \J E B~LI4NC.E5 , 

Contact Person: AMI~E Lo\<. EN.I1£/~ Telephone No: 331) -0'T3 9 
/{)-L{-fl 

Date 

~mended~ 

....0~.~~~;:;~~....................~~~. ~.~~!! .........~u~.~~t ~~F.i.1~~~ ll ..~ ......... 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner"s Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioners Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:/MyDocuments/FormsiBudgetTransfer Form 

~. 



Ledger: GL 
fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/30/2011 

Department Title 
3300 Court Administration 

Budget 
Category Description 
510A Salary - Dept Head 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevit) 
515 Employee Benefits 
518 Other Personnel Expense 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
530 Professional Services 
533 Special Personnel Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Anne E. Lorentzen 

Budget A(tual Encumbrance 

** Sub - Total EXI)enSe Accounts ** 

1.317.932.00 995.588.63 11.684.18 

Budget: \VB 

Balance 

0.01 
2.477.22 
(965.99) V
2.268.67 

86.90 
(328.28) V
(485.19) V 
1.140.09 V 
8.335.85 

15.198.82 

6,020.00 
228,229.63 
46,538.95 


1,622.10 

520.41 

0.00 

310,659.19 

44.512.00 
71.199.00 

0.00 
18.500.00 

1.734.00 
42.398.00 

0.00 

33.200.00 
41.932.00 
40.000.00 

6.470.00 

961.530.00 

49.590.00 
5.248.00 
1.300.00 

319.00 

44.511.99 

68.721.78 
965.99 

16.231.33 
1.647.10 

42.726.28 
0.00 

28.851.69 
30.530.50 
24.801.18 

450.00 

728.824.75 
2.920.55 
3,625.90 

779.59 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

485.19 

3.208.22 
3.065.65 

0.00 
0.00 

4.475.62 
130.50 

0.00 
0.00 

319.00 

t:ser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: lOll 0/201 I 

Repol1lD: GLlQBA~CateByDept· BA - Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 11:27:54 

http:4.475.62
http:3.065.65
http:3.208.22
http:3,625.90
http:2.920.55
http:728.824.75
http:24.801.18
http:30.530.50
http:28.851.69
http:42.726.28
http:1.647.10
http:16.231.33
http:68.721.78
http:44.511.99
http:1.300.00
http:5.248.00
http:49.590.00
http:961.530.00
http:6.470.00
http:40.000.00
http:41.932.00
http:33.200.00
http:42.398.00
http:1.734.00
http:18.500.00
http:71.199.00
http:44.512.00
http:310,659.19
http:1,622.10
http:46,538.95
http:228,229.63
http:6,020.00
http:15.198.82
http:8.335.85
http:1.140.09
http:2.268.67
http:2.477.22
http:11.684.18
http:995.588.63
http:1.317.932.00


FROM JUSTICE COURT PCT.5 PL.2 PENA FAX NO. : +361 387 0645 Oct. 10 2011 01:44PM P2 

Nueces County, Texas FY 10-11 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3655 Department Name: __________~Ju~s~ti=ce~of~t~h~e~P~e=ace~5~-=2__________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease
Key Code Account Name 

5541 Travel $ 500.00 $ 

5210 Office Expense & Su pplies $ (500.00) 

TOTALS $ 500.00 $ (500.00) 


This budget transfer is necessary to: 


for mileage for fy 201 0- - 2011 


Telephone No: _--.;;3..:;.87;;,..w..:;.06-..4;,.;;.5__ 

October 4, 2011 
Date 

Rec0f)en~ed, bY;. 17.... _ ~ I I 
~~U'/' Ia[1D11l Budget Change Order k---{o

Count;A1JditOrSOffice Date 
••••• , •••••• ~.~ •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• y •• ~ ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• , •••••••• ~ •••• P.··············. 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:fMyDocumentslForl'milfBl,ldgetTransfer Form 



FROM JUSTICE COURT PCT.5 PL. 2 PENA FAX NO. +361 387 121645 Oct. 1121 212111 12I1:44PM P1 

NUECES*COUNTY 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 


peT. 5 PLACE 2 


FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET 


TO: DIANA ROSAS FROM: TERRY 

HonorabJe Hennilo Pefia Jr. 


COMPANY:N C / ACCOUNTS PAYBL DATE: 

FAX NUMBER: 888-0584 TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING 
COVER: 2 

PHONE NUMBER: SENDER'S REFERENCE NUMBER: 

Fax: (361) 387-0645 /Phone; (361) 998-2231 


RE: YOUR REFERENCE NUMBER: 


o URGENT 0 FOR REVIEW 0 PLEASE COMMENT 0 PLEASE REPLY 0 PLEASE RECYCLE 

NOTES/COMMENTS: 

Corrected Budget Transfer Form for fy 2010- 2011 for mileage 

Important / Confidential: This message is tntended onlll for the use of the 
individual or entity to which it is addressed. This message contains information 
. rom the Justice 0/ The Peace O/flcB Precinct 5-2, which may be privilege. If the 
reader of thi.s message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent 
reBporurible for delitJering t1e.e message to 'the intended recipient, you a.re hereby 
nof;lJ'ied that this eommunieti:tion. is strl.dly prohibited. If you ht:lve reedi-odd thilll 
communica.tion in error, please notify us immediatelll at our telephone number 
listed altove. 

P.O. BOX' 387 

AGUA DULCE, TEXAS 78330 




Ledger: GL 

Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/30/2011 

Department Title 
3655 Justice of the Peace 5-2 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 

511 Salaries Regular 

514A Salaries - Longevit) 

515 Employee Benefits 

518 Other Personnel Expense 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 

523 Telephone & Utilities 

524 Main! & Repair - Equip & Veh 

530 Professional Services 

533 Special Personnel Services 

541 Other Services & Charges 

551 Other Expense 

554 Travel 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

593 Insurance Admin Costs 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 

Hermilo Pena, Jr. 


Budget Actual Encumbrance 

*:. Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
203.912.00 1950478.65 77.32 

Budget: WB 

Balance 

0.76 

2.950.16 

85.50 

3.513.22 

0.00 

1.007044 
118.34 

250.00 

0.00 ' 

100.00 

100.00 

146.60 

~) 
0.00 

0.00 

8356.03 

55.111.00 

85.198.00 

2.213.00 

48.794.00 

3.900.00 

3.000.00 

878.00 

250.00 

800.00 

100.00 

100.00 

850.00 

10400.00 

1.318.00 

0.00 

55.110.24 

82.247.84 

2.127.50 

45.280.78 

3.900.00 

1.915.24 

759.66 

0.00 

800.00 

0.00 

0.00 

703.40 

1,315.99 

1,318.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

77.32 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

User 10: DlANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 CurrenlDale: 10/10/2011 

RellorllD: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA Budgello Actual Figure Current Time: 11:28:42 

http:1,318.00
http:1,315.99
http:1.915.24
http:3.900.00
http:45.280.78
http:2.127.50
http:82.247.84
http:55.110.24
http:1.318.00
http:10400.00
http:3.000.00
http:3.900.00
http:48.794.00
http:2.213.00
http:85.198.00
http:55.111.00
http:3.513.22
http:2.950.16
http:1950478.65
http:203.912.00


.. 


Nueces County, Texas 


Budget Transfer Form 


The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0160 Department Name: Air~ort Fund Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Budget Category Account Name To From 

5123 Salaries - Regular 7,400 

5150 Employee Benefits 3,400 

5217 Postage & Fed Ex 45 

5240 M&R - Equip & Veh 14,900 

5241 Gasoline & Fuel 124 

5260 M&R - Bldg & Grnds 85 

5540 TravelExp 26 

5300 Professional Services 5,980 

5610 Capital Outlay 20,000 

TOTALS 

This budget transfer is necessary to: $ 25,980 $ 25,980 
Requesting transfer to supplement line items overages. 

Budget Change orde_r_#_&_-I-___ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119/97) 



... lit 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2010 As Of: 09/30/2011 

Department Title Director 
0160 Airport Fund Administration Tanya Swails 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance 
511 Salaries - Regular 27.685.00 34.992.02 0.00 
512 Salaries - Overtime 995.00 994.21 0.00 
514A Salaries - Longevity 44.00 43.73 0.00 
515 Employee Benefits 5.009.00 8.317.10 0.00 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 1.000.00 901.65 0.00 
521 A Postage & Fed Express 0.00 44.00 0.00 

523 Telephone & Utilities 16.613.00 14.332.57 28.50 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 2,600.00 17,215.49 0.00 
525 Gasoline/Fuel 1500.00 1,623.32 0.00 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 16.400.00 15,016.04 1,466.00 

530 Professional Services 12.000.00 4,447.50 0.00 
541 Other Services & Charges 5.992.00 5,207.96 70.50 
551 Other Expense 1.705.00 \.418.60 0.00 
554 Travel 763.00 788,45 0.00 
561 Capital Outlay 29.585.00 1,983.38 5,842.16 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 415.00 414.49 0.00 
** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

122.306.00 107,740.51 7,407.16 

Budget: WB 

Balance 

-- (7,307.02) 7,/00 
0.79 
0.27 

(3,308.\0) :S~:;) 

98.35 
(44.00) '1::

2.251.93 

7.158.33 

( 14,615.49) 

286.40 
(25.45) -w,. 

@59.46~ 
. 0.51 

llser 1/): D1ANAR Diana Rosas Page: I Current Dale: 1Oi0512011 

Report 10: GLlQBACalc_ByDepl BA· Budgello Actual Figure Current Time: 13:36:52 

http:7.158.33
http:2.251.93
http:7,307.02
http:7,407.16
http:107,740.51
http:122.306.00
http:5,842.16
http:1,983.38
http:29.585.00
http:1.705.00
http:5,207.96
http:5.992.00
http:4,447.50
http:12.000.00
http:1,466.00
http:15,016.04
http:16.400.00
http:1,623.32
http:17,215.49
http:2,600.00
http:14.332.57
http:16.613.00
http:1.000.00
http:8.317.10
http:5.009.00
http:34.992.02
http:27.685.00


Nueces c,..,/ Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U NT"" U M MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg ".. Page 1 
TUE, OCT".,.,' 2011, 11:53 AM --req: SYLVIA----leg: GL JL--loc: 125J "----job: 1870602 #J3443--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report i~ ",LHIEROl 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 0160 
BUOOET: Working Budget 

Pg. Dept Dept Title Ftmction Code Dept Director 
=== ========== ============================== ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

1 0160 

Key 
======== 
4600 

4610 

4612 

4613 


4700 

4701 

4704 

4709 

4710 

4711 

4712 

4713 

4714 

4715 

4717 

4718 

4719 

4720 

4723 

4724 

4726 

4727 

4728 

4729 

4730 

4736 


4814 

4817 


Airport Ftmd Administration 

Key Description 
================================= 

Investment Revenue 
Treas Int-DD Bank Accts 
Money Market Account Interest 
MEIA Class Interest 

460 Investment Income 

Rent Hanger-11

Rent Hanger-12

Rent Hanger-13

Farm Land Rent 

Private Hangers (3)

Rent Hanger 1 

Rent Hanger 2 

Rent Hanger 3 

Rent Hanger 4 

Rent Hanger 5 

Rent Hanger 7 

Rent Hanger 8 

Rent Hanger 9 

Rent Hanger 10 

Rent Hanger-14

Rent Hanger-15

Rent - Hanger Space M1 

Rent - Hanger Space M2 

Rent - Hanger Space M3 

Rent - Hanger Space M4 

Rent - Hanger Space M5 

Rent - Williams Hanger


465 Rentals & Commissions 

Aviation Oil Sales 
Cost of Sales - Oil 

477 Aviation Oil Sales-Gross 

Acct. Type Current Budget 
========== ============== 
Revenue 350.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 350.00* 
Expense 0.00* 

Net 350.00* 

Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 8,514.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 39,394.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 0.00 
Revenue 47,908.00* 
Expense 0.00* 

Net 47,908.00* 

Revenue 50.00 
Revenue -40.00 
Revenue 10.00* 
Expense 0.00* 

Net 10.00* 

special Rev Ftmds/Comm Crt 16 Tanya Swails 

Activity Balance 
================ 

0.00 
2.21 

212.80 
21.93 

236.94* 
0.00* 

236.94* 

2,340.00 
2,925.00 
2,340.00 

10,379.41 
3,264.32 
1,250.00 
1,000.00 
1,375.00 
1, 375.00 
1,250.00 
1,375.00 
1, 250.00 
1,500.00 
1,250.00 
1,950.00 
1,852.50 

780.00 
780.00 

-495.00 
715.00 
715.00 

5,500.00 
44,671.23* 

0.00* 
44,671.23* 

36.96 
0.00 

36.96* 
0.00* 

36.96* 

Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
============== =========== ========= 

113.06* 67.7* 
0.00* * 

113.06* 67.7* 

3,236.77* 93.2* 
0.00* * 

3,236.77* 93.2* 

-26.96* 369.6* <-------* 
0.00* * 

-26.96* 369.6* <-------* 

http:3,236.77
http:3,236.77
http:44,671.23
http:44,671.23
http:5,500.00
http:1,852.50
http:1,950.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,500.00
http:1,375.00
http:1,250.00
http:1,375.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,250.00
http:3,264.32
http:10,379.41
http:2,340.00
http:2,925.00
http:2,340.00
http:47,908.00
http:47,908.00
http:39,394.00
http:8,514.00


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 2 
TUE, OCT 04, 2011, 11:53 AM --req: SYLVIA----leg: GL JL--loc: 1250------job: 1870602 #J3443--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 0160 
BtJIX;ET: Working Budget 

Pg. Dept Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
=== ========:= ==============:=============== ====~=========:=============== ==================;========= The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

2 0160 Airport Fund Administration Special Rev Funds/Corom Crt 16 Tanya Swails 

Key
--------_._----

Key Description 
================================= 

Acct. Type 
========== 

Current Budget 
============== 

Activity Balance 
================ 

Budget Balance 
============== 

% of Budget 
=======::::::=== 

Note 
========::: 

4739 
4815 
4816 
4818 

Aviation Fuel Sales-Credit Crd 
Aviation Fuel SaleS-Cash 
Cost Of Sales 
Aviation Fuel Sales-Credit Crd 

Revenue 
Revenue 
Revenue 
Revenue 

0.00 
23,000.00 

-18,860.00
0.00 

30,048.95
594.44 

-27,390.31 
-58.50 

4831 Credit Card Sales Charges
478 Fuel Sales - Gross Profi 

Revenue 
Revenue 
Expense

Net 

0.00 
4,140.00* 

0.00* 
4,140.00* 

-1,286.33
1,908.25* 

0.00* 
1,908.25* 

2,231.75* 
0.00* 

2,231.75* 

46.1* 
* 

46.1* 

4911 
4912 

Trf from General Fd 
Trf from Road Fd 

490 Operating Transfers-In 

Revenue 
Revenue 
Revenue 
Expense

Net 

25,120.00 
13,000.00
38,120.00* 

0.00* 
38,120.00* 

25,120.00 
0.00 

25,120.00* 
0.00* 

25,120.00* 

13,000.00* 
0.00* 

13,000.00* 

65.9* 
* 

65.9* 

5123 
5140 

Salaries-R~lar 
Reimb-Salar1es & Supplement

511 Salaries - Regular 

Expense
Expense
Revenue 
Expense

Net 

27,685.00 
0.00 
0.00* 

27,685.00* 
-27,685.00* 

19,336.87 
9,812.36 

0.00* 
29,149.23* 

-29,149.23* 

0.00* 
-1,464.23* 
1,464.23* 

* 
105.3* 
105.3* 

<-------* 
<-------* 

5130 Salaries-Comp Time Paid 
512 Salaries - OVertime 

Expense
Revenue 

995.00 
0.00* 

994.21 
0.00* 0.00* * 

Expense
Net 

995.00* 
-995.00* 

994.21* 
-994.21* 

0.79* 
-0.79* 

99.9* 
99.9* 

5131 Salaries-Lon~evity Pay
5l4A Salar1es - Longevity 

Expense
Revenue 
Expense

Net 

44.00 
0.00* 

44.00* 
-44.00* 

43.73 
0.00* 

43.73* 
-43.73* 

0.00* 
0.27* 

-0.27* 

* 
99.4* 
99.4* 

5150 
5151 
5152 
5153 
5154 
5155 
5156 
5157 
5158 

Employee Benefits 
.Retirement 
FICA 
Medicare 
Urlemplo:yment Tax 
Group Health Insurance 
Workers Compensation Ins 
Life Insurance 
CAP - 125 Admin Exp. 

Expense
Expense
Expense 
Expense 
Expense
Expense
Expense 
Expense
Expense 

-665.00 
2,875.00 
1,787.00 

418.00 
81.00 
0.00 

448.00 
45.00 
20.00 

0.00 
2,036.22 
1,199.00

280.40 
50.18 

1,795.80 
288.58 

3.83 
1.59 



Nueces C~~ Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T~ U M MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg ~page 3 
TOE, OCT~~,~ 2011, 11:53 AM --req: SYLVIA----leg: GL JL--loc: 125~ -~---Job: 1870602 #J3443--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report 1~ J~IER01 
SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 0160 
Burx:;EI': Working Budget 

Pg. Dept Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
=== ========== ============================== ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

3 0160 Airport Fund AdrrUnistration Special Rev Funds/Camm Crt 16 Tanya Swails 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ================================= ========== ========~===== ================ ============== =========== ========= 
5170 Reimb-Benefits Expense 0.00 1,668.17 

515 Employee Benefits Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 
Expense 5,009.00* 7,323.77* -2,314.77* 146.2* <-------* 

Net -5,009.00* -7,323.77* 2,314.77* 146.2* <-------* 

5210 Office Expense & SUpplies Expense 1,000.00 0.00 
5211 Office Expenses & SUpplies Expense 0.00 533.42 
5212 Central Supply Charges Expense 0.00 368.23 

521 Office Expense & SUpplie Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 
Expense 1,000.00* 901.65* 98.35* 90.2* 

Net -1,000.00* -901.65* -98.35* 90.2* 

5217 Postage & Fed Express Expense 0.00 44.00 
521A Postage & Fed Express Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 

Expense 0.00* 44.00* -44.00* * No Budget
Net 0.00* -44.00* 44.00* * No Budget 

5230 Telephone & Utilities Expense 3,600.00 0.00 
5231 Telephone Utility Expense Expense 0.00 3,050.13 
5232 Cellular Phones Expense 0.00 334.35 
5233 Electricity Expense 13,013.00 6,925.37 
5234 Gas, Water, Sewage, Garrege Expense 0.00 2,271.82 
5239 Tipping & Dump Fees Expense 0.00 1,750.90 

523 Telephone & Utilities Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 

Expense 16,613.00* 14,332.57* 2,280.43* 86.3* 


Net -16,613.00* -14,332.57* -2,280.43* 86.3* 


5240 Maint & Repair-Equip & Vehicle Expense 2,600.00 0.00 
5247 Car Wash & Cleaning Expense Expense 0.00 9.11 
5248 Car Accessories Expense 0.00 266.06 
5249 Car Repairs, Supplies & Srvcs Expense 0.00 404.85 
5254 Small Equip Repairs Expense 0.00 78.83 
5255 Tools & SUpplies Expense 0.00 373.45 
5996 Reimb-M&R Equip & Veh Expense 0.00 10,963.33 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 
Expense 2,600.00* 12,095.63* -9,495.63* 465.2* <-------* 

Net -2,600.00* -12,095.63* 9,495.63* 465.2* <-------* 

5241 Gasoline-Credit Card & Bulk Expense 1,500.00 1,623.32 
525 Gasoline/Fuel Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 

http:1,623.32
http:1,500.00
http:9,495.63
http:12,095.63
http:2,600.00
http:9,495.63
http:12,095.63
http:2,600.00
http:10,963.33
http:2,600.00
http:2,280.43
http:14,332.57
http:16,613.00
http:2,280.43
http:14,332.57
http:16,613.00
http:1,750.90
http:2,271.82
http:6,925.37
http:13,013.00
http:3,050.13
http:3,600.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:1,000.00
http:2,314.77
http:7,323.77
http:5,009.00
http:2,314.77
http:7,323.77
http:5,009.00
http:1,668.17


Nueces County Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 4 
TUE, OCT 04, 2011, 11:53 AM --req: SYLVIA----leg: GL JL--loc: 1250------job: 1870602 #J3443--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 0160 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Pg. Dept Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
=== ========== ============================== ============================== ============================ The Fiscal Yr is ALL over

4 0160 Airport Fund Administration special Rev Funds/Corom Crt 16 Tanya Swails 

Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 
======== ============~===-======~=======~= ========== ============== ================ ============== =========== ========= 

Expense 1,500.00* 1,623.32* -123.32* 108.2* <-------* 
Net -1,500.00* -1,623.32* 123.32* 108.2* <-------* 

5260 Maine & Repair-Bldgs & Grounds Expense 16,400.00 0.00 
5261 Buildings-Maintenance & Repair Expense 0.00 103.77 
5265 Mechanical Systems Repairs Expense 0.00 5,563.28 
5266 Contract Services-Buildings Expense 0.00 4,745.60 
5268 Parts, Supplies & Misc Expense 0.00 4,369.64

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Gr Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 
Expense 16,400.00* 14,782.29* 1,617.71* 90.1* 

Net -16,400.00* -14,782.29* -1,617.71* 90.1* 

5300 Professional Services Expense Expense 12,000.00 0.00 
5302 Education Registration Fees Expense 0.00 225.00 
5310 Engineers, Surveyors, etc. Expense 0.00 4,222.50

530 Professional Services Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 
Expense 12,000.00* 4,447.50* 7,552.50* 37.1* 

Net -12,000.00* -4,447.50* -7,552.50* 37.1* 

5410 Other Services & Charges Expense 1,900.00 0.00 
5437 Fees & Permits Expense 0.00 283.26 
5438 General Operating SUpplies Expense 0.00 57.20 
5441 Insurance Exp (Self Ins Fund) Expense 4,092.00 4,092.00
5455 Services - Other Expense 0.00 775.50 

541 Other Services & Charges Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 
Expense 5,992.00* 5,207.96* 784.04* 86.9* 

Net -5,992.00* -5,207.96* -784.04* 86.9* 

5517 Copiers/Print Shop Costs Expense 1,705.00 1,418.60
551 Other Expense Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 

Expense 1,705.00* 1,418.60* 286.40* 83.2* 
Net -1,705.00* -1,418.60* -286.40* 83.2* 

5540 Travel Expenses Expense 763.00 0.00 
5542 Travel, Food & Lodging Expense 0.00 788.45 

554 Travel Revenue 0.00* 0.00* 0.00* * 
Expense 763.00* 788.45* -25.45* 103.3* <-------* 

Net -763.00* -788.45* 25.45* 103.3* <-------* 

5610 Capital OUtlay Expense 29,585.00 0.00 

http:29,585.00
http:1,418.60
http:1,705.00
http:1,418.60
http:1,705.00
http:1,418.60
http:1,705.00
http:5,207.96
http:5,992.00
http:5,207.96
http:5,992.00
http:4,092.00
http:4,092.00
http:1,900.00
http:7,552.50
http:4,447.50
http:12,000.00
http:7,552.50
http:4,447.50
http:12,000.00
http:4,222.50
http:12,000.00
http:1,617.71
http:14,782.29
http:16,400.00
http:1,617.71
http:14,782.29
http:16,400.00
http:4,369.64
http:4,745.60
http:5,563.28
http:16,400.00
http:1,623.32
http:1,500.00
http:1,623.32
http:1,500.00


Nueces cI"'\y Production 09/30/11 A C C 0 U N T ~ U M MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg n··.· Page 5 
TUE, OCT'... ,~ 2011, 11:53 AM --req: SYLVIA----leg: GL JL--loc: 125' -~---job: 1870602 #J3443--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report i . ",'LHIERO1 

SORI' ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECI' Department Code: 0160 
BUOOET: working Budget 

Pg. Dept Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
=== ========== ============================== ============================== The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

% of Budget Note 
============ ========= 

* 
6.7* 
6.7* 

* 
99.9* 
99.9* 

* 
81.9* 
81.9* 

79.5 
79.2 
78.9 

79.5 
79.2 
78.9 

5 0160 

Key 
======== 
5643 

5680 

6220 

Airport Fund Administration 

Key Description 
================================= 

Information Tech Equipment

561 Capital Outlay 


Non Capital Outlay < $5000 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 


Trf to Main Grant Fd 
590 Operating Transfers-Out 

* * Dept TOTAL * * 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** 

===========================~ 

Special Rev Funds/Comm Crt 16 Tanya Swails 

Acct. Type 
========== 

Current Budget 
===::========== 

Activity Balance 
================ 

Expense
Revenue 

0.00 
0.00* 

1,983.38 
0.00* 

Expense
Net 

29,585.00* 
-29,585.00* 

1,983.38* 
-1,983.38* 

Expense
Revenue 

415.00 
0.00* 

414.49 
0.00* 

Expense 
Net 

415.00* 
-415.00* 

414.49* 
-414.49* 

Expense
Revenue 

50,000.00 
0.00* 

40,925.46 
0.00* 

Expense
Net 

50,000.00* 
-50,000.00* 

40,925.46* 
-40,925.46* 

Revenue 
Expense

Net 

90,528.00 
172,306.00 
-81,778.00 

71,973.38 
136,476.24 
-64,502.86 

Revenue 
Expense

Net 

90,528.00 
172,306.00 
-81,778.00 

71,973.38 
136,476.24 
-64,502.86 

Budget Balance 
============== 

0.00* 
27,601. 62* 

-27,601.62* 

0.00* 
0.51* 

-0.51* 

0.00* 
9,074.54* 

-9,074.54* 

18,554.62 
35,829.76 

-17,275.14 

18,554.62 
35,829.76 

-17,275.14 

http:17,275.14
http:35,829.76
http:18,554.62
http:17,275.14
http:35,829.76
http:18,554.62
http:9,074.54
http:9,074.54
http:27,601.62


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 I0 As Of: 09/30/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
0160 Airport Fund Administration Tanya Swails 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regula~._. 45"00.00 27,685.00 29,149.23 0.00 (l,464.23) 
512 Salaries - Overtime 995.00 994.21 0.00 0.79 
514A Salaries - Longevity . I.tl;.:;O.t.X:J 44.00 43.73 0.00 0.27 
515 Employee Benefits d..,¥OO.oO· 5,009.00 7,323.77 0.00 (2,314.77) 
S2I-"""Office Expense & Supplies I,o6'.,..o..".oo."----~9~0:":"1..,,.6":"5-'----....,0::"".'o~0:-----.-....~9~8:-::.3:-:-5 
521 A Postage & Fed Express ~S:O,) 0.0.2________44.00 __._.___0:.;..0;.;0~____(:...;4..:..4.:..:.00::J)~ 

523 Telephone & Utilities 16,613.00 14,332.57 28.50 2,251.93 
524 Maint & Repair - E9...'!i2_~tYeh I~ CfSo. b2.90.00 ---- ,4""9.:;.;5.""'6.ll~312,09..::c5;:.;:;.6c;;.3______....;0""'·9.::..:0:..-___"""""(9..... 
525 GasolinelFuel .. ._J.dr__~_!.,50Q:..C!..q._...._~".._1~~_____...;.0::.:..0::...::0...;.....___.l..(.:.;;12;.::;.3:..:..32;;;L.) 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 16,400.00 14,782.29 1,466.00 151.71 
530 Professional Services 12,000.00 4,447.50 0.00 7,552.50 
541 Other Services & Charges 5,992.00 5,207.96 70.50 713.54 
551 Other Expense 1,705.00 1,418.60 0.00 286.40 

J, ~~1--- ~:~f~·outlay-.. - ....- ·'-<;;,i:-~~~j~)i9,;~'~:~~-·--·- ..·· ..iji~:~~-..·· .. ·--- -1-,0-6~::.:.;:~:..:::~--_t,;i6~;J 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 I 415.00 414.49 0.00 0.51 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
122,306.00 95,550.78 2,630.16 24,125.06 

User 10: SYLVIA Sylvia Segovia Page: I Current Date: 10/04/2011 
Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate BA - Budget to Actual Figures - Cat Current Time: 13:44:28 

http:24,125.06
http:2,630.16
http:95,550.78
http:122,306.00
http:1,418.60
http:1,705.00
http:5,207.96
http:5,992.00
http:7,552.50
http:4,447.50
http:12,000.00
http:1,466.00
http:14,782.29
http:16,400.00
http:12,09..::c5;:.;:;.6c
http:b2.90.00
http:2,251.93
http:14,332.57
http:16,613.00
http:2,314.77
http:7,323.77
http:5,009.00
http:l,464.23
http:29,149.23
http:27,685.00
http:45"00.00


Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 
,; ;, i: 

II ocr 2 I Pii 4: 2:J 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 170 Department Name: ______'_nl_a_nd-'-P_a_rk-"s__________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5610 Capital Outlay 2,000 

5260 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 2,000 

TOTALS 2,000.00 2,000.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( X) Cover outstanding purchase orders 

( ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( ) Other 

FY 10-11 


Contact Person 
f 

Janie Hernandez Telephone No: 361-387-5445 

t /0-19 -I( 
Signature Date 

~M/ll Budget Change Order J.Jt 
....S;~~~!Y :~!J.~i~?!~.9.. ~~~...........................9'!J.t~ .....•..............•..•.................................•............ 


Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised &Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 
C:fMyDocumentsfFormsiBudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,000.00
http:2,000.00


Nucces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 10 As Of: 09/30/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
0170 Inland Park Fund Edward G. Uerrera 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries Regular 504.770.00 430,486.23 0.00 74,283.77 
512 Salaries - Overtime 5.500.00 5,672.81 0.00 (172.81 ) 
513 Salaries - Temporary 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
514A Salaries - Longevity 5.922.00 6,333.65 0.00 (411.65) 

515 Employee Benefits 177.748.00 165.019.74 0.00 12,728.26 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 10.000.00 9.472.51 0.00 527.49 
521A Postage & Fed Express 10.00 5.79 0.00 4.21 

523 Telephone & Utilities 237.000.00 180.976.31 1.370.51 54,653.18 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 42.000.00 44.111.29 0.00 (2,111.29) 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 45.000.00 56,629.10 0.00 ( 11,629.10) 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 84.450.00 74,947.34 0.00 9,502.66 

530 Professional Services 26.435.00 26,275.50 0.00 159.50 
541 Other Services & Charges 39.388.00 46.545.41 7,702.19 ( 14,859.60) 

551 Other Expense 7,003.00 6.946.56 0.00 56.44 
554 Travel 500.00 361.81 0.00 138.19 
561 Capital Outlay 57.115.00 46.049.42 0.00 11,065.58 
562 <$5000 300.00 0.00 300.000.00 

1.243.141.00 1,099,833.4 7 9.072.70 134.234.83 

lIser 10: DIANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 10/24/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 1414:51 

http:134.234.83
http:9.072.70
http:1.243.141.00
http:11,065.58
http:46.049.42
http:57.115.00
http:6.946.56
http:7,003.00
http:14,859.60
http:7,702.19
http:46.545.41
http:39.388.00
http:26,275.50
http:26.435.00
http:9,502.66
http:74,947.34
http:84.450.00
http:11,629.10
http:56,629.10
http:45.000.00
http:2,111.29
http:44.111.29
http:42.000.00
http:54,653.18
http:1.370.51
http:180.976.31
http:237.000.00
http:9.472.51
http:10.000.00
http:12,728.26
http:165.019.74
http:177.748.00
http:6,333.65
http:5.922.00
http:5,672.81
http:5.500.00
http:74,283.77
http:430,486.23
http:504.770.00


TO: Honorable Judge Loyd Neal and Honorable County Commissioners 

FROM: Margaret Hayes, CPA 

Nueces County Auditor 

DATE: October 31,2011 

RE: Budget Change Order #1 FY 2011 - 2012 

Increase 
To 

General Fund 

1020 Commissioner Pct 2 
5126 Salaries - Temporaries 520 
5300 - Professional Services 

520 

1285 General Administraion 
5355 - Contingency Appropriations - Equip 
1125 - 5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 1,014 
1270 5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 1,370 
3250 - 5680 - Fixed Assets < $5000 268 

2,652 

3700 Sheriffs - Admin 
5210 - Office Expense & Supplies 
5680 Fixed Assets < $5000 2,500 

2,500 

Grand Total General Funds 

5,672 

Coastal Parks Fund 

0180 Coastal Parks Department 
5180 - Other Personnel Expense 8,000 
5260 - M&R Bldgs & Grnds 

8,000 

Total Coastal Parks Fund 8,000 

Decrease 

From 


520 

520 

2,652 

2,652 

2,500 

2,500 

5,672 

8,000 

8,000 

8,000 

Net 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

o 


o 


o 


o 




Nueces County, Texas 

Budget Transfer Form 

I I OCT I 2 PH 3: 4ts 

The Honorable Commissioner"s Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1020 Department Name: __c_o_m_m_i_s_s_i_o_n_e_r_p_c_t_2________ 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 
Key Code Account Name 

5300 Professional Services 520.00 


5126 Salaries Temporary Employee 
 520.00 

7 

TOTALS 520.00 520.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

cover the expense for a temporary employee for FY 2011-2012. 

Signature of OffrcrailTDat)t 

Contact Person: Telephone No: 888-0296 

9/22/11 
Date 

,to ~ f~ Budget Change Order _.,.../___ 

....~~.~~~~~.q~~~.~ ................................~.. ~ ................................................................... . 

nded by: 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 

Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 


County Auditors Office Date 
C:IM DocumentsfFormsIB etTl8nsfer Form 



Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 10/17/2011 Budget: \VB 

Department Title Director 
1020 County Commissioner Prec 2 .Joe A Gonzalez 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
510 Salary - Official 70,234,00 2.925,87 0,00 67.308.13 
5J 1 Salaries - Regular 37253.00 1552.20 0.00 35)00.80 
514A Salaries - Longevity 713.00 27.50 0.00 685.50 
515 Employee Benefits 32.028.00 1.269.97 0.00 30.758.03 

518 Other Personnel Expense 9540.00 314.17 0.00 9.225.83 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 2.000.00 0.00 0.00 2.000.00 
521A Postage & Fed Express 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 
523 Telephone & Utilities 823.00 0.00 0.00 823.00 
524 Main! & Repair - Equip & Veh 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 

530 Professional Services 2,700.00 0.00 0.00 2.700.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 

554 Travel 3.100.00 0.00 0.00 3.100.00 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
w* Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 

158.941.00 6.089.71 0.00 152.851.29 

t!ser ID: D1ANAR· Diana Rosas Page: 1 Current Date: 101l7/20ll 

Report ID: GLlQBA_Cate_ByDept· BA - Budgetlo Actual Figure Current Time: 14:48:37 



Nueces County, Texas FY11/12 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name -----
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip < $5,000 

General Administration 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

1,014 

Department No. 1125 Dept Name ----- Risk Management 

Budget Category Account Name 

5680 Fixed Assets Less than $5,000 1,014 

Totals 1,014 1,014 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 

( ) To cover temporary employees 

( X ) Other Fujitsu FI-6130 Scanner (R125631) 

Discussion: 

October 14,2011 
Date 

Budget Change Order -#-----.)1<-----

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6119197) 



Martha Sanchez 

From: Michael Robinson 
Sent: Tuesday. July 26.2011 5:20 PM 
To: Martha Sanchez 
Cc: Servando Caballero 
Subject: Requisitiion Entry Instructions for Attachment 4. IT SPECS #6152011 RM (Risk Management) 
Attachments: Nueces Co IT-- fi-6130.pdf 

Computer Related Items - Procurement Process 

You are here. 

IMPORTANT: Please advise Michael Robinson of the RO number once it has been submitted. 

REQUISTION ENTRY INSTRUCt"IONS: 

Per your department's ATIACHMENT 4 REQUEST and LT. SPECS #6152011RM, please submit one (1) RO 


exactly as follows: 


Ron 1 

Vendor: C8M Archives Co LLC (V18745) 
_..._. ,",w,___""·

,,_ _/#~~~'_''''"~N"' ·"""'l'o/..-~,"""'" __f __ "'''_""'- """"'''-- -~"-.'.-.*.~".'-~ 
Item # 1 SCANNERS - FUJITSU FI-6130 

Part # PA03540-B05S 
Per Cookie Dodd Quote #07112011-fi6130 

1 EA @ $99S.00/each 

LINE TOTAL =$995.00 

Item # 2 SHIPPING 
IT SPECS # 61S2011RM COpy TO MICHAEL ROBINSON 

1 EA @ $1B.SO/each 

TOTAL $1,013.50 

----------.---.-..~---
For any questions, contact: 

Michael Robinson 
Nueces County 

Asst. Purchasing Agent 


Office (361) 888-0428 


Fax (361) 888-0458 

Email: michael.robinson@co.nueces.tx.us 


1 

mailto:michael.robinson@co.nueces.tx.us


Nueces County Production 09/30/12 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 1 

FRI, OCT 14, 2011, 1:22 PM --req: THERESA---leg: GL JL--loc: 1120-- ---job: 1874918 #J5154--prog: GL5l2 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 


SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 Key Code: 5355 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Pg. Dept Dept Title Function Code Dept Director 
_=~c===~mK a=_=a_====_~a======m==m=_===== ====_======================R== c===================_======= The Fiscal Yr is ALL over 

1 1285 General Administration General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Key 
==_==c_. 
5355 

Key Description 
BD=_====_=======_===============_ 

Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $5000 
Reserve Appropriation 

Acct. Type 
========== 
Expense 
Revenue 
Expense 

Net 

Current Budget 
::==.:=====a===== 

70,000.00 
0.00 

70,000.00 
-70,000.00* 

Activity Balance 
================ 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00* 

Budget Balance 
============== 

0.00 
70,000.00 

-70,000.00* 

% of Budget 
====;:;11===-== 

* 

Note 
===..===== 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** Expense 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 



Nueces County, Texas FY11/12 

Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name -----
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Budget Category Account Name 

General Administration 

Increase 
To 

Decrease 
From 

5355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip < $5,000 1,370 

Department No. __1....;2_7_0__Dept Name County Purchasing 

Budget Category Account Name 

5680 Fixed Assets Less than $5,000 1,370 

Totals 1,370 1,370 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 


( ) To cover temporary employees 


( X ) Other 	 Stack on Stora e for 72" Credenza; 2Drawer Lateral File w/lock; and 

Bookcase Hutch 

Discussion: 

Commissioners Court Administration 

October 14. 2011 
Date 

Budget Change Order .:.:..# __--1..1___ 

Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19191) 



NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 


9011.eap,.m Street, Room 106, Corpus Chrlstl.. n< 78401 (361) 888-0426 FAX {361J 88S-0458 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION 


Questions? Contad; Michael Robinson 
Asst. Purchasing Agent 

361-888-0428 

Instruc:tlons: Please quote on the following items 
Fax quotes by Quote Deadline 

Fax quOtes to: 
361-888-0458 

Stock~ 

HON942,34NN StaQ-; on Storage for 72:' Credenza 
Mahogany 
70"wX 16 11S"d X 3T' h 

HON94223NN 2 Drawer Lateral File with Lock 
Mahogany 
37 112."w X 20 1J2"d X 29 112''h 

HON94210NN Book.case Hutch 
35 314"w X 14 518"d X 37"h 

Quote Deadline; 

Thursday, Oct. 13, 2011 


01:00 PM CST 

Factory Price Quick Ship Price 

1 $ /fh? /.!r--~~~~--------

$ 

. 1 $______~/3.~__7~~___ $ 

TOTAL QUOTE 

/lead Time for Delivery (in days): 

VENDOR INfORMATION ("'Required) 

~~~~·VendorName: 

·Vendor Phone: ...?61-571'- S-3901 

*vendorContact:==~:·.:
.. :~:/r:::T::====
Pri.nts<I

·Signature: 
 ~L--~~~~~~&Q~------------

i'L'70 -5 (9 SO 




Nueces County Production 09/30/12 A C C 0 U N T SUM MAR Y YTD Actual to Annual Budg Page 1 
FRI, OCT 14, 2011, 1:22 PM --req: THERESA---leg: GL JL--loc: 1120------job: 1874918 #J5154--prog: GL512 <1.47>--report id: GLHIER01 

SORT ORDER: Key within Budg Cat within Dept within Off/Dept 

SELECT Department Code: 1285 Key Code: 5355 
BUDGET: Working Budget 

Dept Title Function Code Dept Director
Pg. Dept _ _______________================== The Fiscal Yr is ALL over- ========== ============================== ======================-==----- ---------

1 1285 General Administration General Fund/Comm Crt 11 Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 


Key Key Description Acct. Type Current Budget Activity Balance Budget Balance % of Budget Note 

5355 Cntngnt Appr-Equip < $5000 Expense 70,000.00 0.00 
Reserve Appropriation Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Expense 70,000.00 0.00 70.000.00 
Net -70,000.00* 0.00* -70.000.00* * 

** Dept TOTAL ** Expense 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 

** Off/Dept TOTAL ** Expense 70,000.00 0.00 70,000.00 

http:70,000.00
http:70,000.00
http:70,000.00
http:70,000.00
http:70.000.00
http:70,000.00
http:70.000.00
http:70,000.00
http:70,000.00


------

------

Nueces County, Texas FY11/12 
Budget Transfer Form 

The Honorable Commissioner's Court 
JIOC'/'21 '"'" til 3: U:I

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 1285 Dept Name General Administration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase Decrease 

Budget Category Account Name To From 

~355 Contingency Appropriations - Equip < $5,000 

Department No. 3250 Dept Name 	 Magistrate/Drug/Jail Court 

Budget Category Account Name 


5680 Fixed Assets Less than $5,000 268 


Totals 268 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

( ) Cover outstanding purchase orders 
( X ) To balance line item categories 


( ) To cover temporary employees 


( X ) Other 	 Printer/Fax Machine - Current e ui ment is ino erable. 
Revised Quote - $267.91 

Discussion: 

~Il' ,,&..-_....;;O....;;C....;;tO;;..;.b....;;e;..;..r...;..;2....;;1"'--.2;;..;.0....;;1;....;1___ ~ Date 

R~~ commis;oners Court Administration 

Budget Change Order :..:..#__...:J'--__~ty Auditors Office I Yt4~I 
Notificaton of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office 

APFORM 119 (6/19197) 

268 

268 



CDWG.com I 8Oo.S94.4119 

SALES QUOTATION 

HP OJ PRO 8500A 4800X1200 8.5X14 

BILL TO: 
MICHAEL ROBINSON 
901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 

Accounts Payable 
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 

Customer Phone #361.888.0428 

SHIP TO: 

NUECES COUNTY PURCHASING DEPT 

Attention To: MICHAEL ROBINSON 

901 LEOPARD ST RM 106 


CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78401-3602 

Contact: MIKE 

ROBINSON 361.888.0428 


Customer P.O. # CKBP511 

Mfg#: H-P-CM755A#B1 H 
Contract Texas HP DIR SDD 1364 
DIR SDD-1364 

SUBTOTAL 267.91 
FREIGHT 0.00 

TAX 0.00 

us cummcy 

CDW Government 
230 North Milwaukee Ave. 
Vernon Hills. IL 60061 
Phone: 847.371.5000 

TOTAL. 267.91 

Please remit payment to: 
CDW Government 
75 Remittance Drive 
Suite 1515 

Fax: 312-752-3876 Chicago, IL 60675-1515 

RECEIVED 

OCT 21. 2011 

http:CDWG.com


Nueces County Production 


Budget to Actual Figures 


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 20 J I As Of: 10117/20 II Budget: WB 

Department Title Director 
3250 Magistrate/ OWl Drug Court Samuel Loyd Neal Jr 

Budget 

Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance Balance 
511 Salaries - Regular 73.591.00 1.768.00 0.00 71.823.00 

514A Salaries Longevity 718.00 30.00 0.00 688.00 
515 Employee Benefits 18.718.00 508.68 0.00 18209.32 

518 Other Personnel Expense 80.000.00 0.00 79.999.92 0,08 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4.500.00 

530 Professional Services 1.000.00 0.00 0.00 1.000.00 

533 Special Personnel Services 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 45.000.00 

55t Other Expense 5,791.00 0.00 (70.21 ) 5.861.21 

554 Travel 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2.000.00 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 224.11 (224.1 I) 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
231,318.00 2.306.68 80.153.82 148.857.50 

t:ser 10: DIANAR Diana Rosas Page: I Currenl Dale: lOil712011 

ReporllO: GLlQBA_Cate_By~pl' BA Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 1501:39 

http:148.857.50
http:80.153.82
http:2.306.68
http:231,318.00
http:2.000.00
http:2,000.00
http:5.861.21
http:5,791.00
http:45.000.00
http:45,000.00
http:1.000.00
http:1.000.00
http:4.500.00
http:4,500.00
http:79.999.92
http:80.000.00
http:18209.32
http:18.718.00
http:71.823.00
http:1.768.00
http:73.591.00


------

Nueces County, Texas FY 2011-2012 

Budget Transfer Form 

II OCT I 2 PH 3: 2:) 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 3700_ Department Name: Slieirffs qffice-}ftfministration 
(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 

Increase 
Key Code & Account Name To 

5680 CapitalOutfay<5000 $ 2,500 

5210 Office P.:qense andSuppt:ies 

Decrease 

From 


$ 2,500 


TOTALS 2,500.00 2,500.00 

This budget transfer is necessary to: 

lPrintmfor}ftfministration andf/!atro~ Vf/!S f/!ower Supply neetfetf at CI(J) andfuture 

Contact Person: !Nora OSe"40S Telephone No: 887-2226 
, 

Octo6er 10, 2011 
Si9natu£=l/Dept, Head Date 

Reco~ended by: () 

~~L- ~~ J 0- (7-1 / Budget Change order) 

...~.~~~~Y.~.~~~~.r;s.~~~~........................................~~!~............................................... . 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
Revised by the Commissioner's Court on 
Disapproved by the Commissioner's Court on 

County Auditors Office Date 

C:JMyDocumentsiFormsIBudgetTransfer Form 

http:2,500.00
http:2,500.00


Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 1011 0/2011 

Department Title 
3700 County Sheriff 

Budget 
Category Description 
510 Salary - Official 
511 Salaries - Regular 
512 Salaries - Overtime 
513 Salaries - Temporary 
514A Salaries - Longevity 
514B Salaries-Supplemental Pay 
515 Employee Benefits 
521 Office Expense & Supplies 
521A Postage & Fed Express 
523 Telephone & Utilities 
524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 
525 GasolinelFuel 
526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 
530 Professional Services 
541 Other Services & Charges 
551 Other Expense 
554 Travel 
561 Capital Outlay 
562 Capital Outlay <$5000 

Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Director 
Jim Kaelin 

Budget Actual 
78,729.00 0.00 

2,230,909.00 0.00 
95,000.00 0.00 

3,200.00 0.00 
2,035.00 0.00 

102,400.00 0.00 
782,028.00 0.00 
42,550.00 0.00 

5,308.00 0.00 
36,441.00 0.00 

150,000.00 0.00 
249,683.00 0.00 

5,000.00 0.00 
28,500.00 0.00 

1,410,216.00 29,707.00 
32,383.00 0.00 

8,500.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

** Total Expense Accounts ** 
5,262,882.00 29,707.00 

Budget: WB 

Encumbrance Balance 
0.00 78,729.00 
0.00 2,230,909.00 
0.00 95,000.00 
0.00 3,200.00 
0.00 2,035.00 
0.00 102,400.00 
0.00 782,028.00 

290.40 42,259.60 
0.00 5,308.00 
0.00 36,441.00 

5,920.08 144,079.92 
0.00 249,683.00 
0.00 5,000.00 

750.00 27,750.00 
2,635.55 1,377,873.45 

(1,006.89) 33,389.89 
0.00 8,500.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

8,589.14 5,224,585.86 

User lD: NORA - Nora Oserraos Page: 1 Current Date: 10/1012011 

Report lD: GUQBA_Care - BA· Budget to Actual Figures· Cat Current Time: 15:12:07 

http:5,224,585.86
http:8,589.14
http:8,500.00
http:33,389.89
http:1,006.89
http:1,377,873.45
http:2,635.55
http:27,750.00
http:5,000.00
http:249,683.00
http:144,079.92
http:5,920.08
http:36,441.00
http:5,308.00
http:42,259.60
http:782,028.00
http:102,400.00
http:2,035.00
http:3,200.00
http:95,000.00
http:2,230,909.00
http:78,729.00
http:29,707.00
http:5,262,882.00
http:8,500.00
http:32,383.00
http:29,707.00
http:1,410,216.00
http:28,500.00
http:5,000.00
http:249,683.00
http:150,000.00
http:36,441.00
http:5,308.00
http:42,550.00
http:782,028.00
http:102,400.00
http:2,035.00
http:3,200.00
http:95,000.00
http:2,230,909.00
http:78,729.00


Nueces County, Texas 
Budget Transfer Form 

FY 2011/2012 
The Honorable Commissioner's Court: 

Please approve the following budget transfer request for: 

Department No. 0180 Department Name: Coastal Parks Department 
-~----:---

(Please prepare a separate request for each department) 
Increase Decrease 

Kev Cotf~ Account Name'"" - (- . 
'5l~ MaiRt ~ I:u~pair Hldg C6rOUfll". oj:::. th.< 	 8,000.00 

5180 Other Personnel Expense 	 8,000.00 

TOTALS 	 8,000.00 8,000.00 

This budget troosfer is necessary to: 


Funds are needed to pay for (2) temporary employees to cover weekend counter at Padre Balli & LB. 


Magee Park Oftices until new permanent positions are filled. 

I 	 I
Date 

R:~m~n~e~~A?j '/J.'0/J/ 	 14d:.-----~ I {/Lef.I.LL- Budget Change Order ~._-=-~_/ 
_______	s:?~_~!Y.._J\~~~~?L~_9_f'!!~_E::_____________________________________12~~~___________________________________________________________._________________________________._ 

Notification of Commissioners Court Action: 

Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 
I 

Revised & Approved by the Commissioner's Court on 


Disapproved by the Commissioner'S Court on 


_ !" 	 • _ Ce" ¥ "'\ 

CountY Auditors Office 

C.lMyDocvOl1lo1slFOfmS!SlldgetT,ansfer Form 

http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00
http:8,000.00


Nueces County Production 

Budget to Actual Figures 

Ledger: GL 
Fiscal Year: 2011 As Of: 10/24/2011 

Department Title Director 
0180 Coastal Parks Department Kenneth Scott Cross 

Budget 
Category Description Budget Actual Encumbrance 

510A Salary - Dept Head 65,480.00 2.728.27 0.00 

511 Salaries - Regular 529.709.00 1.795.20 0.00 

512 Salaries - Overtime 7.500.00 0.00 0.00 

514A Salaries - Longevity 5,422.00 47.50 0.00 

515 Employee Benefits 219.758.00 1.277.95 0.00 

518 Other Personnel E"pense 6.480.00 270.00 387.70 

521 Office Expense & Supplies 16,000.00 0.00 0.00 

521A Postage & Fed Express 593.00 0.00 0.00 

523 Telephone & Utilities 436,400.00 1,319.79 45.964.73 

524 Maint & Repair - Equip & Veh 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 

525 Gasoline/Fuel 46,628.00 0.00 0.00 

526 Maint & Repair-Bldg & Grounds 170,000.00 83.00 11.498.00 

530 Professional Services 52,000.00 70.00 (2,843.75) 

533 Special Personnel Services 4,900.00 0.00 1,850.00 

535 Reserve Appropriation 150.000.00 0.00 0.00 

541 Other Services & Charges 403,051.00 207.051.00 1.896.39 

551 Other Expense 114.486.00 0.00 (339.20) 

554 Travel 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 

561 Capital Outlay 41,439.00 0.00 0.00 

562 Capital Outlay <$5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 

** Sub - Total Expense Accounts ** 
2.300.846.00 214.642.71 58.413.87 

Budget: WB 

Balance 

62,751.73 
527,913.80 

7,500.00 

5.374.50 
218.480.05 

5.822.30 
16,000.00 

593.00 

389.115.48 
30.000.00 
46,628.00 

158.419.00 

54.773.75 
3.050.00 

150,000.00 
194.103.61 
114,825.20 

1,000.00 

41.439.00 
0.00 

2,027,789.42 

l'ser 10: DlANAR Diana Rosas Page: I Current Date: 10114/2011 

Report 10: GLlQBA_Cnte_ByDept· BA· Budget to Actual Figure Current Time: 14:24:59 

http:2,027,789.42
http:41.439.00
http:1,000.00
http:114,825.20
http:194.103.61
http:150,000.00
http:3.050.00
http:54.773.75
http:158.419.00
http:46,628.00
http:30.000.00
http:389.115.48
http:16,000.00
http:5.822.30
http:218.480.05
http:5.374.50
http:7,500.00
http:527,913.80
http:62,751.73
http:58.413.87
http:214.642.71
http:2.300.846.00
http:41,439.00
http:1,000.00
http:114.486.00
http:1.896.39
http:207.051.00
http:403,051.00
http:150.000.00
http:1,850.00
http:4,900.00
http:2,843.75
http:52,000.00
http:11.498.00
http:170,000.00
http:46,628.00
http:30,000.00
http:45.964.73
http:1,319.79
http:436,400.00
http:16,000.00
http:6.480.00
http:1.277.95
http:219.758.00
http:5,422.00
http:7.500.00
http:1.795.20
http:529.709.00
http:2.728.27
http:65,480.00


   

Commissioners Court - Regular   4. D. 2.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Personnel Actions

Submitted For: Margaret L. Hayes Submitted By: JoAnn Beltran, County

Auditor

Department: County Auditor

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Personnel actions of a budgeted nature:

a.  Application Temporary List No. 303

b.  Application Contract List No. 001

c.  Frozen List No. 004

d.  Unfreeze List No. 624

e.  Personnel Changes reports dated October 7, 2011 and October 12, 2011.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Temp #303 List

temp #303 backup

contract #001 list

contract #001 backup

frozen #004 list

frozen #004 NCFs (c)

unfrozen #624 list

unfrozen #624 NCFs (c)

personnel 10-07-11 list

personnel 10-07-11 NCFs (c)

personnel 10-14-11 list

personnel 10-14-11 NCFs (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



2 

2 

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #303 
Commissioners Court Meeting On October 31,2011 

#OF 
REQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

RECORDS IMAGING 0131 9999 TEMp·DOC/SCANIINDEXING CLERK 9999 $826 

COASTAL PARKS 0181 9999 TEMp·PARKS/BEACH WORKER 9999 $949 

9999 TEMP-FOREMAN 9999 $1300 

COMMISSIONER PRCT 2 1020 9999 TEMP-COMMISSIONERS ASST 9999 $1300 

9999 TEMP-COMMISSIONERS ASST 9999 $13.00 

CO CLERK 1160 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

TAX ASSESSOR/COLLECTOR 1200 9999 TEMP-SPECIAL PROJECT MGR 9999 $11.00 

9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.00 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1240 9999 TEMP-DATA COORDINATOR 9999 $13.37 

2 CO RECORDS MGMT 1304 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

2 CO CLERK RECORDS MGMT 1315 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.11 

DA AWARDED CONTRABAND 1328 9999 TEMP-LEGAL SECRETARY II 9999 $13.00 

VOTER REG CHAPTER 19 1381 9999 TEMP-CLERK 9999 $9.00 

4 RECORDS MGMT 1470 9999 TEMP-RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.18 

2 T JPC-A STATE FINANCIAL ASST 2822 9999 TEMP-CSR PROBATION TECH ASST 9999 $10.00 

68 CONTRACT ELECTIONS 3075 9999 TEMP-CLERK(EV PERSONNEL) 9999 $8.00 

2 9999 TEMP-SENIOR CLERK II{WAREHOUSING) 9999 $9.89 

JUVENILE PROBATION 3480 9999 TEMP-RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 9999 $9.50 



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY POSITIONS #303 
Commissioners Court Meeting On October 31,2011 

#OF 
BgQ DEPARTMENT DEPT POSNO JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

6 JUVENILE DETENTION 3490 9999 TEMP-DET COUNSELOR/INTAKE SCRN 9999 $10.00 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 9999 TEMP-1 ST SGT DRILL INSTRUCTOR 9999 $10.00 

4 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 9999 TEMP-SENIOR CLERK 9999 $7.25 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 3600 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.00 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-3 3613 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $950 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-2 3622 9999 TEMP-COURT CLERK 9999 $8.00 

4 ID 3710 9999 TEMP-ID CLERK 9999 $9.93 

MEDICAL EXAMINER 3890 9999 TEMP-MEDICAL RECORDS CLERK 9999 $9.92 

9999 TEMP-AUTOPSY TECH 9999 $12.86 

SR COMMUNITY SERVICES 4190 9999 TEMP-MENU PLANNER 9999 $7.25 

2 9999 TEMP-VAN DRIVERIELDERL Y 9999 $7.25 

2 CO LIBRARY 6310 9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $750 

9999 TEMP-LIBRARY CLERK 9999 $8.50 

** Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Office 

-~'?Ji&t 



NUECES COUNTY 	 I 
TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availab~lity must be 
verified prior to employee working. i 

PARrA: General Infonnation 
(g'New or D Renewal Department No: 0131 Department N arne: 

RECORDS 1ft! AGING 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: ! Expiration Date: 
BRITT ANY RODRIGUEZ 10/01/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of'1eeks Total Salary 
with similar duties) Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum 0, 13): Requested: 
DOCUMENT/SCANNING/INDEXING $8.26 40 13 $4,295.20 
CLERK- TEMP i I 

\Hourly Salary of Above i 

Position Title at Step 1 I$9.18 X 90% I $8.26= 
Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly I 

Salary for Temporary Wo~er 
I 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 	 Work Lours Per Week 
SEPARATING AND PREPARING DOCUMENT FOR SCANNING. SORTING DOCUMENTS INTO fs REQUIRED 
BATCHES AND MAlNTAING PROPER ORDER AND SEQUENCE. 


COLlATING SCANNED DOCUMENTS AND RE-FILING INTO ORIGINAL FOLDERS AND BINDERS. 

SREQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. I 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent erhployee): 
Name Job Title: ________-'-_____ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration I 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to d~te: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization • 


Elected Official/Department Head: M I!kJ&Re t ~~Datel/o-7-:J..ot ( 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I ,,<_ ~. 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ LlQ Date: : 10 I I( 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: Irar\ - ~ 
o Budgeted funds available in 5126: 

Authorized B 

Date Tem ora Position Was First Authorized: Date A 

0 Budget Transfer Required: --r-~--:---:-=--r--



09/14/2011 11:55 3619497005 	 NUECES COUNTY PARKS PAGE 04/07 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabili~ must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
Department Nan ~e: Coastal Parks o New or X Renewal IDepartment No: 0181 

Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balane Ie ($): 
$40,000.00 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$40,000.00$0.00 

: 

Expected completion date of assignment Effective Date: IFxpiration Date: 
September 30,2012

Employee Name: 
October 1, 2011 December 31, 

2011 

Total Salary 
with similar duties): 
Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks 

(maximum of 1~ ):Hourly Rate: Week: Requested: 
Parks/Beaeh Worker 13$9.49 $4,934.6040 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 10.54 x 90% 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker: 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 	 Work H urs Per Week 

Replacement of pier handrails. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent emp oyee): 
Name Job Title:_________l-____ 

X 	 Special Project - Estimated Duration September 30.2012 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _-+-_90%__ 

PART C: Department Authorization 	 .AJ .;/ 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: 7 . Date: 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I. f\~ r:.. . ,0A 

o Base hourly salary Within required range: ~1LtJ.j Date:_'-+---f--'-+--,:......>.._ 

~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

Budgeted funds available in 5126: 
uthorized B 

Position Was First Aut orized: 

I 1A l\ 0 Budget Transfer Required: 
--:-I-c~,......,..",.---

Date Tern ra Date A 

RE NCF·13 (12(02) (Rev 07109; B/10) 

SEP 1 4 2011 

http:4,934.60
http:40,000.00
http:40,000.00


09/14/2011 11:55 3619497005 	 NUECES COUNTY PARKS PAGE 03/07 


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget avaiiabiliiY must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information o New or X Renewal IDepartment No: 0181 Department Nar'ljle: Coastal Parks 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balancia ($): 
$40,000.00 $0.00 $40,000.00 

Employee Name: Expected completiOl'1 dak of a$$ignment: Effective Date: ~piration Date: 
Victor Valdez Jr. September 30. 2012 October 1. 2011 pecember 31, 

2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of We.eks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Houri)! Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

13Parks/Beach Worker $9.049 40 $4,934.80 

Hourly Salary of Above J 
Position Title at Step 1 10.54 X 90% = 9.49 

Hourly Rate Maxlmum Hourly 
Salary for Tempomry Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hpurs Per Week 

Replacement of pier handrails. 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 1 
o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent em loyee): 


Name Job Title: . 


X Special Project - Estimated Duration September 30,2012 +' 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date; 90%__ 

PART C: Department Authorization /, / ./ ' 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: ,.~ Date: l7' -I,If -;/ 

PART D: Human Resources RecommendatiOn~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range:~ Date: I0 4 l ( 
PART~: Temporary Salary Budget Av 'Iabili : 


't;iJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 10 -U It 0 Budget Transfer Required: -+.:-:-:--:----0-:::,.-- 
orlzed B 


Date Tern ora Position Was Fil'St Aut orized: Date A 


RECEIVED NCF-13 d	2/02) (Rev 07/09: 6/10) 

ISEP 142011 



___ _______ 

x 

09/14!~011 11:55 3619497005 	 NUECES COUNTY PARKS PAGE 02/07 

NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET l 
I 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. I 

PART A'. General Information o New or !Xl Renewal IDepartment No: 0181 Department NSre: Coastal Parks 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$40,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$0,00 

Available Balanfe ($): 
$40,000.00 • 

! 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: I~XPiration Date: 
John White, Jr. September 30,2012 October 1, 2011 ;December 31, 

~011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of W~ks 
(maximum of 13): 

Total Salary 
with similar dutie~): Hourly Rate: Week: Requested:

13Foreman $13.00 40 i $6,760.00 
i 

Hourly Salary of Above I ~ 
Position Title at Step 1 15.34 X 90% = 13.81 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly I 
Salary for Temporary wortce~ 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills; Work Hturs Per Week 


Position will be supervising and worl<ing on pier handrails. 	 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in wOrkload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. I 

o 	Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent em~loyee): 

Name Job Title: . 


Special Project - Estimated Duration September 30, 2012 =L' 
If project previously authoriZed, specify percentage of pro'ect completed to date; . 90%__ 

PART C: Department Authorization i 

Elected OfficiallDepartment Head:._....,.,.~~~~~~.::z-====::::..___ i'1- ,/& -;!Date: 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ ft <. f" ~ • I I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~..;:;.QA.O Date: I? ti.l \ 
~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Ava' ability' 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: ~I 
tho 

o Budget Transfer Required: _-+-:~~__ 

Date A 

NCF-13 (1~/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) RECEIVED 	
i 

SEP 142011 



NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

i 
I 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabi ity must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 

!J New or D Renewal IDepartment No: 1 020 Department Name: County 
Commissioner precinct 2 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Bala~ce ($): 
! 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Josie Herro 

10107/11 
10101/11 10107/11 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of 'A eeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Commissioner's Assistant Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of ~ 3): Requested: 

$13.00 40 1 $520.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 

I 
$17.69 

I I $15.92 
IPosition Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Work r 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job LJUl'vv. l-<el:mon~II")1I 

I 

and Skills: Hours Per Week 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

D Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

.' Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent e loyee): 
Name :5aaJt'(A Sc.,.,.f.oS Job Title: eOn] 6S 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ---+____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head:_~-+-+-f-Mf--:f--___________ Date: 
1/-,.41- / / 

PART 0: Human Resources Recomm dation (" . , I I 
o Base hourly salary wilhin required range: ~ Dale: I~~ll _ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: Qr\;:re; t\.1e...e1iiQl <f D 
o Budgeted funds available in 5126: m Budget Transfer Required: 

Authorized B ~ 
Date Temp-orarY Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Com 

RECEIVED 

~() , 
h 

07i09 8!~O) 

SEP 23 2011 


http:Sc.,.,.f.oS


_ ... -

NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availab ility must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
• New or D Renewal IDepartment No:1020 Department Name: County 

Commissioner Precinct 2 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

Expected completion date of assignment:Employee Name: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Josie Herro 09/26/11 09/30/11

10/07/11 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): Commissioner's Assistant 

Hourly Salary of Above I $17.69 	 IPosition Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$13.00 

X 90% 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 

Hours per Number of Weeks 
Week: (maximum of 13): 

40 1 

I $15.92 = 

Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worr\er 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$520.0~~ 


Work Hours Per Week 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

• 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Saod Cd. San4-o.., Job Title: COM M ~5~+. 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: --1--____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected OfficiallDepartment Head: DatE.· 9- ~/-// 


o Base hourly salary within required range:. Date: 1017 II 

lofz 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: -e;:;:{~e.-t C.h~ Ovde N€3 ~ 
o Budgeted funds available in 5126: 	 Budget Transfer Required: 

Authorized B 

~l!H Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Comm 

SEP 2220\1 

tiCES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget avail lity must be 

PART A: General Information 

verified prior to employee working. 

o New or [!l Renewal IDepartment No: 
#1160 

Department Name: 
County Clelj'k 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$13,600.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$4,737.20 

Available Bal1nce ($): 

$8,862.80 

Employee Name: 

Lourdes Vasquez 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 

10-1-2011 

Expiration Date: 

i 12-31-2011 

j 


Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed " Hours per Number of j';eks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Houny Rate: Week: (maximum 013): Requested: 

i 

TEMPORARY CLERK $9.11 40 13 I ~4. 737 .20 / 

Houny Salary of Above I j 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = $11 031 	 I$9.92 . 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly I 
Salary for Temporary wo~er 

Provide the following information for this position: ·Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 	 ork Hours Per Week 140To conduct final quality assurance on document- filings & other 

clerical duties as assigned. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 
i 

tUreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. I 

o Replacing regulClr employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent erhployee): 

Name Job Title:.________~______ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration I 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to ddte: ______ 

PART C: Department Authorization 1 1 
Elected Official/Department Head: 4 	~ Date) ~ - 2.( - H__~~7'I{1r--
PART D: Human Resources Recommend:?ny !'" f\ 

E()e hourly salary within required range: _~...:...-:=-==-.;:::::.::::..-~=~llN~____ Date: q l~t {1\ 


o Budget Transfer Required: -+--::--::--:--:--::--__ 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



I 

I 


. NUECESCOUNTY . 


TEMPORARY WQRKi:R REQUEST WORKSHEET I 


I 
NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabi~ity must be 

T d . t I k"veri Ie prtor o emp oyee wor mg. 

PAR,T A: Generallnfonnation 
[]1New or o Renewal IDepartment No: laW Department N~me:Tn 

. ..Ak A-/~ 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balar ce ($): 

$' o1o,S0()0. DO 0 $ &3/:,OO.cJ() 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: 

.;LJl'1/1?
Effective Date: 

10 /3) tI 
I \ Expiration Date: 

. laj5D I t-l 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: 

S{>€.CioJ It-Q~e.t:t M~l. tK lI.uO 
Hourly Salary of Above 

J5·10Position Title at Step 1 X 90% 

Hours per Number of wteks 

= 

Week: (maximum of 3): 

'+0 13 I 

I J'f.J 3 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

.If 
5/7~o. CC 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly ! 

Salary for Temporary WOrket 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


PA~: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

tI!'1reseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent em~loyee): 
Name 	 Job Title:.________-l-t_____ 

o Special Project - Estimated Durati ' 

If project previously authj' ed pecify percentage pf project completed to dat1!.: 


PART C: Department Authorization ' 


Elected Official/Department Head: Date: 1. g-..- I ( 
I 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation:, ,,' (\ ~ 	 II I 
EQe hourly salary within required range: __ ___~____ ___K).:::.--,.!-'-----l-,-,~=---~ Date:. 

RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : I 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: l 0 Budget Transfer Required: --i----- 
thorizei:l B 

SEP 082011 




____ _ ~---'f---------roject completed to datJ: 

PART C: Department Authorization 

o 'zed B 

rized: 

I 

.. NOECES COONTY I 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET I 

I 
NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 1 

PART A: GeneralJhformation 
o New or [2' Renewal JDepartment No: 

ld-.OO 
Department Na me:,cu.t:. PrIC/ 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balarce ($): 

•J(dt3
1 
~W·UV J ilo~D.vU ~ J~~i~O. uO 

I 
Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment Effective Date: : Expiration Date: 

(\t\cl[5 Sa.. D· Lof>e7- ry-31'/::L 10 .... I.... t I J:l.- '30- l \ 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of W~eks Total Salary 
with similar duties): 	 Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 13): Requested: 

nrn{)orar (f eJe.rJZ. 't,u) LfD J 31 114, {qRD. 0 ~_1 
I 	 i , '1\J .. 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 XI J~.IO I 90% = 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary WOrker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Wqrk Hours Per Week 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

LDJreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. . 

ErReplacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent em*IOyee): 
Name (l 	 - Job Title: Sen i 0 C CJ e.q< rt: 

Elected Official/Department Head:---,f--____-=-__________ Date:-+-I______ 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I n~ /:. ~ 


E[)e hourly salary within required range: Date:---+-'
~U.Q 	 ~+--14-,--11I 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : 

! 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 1l H o Budget Transfer Required: _-+1_____ 
Authorized B 


Date Temporary Position Was First Auth Date Approved in CommissiQners Court: 


RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (1· 102) (Rev 07i09; 8/10) 

SEP 15 20U 

tli£CES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



--~--------------------------------------------------------~------------~ 
NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. . 

PART A: GeneralJnformation 
D New or ~ Renewal Department N ~me: 

INFORMATIC 
Department No: /2 'I() 

N TECHNOLOGY 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Bala ~$): Y\S 
......... •. i


,2,..88.88 - OC) 0'5 
=o'..._,"T.......uu • ~ '5 L120.00
~5 G2..0. 

Expected completion date of assignment:Employee Name: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
KEVIN L. REESE 10/01/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent pos
with similar duties) 
DATA COORDINATOR - TEMP 

ition Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$13.37 

Hours p
Week: 

40 

er Number of\!Veeks 
(maximum 0 

13 
13): 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$6,952.40 

Hourly Salary of Above 
$14.85 	 $13.370Position Title at Ste p 1 X 90M, = 	 ~ 

Hour1y Rate 	 Maximum Hourly . 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills; 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

Work Hours Per Week 
SREQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. lSREQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent e ployee): 
Name Job Title: _________f--_____ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _____________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: -!-____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: ____~_....::__'·"""__________ Datel: '1//5/zPtf 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation:~ ~u:j) 10 ~ n 
o Base hourly salary within required range: Date:+----''---"'-___ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Ava'iabilit : 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 Budget Transfer Required: -t--:-::---:---:-:::-- 
Authorized B 

Date A roved in Commissioners Court: 
NCF-13i(12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8110)'\SEP 1 5 2011 



NUECES COUNTY 1 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. I 

PART A: GeneralJnformation i 

o New or ~ Renewal Department No: 1304 Department ;me: COUNTY 
RECORDS M NAGEMENT 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$62,400.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Bal1'lCe ($): 
$62,400.00 

Employee Name: .l'11" Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
10101/2011 I 

Expiration Date: 

12./3\1"-Qbl'JlA ~ti~J=~~ 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of ~eeks Total Salary 
with similar duties) Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum 0 13): Requested: 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP $9.18 40 13 . $4,773.60

! 

IHouri Sala of Abovey ry 
Position Title at Step 1 I$10.20 X 90% = I $9.18 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly I 
Salary for Temporary WOrWer 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

Work L.ours Per WeekIJ, REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. .S REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent e!PIOyee): 
Name Job Title: ________-i-+-_____ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: -+1____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~ I 

Elected Official/Department Head:---=-/_-:.IL?_..-#!-......,.-=-________ Date1 1.//fly!'J ( 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ rr--. /'" . f\ i 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~Wu.J::;tl.l Date:-t·_o'.......-'--.....,......;......J<.__ 

p'!!T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit: l 
horized B --+...,---..,...---".-

osition Was First Authorized: Date A 

SEP 1 5 2011 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: Ib ~ l\. 0 Budget Transfer Required: 

tlUECES COUNty rlUMAt> RESOURCES 



I 

NUECES COUNTY 	 I 
" ,. > ' ~,- ' 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET I 

I 
NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availibility must be 

verified prior to employee working. 

PART A'. General Information I 

D New or D Renewal Department No: 1304 Departmentl Name: COUNTY 
RECORDS MANAGEMENT 

I 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$62,400.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): Available ~~Iance ($): 
$62,400.00 i 

I 
I 

Employee Name: 
TALITHA P. HARRIS 

I Expected completion date of assignment: 

I 

Effective Date: i 
10/01/2011 

Expiration Date: 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per Number ~Weeks Total Salary 
Week: (maximu of 13): Requested: 

40 13: $4,773.60 
I j 

I
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 [ $10.20 X 90% = I$9.18 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly I 

Salary for Temporary wrker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Wor' Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: I 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration "\ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: +-:_____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~~ I 

Elected Official/Department Head: ___~_~---.;...-\~....,..:::#':::::looC;;":::'=::"=;;"';;;""':;""'----- Da~e:?//t7'20/ I 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ () :nG ~ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ il-tf} Da+1J1"'/ { ( ( 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

o Budget Transfer Required: +'---:--:-:-~~__ 
Authorized B 

Date A 	 roved in Commissioners Court: 
NCF-1~ (12102) (Rev 07/09; 8110) 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: -tf<t-:ft-'-:"'+.-"":-'::'-
tho· ed B 

DateTe Was First Autllorized: 

SEP 1 5 2011 

tlI.ECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availa 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information o New or [!J Renewal IDepartment No: #1315 Department N~ 
COUNTY C 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): J~ Available Balance ($): 

$53,,446 ..00 $9414.40 $43,,911.60·\ .J o£ 
Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: II Expiration Date: 

10-1-2011 Ii 12-31-2011 
I 


Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY ~~O~ 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.11 

• Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of W~eks 
(maximum of 13): 
13 . 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$4,,131.20 
'-' 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $11.03 X 90% = $9.92 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly \ 
Salary for Temporary Worket 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Wdrk Hours Per Week 


40'thbirth certificates & scannin 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

nreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 
I .o ReplaCing regulqr employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent em!royee): 


Name Job Title: _________++--_____ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration i 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat~: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization. A A 	 I 

Elected Official/Department Head:_~fJ~~==~A=-~i.JlZu.l-------- Date: q ~ 2.1 ~ II 
PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: c /' 	 \ 

E()e hourly salary within required range: ~~UJ Date 

JJ Q'r
i 

lll 

o Budget Transfer Required: _-+l--.--:-~__ 
Authorized B 

Date Approved in commiSSiiners Court: 

NCF-13 (1~/02) (Rev 07/09; 8110) 

SEP 2 1 2011 



· NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabillity must be 
verified prior to employee working. i 

PART A: General Information I o New or [!] Renewal JDepartment No: #1315 Department Na:ime: 
COUNTY ¢LERK 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balarce ($): 

$53.446.00 $9474.40 $43.971.60 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

KIMBERLY MORENO 10-1-2011 12-31-2011 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

, 

I 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

TEMPORARY 

Proposed • 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.11 

Hours per 
Week: 

Number of vyeeks 
(maximum OfI13): 

40 13 

Hourty Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $11.03 X 90% = $9.92 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary 

I 
Work~r 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: WLk Hours Per Week 

Backbuilding work with birth certificates & scanning pro'ects & other 40 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

ilreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 
1o Replacing regulCJr employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name Job Title: 
 1 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration .• 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to da~e: 


::edC~::::::~:n:o~::on AJ Ill- ........... -- Date.: q -2/cr( 

;;> ~ i 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: r G () 
UOLtf.-J 12_~""-/1(_EC}e hourly salary within required range: ~ Date:_qf!-i 

\i,RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : 

A ho Ized B 

! 

'tJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: -ffII-It-'-"b,+-,,-,'-'-'-'' o Budget Transfer Required: _.;-1_____ 
IAuthorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in-C-om-m-js-s--"-i~ners Court: 
I 

NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)

SEP 21 2011 



NUECES:C6ilNTY· 
TEMPORARy;WORKERREqUEST WORKSHEET 

i 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabillity must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
o New or ~ Renewal Department No: 13.2.8 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

Depa 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Jacqueline Gonzalez December 31, 2011 10/01/11 12/31/11 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

LEGAL SECRETARY II 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

13.86 9)...... 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

(maxim

13 

Numbe
um of P): 

. 
I 

r of W~_eks Total Salary I 
Requested: \: 
$ 6,760.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 r 13.96 \ X 90% = \13.00 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary 

i 
: 

Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Wqrk Hours Per Week 

Intake of cases, prepare forms for detention hearings, prepares states 

etition for new cases leas motions filin 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

ilreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: I 

o Special Project Estimated Duration __--:-____--:-_ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat~: ____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

EIMt€d OfHC'ial/Department Head: (\ £)o.,n; Q) \ J ~ Date: I <1 I/~ 11 I 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendatifn: {\< '-~ " 

EQe hourly salary within required range: ~\'lOJl:t::f-.~ Date Q\ dIIt 
P~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : I 
PJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: t V.~ 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-1----,____ 

thonzed B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Aut rized: Date Approved in Commissi 

RECEIVED 

SEP 16 2011 

. IllItES coUtnv HUMAN "ES()Uh(H 

NCF-13 (1[2102) (Rev 07/09; 8110) 

i 



I 
· . 

NUECESCOLJNTY I 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabil ty must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

A: General Information 
New or D Renewal Department No: 3~ I 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

~ '1/ 1{ctO. ZD -l 5D,D'1tf,D 1 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

-r 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 

~i.vO 

Hours per 
Week: 

4D 

Department Na e: 

./3 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = I ,0. fer I 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly I 
Salary for Temporary WOrker, 

Provide the following information for this position: 
IJob Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 	 Work Hours Per Week 

I I 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

&seen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent emp 
i 

oyee): 
Name Job Title: ________-+_____ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duratio 
If project previously authori d, s ecify percentage of ~roject completed to dater _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization \' 


Elected Official/Department Head:-f____~-7""---------- Date: ,q- <l-l\ 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: . A A--:--G f\ 

Ge hourly salary within required range:" ~ :;iW tUjJ Date:_lo~1~lll~ 

o Budget Transfer Required: _~:--:---:-::::---_ 

NCF-13 (1Lf02) (Rev 07/09; 8110)RECEIVED 	 ; 

SEP 08 2011 

t/UECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



A hon ed B 

I 
. NUECESCOUNTY ... 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availab~lity must be 
verified prior to employee working. 1 

General Information 
or 0 Renewal Department No: 

I 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

~ 45 5~7.lg 131 .w 
Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: I 

~-a.CJ,; IU ID-/n-II /-/.Q-/2

Position ntle (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of'lJleeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: Requested: 

I ern.poro..t"Lf qifI<. f Cf. 00 6~ 
(maximum of 113): 

13 i $ 3'74lj.~D 
I 

I f Above Hourly Sa ary 0 

Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary work~r 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: wtrk Hours Per Week 

, I:J..)O I f 
X 90% = 

PAR)-B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

LE:breseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent em~loyee): 

Name Job Title: • 


o Special Project - Estimated Duratio.n+-________ 

If project previously author" < ,specify percentage 0 . project completed to date: 
1-

PART C: Department Authorization 

________________Elected Official/Department Head:-I- Date:-+-I______ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation~: 1\~ - /' - {,\ f { 

E[)e hourly salary within required range: ----'~=----:::;.:::-- ___ 10 ~ U? ~ \ ( __'--_UJ(J Date: 

P~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Ava' ability-

LN Budgeted funds available in 5126: 71 l 0 Budget Transfer Required: _-1-1_____ 
. Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Auth Date Approved in CommiSSi1ners Court: 

o NCF-13 (1*/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 
I 

SEP 15 2011 

lIlECfS COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



·NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availa~ility must be 
verified prior to employee working. I 

IPART A: General Jnformation 
o New or [i2( Renewal Department No: 1470 Department~~me: 

RECORDS AREHOUSE 
I 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
~ \1S"" 

~ 3<.0 000 

Actual + Encumbered ($): ~ 

~ 41-Z 3 .1p{) 
Available Balance ($): 
.$46,999.99 i ~ t\5 

~3L 2lJo.4--D 

Employee Name: 
MANUEL V. VELASCO 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 
10/01/2011 I 

I 

Expiration Date: 

I 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum r13): 

13 
I 

T otaf Salary 
Requested: 
$4,773.60 

/' 

Hourly Salary of Above I -/
POSition Title at Step 1 I$10.20 X 90% = ! $9.18 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly . 
Salary for Temporary wOTer 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work! Hours Per Week 

PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

f-S REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. . SREQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. I 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
~me 	 ~bT~: I 

Io Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: -1-____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ~ 


Elected Official/Department Head: __ --r.~--------- Date~ 9 / /S(VJ/f
~.a....<::~· 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: , " ~ c.. f\ 	 !tJ I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~ _________--.:;..-=:...u.}J Date/~4r II 

l\ 
horized B 

as First Aut orized: Date A 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

ttL Budgeted funds available in 5126: 

Date Tem 

SEP 1 5 2011 

tiCES GOUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


I 
NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availa~ility must be 

verified prior to employee working. i 

PART A: General)nformation 	 I 
o New or IJ2f Renewal Department No: 1470 Department Name: 

RECORDS WAREHOUSE 
I 

I 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$45,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Ba~ance ($): 
$45,000.00 I 

I 
Employee Name: 
BOBBY TAMEZ 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date:: 
10/01/2011 I 

Expiration Date: 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
Week: (maximum r13): Requested: 

20 13 $2,386.80 
I 

I 
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I$10.20 X 90% = !$9.18 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly I 
Salary for Temporary Wor:\<er 

IProvide the following information for this position: 
I 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

Workl Hours Per Week 
lAs REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. SREQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. I 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent eliT1ployee): 

Name Job Title: I 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration I 
I 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ____, ____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ~...- I 
Elected Official/Department Head: __~_'----, Datef1/15/Z-tl__","",-__________ 	 / ( 

I 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: , nc' (" ~ I I 
o Base hourly salary within required range~-=--=.;;;;..:::..~---::--=:....~.;..;::;;.....lIoL...___ Date: i10 jLj .11 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : I 


fQ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 
oozed B 
l~ 7t L\ o Budget Transfer Required: -+~--:--~__ 


ion Was First Authorized: Date A 


SEP 1 5 2011 

tlt.ICES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



____~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~__~ 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. . 

PART A: General Information 
o New or o Renewal Department No: 1470 Department~ame: 

RECORDS AREHOUSE 
I 

J 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$45,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 
$45,000.00 ! 

I 
I 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: \ Expiration Date: 
SARAH A. CERVANTES 10/01/2011 \..l.J3'\" 

I 
Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position Proposed Hours per Number oflWeeks Total Salary 
with similar duties) Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum bf 13): Requested: 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP $9.18 20 13\ $2,386.80 

I 

Houriy Salary of Above \ 
j 

Position Title at Step 1 I$10.20 X 90% I $9.18= 
Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 

Salary for Temporary worer 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS. STAPLES. COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

Wo~ Hours Per Week 
IAS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES. ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. .AS REQUIRED 

I 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: \ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration ! 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: -11----
PARTC: DepartmentAuthorization ~~ \ 


Elected Official/Department Head: ____-,--_'~~--..~ Date: 9//~/70J{
t0-!L _______ 
\ ' 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I {\ r: (' . r1l\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~u.a.~ Date:t-I_______ 

-L 

T E: Temporary Salary Budget Av ilabili y: 1 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: t~
horize 

\\
B 

0 Budget Transfer Required: i
....J-......,-~-...,.=-__ 

Date Tem First Authorized: Date A 
~~~~~~~__ 

SEP 1 5 2011 
__ ................ If,' f\. '11 ncc('\; u:tr.l=~ 




NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


I 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. I 

PART A: General)nformation I o New or M Renewal Department No: 1470 Department IName: 
RECORDS fAREHOUSE 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$45,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): Available B,lance ($): 
$45,000.00 

I
IEmployee Name: 
. RITA M. HERNANDEZ 
I 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: j 
10/01/2011 

I 
E\~j~l ftle 

: 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 
with similar duties) 
RECORDS CLERK - TEMP 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$9.18 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of\Weeks 
(maximum jot 13): 

13 
1 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$2,386.80 

/' 

Houriy Salary of Above V 
Position Title at Step 1 I$10.20 X 90% = I $9.18 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Wd.rker 

IProvide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
PREPARE DOCUMENTS FOR SHREDDING. REMOVE BINDERS, STAPLES, COVERS, PAPER CLIPS 
AND SORT PRIOR TO SHREDDING. 

Wo~ Hours Per Week 
I AS REQUIRED 

PERFORM HOUSEKEEPING DUTIES, SWEEP, MOP, DUST UPDATE STOCK. FILE RECORDS AND 
BOXES, ANSWER PHONE, MAKE COPIES, SEND AND RECEIVE FAXES. : AS REQUIRED 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 
Io Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent ~mployee): 


Name Job Title: _______--il______ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: ..,.'_____ 


PART C: Department Authorization I 
Elected OffiCial/Department Head: __ .L-________~_.......".L.-,.c.,· 	 Dat~: '1'Q~/f-OI ( 


PART 0: Human Resources Recommendatio~~ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _____________ 

~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Av ilabili y: \ 

USJ Budgeted funds available in 5126 7).. l \ 0 Budget Transfer Required: I 
uthorized B ~~~--:",=----

Date Tem as First Aut orized: Date A 

SEP 1 5 2011 

I/lECES COUNTY HlJMAN tiESOURCES 



_____ ___ 

i 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availab!mty must be 
verified prior to employee working. I 

PART A: General Information 

D-New or ~ Renewal Department No: 2822 DepartmentN~Te:1r5PC;~ 
State Financial Assist Fund 

I 

I 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$18,200.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$3,120.00 - Oct'11 - Dec'11 
Encumbrance includes 2 positions 

Available Balanr ($): 
I 

$15,08~.00 
I 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: I Expiration Date: 
Wayne McDaniel 12131/2011 10101/2011 I 1213112011 

I 

I 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): CSR PROBATION 
TECH ASST 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
Week: (maximum o~ 13): Requested: 

12 13 $1,560.00 

Hourly Salary of Above II $13.96 X 90% = I $12.56Position Title at Step 1 
Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: ~ork Hours Per Week 


SUPERVISES COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF I 12 
PROJECTS. ASSISTS IN TRANSPORTATION DUTIES OF JUVENILES WHILE DRIVING 

I 

VAN THROUGHOUT NUECES COUNTY DURING COUNTY PROJECTS. I 
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~ Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. . 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent e~PIOyee):

Name JobTtt~: I 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration -::-:---?""'tt-7'-.::---:--
I 


If project previously authorized, specify of project completed to date: --t---

PART C: Department Authorization ~ I 
Elected Official/Department Head:_-+_,,--~--r.-7-'-~________ oate;(~/$ -= ?o~ 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: I n.c. /\. 11\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~~-=.,..==-U::Jlj--,- Date: !10((0 til 
~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : I 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: It 'U !l 0 Budget Transfer Required: ----11~"""""":""-=--
uth rized By Authorized By 

Date T1:;porary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in commiss~oners Court: 

I 
NCF-13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 



I 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availaJmty must be 
verified prior to employee working. I 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal Department No: 2822 Department Name: 1'":rpQ..-A 
State Fin~ncial Assist Fund 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$18,200.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$3,120.00 -Ocf11  Dec'11 
Encumbrance includes 2 positions 

Available Balance ($): 

$15,d80.00 
I 

Employee Name: 
Patrick Garcia 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

12131/2011 
Effective Date: 

10/01/2011 
I 

I 

Expiration Date: 
1213112011 

Position Title (comparable to apennanent position Proposed Hours per Number of }y:eks Total Salary 
with similar duties): CSR PROBATION Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum qf 13): Requested: 
TECH ASST $10.00 12 13 I $1,5;0.00 

I 

Hourly Salary of Above .. 	 $13.96 X 90% = $12.56 I JPositron Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: -kOrk Hours Per Week 


SUPERVISES COMMUNITY SERVICE VOLUNTEERS DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF 12 
PROJECTS. ASSISTS IN TRANSPORTATION DUTIES OF JUVENILES WHILE DRIVING 
VAN THROUGHOUT NUECES COUNTY DURING COUNTY PROJECTS. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

I
o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name Job Title: 
 1 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration I
I 


If project previously authorized, specify pe t ge of project completed to date: -+-1____ 


PART C: Department Authorization ..-------- I 


Elected Official/Department Head:_-.<.-_....:.<C...~---"-_.;...A----_______ Datef 5> /5 - ?o/( 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 	 \ ~ I I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~J~...QLi.6U.D'f.J Date: i f 0 (0 lu 

I 
P.?T E: Temporary Salary Budget A ilabili y: l' 
Ip:I Budgeted funds available in 5126 	 (~ 2t l \ 0 Budget Transfer Required: ---<-1_____ 


uthorized By I Authorized By 


Date TerlJtl!.iri:,e~ltion Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commi~ioners Court:
r::,vEO 	 I 

SEP 1 5 201f 
ilLfCfS COUNTy HUM 

AN RE[,(jURCfS 

NCF-13 h2/02) (Rev 07/09; 8/10) 



NUECESCOU.,.TY 


TEMPORARVWORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabilty must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
[{] New or D Renewal IDepartment No: 3075 Department Natne: EI ti C ~ , ec ons 0 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balan~ ($): 

0 0 0 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: !Expiration Date: 

Various 1114i2011 10117/2011 11118/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent poSition Proposed Hours per Number ofW~ks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 3): Requested: 

Clerk (EV Personnel) $8.00 40 2.5 $800.00 

$8.78 1 0 # Position I 681Hourly Salary of Above 

1 $9.751 X 90%Position Title at Step 1 = 1 + 55clerk OT@ 30hrs @ 2wks I $39,600.001GJ 
Hourly Rate Ma YSarklary $2744 001xTimum HOUr!W r-:tl Mileage@14Clks@400miles 1 

for emporary 0 er L...::...J !.' . 

Provide the following information for this position: IGrand Total Salary Request II $96,744.001 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: W( rk Hours Per Week 

Pickup/drop off supply box and equipment daily, setup equipment; qualify voters 40 +OT 

Assist voters with equipment; keep electioneers past distance markers: others duties as assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 


D Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 


D Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent em loyee): 
Name Job Title: ________-+-____ 

l.fl Special Project - Estimated Duration ..;..1:-::-1/4.:..;:12:..:..;01'-'-1_-:--_-::-----:---:

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _+-___ 

PART C: Department Authorization A i 
Elected Official/Department Head:_--...L*=~-!J--"~'\-41~71"-·_________ Date: iq -1. -(, 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation f I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: "':~iOoiIC:.""';"!:=-"::=:"--=::::::"::'~__"':"'-_ Date: I~ 4- ( \ l 

Pff-T E: Temporary Salary Budget Ava' bility: l r 
L.f!.-Budgeted funds available in 5126: ID 1l il 0 Budget Transfer Required: _+:--:,,...-,---;-::,..---_ 

A rized B Authorized B 
Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commissipners Court: 

i 

NCF-13 2/02) (Rev 07109: 8110) 

SEP 032011 

UCES COliNTY HI !MAN RESOURCES 

http:NUECESCOU.,.TY


0 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabi ity must be 

verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
[{] New or D Renewal IDepartment No: 3075 Department Nc me: EI'ections - Contract 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($): 

0 0 
I 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: 

Various 11118/2011 10117/2011 
Expiration Date: 

1111812011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of'" 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 

Senior Clerk II (Warehousing) $9.89 40 

eeks Total Salary 
13): Requested: 

5 $1,978.00 

X # PositioI'.s 1Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 I $11.75 1 X 90% = I $10.58 1 

clerk OT@ IOhrs <i¥ 3wks 
$445.20 ~ 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 1+'1 Mileage@lok@2bomileS $98.0for Temporary Worker L.:...J • 

Provide the following information for this position: I Grand Total Salary Request II $2,521.2°1 ~ 
Job Duties. Responsibilities and Skills: Wprk Hours Per Week 

Warehousing, inventory maintenance, prep, setup equip for election and for training classes; delivery and pickup of equip for EV/ED 4( + OT 

Assist with support and troubleshooting of equipment; and other duties as assigned 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. • 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent en1Ployee): 
Name Job Title: ________..--____ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration --:-:-________ 

If project previously authorized. specify percentage of project completed to date: --t---

PART C: Department Authorization A A 
Elected Official/Department Head:__-"4----'1~--"-/-tg~J~{I"--------- Date:+--L~---=-2-_-_(..!..f__ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: I. nrr _ (\ I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~A!J~~ Date: i'O 14 ,l 
~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili: I 

'fl Budgeted funds available in 5126: . U l 0 Budget Transfer Required: --t-,--,-.,--:-::,.--
thorize B 

NCF-13 ~12!02) (Rev 07/09; 8110) 

SEP 032011 

tlUECES GOUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Various 11118/2011 10/3/2011 111118/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per NumberofW,~ks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 1 3): Requested: 

Senior Clerk II (Warehousing) $9.89 40 7 $2,769.20 

Hourly Salary of Above 0 # Positiom I 11 
Position Title at Step 1 1 $11.751 X 90% =1 $10.58 1 GJ clerk OT@ IOhrs @ 4wks I $593.6°1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly Salary 
for Temporary Worker ~ Mileage@ Clerks @ miles I I 

Provide the follOWing information for this position: I Grand Total Salary Req est II $3,362.801 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: We rk Hours Per Week 

Warehousing, inventory maintenance, prep, setup equip for election and for training classes; delivery and pickup of equip for EVlED 

Assist with support and troubleshooting of equipment; and other duties as assigned 

PARTS: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen Increase In workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
New or D Renewal 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

Department No: 3075 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

Department Na I e: Elections _ Contract 

Available Balance ($): 

o o o 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 

Name Job Title: _____________ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration --,-________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _...-___ 

PART C: Department Authorization A A 
Elected Official/Department Head: __/f="--'+-_~~\r-'I~tt;__-------- Date: q - 2 -1/ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: \ ~ (" r - -u..fJ I J 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ . Date: 0 ~ II 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Avail bility: I 

A orized B 

'tP- Budgeted funds available in 5126: lD 1l tl 0 Budget Transfer Required: 
-+.:-;;:--:-"""7:::-- 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

RECEIVED NCF·13 (12!02) (Rev 07/09: 8110) 

SEP 032011 

tilJECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. I 

PART A: Genera Information 	 I 

G New or [8] Renewal Department No: 3480 Department N1me: 
Juvenile Probation 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$9,600.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$2,840.50 - Oct'11-Dec'11 

Available Balaace ($): 
6,759.50 

Employee Name: 
Rosalva Guzman 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

12131/2011 
Effective Date: 

I10101/2011 
Expiration Date: 

1213112011 

IPosition Title (comparable ~ a ~nnanent position 

\ with similar duties): Receptiomst/Secretary 
Proposed 

Hourly Rate: 
$9.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

23 

Number of ~feks 
(maximum. f 13): 

13 i 

i 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$2,840.50 

Houriy Salary of Above 	 II $11.58 X 90% - I $10.42
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourty Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: t0rk Hours Per Week 


SERVES AS A COURIER TO DELIVER DOCUMENTS TO COURTHOUSE, MUNICIPAL 23 
COURT, SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT AND POLICE DEPARTMENT. IN ADDITION WILL 
RELIEVE DAYTIME SECRETARY TILL CLOSING AT 7:00PM. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent ~mployee): 
Name 	 Job Title: I 

Io Special Project - Estimated Duration 
If project previously authorized, spe:;:ciif:fy~p~e;;:;::~b;g:;';e;;-:o~f:;p~ro~~:-ec;:ft:-:completed to date: -+-____ 

PART C: Department Authorization ...------

Elected Official/Department Head:_.,L-+-~--+'--"""'<---'~!':---_""'::::::==-___ Datt: L-/:;-??7// 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: 1. nr C:tJ:iJ I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~~_;;;"'-=::""~-=.L-____ Datei \0 I~ \ \ 

T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : 

i11 Budgeted funds available in 5126: Utl o Budget Transfer Required: -f\.. --:-""":":'""--:---:-=---
uth rized By Authorized By 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commi ioners Court: 

~,JCF-1::\ (12/02) (Rev 07109: 8110) 

SEP 1 5 2011 

tliJECES COUNTY HUMA~ I1F.Sr,uRCES 



i 

NUECES COUNTY ! 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET I 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


.PART A . GeneraII f fn onna Ion 
Department Na me:G New or [g] Renewal IDepartment No: 3490 

JUVI~nile Detention 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Bala~ce ($): 

$25,740.000ct'11 - Dec'11 
Encumbrance includes 6 positions$58,800.00 $33,0:;0.00 

Expected completion date of assignment:Employee Name: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
12/31/2011Selina Salcido 10/01/2011 1213112011 

i 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position Proposed Hours per Number ofreekS Total Salary 
with similar duties): Detention Counselor Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum f 13): Requested:

13Iintake Screener $10.00 33 $4,290.0~ 

Hourly Salary of Above 0 - ~I $13.31 X 9010 1 $11.97
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

25 - 35 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. I 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (Please provide name and job title of absent +Ployee): 

Name Job Title: • 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration ___---=-t'-T----

If project previously authorized, specify per e of proj~~~Ompleted to date: +---, 

PART C: Department Authorization I ''Y . _ 


Elected Official/Department Head: / A---.. Dat~:}r /S--C:::C7// 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: i II 1:" /'  u.1) 
i 

f 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Date '0 to { , \ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Av 'Iabilit : 

'Itt Budgeted funds available in 5126: D'It II 0 Budget Transfer Required: -+--:--:-:--:-~__ 
horized By Authorized By 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commi ioners Court: 

NCF-d (12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8110)
SEP 1 5 2011 

tlllCES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 

http:33,0:;0.00
http:58,800.00


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availab~lity must be 
verified prior to employee working. I 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal Department No: 3490 Department N~te: 
Juv nile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$58,800.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$25,740 Oct'11- Dec'11 
Encumbrance includes 6 positions 

Available Balan¢e ($): 

$3~,060.00 
Employee Name: 

Arturo Martinez 
Expected completion date of assignment: 

1213112011 
Effective Date: 

10/01/2011 
I Expiration Date: 
i 1213112011 

Proposed Hours per Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Number of Weeks Total Salary 
(maximum or 13):Hourly Rate: Week: Requested:with similar duties): Detention Counselor 

13$10.00 33 $4,290.00Iintake Screener 

Hourly Salary of Above I $13.31 X 90% I $11.97
Position Title at Step 1 I = I 

Hour1y Rate Maximum Hourty 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 10rk Hours Per Week 

To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 -35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[g] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent e~pIOyee): 

Name Job Title: • 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration ___-=--+-,£--___ 

If project previously authorized, specify perc of project completed to date: --i---- 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OffiCial/Department Head: __-;-..L.-...,.L---"-f---+-_A-- Date:1______ t£-/5-7Off' 

PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ I\. r.;-- ~ I I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~ Date: I r0 l\___________ tR 
~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili y: 

'fl Budgeted funds available in 5126: /I o Budget Transfer Required: ----r__~-,...,..-
. ut orized By : Authorized By 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commiss. oners Court: 

NCF-13 .12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)
SEP 1 5 ZG11 

III.ICES CQUN1V HUMAN ti!:!,'lOUIlCES 

http:4,290.00


NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET \ 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availa~ility must be 
verified prior to employee working. i 

PART A'. General Information j 

Department No: 3490G New or [8J Renewal Department ~.1,me: 
Juvenile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Bailee ($): 
($): $25,740 Ocf11  Dec'11 

$58,800.00 Encumbrance includes 6 positions $ . ,060.00 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position Proposed Hours per Number o~~eeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): Detention Counselor Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum f 13): Requested: 

13Iintake Screener 

Hourly Salary of Above 

$10.00 33 I $4,290.00 
, 

Expected completion date of assignment:Employee Name: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
12131/2011 1213112011Steve Flores 10/01/2011 

$13.31 X 90% = $11.97
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 
i

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary I 25 -35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8J Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent 1mPloyee): 

Name Job Title: . 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration 
If project previously authorized, specify pe age of project completed to date: -+1----

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:_-r-~_'--":::,,----&:.._/-_t.--_=~~~____ Dat~: f- /~?O// 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~GlAQ~ 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ____________ Date~__ ..... .....l;...;l__' O--f{'P""-II 

PARTE: Temporary Salary Budget Av~a'labili: 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: {l 0 Budget Transfer Required: -+----,-,.---,...",__ 
. By Authorized By 

Date Approved in Commi· ioners Court: Da~~C!E1VEDition Was First Authorized: 

NCF-1? (12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8/10)
SEP 1 6 ZOl1 

IlECES COUNTY HlJMAA ~ 



o Special Project - Estimated Duration ---__~f----
If project previously authorized, specify per'"'.. '..""1',:>,,4> 

A--- Dat~: 

I 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


I 
NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. I 
I 

PART A: General Information 

G New or [8] Renewal Department No: 3490 Department Nsme: 
Ju enile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): 

$58,800.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$25,740.00 - Ocf11 - Dec'11 
Encumberance includes 6 positions 

Available Balahce ($): 

$33,J60.00 

Employee Name: 
Monica Castillo 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

1213112011 
Effective Date: I 

1010112011 
Expiration Date: 

1213112011 

i 
Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
Ilntake Screener 

Proposed 
Houny Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number ~Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13: 
i 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 

I
Houny Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = I $11.97
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: ~Ork Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25-35 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent 1·mployee): 
Name Job Title: _________'--_____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:_----,f---J"--~----::"~---I-_______ 1-/s7o,f 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: /f\ 
I 1 \ Uo Base hourly salary within required range: ~G\.D.~ Date:_'O_i-lt--t•.---__ 

~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Avai bility: . 

IfJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: . U U 0 Budget Transfer Required: ...Li---:--,,--__~-
I Authorized By 

Date Approved in Commi ioners Court: 

o . ed By 

Date iiifCi:1"oSitiOn Was First Authorized: 

NCF-1~ (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 
ISEP 15 2011 

IlLECES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



I 

i 

NUECES COUNTY I 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET I 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 


PART A: General Information 

o New or [8] Renewal IDepartment No: 3490 Department Nlme: 
Ju enile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balalce ($): 
($): $25,740.00 Oct'11 - Dec'11 

$58,800.00 Encumbrance includes 6 positions $33,~60.00 
I 

Employee Name: 
VACANT 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

12131/2011 
Effective Date: i 

10/01/2011 
Expiration Date: 

1213112011 

I 
Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
Iintake Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number oflWeeks 
(maximum rf 13): 

13 
I 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 

$13.31 X 90% ;;: 1$11.97 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the fol/owing information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: t0rk Hours Per Week 

To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 
Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover population ratios. 

25 - 35 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 
Io Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name ' Job Title: I 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration ____=-'"".:::......,~_- I 
If project previously authorized, specify perce project completed to date: .....i---- 

PART C: Department Authorization -------- I 

Elected Official/Department Head: __--«---'-----''''----p<-_---f----,5,....:.-_.-.::;;;; 

r 

__ Dat~: ,ff:fl5-20// 
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: r r 1\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~~ Date! JO Ito (11 

I
~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Av ilabili y: 

o/J, Budgeted funds available in 5126: . ( ~( t l 0 Budget Transfer Required: -,-I-:---::---:---:-::__ 
uthorized By Authorized By 

Date Approved in Commis. ioners Court: Date ~E~~Kf~~on Was First Authorized: 

SEP 1 5 2011 NCF-13:(12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8110) 

\ 
I 

lIfCES coumv HUMAN RESOURC~ 



NUECES COUNTY 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET i 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabtility must be 
verified prior to employee working. I 

PART A: Generallnfonnation 

G New or [8] Renewal Department No: 3490 Department Nal~e: 
JUVE nile Detention 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): 

$58,800.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$25,740.00 Oct'11 - Dec'11 
Encumbrance includes 6 positions 

Available Balan t:e ($): 
i 

$33,~60.00 

Employee Name: 
Michael Stinnett 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

12131/2011 
Effective Date: 

10/1/2011 i 

i 

Expiration Date: 
12131/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position 

with similar duties): Detention Counselor 
Iintake Screener 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 

Hours per 
Week: 

33 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum Qf 13): 

13 i 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$4,290.00 

IHourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = I $11.97
Position Title at Step 1 

Hour1y Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 25 -35 

Detention Counselors are also utilized to cover popu lation ratios. 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[8] Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent eTployee): 
Name Job Title: _______---!t______ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration . 
If project previously authorized, specify perce e of project completed to date: -+-____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:.___r--.f---,~---f..,,,t...::---L...---=-~------ Datet '7 'is - -c!Cl/r 

I
PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ n /' ~<7 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~l:=>.tl.o Dale! lotI 111 
~RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : I i 

1ft Budgeted funds available in 5126: 71 1I 0 Budget Transfer Required: --;-1-::--7.-:---:-:::---
i Authorized Byhonzed By 

Oate ft~mmon Was First Authorized: Oate Approved in Commis ioners Court: 

NCF-13i(12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8/10)
SEP 1 5 2011 



NUECES COUNTY I 

TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET i 

i 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget avail,bility must be 
verified prior to employee working. I 

PART A: General.lnfonnation 

G New or ~ Renewal Department No: 3492 Department N me: 
Ju tice Boot Cam 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount 
($): $10,000.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$5,200.00 - Oct'11-Dec'11 

Available Balance ($): W 
$ ro:C 

Employee Name: 
Paula Washington 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

12/31/2011 
Effective Date: i 

10/01/2011\ 
Expiration Date: 

1213112011 

! 

Position Title (comparable to a pennanent position Proposed Hours per Number ofWeeks Total Salary 
(maxim~tof 13):with similar duties): 1st Sgt Drill Instructor Hourly Rate: 

$10.00 
Week: Requested: 

40 $5,200.00 

Hourly Salary of Above $13.31 X 90% = $11.98
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Provide the following information for this position: I
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

To cover for full time employees on vacation, sick or in training. Temporary 1st 40 
Sgt Drill Instructor is also utilized to cover population ratios. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~ Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent bmployee): 
Name Job Title: _______....I.L______ 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration -----,..'-1----- i 

If project previously authorized, specify per ta e of project completed to date: \ f-_____ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: /  - f\ ! l 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~ Dat+: 10 1!Q _II 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabirty: 'P Budgeted funds available in 512. l V l( 0 Budget Transfer Required: +-1______ 

utHorized By Authorized By 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Comm~sioners Court: 

NCF- 3 (12102) (Rev 07109; 8110)
SEP 152011 

III.£CES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabi'liity must be 
verified prior to employee working. , 

i 

PART A: General Information o New or ~ Renewal Department No: 35BO 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

9Ltoo.oo -<J -

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

Andreett moral' JO- 7 - ;;;'0 q 10- 1-~oJl 10- 7-ao I) 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed 
with similar duties): Hourly Rate: 

... Ch~('( 1,2~S€nto( 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% 

Hourly Rate 

Hours per Number of VI/eeks 
Week: (maximum of 13): 

40·00 1 
i 

I 
I 

= I g. a'l I 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

~qo~DO 

'..J 

Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

! 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties. Responsibilities and Skills: Wprk Hours Per Week 


feco<d!s lV"2W\CJ~Qme,,* MOt I ~ko onCe I! qO 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 
I 
I ~reseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

I
o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name Job Title: 
 i 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration ____----- 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


I 

PART C: Department Authorization 


I 11

Elected Official/Department Head: ~Q~ Date: J -,3D-~OII 

I 
PART 0: Human Resources RecommendatiOn\. fI '" ~ (\ i j J 

~=-_..::.-- ~;==-:;~:....W..l~Ge hourly salary within required range: __ __ __ Date: J 01, 01 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Avai~bility I 
1sp. Budgeted funds available in 5126: O\t1lb ~ II 0 Budget Transfer Required: --+---.,.._--,,-__ 

AUflorized Bv IAuthorized ByI Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: I Date Approved in commiss~oners Court: I 
RECEIVED NCF-13 ~12102) (Rev 07/09 8/10) 

OCT 07 2011 

ffUfCES COUNTY HUMAN fiESOURCFS 



NUECES COUNTY 

TeMPO~RVWORKER RSQUEST WORKSHEET 


i 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabihty must be 
verified prior to employee working. . 

PART A'. General Information 
Department Nc me"D New or ~ Renewal IDepartment No: 35'30 

Ok<;1"ICli-r (J .LtJteP 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Bala ~ce ($): 

-0g~ro.ro ~400'OO 

Expected completion date of assignment:Employee Name: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

.,q.nl~ 12a::Jc)~Z l\ - 1CO ... aO\ I lO-)-Q.otl 1\- \ 8-ao)1 

Position Title {comparable to a pennanent position Proposed Hours per Number of'" eeks Total Salary 
with similar duties}: Hourly Rate: Week: {maximum of i13}: Requested: 

...
S-emo( c\tf'( 1,~S 40. 7 i 

;)..030. OCl 
I 

Hourly Salary of Above 

Position Title at Step 1 X 90% 
 .~. 


Hou/1y Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

! 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 

t4ssis+ ib (lcv<:l (CrH'tlloJ) dO{.QrnM pCOCe5~i,., 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~reseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent e~PIOyee): 
Name Job Title: i 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to da,e: _____ 

i 
! 

PART C: Department Authorization ! 
I 

Elected OfliciaVDepartment Head: ~e.~ Date:lq-30-~1 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommenda~ f\ 

l.Qe hourly salary within required range: ~tLO~ b..l'-i-'-fn,-Date:---.;,.tq"""+t-! 
I 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: D1A 
: 

I..\. 0 Budget Transfer Required: ----:...,..-____- 

NCF-13 (bI02) (Rev 07/09: 8110)
I 

r Authorized B 
Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

I 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabil~ty must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A' General Information 
D New or ~ Renewal IDepartment No: 3530 Department Naline: 

Ok<),.,cl L-r 
,....u~. J 

(JU:::;jn' 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available BalanCe ($): 

~q (X) .co -0 ~4cx>.'DO 

Employee Name: 

ffiAr{tlh ~Uey 
Expected completion date of assignment: 

11- 18- ~tl 

Effective Date: 

lo-}-.2OII 

,Expiration Date: 

ill-lg"Cbl\ 
J 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

sentOr c\oer\( 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

'1. do. t;;' 

Hours per 
Week: 

Number of W~eks 
(maximum of 1~): 

I
I I 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourty Rate 	 Maximum Hourly , 
Salary fur Temporary Worl<erl 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: WOrk Hours Per Week 


OSS;S± In. 'Dud (]I:) ofocvmM- ,t'roce.%)~ I I ;3G1. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

lOOoreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 
Name Job Title: i 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration 	 I 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 

I 
PART C: Department Authorization ' 

Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head: ~~ Date: 'q -30-~O\ I 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendationi ~ r r . tf\ Y' f 
E()e hourly salary within required range: ~~LU' LO-J Date:__(0--t. 

i 

_ 7--1-!.LIf {L..--_ 
eiRT E: Temporary Salary Budget Av ilabili:tY: 

tfJ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 	 0 Budget Transfer Required: _....,.....,--,---,-,,__ 
h rize B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Aut rized: 

RECEIVED 	 NCF-13 (12}02) (Rev 07/09 8110) 

OCT 07 2011 

tJUECES COUN1Y HUMAN RESOURCES 



NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. 

PART A: General Information 
o New or ~ Renewal IDepartment No: 35'30 Department Na me: ..£'XV

Ok'\'- ~1e.1 () l. 
Actual + Encumbered ($): Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Available Balan~ ($): 

~~400,oo 8'<10 9 .. 0 0 

Expected completion date of assignment:Employee Name: Effective Date: IExpiration Date: 

A-ot('I~C\ -, r e·J1.t'(() I~ - O:J. -aoLi 10" )-d-Oll i la ....Oc;I-aol( 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of W$eks Total Salary 

with similar duties): Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum of 1[3): Requested: 


~H-O-U-rly_S_~:-:-:--:f-A-b-~V-\:-(-~----------~~/~'_~-=~--~~~~----~--~~~~--~~~~~~~, ~ 

Position Title at Step 1 Dt. 'tiP X 90% = ~ •;;).lJ 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly I 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 


..
'n . i 2Y 

I 

PART 8: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

dXbreseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent emllloyee): 

Name Job Title: ________+-____ 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration : 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to dat~: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head:_--->o,8i""'~ Itt -;b-;lo II....~'If-...:IIoCRoUUI),""'!'fT=~-------- Date: 

PART D: Human Resources RecommendafioT ~ - ~G 
E()e hourly salary within required range: ~ J.QtJvl Date:-----,,-'o-=-+-ib---+--,I''---I.-l 

i 

o Budget Transfer Required: ! 

Date Approved in Commissi~ners 
-+t-th-on-·Zed-B--

Court: 

NCF·13 

RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

\U 

(Rev 07/09: 8110) 

OCT 07 2011 

UCES COUN1Y HUMAN REWURCES 



____ _ 

··TE"MP()RAR.. 'n,~ft~gR~R,E9VI:STWORKStiEET 
··'··7c~:;·~ti~:~:~~~;~iii;;~t;C" ,.~,,:,::',·'.'·~OQNrr" . 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabIlity must be 
verified prior to employee working. i 

PART A: Gen~ral)nformation
D New or ~Renewal IDepartment No: 3600 Department N~me: Justice of the 

Peace Precinet 1, Place 1 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$ 2050.00 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 
$ 

Available Bal~nce ($): 
$ 2050.00 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 
Stephanie Hernandez 10/1/2011 11/30/2011 

• 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 
with similar duties): temporary Court Clerk Hourly Rate: Week: (maximum 0t 13): Requested: 

$8.00 28 9 i $ 2016.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
! 

..
Position Title at Step 1 I \ \.a~ I X 90% 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

ANSWERING PHONE REQUESTS, KEYING IN NEW CASES INTO FULLCOURT SYSTEM, ASSISTING THE 

PUBLIC WITH QUESTIONS ON CRIMINAL AND CIVIL CASES.M PROCESSINGN ALL INCOMING DOCUMENTS 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): I 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. I 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent erlnllployee): 

Name Job Title: ________I-' 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration I 


If project previously authorized, specify -+-1,--- 

PART C: Department Authorization 

~~OO~~~~~H~:_~U~~~~~~~ti_====~~~~~~:~~_'J~/_ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: \ (\..,. _ r if\ 
o Base hourly salary within required range: ~llQt:;t:ilj Datei 10 1:1:(11 
P~T E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 


Budgeted funds available in 5126: lb \t 0 Budget Transfer Required: -+-..,..-____ 

horize B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Auth rized: 

NCF-1 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 
i 
! 



, , 

NOTE: Approval in CommissionE)rs Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. ' ! 

PART A: General Information 
o New, or ~enewal, Department No: 3~\3 

Fiscal Yea(Budget Amount ($): Actual +Encurnbered ($): 

4432..2;501 2, gOO.(JU 

Employee Name: Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date:' ! Expiration Date: 

10-1-" I '-1-l)'" 

Position Title (comparable to a peonanent position ' 
, with slmUar duties): I ' 

, ' '-t:H.~ e.\elf'k:.... 

PropOsed 
Hourly Rate: 

4t q.5D 

Hours per 
Week: 

35 

Number of eeks Total SalClry 
(maximum o~ 13): 

I'J- I, 
, Requested: 

Hourly Salary of Above 
, Position Title at Step 1 X 90% 

,Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly i 
'Salary for Temporary Work~r 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: 
 l~ Hours Per Week 

, PART B:Reason¥emporary Wl*ker is Requested (please check one): " ' 


~oreseen increase in workload due to statutory ~rregu;atOry'reqUirement. 

"DRep'aCin~!~~lar employee on leav~ (please prOVidj~~af:e~nd job title of absent e1Ployee): 


i 

0' Special Project - Estimated, Duration --:-::--'--_"""""_-'-:-"""""'=-""""": 
If project previo,uslyauthorized, s~cify percentage of pr()jEict completed to date: ---"!___--

PART C: Department Authorization' . , ' 

" L-J..,.e •,i/~, 0. . A ' i 


Elected OffjciallDepartment Head: '~, ,~, ", J ,~~.....,...J ......Date:,+-:--.12'----..;..1_5:-'..:;../.;...1_ 

PART 0: Human Resou","s RecommendatioA: ~ /1\ 
.,:., .... O. Bas~ hoUrly salary within'require<t range: " '~\l..OJ Date: 

o Budget Transfer Required: --I~--:---:-::':__ 

NCF~13 (~2102) (Rev 07;09; 8/10) 

PART E:' Temporary Salary BudgefAv ilabili 
'f' 

Budgeted funds available in 5126: ' 

i 

SEP 19 2011 i 

tIl£GES GOUN1Y HUfA~ RliSOuaCES 



89/38/2811 18:09 9373704 	 JP:PCT2 2 PAGE 83 
-:. ,-. ..:.,' . ". N~reCES COUMTV' :.:;: .. . '. .. . .' .... Te,.;_PQ'RARV·.KER;·RE~&$!r;flCJRK.eEt" " 

! 
I' 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabili~ must be 
verified prior to employee working. ! 

Department No: "B' (ea.? 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): 

\;),<?DO. DO 	 1 r fLO. Ou 

Employee Name: 

k \el<oJtdev' 
Expected completion date of assignment: 

\~~\-d-O L\ 
Effective Date: 

IO-l-~l\ 
piration Date: 

ta~J-d.l>U 
Proposed Hours per Number of Weeks Total Salary 

(maximum of 1~):Hourly Rate: Week: Requested: 

\3 I

~jDO :'0' 311~'ti
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 : U,03' I X 90% = I CfrCf51 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourty ! 
Salary for Temporary Worker I 

I 

I
Provide the following information for this position: I 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: War!< Hours Per Week 

~~~' ~~U~ ~~out~~;;~~·p~
PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): I 

ftL,nforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. i 
Io Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent emplPyee): 


Name Job Title: . 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration -:--_-:::-__~-.....-
11 project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: _____ 


PART C: Department Authorization . 


Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head: b )?, ¥ Date: ~-d-8"- \ \ 

PART D: Human Resour<eS ReCOmmendation"\ {r-_ ~_ t1 I I 
o Base hourty salary within required range: ~~ttt:Ul Date: 10 _4- II 

RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabili : 


~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: 1 \ l \ 0 Budget Transfer Required: 
h . d ~-:-+:-:-.....,...-..,..",...--

Date Temporary Poaltton Wae Fir&t A 

NCF-13 (12\02) (Rev 01109; 8/10) 

OCT 042011 	
! 

UCES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURceS 



----------------------------

---------

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: General Information I o New or o Renewal Department No: 
3710 

Department Name: I 
Identificati~n 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$2,725.94 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($): 

$144j.14 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: E~piration Date: 

VACANT POSITION NIA 10101111 I 01/01/12I 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

ID Clerk 

Proposed Hourly 
Hours per Week: 

Number of Weeks 

Rate: (maximum 'f 13) 

9.93 20 13 i 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,581.80 

! 

Hourly Salary of Above 


11.03 X 90% = 	 9.93 
Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
I 

Salary for Temporary Worker 

! 

Provide the following information for this position: I 


Job Duties, Responsibilities and skills: 	 Work Hoyrs Per Week 
PERFORM S AND TAKES MUGSHOTS WHEN 	 PROCESSING INMATES I 
ESTABLISHES AND MAINTAINS RECORDS AND FILES, ENDURING THAT 2d HOURS 

CONDUCTS BACKGROUND CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL DUTIE , ETC. 

Part B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent erriployee): 

Name Job Title 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 

If project previously authorized. specify percentage of project completed to date: 


--~-----------

Part C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head: a 1 A...4. Date: ---+_9_1_8/_20_1_1__ 


Part 0: Human Resources Recommendation! 


o Base hourly salary within required range: ~~~~ 
Part E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

io 	 Budgeted funds available in 5126: o Budget Transfer Required: 

Authorized By Authorized By 
Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 	 Date Approved in Commis$ioners Court: 

RECEiVe 2008 

NCF-13 ~12/02)(Rev 07/09,8/10} 

SEP 8820n 

tn(}S COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



-----------------

---------

------

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability ~ust be 
verified prior to employee working. i 

Part A: General Information 
o New or o Renewal Department No: Department Name: 

i 

3710 Identification 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balance ($~: 

I 

$5,307.74 $2,581.80 $2,72~.94 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: E piration Date: 

Ashton B. Guerrero #10206 N/A 10101/11 01/01/12 
i 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

10 Clerk 

Proposed Hourly 
Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum ff 13) 

I 

13 i 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

2,581.80 
I 

Hourly Salary of Above 
11.03 X 90% = 9.93 

Position Title at Step 1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

I 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and skills: Work H04rs Per Week 
PERFORM ., S AND TAKES MUGSHOTS WHEN PROCESSING INMATES 

CORDS 

DUTIE ,. ETC. 

ESTABLISHES AND MAINTAINS RECORDS AND FILES,. ENDURING THAT 2d HOURS 

CONDUCTS BACKGROUND CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL 

Part B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement I 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent e~Ployee): 
Name Job Title 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 


Part C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: (J J .AaL.-- Date: I 9/8/2011 

Part 0: Human Resources RecommendationT 

o Base hourly salary within required range: Date:~u:JJ joh~
~d-lro.ns:rer f\J~ed~d ,.

Part E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

o Budgeted funds available in 5126: D Budget Transfer Required: 

Authorized By Authorized By 
Date Approved in Commissioners Court: 

NCF-13 12102)(Rev 07/09.8/10) 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

SE? r 8 ~l)n 



-------------------------

---------

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: General Information 

D New or o Renewal Department No: 
3710 

Department Name: ! 

Identification 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$7,889.54 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($): 
i 

$5,307.74 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: E~piration Date: 

Servando Dominguez, 11110215 N/A 10101/11 01101/12 

Proposed Hourly Number of Weeks Total Salary Position Title (comparable to a permanent position Hours per Week: 
Requested:(maximum r13)with similar duties): Rate: 

i
9.93 20 2,581.80ID Clerk 13 i 

I \I 
Hourly Salary of Above 

Position TItle at Step 1 
11.03 X 90% = 

1.--_ 
9 _. 

9 
_ 
3_----11 i 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly i 

Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 


Job Duties .. Responsibilities and skills: Work HoJrs Per Week 

PKRFORM~ AND TAKES HUGSBOTS VHKN PROCESSING INMATES 
ESTABLISHES AND MAINTAINS RECORDS AND FILES, ENDURING THAT 2d

I 
HOURS 

CONDUCTS BACKGROUND CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL DUTIE , ETC. 

Part B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

D Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. : 
i

D ReplaCing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent enlployee): 
i 

Name Job Title i 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 


If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 

--T-----------

Part C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: (] J A~ Date: i 9/8/2011 

Part 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 7 
D Base hourly salary within required range: ~~ Date: KlJ{7/U 

:Bud~'mn~\er tJ~eded-Part E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

D Budgeted funds available in 5126: o Budget Transfer Required: 

Authorized By Authorized By 
Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in CommisSioners Court: 

ne 11, 2008 

NCF-13 (12102)(Rev 07/09.8/10) 

SEPO 8 21H1 


http:2,581.80


----------------------------

---------

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability ~ust be 
verified prior to employee working. 

Part A: 	General Information 
D New or o Renewal Department No: 

3710 
Department Name::iJI 

Identificati n 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 

$10,471.34 

Actual + Encumbered ($): 

$2,581.80 

Available Balance ($~: 

$7,88~.54 
: 

Employee Name: Expected completiom date of assignment: Effective Date: EtPiration Date: 

Mary H. Killingsworth #09642 N/A 10/01/11 i 01/01/12 
I 


I 

Hourly Salary of Above 


011.03 	 X 90% = 
Position ntle at Step 1 '---_9_9_3_---11 I 


Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Salary for Temporary Worker 


Provide the following information for this position: 


Job Duties, Responsibilities and skills: Work Ho~rs Per Week 

PERFORM",\.S AND TAKES KUGSHOTS WHEN PROCESSING INMATES ! 


2,581JP V 

.....u:u,..,.,..... 

ESTABLISHES AND MAIBTAINS RECORDS AND FILES, ENDlJRIHG THAT 20 HOURS 

ARE ACCURATE AND HAINTAINED IN A CONFIDENTIAL AND SECURE 

CONDUCTS BACKGROUND CHECKS AND PERFORMS OTHER CLERICAL DUTIE 


Part B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o 	 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): 


Name Job Title 


Special Project -	 Estimated Duration 13 WEEKS 

If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 


--~-----------

Part C: Department Authorization 


Elected OffiCial/Department Head: 
 Date: 9/8/2011 

Part D: Human Resources Recommendation: ~;J~ .II 	 I I 
o 	 Base hourly sa"uywithin required range: 13Gd~~~f'O~I~ns-
Part E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: Q 
o 	 Budgeted funds available in 5126: 0 Budget Transfer Req ired: 

Authorized By I Authorized By 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in CommiSSioners Court: 

ECEIVED June 11,2008 


NCF-13 12/02)(Rev 07/09,8110) 


SEPO<820U 

tlECES COlItf\Y tillMAN r:tESOURCES 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 

10 Clerk 

Proposed Hourly 
Rate: 

9.93 

Hours per Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum ?f 13) 

13 i 

Total Salary 
Requested: 



"""" """ "09"/2"8 /ioU" "u"D""lfi 54 """ "FAX" "361" "lfsJ" "!jj15" "NUECES"" COUNTY "KED" "i::"xAk':':';':';'" "'itiman "Reslotirce"r 
'. '. 

NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


" " " " i " 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 

verified prior to employee working. 
 i 

PART A: 
D New or . Department No: :3' q0 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): J-0500 t)t)"oo 

Salary for Temporary Worker 

Employee Name: 

"LA «(105'\ 

Expected completion date of assignment: Effective Date: Expiration Date: 

0(\- to-· -I 
ProposedPosition Title (comparable to a permanent position Hours per Number of Weeks 

with similar duties): Week: (maximum of 13):Hourly Rate: 

ctq~fLt to rJ {4t1 3:/
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 19,,'1bl-1 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 

Total Salary ~: 
Requested: : 

4/)..1....1). J ' 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skllls: Work' Hours Per Week 


PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

[9-LJnforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent empl~ee): 

Name Job Title: i 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: --f--- 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head:.;r-:.:...--H--b6.,.c;p.:...-_--::;>~_p:.~~~--- Date: tz~(} 

I 

PART D: Human Resources Reco f\: I 
o Base hourly salary within required range: --..J~~:::::::~::::::'::::=~:!f.:Lt:IJ::::::::~!..- Date: lq} 4 II 


PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 


SEP 282011 

fUCEs COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 

~~geted funds available in 5126: b 1.. 

Date Temporary Position Was First Au 

ECEIVED 

o Budget Transfer Required: _~~~~_ 

NCF-13 (12102) (Rev 07109; 8/10) 



. ·,tfo 03fo0(; 

. NUECES COUNTY 


TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 


\ NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified prior to employee working. . 

Department No: '3~qD 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): J30 000.0 v 	 -0 _. 

Employee Name: 

6 YYt1 (Jsh ~.. 
Expected completion dale of assignment: Effective Date: 

Hours per 
Week: 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
wilh similar duties): 

~.r4v evh 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

If)... if 3:). j' 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

53 .1.Jji
Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 1/p-.$lP I 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

,,Provide the following information for this position: i 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Iworkl Hours Per Week 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

~~nforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

o ReplaCing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent emplqyee): 

Name Job Title: . 


o Special Project - Estimated Duration -,-::-____~--:---
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: __1--__ 


PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected OfficiaUDepartment Head::7'7"--"--:#~~~""----:::>"""""---;>=-_--=-___ Date: o/rZ){.- iJ 
PART 0: Human Resources Reco 

o Budget Transfer Required: _-:-:-j---:--:-=__ 

NCF·13 (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110) 

SEP 2 8 ~:JH 

IlfCES GOUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



, 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availa~ility must be 
verified prior to employee working. . 

PART A-. General Information 	 , 

0 New or Cirenewal 1 Department No:4190 Department ~Jame: 
Community Services 

Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$12,150 

Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Bal~nce ($): 
$12,150 i 

i 

Employee Name: 
Guadalupe Maria Vela 
Vicente Cantu Landa 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
N/A 

Effective Date: 
10/01/2011 

I 
I 

Expiration Date: 
12/23/2011 

I 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Menu Planner 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours \-r9te. 
20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum <jlf 13): 

}31 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$290.00 

! 
Hourly Salary of Above 11 03 	 9 92
Position Title at Step 1 1 . X 90% = 1 . 

Hourly Rate 	 Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Wo'1ker 

I 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties. Responsibilities and Skills: 

Assist in preparing meals. Assist in cleaning, washing and organizing 

Work Hpurs Per Week 
I 20 

hours 

kitchen duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

~ Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent ~mployee): 
Name Enrique Ortega Job Title: Menu Planner i 

oSpecial Project - Estimated Duration ' 
If project previously authorized, spe ify percentage of project completed to d$te: _____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 


Elected Official/Department Head:_--'o:........,..-\:-"'""T'- Dat$:_______ 


PART D: Human Resources Recommendation: \ Ii r /' 

o Base hourly salary within required range: ~W~ Date: q1.21 J(l 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availability: 

)ij Budgeted funds available in 5126: -F~~~";"
A o· 

o Budget Transfer Required: -+i--:--::-~:-=--'T' Authorized B 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commi~sioners Court: 


ED 

____________ 

NCF-1l (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)SEP 23 2011 



· .. .. ...... :,;:~UECES ..cOUNTY,. '. 
TEMPORARVWORKERREQUEST WORKSHEET 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availa~ility must be 
verified prior to employee working. ' 

PART A: General Information 
D New or CIrenewaI IDepartment No:4190 Department r~ame: 

Community ~ ervices 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Bal ~nce ($): 
$12,150 $12,150 

Employee Name: 
Lachella Yvonne Monse 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
N/A 

Effective Date: 
10/01/2011 

I 
I 
I 

Expiration Date: 
12/23/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 
Van/Driver/Elderly 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7,25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum 9f 13): 

13 I 
! 
, 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$1,885.00 

/ 

Hourly Salary of Above ~... . 11.58 10.42
POSition Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hour1y Rate Maximum Hour1y i 
Salary for Temporary Wol\ker 

I , 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

20 
Delivers meals to clients who are homebound in the Banquete area. Duties hours 
include maintenance such as 
Sweeping, mopping. cleaning. and throwing trash and other assigned duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 
i

r:J1 Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent bmployee): 
~ Name Job Title: ; 

o Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 
If project previously authorized, specify percent ge of project completed to date: -4-____ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Elected Official/Department Head: ___----==+_..I..-~_________ Dat~:_______ 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: , . n~,.. ,r ~(\ 

DBase hourty salary within required range: ~ 
'I 

Date' '0/-+. II 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Availabilit : 

~ Budgeted funds available in 5126: V \\ 0 Budget Transfer Required: .....1----,---,--_-::-__ 
o . ed B Authorized B 

Dft1t"e!IVf!i5osition Was First Autho ized: Date Approved in Commi sioners Court: 

SEP 232011 NCF-1 (12/02) (Rev 07/09; 8/10) 

WLECES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



__ __ ____ 

.~NUECESCOUNTY~. 
TEMPORARY WORKER REQUEST WORKSHEET 

., NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availadility must be 
verified prior to employee working. I 

PART A: General Information 
D New or Cirenewal IDepartment No:4190 Department ~ame: 

Community Services 
Fiscal Year Budget Amount ($): 
$12,150 

Actual + Encumbered ($): Available Balfnce ($): 
$12,150 i 

i 

Employee Name: 
Sandra G. Vela 

Expected completion date of assignment: 
N/A 

Effective Date: 
10/01/2011 

Expiration Date: 
12/23/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 
with similar duties): 
Van/Driver/Elderly 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 
$7.25 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of pteeks 
(maximum f 13): 

13 I 

Total Salary 
Requested: 
$1,885.00 

I 

J 
, 

Hourly Salary of Above 11.58 10.42
Position Title at Step 1 X 90% = 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly I 

Salary for Temporary WOrJ<er 

Provide the following information for this position: 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hpurs Per Week 


20 
Delivers meals to clients who are homebound in the Bishop area. Duties hours 
include maintenance such as 
Sweeping, mopping, cleaning, and throwing trash and other assigned duties. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

o Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

O Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent e~ployee): 

Name Job Title: 


G Special Project - Estimated Duration _________ 

I 

If project previously authorized, specif percentage of project completed to qate: _____ 
i 

PART C: Department Authorization 
I 

Elected Official/Department Head: __....l........:::.:1..::p~=..:=-~====-_____ Data:_______ 


A /\ {\ IPART 0: Human Resources Recommendation: 1 fl: }o J 
o Base hourly salary within required range: _~-=---.::==-~--=(l.t:f.J Date:i erl 4 _II 
RT E: Temporary Salary Budget Av ilabi 'ty: 

uthorizea B 
Budgeted funds available in 5126: \b U l\ o Budget Transfer Required: -i--:-----,-----,,-~ Authorized B 

Date Approved in Commis!Sioners Court: 

i 
NCF-1~ (12/02) (Rev 07109; 8110)SEP 23 2011 

ItfCES COUNlY HUMAN RESOURCES 



___ 

PART C: Department Authorization 

~~JP='--:-J:;;oI!==::--t'-+---I-zL-=-':"o::::::::------- Dat~: 

Base hourly salary within required range: ~~~~::::....::::~~:::.::uJJ::= 

PART A: General Information 
New or Renewal 

,;l;'l'l'~;~',<;till~~J:~'L "...... ..><. " 
P(>RARYWORKERi:REQQES" 

Department No: 
6310 

IEmplo~e Name &Em~'Oyee #: 
C V'; s\-c::¥~ :e,\('( L 

: Ua...""" Vr.. ...... H..i 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

12/31/2012 

Effective Date:' 

10/01/2011 i 

Expiration Date: 

12/31/2011_ ....... n. 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Library Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$7.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

Number of ~eeks 
(maximum f 13): 

I 
13we~ks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$1,950.00 

Hourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $8.33 X 90% == $7.50 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Wor~er 

Provide the following information for this position: 
1 

Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: \lVork Hours Per Week 
1 

Process library cards for new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 20 

Process new materials, assist staff in the circulation area and patrons in the computer area. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): -g
Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. -1 

i I 
Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent employee): <n , , 

Name Job Title: ;} -I ~:' 
-..::. "', 

..t::'- :b.(:;'Special Project - Estimated Duration 60 weeks .... ':::
If project previously authorized, specify percentage of project completed to date: 10% -t:- 2

c.r; -.; 
a 
-:::.': 

9/06/2011 
oun y Library Director 

Date: 'all +/ ' , 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budg t Av 'Iabi'ty: 

Y. Budgeted funds available in 5126: \ Budget Transfer Required: ___-:--,..-...,.--,-=_ 

(\:: Authorized By . Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in Commissioners Court and budget availabimty must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

! 
NeF 13 (12/02) (revised 07(09) 

SEP 06 201J 
r 

IIlfCES COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES 



Department No: 
6310 

Employee Name & Employee #: 

Silva, Liza #09998 

Expected completion date of assignment: 

12/30/2012 

Effective Date: 

10/01/2011 i 

Expiration Date: 

12/31/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Library Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$7.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

20 

i Number of Weeks 
(maximum of 13): 

13we~ks 

Total Salary 
Requested: 

$1,950.00 
• 

iHourly Salary of Above 
Position Title at Step 1 $8.33 X 90% = $7.50 

Hourly Rate Maximum Hourly 
Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: "'fork Hours Per Week 

, 

Process library cards for new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 20 
Process new materials, assist staff in the circulation area and patrons in the computer area. 

, 

Elected Official/Department Head :-::-::--:::~->.;;3f-\:t-:::--¥':--::::----::-:-::----=-:---- Dat~: 09/06/2011 
Ida Gonza ez-Ga a, County Library Director I 

I 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommendati?n: c r _.IJ\ · I I 
Base hourly salary within required range:\JlJ..~ ~~ Date: r0411 
PART E: Temporary Salary Budg t Avai abirN: 

'f.,..BUdgeted funds available in 5126: b11 Budget Transfer Required: 
Authorized By --+,--:-A""'uth:-o""riz-ed-:-=-By 

NOTE: Approval in Co missioners Court and budget availability must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: Date Approved in Commi,sioners Court: 

NC~13 (12/02) (revised 07109) 



PART A: 
or Department No: 

6310 

Employee Name &Employee #: Expected completion date of assignment: 

Joshua Romero # 10176 12/30/2012 

Effective Date: 

10/01/2011 

Expiration Date: 

12/31/2011 

Position Title (comparable to a permanent position 

with similar duties): 

Temporary Library Clerk 

Proposed 
Hourly Rate: 

$8.50 

Hours per 
Week: 

40 

Number of Weeks 
(maximum bf 13): 

13we.ks 

Total Salary I 
Requested: 

$4,420 

Hourly Salary of Above .. i 
Position Title at Step 1 $9.45 X 90% =$ 8.50 

Hourly Rate 
Maximum Hourly 

Salary for Temporary Worker 

Provide the following information for this position: 
Job Duties, Responsibilities and Skills: Work Hours Per Week 

Process library cards for new patrons, shelf books, check-in materials, checkout materials to patrons. 

i 
40 

Process new materials, assist staff in the circulation area and patrons in the computer area. 

PART B: Reason Temporary Worker is Requested (please check one): 

Unforeseen increase in workload due to statutory or regulatory requirement. 

Replacing regular employee on leave (please provide name and job title of absent emplejlyee): 
Name Job Title: I 

Special Project - Estimated Duration 
If project previously authorized, specify 

60 weeks 
percentage of project completed to date: 10% 

PART C: Department Authorization 

Dat~: 09/06/2011 
Ida Gonzalez-Garza, ounty Library Director i 

PART 0: Human Resources Recommen~~ ·1 ( 

Base hourly salary within required rang~ Date: Id 4 ~II 

Elected Official/Department Head:--:-:~~~~~L..-----\:z~"'::::"-:-::--_=-:-___ 

PART E: Temporary Salary Budget Av ilabi ity: 

1--BUdgeted funds available in 5126. Budget Transfer Required: --+--""""""""--"--:-::0

Aut 0 I d By : Authorized By 

NOTE: Approval in 0 missioners Court and budget availa~ility must be 
verified rior to em 10 ee workin . I 

Date Temporary Position Was First Authorized: 

NCP-13 (12/02) (revised 07i09) 



APPLICATION FOR CONTRACT POSITIONS #001 
Commissioners Court Meeting On October 31, 2011 

#OF 
REg DEPARTMENT JOB TITLE CLASS 

HOURLY 
SALARY 

MECHANICAL MAINTENANCE 1500 9999 CONTRACT-INFORM/SWITCHBOA~D OPER 9999 $10.23 

.. Preauthorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Office 

Irma Zavala ./ / ~ 

,",~oo,;:Z;dJL 



---
NUECESCOUNTY 

REQUEST FOR CONTRACT PERSONNEL (Key 5U.5) 
(This fonn must be completed for each job title and attached to the purchase order) 

I 

PART A- General Information 

Mechanical Maintenance Department Name: Department No.: 
NOT TO EXC ED 1~9 HOURS 

Job Title: Information/Switchboard Operator No. of Weeks (Max 13): 

Effective Start Date: 10/01/2011 Hourly Rate: $10,23 

Total Salary Requested: $2,000.00 Hours per Week: 4d ~oSJ~ 

Specific tasks to be completed by contract personnel and expected work hours required to acctmPlish each task: 

TASKS WORK HOURS PE" WEEK 

(1) Switchboard Operator, Answering Incoming Calls, and Directing 

Calls to Proper Offices 

I i 

30 

(2) Handle All Walk-In Requests for Information and Provide 

Directions to Proper Departments 
I 

10 

(3) ! 
I 
I 

Date this contract personnel position was first filled: 

PART B: Explain reason for request. Include estimated duration or project completion date and other work 
details. I 

To Assist during Vacation Leave, Anticipated Sick Leave and Other Approved Leave, 

(October 1,2011 thru September 30,2012) 

PART C: Department Authorization ~~ 

Elected OfficiaVDepartment Head: ~~ Date 10/11/2011 • 


Glen R Sullivan, P.E., Director I 

PART D: For Human Resources Only 

• 

PART E: Date Commissioners Court Approvoo:______________-..,.._ 

(INSTRUCTIONS ON BACK) 

NCF-6 (7/99) 

http:2,000.00


FROZEN POSITIONS #004 

as per ORDER OF THE NUECES COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT 
AFFECTING BUDGET AUTHORITY FOR EMPLOYEE POSITIONS 

Commissioners Court Meeting On October 31. 2011 

QePARTMENT DEPT ,LQSTITLE CLASS 
BI·WEEKLY 

SALARY 
TeRM 
[:lATE 

ELIGIBLE 
UNFREEZE 

DATE 

9 SHERIFF 3700 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLERK 14/01 $926.40 10128/2011 1112712011 

10 ID 3710 ID CLERK 13101 $882.40 1010412011 111312011 

11 JAIL 3720 SENIOR CLERK 13101 $882.40 10/0712011 111612011 

--..... -------------

Prepared By: County AudHors OffICe 

Irma Zavala 1"-
Approved BY~14--



07 

Unfreeze # 624 

APPLICATION TO REINSTATE FROZEN BUDGETED POSITIONS 
Commissioners Court Meeting On October 31, 2011 

#OF #OF #OF 
VAC UNFRZ FROZEN #OF 

11 08 03 03 

01 00 01 01 

03 01 02 02 

02 01 01 01 

04 02 02 02 

03 02 01 01 

ROAD & BRIDGE 0120 

COMMISSIONERS COURT 0160 

MECHANICAL MAINT 1500 

TJPC-A STATE FINANCIAL 2822 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP 3492 

DISTRICT ATIORNEY 3520 

ROAD SIGN WORKER 

TRUCK DRIVER I 

HEAVY EQUIP OPERATOR 

AIRPORT MANAGER" 

SENIOR CLERK 

BLDG MAINT WORKER I 

1ST SGT 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

$882.40 

$882.40 

$1,064,80 

$1533,13 

$882,40 

$1,064,80 

04 03 03 DISTRICT CLERK 3530 SENIOR CLERK 13/0~ $882.40 

SENIOR CLERK $882.40 

SENIOR CLERK $862.40 

01 00 01 01 JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 1-1 3600 COURT CLERK 13/01 $682.40 

04 03 01 01 SHERIFF 3700 SERGEANT $1,353,64 

05 01 04 04 JAIL 3720 

•• Pre authorized By Judge Neal Prepared By: County Auditors Offij;e 

'm. Z",. iIb 
Approved B~~~~ 

I 



Personnel Changes Summary 
For Oct NCF-1's Received Before October 7, 2 
Commissioners' Court Meeting October 31, 2q11 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT 
FOR OCTOBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BEFORE OCTOBER 7 2011 

COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2 11 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

ROAD « BRIDGE - 0120 

Efren Luna 
*10/05/11 

Enrique C Bazan 
*09/27/11 

Steven Joseph Mallory 
*09/27/11 

FMLA/LWOP/W/C(09/27/11) 
Roadway Maint Tech I 

Retirement (09/30/11) 
Heavy Equip Operator 

Pay 20.88 hrs vac, .75 
Hrs comp & 148.13 hrs 
Sick $2,485.93 

Resignation (09/19/11) 
Road Sign Worker 

Pay 9.3 hrs vac $102.58 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
_P_O_S~/_G_R_O_U_P~_T_P POS/GROUP STP 

$ 843:.20 N/A 
12/01 

$ N/A1'171~20 
17 05 

69.11 1 ng 

$ 882 40 N/A 
13 01 

COASTAL PARKS - 0180 

Sarah Nicole Carter Appointment (09/21/11) N/A $ 803.20 
*10/05/11 Intermediate Clerk 11/01 

Pos Unfro 07/13/11 

Kenneth Scott Cross Reclass (10/01/11) $ 2'599~·13$ 2,728.27 
*10/05/11 Coastal Parks Dir 34 01 35/01 

270.00 ar 270.00 car 

TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR - 1200 

Amelia Figueroa Reclass (10/01/11) $ 1,348180 $ 1,606.80 
*10/05/11 Tax Analyst/Supv 21 03 23/03 

24.92 l.ng 24.92 long 

Sandra M Garza-Rocha Reclass (10/01/11) $ l,415 i 20 $ 1,606.80 
*10/05/11 Reports Acct 24/01

23r 
Marjorie Martinez Reclass (10/01/11) $ 1,348 80 $ 1,685.67 
*10/05/11 Finance & Rev Mgr 21/03 24/03 

32.34 lq,ng 34.64 long 

http:1,685.67
http:1,606.80
http:1,606.80
http:2,728.27
http:2,485.93


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

MECHANICAL MAINT - 1500 

Ernest Garcia Retirement (09/30/11) 
*08/31/11 Bldg Maint Worker I 

Pay 96 vac, 14.3 
Hrs comp & 240 hrs 
Sick $4,460.82 

TJPC-A STATE FINANCIAL - 2822 

a J Fernandez FMLA/LWOP (09/13/11) 
*10/06/11 Volunteer Coord 

Gloria J Fernandez LWOP (10/07/11) 
*10/05/11 Volunteer Coord 

Patrick J Garcia Reassign (09/03/11) 
*10/05/11 Temp CSR 

Wayne Robert McDaniel Reassign (09/03/11) 
*10/05/11 Temp CSR 

JUVENILE PROBATION - 3480 

Reynalda Maldonado Return LWOP (10/03/11) 
*10/05/11 Accting Asst 

Rosita E Cerda FMLA/LWOP (09/27/11) 
*10/05/11 Juveni Prob Officer 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 10.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 1,016.00 
14/05 

66.80 li ng 

$ 1,285 .60 
20 03 

97.77 s pp 
29.90 lpng 

$ 1,285.60 
20/03 

97.77 s¥pp 
29.90 lbng 

$ 10.00 
NC 

$ 10.00 
NC 

$ 1,064 
16 

hr 
00 

hr 
00 

80 
03 

$ 1,415~20 

23/01 
97.77 s~pp 

http:1,285.60
http:1,016.00
http:4,460.82


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

David B Billingsley Resignation (09/29/11) 
*09/30/11 Senior Clerk 

Pay 39.79 hrs vac & 15.45 
Hrs comp $609.29 

JUSTICE OF 	 THE PEACE 1-1 - 3610 

Adam Mart z II Resignation (09/23/11) 
*09/28/11 Court Clerk 

Pay 28.77 hrs vac $317.33 

SHERIFF - 3700 

Richard Ramirez 	 Retirement (09/30/11) 
*09/27/11 Sergeant 

Pay 102 hrs vac, 143.6 
Hrs comp & 240 hrs 
Sick $7{835.69 

ID - 3710 

Julia A Silos Appointment (09/20/11) 
*10/05/11 ID Clerk 

Pos Unfro 06/29/11 

JAIL - 3720 

Amanda L Matejek Resignation (09/24/11) 
*09/30/11 Corrections Officer 

Pay 73.66 hrs vac $1,048.18 

Rhonda Y Hill FMLA/LWOP (09/12/11) 
*10/05/11 Corrections Officer 

Dustin W White SUSp/WOP (09/17/11) 
*10/05/11 Corrections Officer 

SUSP 2 days 

Present 
Biweekl:r 
POS/GROUP ~TP 

$ 882 	 40 
01 

$ 40 
01 

$ 1,346.76 
03Y03 

92.31 srty 

46.15 Tt 
N/A 

$ 1{223 78 
02 03 

$ 1,223l78 
02/03 

$ 1f223~i78 
02 03 

2.31 s ty 

Pro12osed 
Biweekl:r 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

$ 882.40 
13/01 

N/A 


N/A 


N/A 


http:1,346.76
http:1,048.18
http:7{835.69


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) 

Charlene L Keola Appointment (09/23/11) 
*10/05/11 Corrections Officer 

Pos Unfro 08/31/11 

Fabian Castillo Appointment (09/17/11) 
*10/05/11 Cadet Corrections 

Pos Unfro 08/31/11 

COUNTY LIBRARY - 6310 

Christopher R Perez Appointment (09/27/11) 
*10/05/11 Temp-Library Clerk 

Megan Ysassi Resignation (10/01/11) 
*10/05/11 Temp Library Clerk 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

N/A $ 1,223.78 
02/03 

N/A $ 

N/A $ 7.50 hr 
NC/Oa 

$ 7.50. hr 
NCVaa 

N/A 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with thJ 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current iyear. 

·~Af' 
Margaret L. Hayes 

County Auditor 



, ,, 'I'"~ ,:' 

i 

Personnel Changes Summary I 

For Oct NCF-1 I s Received By October 14,2011 
Commissioners' Court Meeting October 31, 2111 

I ". 



PERSONNEL CHANGES REPORT ~' 

FOR OCTOBER NCF-1'S RECEIVED BY OCTOBER 14, 2011 


COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2 11 


* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP 

VARIOUS DEPTS 

Various Empl (98) Continuance Pay {10/01/11} 
*10/10/11 

VARIOUS DEPTS 

Various Empl (271) Collective Bargaining (10/01/11) 
*10/12/11 

RECORDS IMAGING - 0131 

Brittany Rodriguez Appointment (10/01/11) N/A 
*10/11/11 Temp-Doc/Scan/Index Clerk 

INLAND PARKS - 0170 

Juanita Hernandez Reclass (10/01/11) $ 1.415120 
*10/11/11 Supv, Admin 22.03 

36.81 lqmg 

COMMISSIONER PRCT 2 - 1020 

Josephine T Herro Transfer (09/26/11) $ 13.00 hr 
*10/11/11 Temp Comm Asst Ncloo 

Trf from Dept 1120 i 

Josephine T Herro Temp Emp Ext {l0/01/11} $ 13. 00 ~hr 
*10/11/11 Temp-Comm Asst NC 00 

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY - 1240 

Michael J Biddle FMLA/LWP (09/29/11) $ 4.219~60 
*10/11/11 Dir, Data Processing 16/ 5M 

90.00 ar 
32.38 19n9 

Proposed 
Biweekly 
POS/GROUP STP 

$ 8.26 hr 
NC/OO 

$ 1,685.67 
24/03 

36.81 long 

$ 13.00 hr 
NC/OO 

N/A 

N/A 

http:1,685.67


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 2 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweekly 
~P~O~S~/~G~R~O~U~p~IS~T~P POS/GROUP STP 

CONTRACT ELECTIONS - 3075 

Various Empl (5) Appointment (09/12/11) N/A $ 8.00 hr 
*10/10/11 Temp-Election Clerk NC/OO 

CO COURT AT LAW 1 - 3110 

I
Patricia Morales Salary Adj (10/01/11) $ 1,975;.60 $ 1,945.67 
*10/11/11 Court Reporter, Official 27(03 27/04 

27.85 l~mg 30.00 long 

CO COURT AT LAW 2 - 3120 

Otilia Serna Salary Adj (10/01/11) $ 1,975l60 $ 1,945.67 
*10/11/11 Court Reporter, Official 27/03 27/04 

25.30 l6ng 27.50 long 
CO COURT AT LAW 4 - 3140 

I 

I
Misti Conrad Salary Adj (10/01/11) $ 2,124~32 $ 2,092.13 
*10/11/11 Court Reporter, Official 27~06 27/09 

63.33 lcjmg 65.00 long 

JUSTICE DETENTION - 3490 

Esteban Suarez Transfer (10/09/11) $ 1,064)80 $ 1,064.80 
*10/12/11 Det Counselor/Intake Scn 17 'I 0 1 17/01 

Pos Unfro 07/27/11 
Trf in from Dept 3492 

JUSTICE BOOT CAMP - 3492 

Cynthia M Oliver Appointment (10/04/11) N/A $ 1,064.80 
1 ST*10/12/11 Sgt Drill Instructor 17/01 

Pos Unfro 09/14/11 
I 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530 

I 
Various Empl (4) Temp Emp Ext (10/01/11) $ 7.25 ihr N/A 
*10/11/11 Temp-Clerk NC/IOO 

http:1,064.80
http:1,064.80
http:2,092.13
http:1,945.67
http:1,945.67
http:1,975;.60


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 3 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present I Proposed 
Biweekly. Biweekly 
POS/GROUP iSTP POS/GROUP STP 

DISTRICT CLERK - 3530(CONT'D) 

Andreea M Morar 
*10/11/11 

Temp Work Comp 
Temp-Clerk 

(10/07/11) $ 
I 

7.25; hr 

NCr OO 
N/A 

Dolores A Torrez 
*10/12/11 

Promotion (10/01/11) 
Senior Clerk II 

Pos Unfro 09/14/11 

$ 882.40 
13 01 

$ 968.00 
15/01 

Melody A Mattolini 
*10/07/11 

Resignation (09/30/11) 
Senior Clerk 

Pay 69.95 hrs vac & 12.125 
Hr comp $905.29 

$ 882 
13 

40 
01 

N/A 

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE 2-1 - 3621 

Robin KS Gunn Transfer (12/01/11) $ l,064l80 $ 1,064.80 
*10/11/11 Court Clerk 13i09 13/09 

Trf in from Dept 3655 25.13 l.ng 25.13 long 
SHERIFF - 3700 

James M Pool Add FTO (09/17/11) $ 1,223178 $ 1,223.78 
*10/10/11 Deputy Sheriff 02J03 02/03 

15.38 
11.54 

s~ty 
c rt 

15.38 
11.45 

srty 
cert 

46.15 fto 

Nancy Reyes FMLA/LWOP (10/10/11) $ 926J40 N/A 
*10/12/11 Senior Clerk 13 .03 

Nora Oserraos 
*10/12/11 

Transfer (10/28/11) 
Accts Payable Clerk 

$ 96SfO
14 03 

N/A 

Trf to Dept 0120 173.60 s :pp 
23.00 ling 

Felix Acevedo Add FTO (09/17/11) $ 1,223.78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/07/11 Deputy Sheriff 02/03 02/03 

30.77 l~ng 30.77 long 
11.54 c rt 11.54 cert 

46.15 fto 



PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 4 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present ProEosed 
Biweek1~ 

i Biweek1~ 
POS/GROUP STP POS/GROUP STP 

ID - 3710 I 
Various Empl (3 ) Temp Emp Ext (l0/01/11) $ 9.93: hr N/A 
*10/11/11 Temp-ID Clerk Nci/oo 

Pamela Ann Banister Appointment (10/04/11) N/A $ 882.40 
*10/13/11 ID Clerk 13/01 

Pos Unfro 08/10/11 

Pamela Ann Banister Resignation (10/04/11) $ N/A882.~O 
*10/12/11 ID Clerk NC/ 0 

JAIL - 3720 

Vicente Ruiz Jr Add CTO (09/17/11) $ 1,223l78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/10/11 Corrections Officer 02/03 02/03 

4.62 y 4.62 srty
sft 46.15 cto 

Stephanie Marie Hurtado Appointment (l0/01/11) N/A $ 1,069.84 
*10/12/11 Cadet Corrections 17/01 

Pos Unfro 09/28/11 

Arnoldo Carpentier Jr 
*10/07/11 

Add CTO (09/17/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,223{78 
02 03 

$ 1,223.78 
02/03 

4.62 srty 
I 

4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 

Jasmine S Drake Add CTO (09/17/11) $ 1/ 223 L8 $ 1,223.78 
*10/07/11 Corrections Officer 02103 02/03 

15.38 Sjty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

I 

Ramon B Garza Jr 
*10/07/11 

Add CTO (09/17/11) 
Corrections Officer 

$ 1,223f8 $ 
02 03 

1,223.78 
02/03 

30.77 sty 30.77 srty 
46.15 cto 

http:1,069.84
http:1,223.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 5 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly Biweeklyi 

POS/GROUP ISTP POS/GROUP STP 
JAIL - 3720(CONT'D) I 

Anna Louise Gonzalez Add CTO (09/17/11) $ 1,223\.78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/07/11 Corrections Officer 02:/03 02/03 

4.62 4.62Srty srty 
46.15 cto 

Justin Todd Hoffman Add CTO (09/17/11) $ 1,2231.78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/07/11 Corrections Officer 02V03 02/03 

4.62 srty 4.62 srty 
46.15 cto 

\ 

David M Rios Add CTO (09/17/11) $ 1, 223 i',78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/07/11 Corrections Officer 02(03 02/03 

15.38 srty 15.38 srty 
46.15 cto 

Margaret Sayers Add CTO (09/17/11) $ l,223l78 $ 1,223.78 
*10/07/11 Corrections Officer 02j03 02/03 

46.15 stty 46.15 srty 
46.15 cto 

Cynthia A Calderon Add CTO (09/17/11) $ 1,223h8 $ 1,223.78 
*10/07/11 Corrections Officer 02103 02/03 

2.31 2.31Sity srty 
46.15 cto 

Jonathan Galvan Resignation (09/26/11) $ 1,069.1. 84 N/A 
*10/10/11 Cadet Corrections 17)01 

Pay 49.46 hrs vac $615.28 ! 

Benito Fuentes Jr MIL/LWOP (09/08/11) $ 1,223.1
\ 

7 8 N/A 
*10/11/11 Corrections Officer 02~03 

2.31 sJ:jty 

http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,2231.78
http:1,223.78
http:1,223\.78


PERSONNEL CHANGE REPORT PAGE 6 
COMMISSIONERS' COURT MEETING OCTOBER 31, 2011 

* From HR, No Questions 
X From HR, With Exception 

Present Proposed 
Biweekly . Biweekly 
POS/GROUP \STP POS/GROUP STP 

CONSTABLE PRCT 4 - 3840 

James D West Salary Adj (10/15/11) $ 1,229:.80 $ 1,229.80 
*10/11/11 Deputy Constable 02V 04 02/04 

57.69 cirt 2.31 srty 
57.69 cert 

I 

The above proposed personnel changes are in accordance with t~e 
Salary Compensation Plan and funds are provided in the current iyear. 

County Auditor 



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. A.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Payment for Fred Burkhardt's Tractor Tire

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider paying claim of Fred Burkhardt for replacement of tractor tire in the amount of $833.00.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Payment claim for Burkhardt's Tractor Tire (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. B.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Termination of Contract with 3TI, Inc. Bob Hall Pier Expansion

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Authorize the County Engineer to send written notice to 3TI, Inc. of Nueces County's intention to terminate

contract.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

3TI, Inc. Contract (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. C.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Memorandum re Lorenzo Forge

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider litigation in Cause No. 09-62322-4, Lorenzo Forge v. Nueces County et al, and related matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

Lorenzo Forge litigation (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).



   

Commissioners Court - Regular   5. D.           

Meeting Date: 10/31/2011  

Agenda item summary regarding Ballesteros v Nueces County

Submitted By: Pam Isaacson, County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information

RECOMMENDATION

Discuss and consider litigation in Cause No. 06-1351-H, Joe Guadalupe Ballesteros v. Nueces County and related

matters.

BACKGROUND

DISCUSSION

Attachments

AIS Joe Ballesteros (c)

Confidential documents are indicated with a (c).


	Agenda
	Item1.D.1.  September 28, 2011 Minutes
	Item1.D.1._Att1_September 28, 2011
	Item1.D.2.  October 12, 2011 Minutes
	Item1.D.2._Att1_October 12, 2011 minutes
	Item1.D.3.  October 17, 2011 Minutes.
	Item1.D.3._Att1_October 17, 2011 minutes
	Item3.A.  Manual Check Register
	Item3.A._Att1_manual ck reg 10-24-11
	Item3.B.  Check Registers
	Item3.B._Att1_CKREG 10-07-11
	Item3.B._Att2_CKREG 10-14-11
	Item3.B._Att3_CKREG 10-21-11
	Item3.B._Att4_CREG 10-28-11
	Item3.C.  Boon Chapman
	Item3.C._Att1_Boon Chapman
	Item3.D.  Special Motions
	Item3.D._Att1_special motions list
	Item3.D._Att2_special motions backup
	Item3.E.  PCard Charges
	Item3.E._Att1_pcard charges 09-11
	Item3.F.  Monthly Revenue Report
	Item3.F._Att1_monthly revenue report 08-11 
	Item3.G.  Grant Closeout Report
	Item3.G._Att1_grant report 10-31-11
	Item3.H.  TexPool Resolution
	Item3.H._Att1_TexPool Resolution
	Item3.I.  Sole Source - Modification No. 1 TRI-CEP (Magistrate Drug Court Program)
	Item3.I._Att1_TRI-CEP Renewal Letter
	Item3.I._Att2_TRI-CEP Modification No. 1
	Item3.I._Att3_TRI-CEP SoftwareAgreement _20100226
	Item3.I._Att4_TRI-CEP Sole Source Letter
	Item3.J.  Execute a contract for IFB No 2893-11 Janitorial Services with ABM Janitorial Services _ South Central, Inc.
	Item3.J._Att1_IFB 2893-11 contract (2)
	Item3.K.  Authorize Sole Source purchase for the renewal of the Full Court software maintenance and support 70 user licenses with Justice Systems 
	Item3.K._Att1_Justice Systems quote
	Item3.K._Att2_Sole Source Full Court 2011 Letter
	Item3.L.  Nueces County Towing Order
	Item3.L._Att1_County tow order
	Item3.M.  Application procedure for the following Nueces County Advisory Boards_
	Item3.M._Att1_N.C. Beach Management Advisory Committee
	Item3.M._Att2_NC Child Welfare Board
	Item3.N.  Discorp Maintenance_Service Agreement for Approval
	Item3.N._Att1_Discorp Maintenance-Service Agreement
	Item4.A.1.  Order - Tax Goods in Transit
	Item4.A.1._Att1_Order - Opt out - Goods in Transit
	Item4.A.2.  CWPP Presentation
	Item4.A.3.  Renovation of Briscoe King Pavillion
	Item4.A.3._Att1_Briscoe King Floor Plan
	Item4.A.3._Att2_Naismith Proposal for Briscoe King Rennovations
	Item4.A.4.  Feasibility Study for Wilson's Cut Channel Boating Access
	Item4.A.4._Att1_CBBEP Analysis
	Item4.A.5.  Tax Sale - San Petronila Estates 1 and 2
	Item4.A.5._Att1_San Petronila Estates Tax Resale
	Item4.A.6.  2011 Certified Tax Levy
	Item4.A.6._Att1_Certified Tax Levy
	Item4.A.6._Att2_County Auditor - Verification of 2011 Tax Levy Certification
	Item4.A.7.  2012 Holiday Calendar
	Item4.A.7._Att1_Holiday Calendar
	Item4.A.7._Att2_Monthly Calendar
	Item4.A.8.  2012 Court Schedule
	Item4.A.8._Att1_Court 2012 Meeting Schedule
	Item4.A.8._Att2_Monthly Calendar
	Item4.B.1.  FY2012 Indigent Defense Grant Application
	Item4.B.1._Att1_FY2012 Indigent Defense Resolution
	MIKE PUSLEY
	SAMUEL L. NEAL, JR.
	MIKE PUSLEY           JOE A. GONZALEZ
	OSCAR ORTIZ           JOE MCCOMB


	Item4.C.1.  Consider making a request for competitive bids for Law Enforcement Uniforms and authorize  publishing a notice
	Item4.C.2.  Consider making a request for proposals to develop and lease 38 acres of land in the IB Magee RV Park 
	Item4.C.2._Att1_I.B. Magee RV park order
	Item4.C.3.  Authorize Buyboard Contract No. 358-10 purchases from Caldwell Country for the County fleet
	Item4.C.3._Att1_Fleet replacement list
	Item4.C.3._Att2_Impalas Quote
	Item4.C.3._Att3_Tahoe quote
	Item4.C.3._Att4_1500 Silverado
	Email:  aknapp@caldwellcountry.com

	Item4.C.3._Att5_Express van quote
	Email:  aknapp@caldwellcountry.com

	Item4.C.3._Att6_2500 Silverado quote
	Email:  aknapp@caldwellcountry.com

	Item4.C.4.  Authorize BuyBoard Contract No 358-10 purchases for a 2012 Dodge Ram 2500 (Dually) from Grapevine for Sheriff_s Office
	Item4.C.4._Att1_2012 Dodge Ram  Dually quote
	Item4.C.5.  Discuss_Award IFB No. 2890-11 N.C. Juvenile Justice Center Chiller Replacement
	Item4.C.5._Att1_IFB no 2890-11 bid tab
	Item4.D.1.  Budget Change Orders
	Item4.D.1._Att1_budget change order _26 list
	Item4.D.1._Att2_budget change order _26 backup
	Item4.D.1._Att3_BCO No. 1 List - FY11-12
	Item4.D.1._Att4_BCO No. 1 Backup - FY11-12
	Item4.D.2.  Personnel Actions
	Item4.D.2._Att1_Temp _303 List
	Item4.D.2._Att2_temp _303 backup
	Item4.D.2._Att3_contract _001 list
	Item4.D.2._Att4_contract _001 backup
	Item4.D.2._Att5_frozen _004 list
	Item4.D.2._Att6_unfrozen _624 list
	Item4.D.2._Att7_personnel 10-07-11 list
	Item4.D.2._Att8_personnel 10-14-11 list
	Item5.A.  Payment for Fred Burkhardt's Tractor Tire
	Item5.B.  Termination of Contract with 3TI, Inc. Bob Hall Pier Expansion
	Item5.C.  Memorandum re Lorenzo Forge
	Item5.D.  Agenda item summary regarding Ballesteros v Nueces County



